ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2023 ADJOURNED JANUARY 3, 2024

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 3, 2024

CALENDARS

OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

-AND

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

LEGISLATIVE DAY 165

CALENDAR DAY 165

Friday, December 27, 2024

HOUSE MEETS AT 12 M.



SPECIAL ORDERS

(SEE NEXT PAGE)

www.HouseCalendar.gov

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF KEVIN F. MCCUMBER, ACTING CLERK OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES:

By the Office of Legislative Operations

The Clerk shall cause the calendars of the House to be distributed each legislative day. Rule II, clause 2(e)



Index to the Calendars will be included on the first legislative day of each week the House is in session

SPECIAL ORDERS

SPECIAL ORDER SPEECHES

The Speaker's policy with regard to special-order speeches announced on February 11, 1994, as clarified and reiterated by subsequent Speakers, will continue to apply in the 118th Congress.

The Chair may recognize Members for special-order speeches for up to 4 hours. Such speeches may not extend beyond the 4-hour limit without the permission of the Chair, which may be granted only with advance consultation between the leaderships and notification to the House. However, the Chair will not recognize for any special-order speeches beyond 10 o'clock in the evening.

The 4-hour limitation will be divided between the majority and minority parties. Each party is entitled to reserve its first hour for respective leaderships or their designees. The second hour reserved to each party will be divided into two 30-minute periods. Recognition for one-hour periods and for 30-minute periods will alternate initially and subsequently between the parties each day. The Chair wishes to clarify for Members that any 60- or 30-minute period that is not claimed at the appropriate time will be considered to have expired; this includes the first 60-minute period of the day.

The allocation of time within each party's 2-hour period (or shorter period if prorated to end by 10 p.m.) will be determined by a list submitted to the Chair by the respective leaderships. Members may not sign up with their leadership for any special-order speeches earlier than one week prior to the special order. Additionally, Members must sign up with their leadership for any special-order speech at least one day prior to the special order. The Chair will not recognize a Member for more than one special-order speech per week, nor may a Member sign up for a second special-order speech in the same week. Additional guidelines may be established for such sign-ups by the respective leaderships.

Pursuant to clause 2(a) of rule V, the television cameras will not pan the Chamber, but a "crawl" indicating the conduct of morning-hour debate or that the House has completed its legislative business and is proceeding with special-order speeches will appear on the screen. The Chair may announce other adaptations during this period.

The continuation of this format for recognition by the Speaker is without prejudice to the Speaker's ultimate power of recognition under clause 2 of rule XVII and includes the ability to withdraw recognition for longer special-order speeches should circumstances warrant.

MORNING HOUR DEBATE That during the second session of the 118th Congress: (1) on legislative days of Monday or Tuesday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 950, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (2) on legislative days of Wednesday or Thursday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 950, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (3) when the House convenes pursuant to an order other than House Resolution 950, the House shall convene for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate only as prescribed by such order; (4) the time for morning-hour debate shall be allocated equally between the parties and may not continue beyond 10 minutes before the hour appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (5) the form of proceeding for morning-hour debate shall be as follows: (a) the prayer by the Chaplain, the approval of the Journal and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag shall be postponed until resumption of the session of the House; (b) initial and subsequent recognitions for debate shall alternate between the parties; (c) recognition shall be conferred by the Speaker only pursuant to lists submitted by the Majority Leader and by the Minority Leader; (d) no Member may address the House for longer than 5 minutes, except the Majority Leader, the Minority Leader, or the minority whip; (e) no legislative business shall be in order except the filing of privileged reports; and (f) following morning-hour debate, the Chair shall declare a recess pursuant to clause 12(a) of rule I until the time appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (6) the Speaker may dispense with morning-hour debate upon receipt of a notification described in clause 12(c) of rule I, or upon a change in reconvening pursuant to clause 12(e) of rule I, and notify Members accordingly. (Agreed to Jan

DAILY HOURS OF MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 950, and unless otherwise ordered, the hour of daily meeting of the House shall be 2 p.m. on Mondays; noon on Tuesdays (or 2 p.m. if no legislative business was conducted on the preceding Monday); noon on Wednesdays and Thursdays; and 9 a.m. on all other days of the week. (Agreed to Jan. 9, 2024.)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2023 H.R. 4820 Nov. 6 Nov. 7 H.R. 4664 Nov. 8 Nov. 9 H.R. 5894 Nov. 14 Nov. 15 2024 H.R. 8997 July 23

A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. (Pending in the House.)

A bill making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. (Pending in the House.)

A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. (Pending in the House.)

A bill making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. (Pending in the House.)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Section
Union Calendar	1
House Calendar	2
Private Calendar	3
Consensus Calendar	4
Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees	5
Public Laws	
Private Laws	7
History of Bills and Resolutions:	
House Bills	8
House Joint Resolutions	9
House Concurrent Resolutions	10
House Resolutions	
Senate Bills	
Senate Joint Resolutions	13
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Resolutions	15
Reported Bills Referred under Time Limitations	16
Bills in conference	17
Bills through conference (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	18
Index of Short Titles (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	19
Index (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session)	20
Calendar of year 2023	
Calendar of year 2024	
Status of major bills (first session)	
Status of major bills (second session)	
~ vava~ 01 majo1 ~ m (0000ma 0000m) mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm	

SEC. 3

SEC. 2

SEC. 4

SEC. 5

SEC. 6

SEC. 7

SEC. 8

SEC. 9

SEC. 10

SEC. 11

SEC. 12

SEC. 13

SEC. 14

SEC. 15

SEC. 16

SEC. 17

SEC. 18

SEC. 19

SEC. 20

SEC. 21

THE MORNING HOUR FOR THE CALL OF COMMITTEES

Rule XIV, clause 4:

"4. After the unfinished business has been disposed of, the Speaker shall call each standing committee in regular order and then select committees. Each committee when named may call up for consideration a bill for resolution reported by it on a previous day and on the House Calendar. If the Speaker does not complete the call of the committees before the House passes to other business, the next call shall resume at the point it left giving professores to the left bill as professores. off, giving preference to the last bill or resolution under consideration. A committee that has occupied the call for two days may not call up another bill or resolution until the other committees have been called in their turn.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

CALENDAR WEDNESDAY BUSINESS

Rule XV, clause 6:

"6. (a) On Wednesday of each week, business shall not be in order before completion of the call of those committees (except as provided by clause 4 of rule XIV) whose chair, or other member authorized by the committee, has announced to the House a request for such call at least 72 hours in advance.

(b) A bill or resolution on either the House or the Union Calendar, except bills or resolutions that are privileged under the Rules of the House, may be called under this clause. A bill or resolution called up from the Union Calendar shall be considered in the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union without motion, subject to clause 3 of rule XVI. General debate on a measure considered under this clause shall be confined to the measure and may not exceed two hours equally divided between a proponent and an opponent.

(c) This clause does not apply during the last two weeks of a session of Congress.

(d) Precedents, rulings, or procedures in effect before the One Hundred Eleventh Congress regarding the priority of business and the availability of other business on Wednesday shall be applied only to the extent consistent with this clause.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

Calendar Wednesday	Wednesday of each week, when specifically noticed, except during
	the last 2 weeks of a session (clause 6, rule XV). Mondays of each
	month (clause 4, rule XV).
Private Calendar	First Tuesday of each month (clause 5, rule XV).

1. UNION CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(1) A Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union, to which shall be referred public bills and public resolutions raising revenue, involving a tax or charge on the people, directly or indirectly making appropriations of money or property or requiring such appropriations to be made, authorizing payments out of appropriations already made, or releasing any liability to the United States for money or property."

2023 Feb. 7	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 118–1)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	No. 1
H.R. 1152 Mar. 17	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–10	To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to make changes with respect to water quality certification, and for other purposes.	5
H.R. 1155 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–13	To prohibit the phase out of gasoline and prevent higher prices for consumers, and for other purposes.	6
H.R. 1158 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–14	To amend the Toxic Substances Control Act with respect to new critical energy resources, and for other purposes.	7
H.R. 1141 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–15	To repeal the natural gas tax.	8
H.R. 1140 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–16	To authorize the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to waive application of certain requirements with respect to processing and refining a critical energy resource at a critical energy resource facility, and for other purposes.	9
H.R. 1131 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–17	To require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to authorize the use of flexible air permitting with respect to certain critical energy resource facilities, and for other purposes.	10
H.R. 1130 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–18	To repeal restrictions on the export and import of natural gas.	11

2023			No.
H.R. 1085 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–20	To require the Secretary of Energy to direct the National Petroleum Council to issue a report with respect to petrochemical refineries in the United States, and for other purposes.	12
H.R. 1070 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–21	To amend the Solid Waste Disposal Act to provide the owner or operator of a critical energy resource facility an interim permit under subtitle C that is subject to final approval by the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency, and for other purposes.	13
H.R. 1068 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–22	To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act to secure the supply of critical energy resources, including critical minerals and other materials, and for other purposes.	14
H.R. 1115 Mar. 23	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–23	To provide for Federal and State agency coordination in the approval of certain authorizations under the Natural Gas Act, and for other purposes.	15
H.R. 1058 Mar. 23 Part I Mar. 23 Transportation and Infrastructure and Natural Resources discharged	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–24	To establish a more uniform, transparent, and modern process to authorize the construction, connection, operation, and maintenance of international border-crossing facilities for the import and export of oil and natural gas and the transmission of electricity.	16
H.R. 1335 Mar. 23 Part I Mar. 23 Agriculture and Budget discharged	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–28	To restart onshore and offshore oil, gas, and coal leasing, streamline permitting for energy infrastructure, ensure transparency in energy development on Federal lands, and for other purposes.	18
H.R. 1603 Mar. 28	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–31	To repeal provisions of Public Law 117-169 relating to taxpayer subsidies for home electrification, and for other purposes.	19
H.R. 1376 Mar. 30 Part I Mar. 30 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Turner (Intelligence). Rept. 118–32	To require the Director of National Intelligence to declassify information relating to the origin of COVID-19, and for other purposes.	20

2023			No.
Rept. 118–36 Apr. 17	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability).	Authorization and Oversight Plans for All House Committees.	23
H.R. 675 Apr. 25	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–41	To amend the Secure and Trusted Communications Networks Act of 2019 to prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from granting a license or United States market access for a nongeostationary orbit satellite system if the license or grant of market access would be held or controlled by an entity that produces or provides any covered communications equipment or service or an affiliate of such an entity, and for other purposes.	27
H.R. 2794 May 5 Part I	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–45	To secure the international borders of the United States, and for other purposes.	29
May 5 Ways and Means and Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 1690 May 5 Part I	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 118–46	To authorize the Secretary of State to negotiate regional immigration agreements, and for other purposes.	30
May 5 Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 2640 May 5 Part I	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–47	To provide for reform of the asylum system and protection of the border.	31
May 5 Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce and Homeland Security discharged			
H.R. 801 May 11	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–53	To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to provide for suspension of entries and imports from designated countries to prevent the spread of communicable diseases and import into the United States of certain controlled substances.	36
H.R. 1482 May 16	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–60	To provide guidance for and investment in the upgrade and modernization of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Weather Radio All Hazards network, and for other purposes.	40
H.R. 1496 May 16	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–61	To upgrade the communications service used by the National Weather Service, and for other purposes.	41

2023			No.
H.R. 1153 May 16	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 118–63	To provide a clarification of non-applicability for reg- ulation and prohibition relating to sensitive per- sonal data under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act, and for other purposes.	43
H.R. 501 May 17 Part I May 17	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–66	To amend the Controlled Substances Act to require registrants to decline to fill certain suspicious orders, and for other purposes.	46
Judiciary discharged			
H.J. Res. 29 June 5	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–94	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Lesser Prairie-Chicken; Threatened Status With Section 4(d) Rule for the Northern Distinct Population Segment and Endangered Status for the Southern Distinct Population Segment".	71
H.J. Res. 46 June 5	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–95	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Marine Fisheries Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Regulations for Listing Endangered and Threatened Species and Designating Critical Habitat".	72
H.J. Res. 49 June 5	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–96	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Endangered Species Status for Northern Long-Eared Bat".	73
H.R. 1541 June 5	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–97	To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to apprenticeship program assistance for small business development centers, and for other purposes.	74
H.R. 1644 June 5	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–99	To amend the Small Business Act to require a report on 7(a) agents, and for other purposes.	76
H.R. 1651 June 5	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–100	To amend the Small Business Act to establish requirements for 7(a) agents, and for other purposes.	77
H.R. 1730 June 5	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–101	To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to graduates of career and technical education programs or programs of study for small business development centers and women's business centers, and for other purposes.	78

2023			No.
H.R. 3796 June 12	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–105	To provide for the extension of taxes funding the Airport and Airway Trust Fund and to require the designation of certain airports as ports of entry.	81
H.R. 3798 June 12	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–106	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to inform employers of flexible health insurance benefits.	82
H.R. 1843 June 13	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–109	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the exemption for telehealth services from certain high deductible health plan rules.	84
H.R. 2868 June 14	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–112	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify the treatment of certain association health plans as employers, and for other purposes.	87
H.R. 2813 June 20 Part I	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–114	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, the Public Health Service Act, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude from the definition of health insurance coverage certain medical stop-loss insurance obtained by certain plan sponsors of group health plans, and for other purposes.	88
June 20 Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 2741 June 27	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–119	To authorize and amend authorities, programs, and statutes administered by the Coast Guard.	91
H.R. 3938 June 30	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–127	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to encourage economic growth.	99
H.R. 3937 June 30	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–128	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to promote the establishment and growth of small businesses.	100
H.R. 3936 June 30	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–129	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to rename the standard deduction the guaranteed deduction, and to add a bonus amount to the guaranteed deduction for taxable years 2024 and 2025.	101

2023			No.
H.R. 3559 July 11 Part I	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–139	To provide for Federal Aviation Administration research and development, and for other purposes.	110
July 11 Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			
Rept. 118–144 July 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means).	Submission to the U.S. House of Representatives of Materials Related to the Testimony of Internal Revenue Service Whistleblowers.	113
H.R. 4664 July 17	Mr. Womack (Appropriations). Rept. 118–145	Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes.	114
H.R. 1282 July 18 Part I	Mr. Rogers of Alabama (Armed Services). Rept. 118–149	To amend title 10, United States Code, to expand eligibility to certain military retirees for concurrent receipt of veterans' disability compensation and retired pay or combat-related special compensation, and for other purposes.	117
July 18 Veterans' Affairs discharged			
H.R. 4820 July 24	Mr. Cole (Appropriations). Rept. 118–154	Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes.	122
H.R. 1338 July 25	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–157	To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to provide authority for certain licenses, and for other purposes. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules July 25, 2023.)	125
H.R. 3286 July 27 Part I July 27 Oversight and	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–160	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the duties of the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency regarding open source software security, and for other purposes.	127
Accountability discharged			
H.R. 3932 Aug. 18	Mr. Turner (Intelligence). Rept. 118–162	To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for intelligence and intelligence related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	129

2023			No.
H.R. 4469 Sept. 1	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–172	To clarify that eRINs are not authorized for purposes of satisfying the volume of renewable fuel that needs to be contained in transportation fuel for purposes of the Renewable Fuel Program, and for other purposes.	136
H.R. 4671 Sept. 1	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–176	To amend the Small Business Act to standardize reporting on procurement goals for small business concerns, and for other purposes.	140
H.R. 4090 Sept. 1	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–177	To amend the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 to authorize appropriations for the United States Fire Administration and firefighter assistance grant programs, and for other purposes.	141
H.R. 369 Sept. 1	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–178	To require the National Institute of Standards and Technology to conduct research on public safety communication coordination standards among wildland firefighters and fire management response officials.	142
H.R. 3995 Sept. 1	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–180	To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to ensure that the small business regulatory budget for a fiscal year is not greater than zero, and for other purposes.	144
H.R. 4762 Sept. 13	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–194	To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend the non-premium war risk insurance program.	158
H.R. 1245 Sept. 20	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–204	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to reissue a final rule relating to removing the Greater Yellowstone Ecosystem population of grizzly bears from the Federal list of endangered and threatened wildlife, and for other purposes.	165
H.R. 3915 Sept. 21	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–211	To improve the National Weather Service's fore- casting of turbulence and acquisition of aviation weather data, and for other purposes.	171
H.R. 3447 Sept. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–217	To amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize a hydrogen powered vehicle to exceed certain weight limits on the Interstate Highway System, and for other purposes.	176
H.R. 5425 Sept. 26	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–221	To amend the Small Business Act to enhance the Office of Rural Affairs, and for other purposes.	180

2023			No.
H.R. 5424 Sept. 26	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–222	To amend the Small Business Economic Policy Act of 1980 to examine how the competitiveness of small businesses is affected by the enforcement of Federal antitrust laws, and for other purposes.	181
H.R. 5340 Sept. 26	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–224	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure that pension plans provide notice to participants and beneficiaries on risks associated with certain investments, and for other purposes.	183
H.R. 5338 Sept. 26	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–226	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to establish that fiduciaries must act with prudence and loyalty when selecting service providers for pension plans.	185
H.R. 5337 Sept. 26	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–227	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify the application of prudence and exclusive purpose duties to the exercise of shareholder rights.	186
H.R. 2577 Oct. 2	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–237	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Law Enforcement Mental Health and Wellness Program, and for other purposes.	189
H.R. 3557 Oct. 2 Part I Oct. 2 Natural Resources and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–240	To streamline Federal, State, and local permitting and regulatory reviews to expedite the deployment of communications facilities, and for other purposes.	192
H.R. 3943 Oct. 2	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–241	To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the reemployment rights of members of the Armed Forces, and for other purposes.	193
H.R. 3369 Oct. 25	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–244	To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to conduct a study and hold public meetings with respect to artificial intelligence systems, and for other purposes.	195
H.R. 4957 Oct. 25	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–254	To apply the requirements of the Federal Vacancies Reform Act of 1998 to a vacancy in the office of the Secretary of Labor, and for other purposes.	204
H.R. 5721 Oct. 26	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–256	To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to require certain reporting on sexual assault kit testing.	206

2023			No.
H.R. 4509 Nov. 1	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–258	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to require group health plans and health insurance issuers offering group health insurance coverage to only pay claims submitted by hospitals that have in place policies and procedures to ensure accurate billing practices, and for other purposes.	208
H.R. 4508 Nov. 1	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–259	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify and strengthen the application of certain employer-sponsored health plan disclosure requirements.	209
H.R. 4527 Nov. 1	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–260	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure plan fiduciaries may access de-identified information relating to health claims, and for other purposes.	210
H.R. 5734 Nov. 2	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–262	To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to extend the Administrative Fine Program for certain reporting violations.	211
H.J. Res. 66 Nov. 28	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–279	Disapproving the rule submitted by the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau relating to "Small Business Lending Under the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (Regulation B)".	224
Rept. 118–281 Nov. 29	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means).	Submission to the U.S. House of Representatives of Documents Protected Under Internal Revenue Code Section 6103.	225
H.R. 3209 Nov. 29	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–285	To amend the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991 to designate the Texas and New Mexico portions of the future Interstate-des- ignated segments of the Port-to-Plains Corridor as Interstate Route 27, and for other purposes.	229
H.R. 6068 Dec. 1	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–288	To allow a period in which members of the clergy may revoke their exemption from Social Security coverage, and for other purposes.	232
H.R. 1161 Dec. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–289	To accord securities issued by the International Development Association the same exemption from the securities laws that applies to the securities of other multilateral development banks in which the United States is a member.	233
H.R. 1109 Dec. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–290	To amend the Bank Service Company Act to provide improvements with respect to State banking agencies, and for other purposes.	234

2023			No.
H.R. 1807 Dec. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–295	To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to promulgate rules with respect to the electronic delivery of certain required disclosures, and for other purposes.	239
H.R. 2798 Dec. 4 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–297	To make reforms to the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes.	241
Dec. 4 Oversight and Accountability, Judiciary and Small Business discharged			
H.R. 6570 Dec. 11 Part I	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–307	To amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to reform certain authorities and to provide greater transparency and oversight.	248
Dec. 11 Intelligence discharged			
H.R. 5988 Dec. 12	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–309	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide special rules for the taxation of certain residents of Taiwan with income from sources within the United States.	249
H.R. 1553 Dec. 12	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–310	To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise rules relating to general solicitation or general advertising to allow for presentations or other communication made by or on behalf of an issuer at certain events, and for other purposes.	250
H.R. 3063 Dec. 12	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–311	To amend the Federal securities laws to enhance 403(b) plans, and for other purposes.	251
H.R. 2627 Dec. 12	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–312	To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to prohibit limitations on closed-end companies investing in private funds, and for other purposes.	252
H.R. 5472 Dec. 13	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–315	To make improvements to the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, and for other purposes.	254
H.R. 5512 Dec. 13 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–316	To require United States financial institutions to ensure entities and persons owned or controlled by the institution comply with financial sanctions on the Russian Federation and the Republic of Belarus to the same extent as the institution itself, and for other purposes.	255
Dec. 13 Agriculture discharged			

2023			No.
H.R. 5485 Dec. 13	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–317	To require the Secretary of the Treasury to provide for greater transparency and protections with regard to Bank Secrecy Act reports, and for other purposes.	256
H.R. 3229 Dec. 14	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–318	To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to apply the prohibition against contributions and donations by foreign nationals in connection with elections to contributions or donations in connection with ballot initiatives and referenda.	257
H.R. 4841 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–323	To prohibit Federal agencies from restricting the use of convertible virtual currency by a person to purchase goods or services for the person's own use, and for other purposes.	262
H.R. 4767 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–324	To make revisions to the Federal securities laws with respect to shareholder proposals, proxy voting, and the registration of proxy advisory firms, and for other purposes.	263
H.R. 4823 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–325	To provide enhanced reporting requirements for Federal banking regulators, to amend the Federal Reserve Act to remove the designation of Vice Chairman for Supervision of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and for other purposes.	264
H.R. 4655 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–326	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to prohibit the Securities and Exchange Commission from compelling the inclusion or discussion of shareholder proposals or proxy or consent solicitation materials, and for other purposes.	265
H.R. 4765 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–328	To require the Secretary of the Treasury to carry out a study on Chinese support for Afghan illicit finance, and for other purposes.	267
H.R. 6367 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–329	To direct the Secretary of the Treasury to instruct the United States Executive Director at each international financial institution to use the voice, vote, and influence of the United States to provide financial assistance to countries that receive an influx of civilian, non-combatant displaced persons stemming from the armed conflict that has resulted from Hamas's October 2023 terrorism in Israel, to be used for humanitarian aid for the displaced persons.	268
H.R. 6365 Dec. 19	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–330	To protect against illicit oil shipments, and for other purposes.	269

2022			
2023 Rept. 118–335 Dec. 19	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means).	Submission to the U.S. House of Representatives of Documents Protected Under Internal Revenue Code Section 6103.	No. 274
H.R. 6585 Dec. 22	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–337	To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to extend Federal Pell Grant eligibility to certain short-term workforce programs.	276
2024 H.R. 187 Jan. 9	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–340	To ensure the payment of interest and principal of the debt of the United States.	279
H.R. 3400 Jan. 11	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–343	To amend the National Labor Relations Act to adjust the dollar thresholds for National Labor Relations Board jurisdiction over certain labor disputes, and for other purposes.	281
H.R. 3372 Jan. 18	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–352	To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish a safety data collection program for certain 6-axle vehicles, and for other purposes.	287
H.R. 2553 Jan. 31	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–371	To amend title 28, United States Code, to authorize removal of an action or prosecution against a President, Vice President, former President, or former Vice President, and for other purposes.	304
H.R. 5450 Feb. 13	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–381	To amend the Small Business Act to modify the application of price evaluation preference for qualified HUBZone small business concerns to certain contracts, and for other purposes.	311
H.R. 6156 Feb. 13	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–382	To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to designate a point of contact for for-profit child care providers, submit a report to Congress, and for other purposes.	312
H.R. 2426 Feb. 13	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–385	To amend part E of title IV of the Social Security Act to require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to identify obstacles to identifying and responding to reports of children missing from foster care and other vulnerable foster youth, to provide technical assistance relating to the removal of such obstacles, and for other purposes.	315
H.R. 4316 Feb. 13	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–386	To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to permit a State to include as part of the mail voter registration form a requirement that applicants provide proof of citizenship, and for other purposes.	316

2024			No.
H.R. 5687 Feb. 13	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–387	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize health savings accounts.	317
H.R. 3162 Feb. 14	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–389	To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to require the Secretary of Homeland Security and the Commissioner of Social Security to provide information to States upon request which will enable States to verify the citizenship status of applicants for voter registration in elections for Federal office in the State and remove individuals who are not citizens of the United States from the list of individuals registered to vote in elections for Federal office in the State, and for other purposes.	318
H.R. 1796 Feb. 14 Part I Feb. 14 Financial Services and Small Business discharged	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–390	To improve individual assistance provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and for other purposes.	319
H.R. 4396 Feb. 23	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–395	To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to prohibit noncitizen voting in District of Columbia elections, and for other purposes.	324
H.R. 7104 Feb. 23	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–398	To require the National Small Business Development Center Advisory Board to submit an annual report on the activities of the Board and other information, and for other purposes.	327
H.R. 7129 Feb. 23	Mr. Williams of Texas (Small Business). Rept. 118–399	To amend the Small Business Act to establish the Office of Whistleblower Awards, and for other purposes.	328
H.R. 5688 Feb. 26	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–401	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve health savings accounts.	330
H.R. 5616 Mar. 5	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–405	To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct certain offshore lease sales.	333
H.R. 7122 Mar. 5	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 118–406	To prohibit aid that will benefit Hamas, and for other purposes.	334
H.R. 6278 Mar. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–408	To direct the Administrator of General Services to identify two Federal agencies to consolidate into the GSA Headquarters Building, and for other purposes.	335

2024			No.
H.R. 6317 Mar. 6	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–409	To require the Administrator of the General Services Administration to submit a report describing a process for seeking public comment about proposed changes to mandatory design standards for public buildings, and for other purposes.	336
Mar. 7	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 118–94)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	343
H.R. 929 Mar. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–423	To take certain land in the State of Washington into trust for the benefit of the Puyallup Tribe of the Puyallup Reservation, and for other purposes.	349
H.R. 6421 Mar. 12	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–424	To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from enforcing energy efficiency standards applicable to manufactured housing, and for other purposes.	350
H.R. 4278 Mar. 15	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–425	To amend title 38, United States Code, to modify personnel action procedures with respect to employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.	351
H.R. 6185 Mar. 19	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–427	To require coordination among Federal agencies on regulatory actions that affect the reliable operation of the bulk-power system.	353
H.R. 4167 Mar. 26	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–431	To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from changing energy conservation standards for distribution transformers for a certain period, and for other purposes.	356
H.R. 4770 Apr. 2	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–434	To reauthorize the Chesapeake Bay Office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administra- tion, and for other purposes.	359
H.R. 7322 Apr. 2	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–435	To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act with respect to enforcement by an attorney general of a State.	360
H.R. 661 Apr. 5	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–442	To require U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement to take into custody certain aliens who have been charged in the United States with a crime that resulted in the death or serious bodily injury of another person, and for other purposes.	366
H.R. 3446 Apr. 5	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–443	To impose certain limitations on consent decrees and settlement agreements by agencies that require the agencies to take regulatory action in accordance with the terms thereof, and for other purposes.	367

2024			No.
H.J. Res. 116 Apr. 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–445	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Employee or Independent Contractor Classification Under the Fair Labor Standards Act".	369
H.R. 5202 Apr. 5	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–448	To reauthorize the Virginia Graeme Baker Pool and Spa Safety Act, and for other purposes.	372
H.R. 7626 Apr. 10	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–451	To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for room air conditioners that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes.	374
H.R. 7645 Apr. 10	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–453	To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for clothes dryers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes.	376
H.R. 4486 Apr. 15	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–461	To clarify that a State or local jurisdiction may give preference to individuals who are veterans or indi- viduals with a disability with respect to hiring election workers to administer an election in the State or local jurisdiction, and for other purposes.	382
H.R. 4460 Apr. 15 Part I Apr. 15 Judiciary discharged	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–462	To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 and the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to ensure that only eligible American citizens may participate in elections for Federal office, and for other purposes.	383
H.R. 4555 Apr. 17	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–465	To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to allow the use of requirements payments to conduct a post-election audit with respect to an election for Federal office in a State.	385
H.R. 7683 Apr. 26	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–468	To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require institutions of higher education to adopt and adhere to principles of free speech, and for other purposes.	387
H.R. 3325 May 6	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–481	To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize law enforcement agencies to use COPS grants for recruitment activities, and for other purposes.	399
H.R. 1747 May 6	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–486	To provide a safe harbor from licensing and registration for certain non-controlling blockchain developers and providers of blockchain services.	403

2024			No.
H.R. 4766 May 7	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–492	To provide for the regulation of payment stablecoins, and for other purposes.	408
H.R. 7251 May 17	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–512	To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain poison control programs.	425
H.R. 7153 May 21	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–514	To reauthorize the Dr. Lorna Breen Health Care Provider Protection Act, and for other purposes.	427
H.R. 555 May 23	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–523	To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 to ensure the supply of certain medical materials essential to national defense, and for other purposes.	435
H.R. 1166 May 23	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–524	To enhance authorities under the Defense Production Act of 1950 to respond to the public health emergencies, to provide additional oversight of such authorities, and for other purposes.	436
H.R. 3916 May 24	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–525	To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize and improve the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program for fiscal years 2024 through 2028, and for other purposes.	437
H.R. 619 May 24	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–526	To extend the National Alzheimer's Project.	438
H.R. 750 May 31	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–530	To require any person that sells or distributes a mobile application that the Federal Government has prohibited for Government-owned devices to disclose that fact to any individual who downloads, updates, or otherwise uses such application, and for other purposes.	441
H.R. 620 May 31	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–531	To require an annual budget estimate for the initiatives of the National Institutes of Health pursuant to reports and recommendations made under the National Alzheimer's Project Act.	442
H.R. 4646 May 31	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–532	To reauthorize the rural emergency medical service training and equipment assistance program, and for other purposes.	443
H.R. 7321 June 3	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–534	To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to modernize certain reporting requirements for electioneering communications, and for other purposes.	444

2024			No.
H.R. 784 June 4	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–536	To require any person that maintains an internet website or that sells or distributes a mobile application that is owned, wholly or partially, by the Chinese Communist Party or by a non-state-owned entity located in the People's Republic of China, to disclose that fact to any individual who downloads or otherwise uses such website or application.	445
H.R. 6418 June 4	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–540	To modify the program of grants to support high- quality charter schools.	449
H.R. 8773 June 17	Mr. Joyce of Ohio (Appropriations). Rept. 118–556	Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	459
H.R. 6368 June 27	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–563	To assist Tribal governments in the management of buffalo and buffalo habitat and the reestablishment of buffalo on Indian land.	465
H. Con. Res. 117 June 27	Mr. Arrington (Budget). Rept. 118–568	Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2025 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2026 through 2034.	469
H.R. 8290 June 28	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–569	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require the public disclosure of grants made by certain tax-exempt organizations to foreign entities.	470
H.R. 618 July 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–571	To amend chapter 81 of title 5, United States Code, to cover, for purposes of workers' compensation under such chapter, services by physician assistants and nurse practitioners provided to injured Federal workers, and for other purposes.	472
H.R. 5567 July 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–572	To prohibit elementary and secondary schools from accepting funds from or entering into contracts with the Government of the People's Republic of China and the Chinese Communist Party, and for other purposes.	473
H.R. 8534 July 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–573	To prohibit a student athlete from being considered an employee of an institution, a conference, or an association based on participation in certain intercollegiate athletics.	474
H.R. 6816 July 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–574	To prohibit the availability of Federal education funds for elementary and secondary schools that receive direct or indirect support from the Govern- ment of the People's Republic of China.	475

2024			No.
H.R. 8649 July 5	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–575	To ensure that parents are aware of foreign influence in their child's public school, and for other purposes.	476
H.R. 6493 July 8 Part I July 8	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–577	To limit the involvement of Federal agencies in voter registration activities, and for other purposes.	478
Judiciary, Oversight and Accountability, Science, Space, and Technology and Education and the Workforce discharged			
H.R. 4848 July 11	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–579	To provide for a right of action against Federal employees for violations of First Amendment rights.	479
H.R. 8997 July 11	Mr. Fleischmann (Appropriations). Rept. 118–580	Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	480
H.R. 9026 July 11	Mr. Rogers of Kentucky (Appropriations). Rept. 118–582	Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	482
H.R. 9027 July 12	Mr. Harris (Appropriations). Rept. 118–583	Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	483
H.R. 9028 July 12	Mr. Womack (Appropriations). Rept. 118–584	Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	484
H.R. 9029 July 12	Mr. Aderholt (Appropriations). Rept. 118–585	Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.	485
H.R. 6864 July 18	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–588	To amend the Department of Housing and Urban Development Act to require the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to testify on an annual basis before the Congress.	488

2024			No.
H.R. 7462 July 18	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–589	To require the Government Accountability Office to conduct a study regarding insurance coverage for damages from wildfires, and for other purposes.	489
H.R. 7156 July 18 Part I July 18 Judiciary	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–590	To expand the investigative authorities of the United States Secret Service, and for other purposes.	490
discharged			
H.R. 5938 July 18	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–592	To amend the Veterans' Benefits Improvements Act of 1996 and the Johnny Isakson and David P. Roe, M.D. Veterans Health Care and Benefits Improvement Act of 2020 to improve the temporary licensure requirements for contract health care professionals who perform medical disability examinations for the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.	492
H.R. 8648 July 18	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–593	To increase the transparency of colleges and universities in carrying out their civil rights responsibilities, and for other purposes.	493
H.R. 6538 July 18	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–594	To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for a definition of "establishment, determination, or adjustment of employee compensation" for pur- poses of the collective bargaining of certain De- partment of Veterans Affairs employees.	494
H.J. Res. 148 July 18	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–595	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of the Treasury relating to "Clean Vehicle Credits Under Sections 25E and 30D; Transfer of Credits; Critical Minerals and Battery Components; Foreign Entities of Concern".	495
H.R. 7643 July 18	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–596	To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the use of Department of Veterans Affairs workstudy allowance to carry out casework, policy making, and oversight related to the activities of the Department at certain congressional offices.	496
Aug. 27 Supplemental Part II			
H.R. 8606 July 18	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–598	To reauthorize the Director of the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum to support Holo- caust education programs, and for other purposes.	498
H.R. 6452 July 18	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–599	To amend title 38, United States Code, to establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs a Veterans Scam and Fraud Evasion Officer, and for other purposes.	499

2024			No.
H.R. 1631 July 22	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–601	To amend title 17, United States Code, to reaffirm the importance of, and include requirements for, works incorporated by reference into law, and for other purposes. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules July 22, 2024.)	501
H.R. 4152 July 23	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–604	To direct the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration and Secretary of Commerce to submit to Congress a report on the merits of, and options for, establishing an institute relating to space resources, and for other purposes.	503
H.R. 6213 July 25	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–612	To reauthorize the National Quantum Initiative Act, and for other purposes.	510
H.R. 7734 July 30	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–613	To amend title 38, United States Code, to require a notation in the personnel record file of certain employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs who resign from Government employment under certain circumstances.	511
H.R. 4116 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–614	To amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to require reports on the use of the systemic risk authority applicable to winding up a failed insured depository institution, and for other purposes.	512
H.J. Res. 127 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–615	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to "The Enhancement and Standardization of Climate-Related Disclosures for Investors".	513
H.R. 802 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–616	To amend the CARES Act to remove a requirement on lessors to provide notice to vacate, and for other purposes.	514
H.J. Res. 124 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–617	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency relating to "Principles for Climate-Related Financial Risk Management for Large Financial Institutions".	515
H.J. Res. 122 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–618	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection relating to "Credit Card Penalty Fees (Regulation Z)".	516

2024			No.
H.J. Res. 126 July 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–619	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation relating to "Principles for Climate-Related Financial Risk Management for Large Financial Institutions".	517
H.R. 6531 Aug. 9	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–624	To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to develop a training program for certain senior executives and supervisors employed by the Department of Veterans Affairs.	522
H.R. 2499 Aug. 9	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–625	To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out an information technology system and prioritize certain requirements to manage supply chains for medical facilities of the Department of Veterans Affairs.	523
H.R. 6874 Aug. 9	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–626	To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to implement a system or process to actively monitor the veteran self-service and data transmission functions of the main internet website of the Department of Veterans Affairs for certain adverse events, and for other purposes.	524
H.R. 3565 Aug. 13 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–629	To authorize the Federal Communications Commission to use a system of competitive bidding to grant a license or a permit for use of electromagnetic spectrum and to direct proceeds from such a system of competitive bidding for communications and technology initiatives, and for other purposes.	526
Aug. 13 Armed Services discharged			
H.R. 3560 Aug. 13 Part I	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–630	To provide for coordinated Federal efforts to accelerate civilian unmanned aircraft systems and advanced air mobility research and development for economic and national security, and for other purposes.	527
Aug. 13 Oversight and Accountability, Homeland Security and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			
H.R. 8654 Aug. 30	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–635	To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a review of the Homeland Security Information Network, and for other purposes.	532

2024			No.
H.R. 8655 Aug. 30	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–637	To require the Federal Air Marshal Service to develop a plan to enhance the Federal law enforcement presence at airports, and for other purposes.	534
H.R. 8658 Aug. 30	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–638	To require a report by the Transportation Security Administration on digital identity ecosystems, and for other purposes.	535
H.R. 8671 Aug. 30	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–640	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Intelligence Rotational Assignment Program, and for other purposes.	537
H.R. 8675 Aug. 30	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–642	To require the Transportation Security Administration conduct a study relating to the digitization of the law enforcement officer flying armed checkpoint data collection process, and for other purposes.	539
H.R. 3161 Aug. 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–644	To amend the Riegle Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994 to require the Director of the Community Development Financial Institutions Fund to testify on an annual basis before the Financial Services Committee of the House of Representatives and the Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Committee of the Senate.	541
H.R. 3507 Aug. 30	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–645	To require certain grantees under title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 to submit a plan to track discriminatory land use policies, and for other purposes.	542
Rept. 118–646 Sept. 3	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means).	Submission to the U.S. House of Representatives of Documents Protected Under Internal Revenue Code Section 6103.	543
H.R. 7347 Sept. 6	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–647	To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to report on whether the Secretary will include certain psyche- delic drugs in the formulary of the Department of Veterans Affairs.	544
H.R. 8314 Sept. 6	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–649	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose penalties with respect to contributions to political committees from certain tax exempt organizations that receive contributions from foreign nationals. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules Sept. 17, 2024.)	546

2024			No.
H.J. Res. 125 Sept. 9	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–651	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System relating to "Principles for Climate-Related Financial Risk Management for Large Financial Institutions".	548
H.R. 7150 Sept. 10	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–657	To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to improve equitable access to certain benefits under the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs and to improve certain outreach to individuals who served uniformed services and dependents of such individuals, and for other purposes.	553
H.R. 5890 Sept. 10	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–658	To amend title 38, United States Code, to limit the authority of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to deny the claim of a veteran for benefits under the laws administered by such Secretary on the sole basis that such veteran failed to appear for a medical examination associated with such claim.	554
H.R. 5870 Sept. 10	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–659	To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements to the processing of claims for benefits under the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs and the transparency of actions of Board of Veterans' Appeals, and for other purposes.	555
H.R. 3790 Sept. 10	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–660	To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend increased dependency and indemnity compensation paid to surviving spouses of veterans who die from amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, regardless of how long the veterans had such disease prior to death.	556
H.R. 8512 Sept. 11	Mr. Turner (Intelligence). Rept. 118–662	To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2025 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	558
H.R. 8399 Sept. 12 Part I Sept. 12 Oversight and Accountability discharged	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–663	To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to further restrict contributions of foreign nationals, and for other purposes.	559
H.R. 705 Sept. 16	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–677	To amend title 38, United States Code, to prohibit the Secretary of Veterans Affairs from transmitting certain information to the Department of Justice for use by the national instant criminal background check system.	573

2024			No.
H.R. 455 Sept. 17 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–681	To amend the Controlled Substances Act to fix a technical error in the definitions.	576
Sept. 17 Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 8674 Sept. 18	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–686	To establish milestone-based development and demonstration projects relating to nuclear fuel, and for other purposes.	580
H.R. 9460 Sept. 18	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–688	To authorize the Joint Task Forces of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.	582
H.R. 6969 Sept. 18	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–690	To direct the Joint Committee on the Library to procure a statue of Benjamin Franklin for placement in the Capitol.	584
H.R. 6319 Sept. 19	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–692	To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to review and make certain revisions to the Standard Occupational Classification Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	586
H.R. 2941 Sept. 19	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–693	To require the Office of Management and Budget to revise the Standard Occupational Classification system to establish a separate code for direct support professionals, and for other purposes.	587
H.R. 2574 Sept. 19	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–694	To require the Secretary of Labor to revise the Standard Occupational Classification System to accurately count the number of emergency medical services practitioners in the United States.	588
H.R. 8610 Sept. 20 Part I	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–698	To reauthorize and reform counter-unmanned aircraft system authorities, to improve transparency, security, safety, and accountability related to such authorities, and for other purposes.	592
Sept. 20 Judiciary and Homeland Security discharged			
H.R. 5794 Sept. 23	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–703	To amend title 38, United States Code, to eliminate conflicts of interest in conduct of quality management and administrative investigations by the Veterans Health Administration, and for other purposes.	597

2024			No.
H.R. 736 Oct. 1	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–706	To require elementary and middle schools that receive Federal funds to obtain parental consent before changing a minor child's gender markers, pronouns, or preferred name on any school form or allowing a child to change the child's sex-based accommodations, including locker rooms or bathrooms.	599
H.R. 9462 Oct. 4 Part I Oct. 4 Education and	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–707	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow a credit against tax for charitable donations to nonprofit organizations providing education scholarships to qualified elementary and secondary students.	600
the Workforce discharged			
H.R. 3675 Oct. 22	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–711	To amend the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act to extend certain contract prepayment authority.	603
H.R. 1314 Oct. 22	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–712	To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to enter into partnerships to develop housing, and for other purposes.	604
H.R. 6008 Oct. 25	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–716	To prohibit the implementation of certain documents until the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries of the National Marine Fisheries Service issues documents relating to the Rice's whale.	605
H.R. 4587 Oct. 25	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–717	To provide that the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration shall not issue an interim or final rule that includes an area closure in the South Atlantic for species managed under the Snapper-Grouper Fishery Management Plan until the South Atlantic Great Red Snapper Count study is complete and the data related to that study is integrated into the stock assessment.	606
H.R. 4297 Oct. 25	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–719	To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to allow for additional entities to be eligible to complete the maintenance work on Bolts Ditch and the Bolts Ditch Headgate within the Holy Cross Wilderness, Colorado.	607
H.R. 2437 Oct. 25	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–720	To revise the boundaries of a unit of the John H. Chafee Coastal Barrier Resources System in Topsail, North Carolina, and for other purposes.	608

2024			No.
H.R. 4551 Nov. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–724	To prohibit the Securities and Exchange Commission from requiring that personally identifiable information be collected under consolidated audit trail reporting requirements, and for other purposes.	611
H.R. 4206 Nov. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–725	To amend the Financial Stability Act of 2010 to require covered financial institutions to include elements of accumulated other comprehensive income when calculating capital for purposes of meeting capital requirements, and for other purposes.	612
H.R. 8340 Nov. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–726	To amend section 3(b)(4) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 to exclude certain disability benefits from income for the purposes of determining eligibility for the supported housing program under section 8(o)(19), and for other purposes.	613
H.J. Res. 100 Nov. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–727	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to "Cybersecurity Risk Management, Strategy, Governance, and Incident Disclosure".	614
H.R. 7437 Nov. 1	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–728	To require certain supervisory agencies to assess their technological vulnerabilities, and for other purposes.	615
H.R. 6107 Nov. 14	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–734	To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to authorize certain extraordinary op- eration and maintenance work for urban canals of concern.	619
H.R. 6951 Nov. 18	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–739	To lower the cost of postsecondary education for students and families.	624
H.R. 8449 Nov. 18 Part I Nov. 18 Transportation and Infrastructure and Homeland Security discharged	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–740	To require the Secretary of Transportation to issue a rule requiring access to AM broadcast stations in motor vehicles, and for other purposes.	625
H.R. 4529 Nov. 19	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–756	To amend the Public Health Service Act regarding guidance documents of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and for other purposes.	627

2024			No.
H.R. 3290 Nov. 20	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–757	To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to ensure transparency and oversight of the 340B drug discount program.	628
H.R. 3887 Nov. 20	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–758	To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program of payments to children's hospitals that operate graduate medical education programs, and for other purposes.	629
H.R. 7227 Nov. 22 Part I	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–760	To establish the Truth and Healing Commission on Indian Boarding School Policies in the United States, and for other purposes.	630
Nov. 22 Natural Resources and Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 7233 Nov. 26	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–767	To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to provide for grants in support of training and education to teachers and other school employees, students, and the community about how to prevent, recognize, respond to, and report child sexual abuse among primary and secondary school students.	633
H.R. 3318 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–768	To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish an axle weight tolerance for certain commercial motor vehicles transporting dry bulk goods, and for other purposes.	634
H.R. 3365 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–769	To direct the Secretary of Transportation to give priority consideration for certain Department of Transportation grant programs to eligible projects that improve or build resiliency in the supply chain, and for other purposes.	635
H.R. 1500 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–772	To establish a program to use anonymized data from third-party entities to inform infrastructure plan- ning decisions and to improve transportation management capabilities and efficiency on Fed- eral-aid highways, and for other purposes.	638
H.R. 915 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–773	To establish a national motor carrier safety selection standard for entities that contract with certain motor carriers to transport goods, and for other purposes.	639
H.R. 6997 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–776	To establish an advisory group to encourage and foster collaborative efforts among individuals and entities engaged in disaster recovery relating to debris removal, and for other purposes.	641

2024			No.
H.R. 5903 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–777	To authorize the International Boundary and Water Commission to accept funds for activities relating to wastewater treatment and flood control works, and for other purposes.	642
H.R. 6241 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–778	To require certain data collection and reporting on space utilization, occupancy, and availability of office space leased by an Executive agency.	643
H.R. 6140 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–779	To facilitate access to swiftly transport goods during a publicly announced state of emergency situation.	644
H.R. 3149 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–781	To designate United States Route 20 in the States of Oregon, Idaho, Montana, Wyoming, Nebraska, Iowa, Illinois, Indiana, Ohio, Pennsylvania, New York, and Massachusetts as the "National Medal of Honor Highway", and for other purposes.	646
H.R. 8339 Nov. 29	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–782	To make improvements to the securities laws, and for other purposes.	647
H.R. 758 Dec. 3	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–786	To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to establish a 3-year phase-in period for de novo financial institutions to comply with Federal capital standards, to provide relief for de novo rural community banks, and for other purposes.	649
H.R. 7428 Dec. 3	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–787	To regulate the business of offering and providing earned wage access services to consumers, and for other purposes.	650
H.R. 8337 Dec. 3	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–788	To amend the Federal banking laws to improve the safety and soundness of the United States banking system, and for other purposes.	651
H.R. 8338 Dec. 3	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–789	To regulate small-dollar, short-term credit products, to protect the privacy of lenders, and to improve the unfair, deceptive, or abusive acts or practices authority of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes.	652
H.J. Res. 120 Dec. 3	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–790	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Financial Stability Oversight Council related to "Guidance on Nonbank Financial Company Determinations".	653
H.R. 7440 Dec. 4	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–792	To promote innovation in financial services, and for other purposes.	654

9094			NT.
2024 H.R. 6862 Dec. 4	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–794	To amend the FAST Act to include certain mineral production activities as a covered project, and for other purposes.	No. 655
H.R. 5623 Dec. 4	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–797	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to authorize the President to provide substance use and alcohol use disorder services, and for other purposes.	658
H.R. 9313 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–807	To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to report to Congress on the compliance under the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 of all office buildings under the jurisdiction, custody, or control of the General Services Administration, and for other purposes.	659
H.R. 6083 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–809	To amend the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2018 to extend waiver of duplicate benefits limitation for certain payments to individuals in the event of a major disaster, and for other purposes.	661
H.R. 9591 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–810	To require the Administrator of General Services to sell certain property related to United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, and for other purposes.	662
H.R. 9750 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–811	To authorize the President to provide disaster assistance to States and Indian Tribes under a major disaster recovery program, and for other purposes.	663
H.R. 9037 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–812	To require the development of a workforce plan for the Federal Emergency Management Agency.	664
H.R. 9024 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–813	To direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to take certain actions relating to incident periods and extreme weather, and for other purposes.	665
H.R. 8728 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–816	To establish alternate procedures for lump sum payments for certain covered small disasters, and for other purposes.	667
H.R. 9121 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–817	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to allow Indian Tribal Governments to directly request fire man- agement assistance declarations and grants, and for other purposes.	668

2024			No.
H.R. 8530 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–818	To require Facility Security Committees to respond to security recommendations issued by the Fed- eral Protective Service relating to facility security, and for other purposes.	669
H.R. 6435 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–819	To ensure that a declaration for a major disaster or emergency is made on a timely basis, rural areas receive assistance, and for other purposes.	670
H.R. 9749 Dec. 5	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–820	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to abolish the reorganization authority of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.	671
H.R. 3284 Nov. 22 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce).	To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to submit an annual report on the impact of certain Medicare regulations on provider and payer consolidation.	672
Dec. 5 Part II	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–765		
H.R. 1165 Dec. 5	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–822	To amend the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act to modernize the protection of the nonpublic personal informa- tion of individuals with whom financial institu- tions have customer or consumer relationship, and for other purposes.	673
H.R. 5874 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–827	To amend the United States-Mexico Transboundary Aquifer Assessment Act to reauthorize the United States-Mexico transboundary aquifer assessment program.	676
H.R. 7375 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–830	To amend the Mineral Leasing Act to improve the assessment of expression of interest fees, and for other purposes.	677
H.R. 6482 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–831	To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to promote timely exploration for geothermal resources under geothermal leases, and for other purposes.	678
H.R. 1437 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–832	To authorize livestock producers and their employees to take black vultures in order to prevent death, injury, or destruction to livestock, and for other purposes.	679
H.R. 8450 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–833	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to evaluate certain minerals for designation as critical minerals.	680

2024			No.
H.R. 7776 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–834	To amend the Boulder Canyon Project Act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to expend amounts in the Colorado River Dam fund, and for other purposes.	681
H.R. 1647 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–835	To redesignate the Salem Maritime National Historic Site as the "Salem Maritime National Historical Park", and for the purposes.	682
H.R. 6085 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–838	To prohibit the implementation of the Draft Resource Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement for the Rock Springs RMP Revision, Wyoming, and for other purposes.	683
H.R. 6547 Dec. 10	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–839	To prohibit the Secretary of the Interior from implementing the Draft Resource Management Plan and Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for the Colorado River Valley Field Office and Grand Junction Field Office Resource Management Plans.	684
H.R. 1395 Dec. 10 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–840	To amend the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act to reauthorize Delaware River Basin conservation programs, and for other purposes.	685
Dec. 10 Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			
H.R. 190 Dec. 10	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–857	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reinstate the exception for de minimis payments by third party settlement organizations with respect to returns relating to payments made in settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, as in effect prior to the enactment of the American Rescue Plan Act.	696
H.R. 7137 Dec. 11	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary). Rept. 118–863	To provide for the vacating of certain convictions and expungement of certain arrests of victims of human trafficking.	702
H.R. 7779 Dec. 6 Part I	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–823	To promote remediation of abandoned hardrock mines, and for other purposes.	703
Dec. 11 Energy and Commerce and Natural Resources discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 6322 Dec. 5 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–799	To evaluate and disrupt financing to Hamas, and to amend title 31, United States Code, to prohibit the exchange stabilization fund from being used to deal in Special Drawing Rights from state sponsors of terrorism, and for other purposes.	704
Dec. 12 Foreign Affairs discharged			
H.R. 2685 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–864	To require the Secretary of Energy to provide technology grants to strengthen domestic mining education, and for other purposes.	705
H.R. 4338 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–865	To amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Route 66 National Historic Trail, and for other purposes.	706
H.R. 1584 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–866	To establish Plum Island, New York, as a national monument.	707
H.R. 2687 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–867	To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to exclude certain payments to aged, blind, or disabled Alaska Natives or descendants of Alaska Natives from being used to determine eligibility for certain programs, and for other purposes.	708
H.R. 3047 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–868	To require the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain lands within the Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest, and for other purposes.	709
H.R. 3971 Dec. 12	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–869	To designate the Flatside-Bethune Wilderness in the Ouachita National Forest, and for other purposes.	710
H.R. 8995 Dec. 12	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–870	To require Amtrak to install baby changing tables in all ADA-accessible bathrooms on passenger rail cars.	711
H.R. 3013 Dec. 12	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–871	To direct the Secretary of Transportation to modify certain regulations relating to the requirements for commercial driver's license testing and commercial learner's permit holders, and for other purposes.	712
Rept. 118–873 Dec. 12	Mr. Kelly of Pennsylvania (Task Force on the Attempted Assassination of Donald J. Trump).	Final Report of Findings and Recommendations of the Task Force on the Attempted Assassination of Donald J. Trump.	713

2024			No.
H.J. Res. 181 Dec. 16	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–877	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Definition of 'Employer'-Association Health Plans".	715
H.J. Res. 142 Dec. 16	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–878	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Retirement Security Rule: Definition of an Investment Advice Fiduciary".	716
H.R. 9533 Dec. 16	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–879	To amend the Endangered Species Act of 1973 to optimize conservation through resource prioritization, incentivize wildlife conservation on private lands, provide for greater incentives to recover listed species, create greater transparency and accountability in recovering listed species, and limit reasonable and prudent measures.	717
H.R. 4748 Dec. 16	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–881	To provide for the recognition of certain Alaska Native communities and the settlement of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, and for other purposes.	718
H.R. 6210 Dec. 16	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–882	To designate the General George C. Marshall House, in the Commonwealth of Virginia, as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	719
H.R. 6489 Dec. 16	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–883	To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to provide that Village Corporations shall not be required to convey land in trust to the State of Alaska for the establishment of Municipal Corporations, and for other purposes.	720
H.R. 6494 Dec. 16 Part I	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–884	To amend title 49, United States Code, to provide enhanced safety in pipeline transportation, and for other purposes.	721
Dec. 16 Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 5089 Dec. 16 Part I	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–885	To amend the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to clarify Congressional intent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes.	722
Dec. 16 Agriculture discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 1586 Oct. 25 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources).	To allow the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to use a fire retardant, chemical, or water for fire suppression, control, or prevention activities.	723
Dec. 16 Part II	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–721		
Dec. 16 Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 5840 Dec. 17	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–888	To require the Transportation Security Administration to streamline the enrollment processes for individuals applying for a Transportation Security Administration security threat assessment for certain programs, including the Transportation Worker Identification Credential and Hazardous Materials Endorsement Threat Assessment programs of the Administration, and for other purposes.	725
H.R. 7983 Dec. 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–889	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to define the term free trade agreement for purposes of the clean vehicle credit.	726
H.R. 7986 Dec. 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–890	To modify and reauthorize the Generalized System of Preferences, and for other purposes.	727
H.R. 8291 Dec. 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–892	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit certain tax-exempt organizations from providing funding for election administration.	728
H.R. 8914 Dec. 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–894	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose penalties with respect to civil rights violations by certain tax-exempt educational institutions.	729
H.R. 7981 Dec. 17	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–895	To ensure that goods made using or containing cobalt extracted or processed with the use of child or forced labor in the Democratic Republic of the Congo do not enter the United States market.	730
H.R. 8293 Dec. 17 Part I	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–896	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the public reporting of data on certain contributions received by tax-exempt organizations from foreign sources, and for other purposes.	731
Dec. 17 Oversight and Accountability discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 4043 Dec. 18	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–897	To amend the Save Our Seas 2.0 Act to make the District of Columbia eligible for certain wastewater infrastructure grants, and for other purposes.	732
H.R. 9135 Dec. 18	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–898	To direct the Secretary of Transportation to require certain air carriers to develop and regularly update an operational resiliency strategy, and for other purposes.	733
H.R. 1209 Dec. 18	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–899	To preserve open competition and Federal Government neutrality towards the labor relations of Federal Government contractors on Federal and federally funded construction projects, and for other purposes.	734
H.R. 5798 Dec. 18	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–900	To restore the right to negotiate matters pertaining to the discipline of law enforcement officers of the District of Columbia through collective bargaining, to restore the statute of limitations for bringing disciplinary cases against members or civilian employees of the Metropolitan Police Department of the District of Columbia, and for other purposes.	735
H.R. 7867 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Judiciary discharged	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–901	To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to establish a limit for the total amount of additional unfunded regulatory costs that may be imposed in a fiscal year, and for other purposes.	736
H.R. 7533 Dec. 18	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–902	To improve retrospective reviews of Federal regulations, and for other purposes.	737
H.R. 4428 Dec. 18	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–903	To require a guidance clarity statement on certain agency guidance, and for other purposes.	738
H.R. 262 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Judiciary discharged	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–904	To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for the publication, by the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, of information relating to rulemakings, and for other purposes.	739
H.R. 7532 Dec. 18	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–905	To amend chapter 35 of title 44, United States Code, to establish Federal AI system governance requirements, and for other purposes.	740

2024			No.
H.R. 3230 Dec. 18 Part I	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–906	To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to provide for regulatory impact analyses for certain rules, and for other purposes.	741
Dec. 18 Rules, Budget and Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 1319 Dec. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–907	To require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to develop long-distance bike trails on Federal land.	742
Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 3049 Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–909	To provide for the exchange of certain Federal land and State land in the State of Utah.	743
H.R. 6342 Dec. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–911	To promote and enhance outdoor recreation opportunities for members of the Armed Forces and veterans on Federal recreational lands and waters.	744
Dec. 18 Agriculture and Veterans' Affairs discharged			
H.R. 7003 Dec. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–913	To amend the National Landslide Preparedness Act to reauthorize such Act.	745
Dec. 18 Science, Space, and Technology discharged			
H.R. 3283 June 7 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce).	To require the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to report to Congress on any barriers to establishing online portals to accept, process, and dispose of certain Form 299s, and for other purposes.	746
Dec. 18 Part II	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–545		
Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 4235 Dec. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–914	To direct the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to establish a wildfire technology testbed pilot program, and for other purposes.	747
Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 7516 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–916	To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act to address liability for payment of charges or costs associated with provision of purchased/referred care services, and for other purposes.	748
H.R. 3269 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Judiciary discharged	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–917	To modernize Federal firearms laws to account for advancements in technology and less-than-lethal weapons, and for other purposes.	749
H.R. 1419 Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–918	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to issue a new rule removing the Northern Continental Divide Ecosystem population of grizzly bears from the Federal list of endangered and threatened wildlife.	750
H.R. 215 Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–919	To provide long-term water supply and regulatory reliability to drought-stricken California, and for other purposes.	751
H.R. 3173 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–920	To provide for transfer of ownership of certain Federal lands in northern Nevada, to authorize the disposal of certain Federal lands in northern Nevada for economic development, to promote conservation in northern Nevada, and for other purposes.	752
H.R. 6994 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–921	To require the reopening of covered recreation sites closed due to a natural disaster, and for other purposes.	753
H.R. 7408 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–922	To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to make supplemental funds available for management of fish and wildlife species of greatest conservation need as determined by State fish and wildlife agencies, and for other purposes.	754

2024			No.
H.R. 5482 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18 Energy and Commerce,	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–923	To prevent energy poverty and ensure that at-risk communities have access to affordable energy.	755
Agriculture, Agriculture, Budget and Rules discharged			
H.R. 4374 Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–925	To nullify Public Land Order No. 7923, withdrawing certain land in San Juan County, New Mexico, from mineral entry.	756
H.R. 2989 Dec. 18 Part I Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–927	To improve the health and resiliency of giant sequoias, and for other purposes.	757
Agriculture discharged	N. W. J. O. J.		750
H. Con. Res. 34 Dec. 18	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–928	Expressing disapproval of the withdrawal by the Secretary of the Interior of approximately 225,504 acres of National Forest System lands in Cook, Lake, and Saint Louis Counties, Minnesota, from disposition under the United States mineral and geothermal leasing laws.	758
H.R. 1720 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–929	To modify permitting requirements with respect to the discharge of any pollutant from the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant in certain cir- cumstances, and for other purposes.	759
H.R. 3316 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–930	To amend titles 46 and 49, United States Code, to streamline the environmental review process for major projects, and for other purposes.	760
H.R. 3356 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–931	To amend title 49, United States Code, with respect to employment screening for the motor carrier industry, and for other purposes.	761
H.R. 8616 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–932	To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to require the President to establish a disaster deductible for each State to offset the amount provided to such State in response to a major disaster, and for other purposes.	762

9094			NT.
2024 H.R. 7070 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–933	To direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to conduct a review of the criteria for evaluating the cost-effectiveness of certain mitigation projects, and for other purposes.	No. 763
H.R. 3988 Dec. 19 Part I	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–934	To provide for congressional approval of national emergency declarations.	764
Dec. 19 Foreign Affairs and Rules discharged			
H.R. 8505 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–935	To amend title 49, United States Code, to expand the authority of the Administrator of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration to assess penalties for violations of laws and regulations relating to the shipping of household goods, and for other purposes.	765
H.R. 3196 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Steil (House Administration). Rept. 118–741	To provide for the appointment of the Architect of the Capitol, and for other purposes.	766
Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			
H.R. 4507 Nov. 18 Part I	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–742	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to promote transparency in health coverage and reform pharmacy benefit management services with respect to group health plans, and for other purposes.	767
Dec. 19 Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 2666 Nov. 18 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–743	To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to codify value-based purchasing arrangements under the Medicaid program and reforms related to price reporting under such arrangements, and for other purposes.	768
Dec. 19 Ways and Means discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 7513 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–745	To prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from finalizing a proposed rule regarding minimum staffing for nursing facilities, and to establish an advisory panel on the skilled nursing facility workforce.	769
Dec. 19 Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 7687 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Lucas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 118–746	To amend title 51, United States Code, to authorize the transfer to NASA of funds from other agencies for scientific or engineering research or education, and for other purposes.	770
Dec. 19 Appropriations discharged			
H.R. 8302 Dec. 5 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–800	To establish a commission to review the programs of the Department of Housing and Urban Development and make recommendations for legislative reforms, and for other purposes.	771
Dec. 19 Rules discharged			
H.R. 4377 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–747	To amend the Military Lands Withdrawal Act of 1999 with respect to extensions, additions, and revisions to the Barry M. Goldwater Range in Arizona.	772
Dec. 19 Armed Services discharged			
H.R. 200 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–748	To amend the Forest and Rangeland Renewable Resources Planning Act of 1974 and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to provide that the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior are not required to reinitiate consultation on a land management plan or land use plan under certain circumstances, and for other purposes.	773
Dec. 19 Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 1380 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–749	To require the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to issue guidance on climbing management in designated wilderness areas, and for other purposes.	774
Dec. 19 Agriculture discharged			

2024			No.
H.J. Res. 96 Dec. 3 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–785	To approve the 2023 Agreement to Amend the U.SFSM Compact, and related agreements, between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Federated States of Micronesia, the 2023 Agreement to Amend the U.SRMI Compact, and certain related agreements between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of the Marshall Islands, and the 2023 U.SPalau Compact Review Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Palau, to appropriate funds to carry out the agreements, and for other purposes.	775
Dec. 19 Foreign Affairs, Education and the Workforce, Veterans' Affairs, Oversight and Accountability, Agriculture and Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 5665 Nov. 18 Part I Dec. 19	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–751	To require a comprehensive assessment of certain Federal trails, campsites, boat docks, and outdoor recreation facilities to determine the accessibility options for individuals with disabilities, and for other purposes.	776
Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 6070 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–752	To amend the Military Lands Withdrawal Act of 1999 to clarify the authority of Department of Defense to conduct certain military activities at the Nevada test and training range, and for other purposes.	777
Armed Services discharged			
H.R. 8811 Nov. 18 Part I	Mr. Westerman (Natural Resources). Rept. 118–753	To reauthorize the America's Conservation Enhancement Act, and for other purposes.	778
Dec. 19 Transportation and Infrastructure, Agriculture and Energy and Commerce discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 133 Nov. 22 Part I	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–764	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to clarify the use of the national coverage determination process under the Medicare program.	779
Dec. 19 Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 3244 Nov. 29 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–783	To provide authority to the Secretary of the Treasury to take special measures against certain entities outside of the United States of primary money laundering concern in connection with illicit fentanyl and narcotics financing, and for other purposes.	780
Dec. 19 Judiciary discharged			
H.R. 3556 Dec. 4 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–793	To amend the Federal financial laws to increase financial regulatory accountability and transparency, and for other purposes.	781
Dec. 19 Rules and Oversight and Accountability discharged			
H.R. 5409 Dec. 5 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–801	To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 to require the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States to determine whether a national security review is needed for reportable agricultural land transactions referred by the Secretary of Agriculture, and for other purposes.	782
Dec. 19 Foreign Affairs and Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 3378 Dec. 5 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–798	To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 to include the Secretary of Agriculture as a member of the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States, and for other purposes.	783
Dec. 19 Energy and Commerce and Foreign Affairs discharged			
H.R. 4406 Dec. 5 Part I	Mr. Green of Tennessee (Homeland Security). Rept. 118–821	To require reporting regarding accreditation of basic training programs of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes.	784
Dec. 19 Judiciary discharged			

2024			No.
H.R. 9457 Dec. 16 Part I	Ms. Foxx (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 118–876	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to prohibit increased payments under a group health plan or group health insurance coverage for telehealth services furnished by a provider located at a facility.	785
Dec. 19 Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 8261 Dec. 17 Part I	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–891	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to extend certain flexibilities and payment adjustments under the Medicare program, and for other purposes.	786
Dec. 19 Energy and Commerce discharged			
H.R. 5535 Nov. 21 Part I	Mr. McHenry (Financial Services). Rept. 118–759	To prohibit the Federal Insurance Office of the Department of the Treasury and other financial regulators from collecting data directly from an insurance company.	787
Dec. 19 Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 2367 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–936	To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish a competitive grant program for projects for commercial motor vehicle parking, and for other purposes.	788
H.R. 2948 Dec. 19	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–937	To amend title 23, United States Code, with respect to the operation of certain specialized hauling vehicles on the Interstate System, and for other purposes.	789
H.R. 4552 Dec. 19 Part I	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–939	To improve the cybersecurity of the Federal Government, and for other purposes.	790
Dec. 19 Science, Space, and Technology, Homeland Security and Armed Services discharged			
H.R. 8784 Dec. 19	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability). Rept. 118–940	To require each agency to evaluate the permitting system of the agency, to consider whether a permit by rule could replace that system, and for other purposes.	791
Rept. 118–941 Dec. 20	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs).	House Committee on Veterans' Affairs Activities Report.	792

2024			No.
H.R. 9461 Dec. 24	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–944	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow a credit against tax for charitable donations to nonprofit organizations providing workforce training.	793
H.R. 562 Dec. 24	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–945	To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit Members of Congress to use facilities of the Department of Veterans Affairs for the purposes of meeting with constituents, and for other purposes.	794
H.R. 1256 Dec. 24	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–946	To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements in the laws relating to the appointment of the Under Secretary of Health and Assistant Under Secretaries of Health of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes.	795
H.R. 1089 Dec. 24	Mr. Bost (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 118–947	To require directors of medical centers of the Department of Veterans Affairs to submit annual fact sheets to the Secretary of Veterans Affairs on the status of such facilities, and for other purposes.	796
H.R. 7979 Dec. 24	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–948	To amend section 321 of the Tariff Act of 1930 to modify the administrative exemptions under that Act.	797
H.R. 8913 Dec. 24	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–949	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude certain students from the calculation to determine if certain private colleges and universities are subject to the excise tax on net investment income, and for other purposes.	798
H.R. 8915 Dec. 24	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–950	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to expand the expenses treated as qualified higher education expenses for purposes of 529 accounts to include additional elementary and secondary school expenses and certain postsecondary credentialing expenses.	799
H.R. 7906 Dec. 24	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–951	To improve the effectiveness and available tools of State and tribal child support enforcement agencies, and for other purposes.	800
H.R. 1691 Dec. 24 Part I	Mr. Smith of Missouri (Ways and Means). Rept. 118–952	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to ensure prompt coverage of breakthrough devices under the Medicare program, and for other purposes.	801
Dec. 24 Energy and Commerce discharged			

2. HOUSE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(2) A House Calendar, to which shall be referred all public bills and public resolutions not requiring referral to the Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union."

No. 9	Expressing the sense of Congress that the Federal Government should not impose any restrictions on the export of crude oil or other petroleum products.	Mrs. Rodgers of Washington (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 118–27	2023 H. Con. Res. 17 Mar. 23
10	Of inquiry requesting the President and directing the Secretary of Defense and Secretary of State to transmit, respectively, certain documents to the House of Representatives relating to congressionally appropriated funds to the nation of Ukraine from January 20, 2021 to February 24, 2023.	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 118–29	H. Res. 158 Mar. 27
15	Requesting the President and directing the Secretary of Defense to transmit, respectively, to the House of Representatives copies of all documents indicating any plans for current or future military assistance to Ukraine and documents indicating whether any United States Armed Forces, including special operations forces, are currently deployed in Ukraine.	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 118–44	H. Res. 300 May 2
32	To designate the Department of Energy Integrated Engineering Research Center Federal Building lo- cated at the Fermi National Accelerator Labora- tory in Batavia, Illinois, as the "Helen Edwards Engineering Research Center".	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–163	H.R. 783 Aug. 22
50	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative George Santos.	Mr. Guest (Ethics).	Rept. 118–274 Nov. 17
56	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find Robert Hunter Biden in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on the Judiciary.	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary).	2024 Rept. 118–345 Jan. 12
57	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find Robert Hunter Biden in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on Oversight and Accountability.	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability).	Rept. 118–346 Jan. 12

2024 Rept. 118–527 May 24	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary).	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find United States Attorney General Merrick B. Garland in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on the Judiciary.	No. 78
Rept. 118–533 May 31	Mr. Comer (Oversight and Accountability).	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find United States Attorney General Merrick B. Garland in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on Oversight and Accountability.	79
Rept. 118–541 June 7	Mr. Guest (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Bill Huizenga.	81
Rept. 118–628 Aug. 9	Mr. Jordan (Judiciary).	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find Mark Zwonitzer in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on the Judiciary.	87
Rept. 118–708 Oct. 11	Mr. McCaul (Foreign Affairs).	Resolution Recommending that the House of Representatives find Secretary of State Antony J. Blinken in Contempt of Congress for Refusal to Comply with a Subpoena Duly Issued by the Committee on Foreign Affairs.	92
Rept. 118–731 Nov. 12	Mr. Guest (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Victoria Spartz.	93
H. Res. 609 Nov. 26	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–775	Expressing opposition to Central Business District Tolling Program of New York City.	96
H.R. 6984 Dec. 5	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–815	To designate the Federal building located at 300 E. 3rd Street in North Platte, Nebraska, as the "Virginia Smith Federal Building", and for other purposes.	98
H. Res. 152 Dec. 12	Mr. Graves of Missouri (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 118–872	Supporting the goals and ideals of "move over" laws.	100
Rept. 118–942 Dec. 24	Mr. Guest (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Michael McCaul.	102
Rept. 118–943 Dec. 24	Mr. Guest (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Matt Gaetz.	103

3. PRIVATE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(3) A Private Calendar as provided in clause 5 of rule XV, to which shall be referred all private bills and private resolutions."

Rule XV, clause 5:

"5. (a) On the first Tuesday of a month, the Speaker shall direct the Clerk to call the bills and resolutions on the Private Calendar after disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called, it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. No other business shall be in order before completion of the call of the Private Calendar on this day unless two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, agree to a motion that the House dispense with the call.

"(b)(1) On any day, after the disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only, the Speaker may direct the Clerk to call any bill or resolution that has been on the Private Calendar for at least seven days, but only on the second legislative day after the legislative day on which the Speaker or a designee announces to the House an intention to do so. Preference shall be given to omnibus bills containing the texts of bills or resolutions that have previously been objected to on a call of the Private Calendar. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called (other than an omnibus bill), it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. Two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, may adopt a motion that the House dispense with the call on this day.

"(2) Omnibus bills shall be read for amendment by paragraph. No amendment shall be in order except to strike or to reduce amounts of money or to provide limitations. An item or matter stricken from an omnibus bill may not thereafter during the same session of Congress be included in an omnibus bill. Upon passage such an omnibus bill shall be resolved into the several bills and resolutions of which it is composed. The several bills and resolutions, with any amendments adopted by the House, shall be engrossed, when necessary, and otherwise considered as passed severally by the House as distinct bills and resolutions.

"(c) The Speaker may not entertain a reservation of the right to object to the consideration of a bill or resolution under this clause. A bill or resolution considered under this clause shall be considered in the House as in the Committee of the Whole. A motion to dispense with the call of the Private Calendar under this clause shall be privileged. Debate on such a motion shall be limited to five minutes in support and five minutes in opposition."

2023 2024		No.
2021		

PRIVATE CALENDAR

2024		No.

CONSENSUS CALENDAR

Rule XV, clause 7:

"7. (a)(1) At least once during any week in which the House convenes, the House shall consider a measure on the Consensus Calendar as designated by the Speaker.

"(2) This paragraph does not apply before March 1 of an odd-numbered year or after September 30 of an

even-numbered year.

- (b)(1) The sponsor of a measure that has accumulated 290 cosponsors and has not been reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction may present to the Clerk a motion in writing to place that measure on the Consensus Calendar.
- "(2) A proper motion presented under subparagraph (1) shall be placed in the custody of the Clerk, and shall appear in a portion of the Congressional Record designated for that purpose. The Clerk shall maintain a cumulative list of such motions, and shall make such list publicly available in electronic form.
- "(3) A motion presented under subparagraph (1) shall be considered as withdrawn if the measure is reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction prior to its placement on the Consensus Calendar.

 "(c) After a measure has maintained at least 290 cosponsors for a cumulative period of 25 legislative days after the presentation of a motion under paragraph (b)(1), the measure shall be placed on the Consensus Calendar. Such measure shall remain on the Consensus Calendar until it is—

"(1) considered in the House; or

"(2) reported by the committee of primary jurisdiction.".

Motion No. and date entered	Bill Number	Committee	Motion filed by—	Calendar No.
2023 2024				

CONSENSUS CALENDAR

Motion No. and date entered	Bill Number	Committee	Motion filed by—	Calenda No.
2024				

SEC. 5

CALENDAR OF MOTIONS TO DISCHARGE COMMITTEES

Rule XV. clause 2:

"(a)(1) A Member may present to the Clerk a motion in writing to discharge-

"(A) a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been referred to it for 30 legislative days; or

"(B) the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution that has been referred to it for seven legislative days and that proposes a special order of business for the consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been reported by a committee or has been referred to a committee for 30 legislative days.

"(2) Only one motion may be presented for a bill or resolution. A Member may not file a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing for the consideration of more than one public bill or public resolution or admitting or effecting a nongermane amendment to a public bill or

"(b) A motion presented under paragraph (a) shall be placed in the custody of the Clerk, who shall arrange a convenient place for the signatures of Members. A signature may be withdrawn by a Member in writing at any time before a motion is entered on the Journal. The Clerk shall make the signatories a matter of public record, causing the names of the Members who have signed a discharge motion during a week to be published in a portion of the Congressional Record designated for that purpose on the last legislative day of the week and making cumulative lists of such names available each day for public inspection in an appropriate office of the House. The Clerk shall devise a means for making such lists available to offices of the House and to the public in electronic form. When a majority of the total membership of the House shall have signed the motion, it shall be entered on the Journal, published with the signatories thereto in the Record, and referred to the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees.

(c)(1) A motion to discharge that has been on the calendar for at least seven legislative days (except during the last six days of a session of Congress) shall be privileged only at a time or place, designated by the Speaker, in the legislative schedule within two legislative days after the day on which a Member whose signature appears thereon announces to the House an intention to offer the motion. When such a motion is called up, the House shall proceed to its consideration under this paragraph without intervening motion except one motion to adjourn. Privileged motions to discharge shall have precedence in the order of their entry on the Journal

"(2) When a motion to discharge is called up, the bill or resolution to which it relates shall be read by title only. The motion is debatable for 20 minutes, one-half in favor of the motion and one-half in opposition

'(d)(1) If a motion prevails to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution, the House shall immediately consider the resolution, pending which the Speaker may entertain one motion that the House adjourn but may not entertain any other dilatory motion until the resolution has been disposed of. If the resolution is adopted, the House shall immediately proceed to its execution.

(2) If a motion prevails to discharge a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution, a motion that the House proceed to the immediate consideration of such bill or resolution shall be privileged if offered by a Member whose signature appeared on the motion to discharge. The motion to proceed is not debatable. If the motion to proceed is adopted, the bill or resolution shall be considered immediately under the general rules of the House. If unfinished before adjournment of the day on which it is called up, the bill or resolution shall remain the unfinished business until it is disposed of. If the motion to proceed is rejected, the bill or resolution shall be referred to the appropriate calendar, where it shall have the same status as if the committee from which it was discharged had duly reported it to the House.

(e)(1) When a motion to discharge originated under this clause has once been acted on by the House, it

shall not be in order to entertain during the same session of Congress-

(A) a motion to discharge a committee from consideration of that bill or resolution or of any other bill or resolution that, by relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same;

"(B) a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing a special relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same.

"(2) A motion to discharge on the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees that is rendered out of order under subparagraph (1) shall be stricken from that calendar."

Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- endar No.
2023 2024				

Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- endar No.
2024				

PUBLIC LAWS

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CONGRESS

		_			
Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
Firs	T SESSION	118–33	H.R. 2839	118–65	S. 2051
118–1	H.J. Res. 26	118–34	H.R. 6503	118–66	H.R. 2365
118–2	S. 619	SECON	D SESSION	118–67	S. 870
118–3	H.J. Res. 7	118–35	H.R. 2872	118–68	H.R. 1240
118–4	H.R. 346	118–36	S. 3222	118–69	H.R. 4581
118–5	H.R. 3746	118–37	S. 3250	118–70	S. 138
118–6	S. 777	118–38	S. 3427	118–71	H.R. 3019
118–7	S. 467	118–39	H.R. 1568	118–72	H.R. 1105
118–8	S. 30	118–40	H.R. 7463	118–73	S. 227
118–9	S. 111	118–41	H.R. 7454	118–74	S. 1973
118–10	H.R. 1096	118–42	H.R. 4366	118–75	S. 3249
118–11	H.R. 423	118–43	S. 206	118–76	S. 3285
118–12	H.R. 3672	118–44	S. 1858	118–77	S. 3706
118–13	H.R. 4004	118–45	S. 992	118–78	S. 4548
118–14	H.R. 2544	118–46	S. 1278	118–79	H.R. 1076
118–15	H.R. 5860	118–47	H.R. 2882	118–80	S. 1608
118–16	S. 475	118–48	S. 382	118–81	H.R. 7377
118–17	H.R. 5110	118–49	H.R. 7888	118–82	H.R. 9468
118–18	S. 112	118–50	H.R. 815	118–83	H.R. 9747
118–19	S. 2795	118–51	H.R. 4389	118–84	S. 265
118–20	H.R. 366	118–52	H.R. 292	118–85	S. 1648
118–21	H.R. 1226	118–53	H.R. 996	118–86	S. 4351
118–22	H.R. 6363	118–54	H.R. 2379	118–87	S. 2825
118–23	H.R. 1734	118–55	H.R. 2754	118–88	S. 2861
118–24	H.R. 3315	118–56	H.R. 3865	118–89	H.R. 7032
118–25	S. 788	118–57	H.R. 3944	118–90	S. 3764
118–26	S. 2747	118–58	H.R. 3947	118–91	H.R. 9106
118–27	S. 2787	118–59	S. 474	118–92	S. 133
118–28	H.J. Res. 62	118–60	H.R. 8289	118–93	S. 134
118–29	H.J. Res. 63	118–61	H.R. 593	118–94	S. 612
118–30	H.J. Res. 64	118–62	H.R. 1042	118–95	S. 656
118–31	H.R. 2670	118–63	H.R. 3935	118–96	S. 670
118–32	H.R. 1722	118–64	S. 546	118–97	S. 679
		1		1	

SEC. 6

PUBLIC LAWS

Law No.	BILL No.	LAW No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
SECOND SESS	SION—Continued	118–135	S. 3267		
118–98	S. 794	118–136	S. 3419		
118–99	S. 2685	118–137	H.R. 1505		
118–100	S. 3639	118–138	H.R. 2950		
118–101	S. 3640	118–139	H.R. 5302		
118–102	S. 3851	118–140	H.R. 5536		
118–103	S. 4698	118–141	H.R. 5799		
118–104	S. 1549	118–142	H.R. 7218		
118–105	S. 2228	118–143	H.R. 7438		
118–106	H.R. 6513	118–144	H.R. 7764		
118–107	H.R. 7189	118–145	H.R. 8932		
118–108	H.R. 599	118–146	H.R. 1432		
118–109	H.R. 807	118–147	H.R. 3821		
118–110	H.R. 1060	118–148	H.R. 5863		
118–111	H.R. 1098	118–149	S. 91		
118–112	H.R. 3608	118–150	S. 4243		
118–113	H.R. 3728	118–151	S. 3960		
118–114	H.R. 4190	118–152	S. 50		
118–115	H.R. 5464	118–153	S. 310		
118–116	H.R. 5476	118–154	S. 1478		
118–117	H.R. 5490	118–155	S. 2781		
118–118	H.R. 5640	118–156	S. 3475		
118–119	H.R. 5712	118–157	S. 3613		
118–120	H.R. 5861	118–158	H.R. 10545		
118–121	H.R. 5985				
118–122	H.R. 6073				
118–123	H.R. 6249				
118–124	H.R. 6324				
118–125	H.R. 6651				
118–126	H.R. 7192				
118–127	H.R. 7199				
118–128	H.R. 7333				
118–129	H.R. 7423				
118–130	H.R. 7777				
118–131	S. 1510				
118–132	S. 2143				
118–133	S. 2274				
118–134	S. 3126				

PRIVATE LAWS

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CONGRESS

SEC. 7

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL NO
FIRST	Session				
SECOND	SESSION				

PRIVATE LAWS

AW No.	BILL No.	LAW No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL NO
SECOND SESSI	ON—Continued				

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

Numerical order of bills and resolutions which have been reported to or considered by either or both Houses.

NOTE. Similar or identical bills, and bills having reference to each other, are indicated by number in parentheses.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS

- H.R. 1 (H. Res. 260).— To lower energy costs by increasing American energy production, exports, infrastructure, and critical minerals processing, by promoting transparency, accountability, permitting, and production of American resources, and by improving water quality certification and energy projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce, Agriculture, Transportation and Infrastructure, and the Budget Mar. 14, 2023. Considered Mar. 28, 29, 2023. Passed House amended Mar. 30, 2023; Roll No. 182: 225-204.
- H.R. 2 (H. Res. 383) (H.R. 1690) (H.R. 2640) (H.R. 2794).— To secure the borders of the United States. and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security, Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce, and Foreign Affairs May 2, 2023. Considered May 10, 2023. Passed House amended May 11, 2023; Roll No. 209: 219–213. Received in Senate May 15, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar May 16, 2023.
- H.R. 5 (H. Res. 241).— To ensure the rights of parents are honored and protected in the Nation's public schools. Referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2023; Rept. 118-9. Union Calendar. Considered Mar. 23, 2023. Passed House amended Mar. 24, 2023; Roll No. 161: 213-208. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 27, 2023.
- H.R. 21 (H. Res. 5).— To provide for the development of a plan to increase oil and gas production under oil and gas leases of Federal lands under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of Agriculture, the Secretary of Energy, the Secretary of the Interior, and the Secretary of Defense in conjunction with a drawdown of petroleum reserves from the Strategic Petroleum Reserve. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2023. Considered Jan. 26, 2023. Passed House amended Jan. 27, 2023; Roll No. 93: 221-205. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 30, 2023.
- H.R. 22 (H. Res. 5).— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from sending petroleum products from the Strategic Petroleum Reserve to China, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 12, 2023; Roll No. 31: 331-97. Received in Senate Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 25, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 23 (H. Res. 5).— To rescind certain balances made available to the Internal Revenue Service. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 9, 2023; Roll No. 25: 221-210. Received in Senate Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 25, 2023.
- H.R. 26 (H. Res. 5).— To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 11, 2023; Roll No. 29: 220-210. Received in Senate Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 25, 2023.
- H.R. 82 (H. Res. 1410).— To amend title II of the Social Security Act to repeal the Government pension offset and windfall elimination provisions. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024; Roll No. 456: 327-75. Received in Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 11, 2024. Considered Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Roll No. 338: 76-20.
- H.R. 115 (H. Res. 1616).— To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for en bloc consideration in resolutions of disapproval for "midnight rules", and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Rules Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended from the Judiciary Dec. 11, 2024; Rept. 118-862, Pt. I. Rules discharged Dec. 11, 2024. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024; Roll No. 509: 210-201. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 133.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to clarify the use of the national coverage determination process under the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118-764, Pt. I. Referral to Ways and Means extended Nov. 22. 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Ways and Means discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

SEC. 8

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 139 (H. Res. 75).— To require Executive agencies to submit to Congress a study of the impacts of expanded telework and remote work by agency employees during the COVID-19 pandemic and a plan for the agency's future use of telework and remote work, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Feb. 1, 2023; Roll No. 103: 221–206. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 2, 2023.
- H.R. 140 (H. Res. 199).— To amend title 5, United States Code, to prohibit Federal employees from advocating for censorship of viewpoints in their official capacity, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–5. Union Calendar. Considered Mar. 8, 2023. Passed House amended Mar. 9, 2023; Roll No. 141: 219–206. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 14, 2023.
- H.R. 159.— To implement merit-based reforms to the civil service hiring system that replace degree-based hiring with skills- and competency-based hiring, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Budget Jan. 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 24, 2023; Roll No. 32: 422–2. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 25, 2023.
- H.R. 185 (H. Res. 97).— To terminate the requirement imposed by the Director of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention for proof of COVID-19 vaccination for foreign travelers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House amended Feb. 8, 2023; Roll No. 116: 227–201. Received in Senate Feb. 9, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 187.— To ensure the payment of interest and principal of the debt of the United States. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–340.

- H.R. 188.— To direct the Secretary concerned to coordinate with impacted parties when conducting a forest management activity, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–926, Pt. I.
- H.R. 190.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to reinstate the exception for de minimis payments by third party settlement organizations with respect to returns relating to payments made in settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, as in effect prior to the enactment of the American Rescue Plan Act. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–857.

Union CalendarUnion 696

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 192 (H. Res. 1243).— To prohibit individuals who are not citizens of the United States from voting in elections in the District of Columbia. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended July 18, 2023; Rept. 118–150. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 23, 2024; Roll No. 232: 262–143. Received in Senate June 3, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar June 4, 2024.
- H.R. 200.— To amend the Forest and Rangeland Renewable Resources Planning Act of 1974 and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to provide that the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior are not required to reinitiate consultation on a land management plan or land use plan under certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Jan. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–748, Pt. I. Referral to Agriculture extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Agriculture discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 773

H.R. 215.— To provide long-term water supply and regulatory reliability to drought-stricken California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan.
9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–919

Union CalendarUnion 751

- H.R. 255.— To amend the Disaster Recovery Reform Act of 2018 to develop a study regarding streamlining and consolidating information collection and preliminary damage assessments, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 10, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–297.
- H.R. 259.— To provide for an online repository for certain reporting requirements for recipients of Federal disaster assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Small Business, and Financial Services Jan. 10, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 262.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for the publication, by the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, of information relating to rulemakings, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 10, 2023. Reported amended from Oversight and Accountability Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–904, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 739

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 272.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to authorize transportation for Government astronauts returning from space between their residence and various locations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 11, 2023. Reported from Science, Space, and Technology May 6, 2024; Rept. 118–483, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House May 6, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–298.
- H.R. 277 (H. Res. 463) (H. Res. 495) (S. 184).— To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Rules, and the Budget Jan. 11, 2023. Reported amended from the Judiciary June 1, 2023; Rept. 118–84, Pt. I. Rules and the Budget discharged June 1, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered June 13, 2023. Passed House amended June 14, 2023; Roll No. 265: 221–210. Received in Senate June 20, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar June 21, 2023.
- H.R. 288 (H. Res. 463) (H. Res. 495).— To amend title 5, United States Code, to clarify the nature of judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2023. Reported amended June 1, 2023; Rept. 118–83. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 15, 2023; Roll No. 271: 220–211. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 20, 2023.
- H.R. 290.— To provide for transparent licensing of commercial remote sensing systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 31, 2023.
- H.R. 292.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 24355 Creekside Road in Santa Clarita, California, as the "William L. Reynolds Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 2, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 3, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118–52.
- H.R. 298 (S. 294).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to expand access to capital for rural-area small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 31, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 300.— To amend chapter 3 of title 5, United States Code, to require the publication of settlement agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Budget Jan. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 24, 2023; Roll No. 33: 425–0. Received in Senate Jan. 25, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 302.— To direct the Secretary of Energy to establish a program to provide financial assistance to graduate students and postdoctoral researchers pursuing certain courses of study relating to cybersecurity and energy infrastructure, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 6, 2023; Roll No. 107: 357–56. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 7, 2023.
- H.R. 340.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign support for terrorist organizations, including Hamas and the Palestinian Islamic Jihad. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services Jan. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 561: 363–46. Received in Senate Nov. 2, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 6, 2023.
- H.R. 342.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to require reporting relating to certain cost-share requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2023.
- H.R. 346 (S. 66).— To establish a task force on improvements for notices to air missions, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 25, 2023; Roll No. 34: 424–4. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment May 9, 2023. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules May 22, 2023. Presented to the President May 25, 2023. Approved June 3, 2023. Public Law 118–4.
- H.R. 347 (H. Res. 166).— To require the Executive Office of the President to provide an inflation estimate with respect to Executive orders with a significant effect on the annual gross budget, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 12, 2023. Considered Feb. 28, 2023. Passed House amended Mar. 1, 2023; Roll No. 131: 272–148. Received in Senate Mar. 2, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 6, 2023.
- H.R. 354 (H. Res. 1227).— To amend title 18, United States Code, to improve the Law Enforcement Officer Safety Act and provisions relating to the carrying of concealed weapons by law enforcement officers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 13, 2023. Reported amended May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–502. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 16, 2024; Roll No. 213: 221–185. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 357 (H. Res. 922).— To require the head of an agency to issue and sign any rule issued by that agency, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 13, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–282. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 717: 218–203. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 359.— To establish Fort San Gerónimo del Boquerón in Puerto Rico as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 13, 2023. Reported Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–263. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 6, 2023; Roll No. 600: 359–24. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 7, 2023. Reported with amendment Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- H.R. 366.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to treat certain individuals who served in Vietnam as a member of the armed forces of the Republic of Korea as a veteran of the Armed Forces of the United States for purposes of the provision of health care by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 13, 2023. Reported May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–64. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 22, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Oct. 19, 2023. Presented to the President Nov. 7, 2023. Approved Nov. 13, 2023. Public Law 118–20.
- H.R. 369.— To require the National Institute of Standards and Technology to conduct research on public safety communication coordination standards among wildland firefighters and fire management response officials. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–178.

Union CalendarUnion 142

- H.R. 382 (H. Res. 75).— To terminate the public health emergency declared with respect to COVID-19. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 17, 2023. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023; Roll No. 100: 220–210. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 1, 2023.
- H.R. 388.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to eliminate the leasing authority of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 390.— To amend the Hudson River Valley National Heritage Area Act of 1996 (Public Law 104-333; 54 U.S.C. 320101 note) to include all of Saratoga and Washington Counties in the boundaries of the Hudson River Valley National Heritage Area. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 17, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118-771. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 3, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024; Roll No. 480: 378-16. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 5, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 399.— To clarify the primary functions and duties of the Office of Advocacy of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 400.— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to increase the amount that may be invested in small business investment companies. Referred to Small Business Jan. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023; Roll No. 35: 411–13. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 406 (S. 682).— To provide for the treatment of the Association of Southeast Asian Nations as an international organization for purposes of the International Organizations Immunities Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 20, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 23, 2023; Roll No. 148: 388–33. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 27, 2023.
- H.R. 423 (S. 277).— To take certain land located in San Diego County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Pala Band of Mission Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2023. Received in Senate Feb. 7, 2023. Passed Senate July 18, 2023. Presented to the President July 27, 2023. Approved July 28, 2023. Public Law 118-11.
- H.R. 443.— To direct the Secretary of Labor to train certain employees of Department of Labor how to effectively detect and assist law enforcement in preventing human trafficking during the course of their official duties, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 20, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–355. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2024; Roll No. 33: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 449.— To amend the Small Business Act to increase transparency, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 24, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 455 (S. 223).— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to fix a technical error in the definitions. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 24, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–681, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Sept. 17, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 576

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 467 (H. Res. 429).— To amend the Controlled Substances Act with respect to the scheduling of fentanyl-related substances, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 17, 2023; Rept. 118–67, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 17, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered May 24, 2023. Passed House amended May 25, 2023; Roll No. 237: 289–133. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 30, 2023.
- H.R. 485 (H. Res. 996).— To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to prohibit the use of quality-adjusted life years and similar measures in coverage and payment determinations under Federal health care programs. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Jan. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 17, 2023; Rept. 118–65, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged May 17, 2023. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 7, 2024; Roll No. 40: 211–208. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024.
- H.R. 497 (H. Res. 75).— To eliminate the COVID-19 vaccine mandate on health care providers furnishing items and services under certain Federal health care programs. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Jan. 25, 2023. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023; Roll No. 98: 227–203. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Feb. 1, 2023.
- H.R. 498.— To amend title V of the Public Health Service Act to secure the suicide prevention lifeline from cybersecurity incidents, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–52. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 500.— To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to postpone the date of payment or satisfaction upon redemption of certain securities in the case of the financial exploitation of specified adults, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023; Roll No. 94: 419–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 31, 2023.
- H.R. 501.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to require registrants to decline to fill certain suspicious orders, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 17, 2023; Rept. 118–66, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 17, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 46

H.R. 502.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to ensure that the Secretary of Veterans Affairs repays members of the Armed Forces for certain contributions made by such members towards Post-9/11 Educational Assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to the Budget Jan. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 7, 2023. Received in Senate Mar. 8, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 21, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 510.— To require the United States Governor of, and the United States Executive Director at, the International Monetary Fund to oppose an increase in the weight of the Chinese renminbi in the Special Drawing Rights basket of the Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–294. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 522.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to provide or assist in providing a vehicle adapted for operation by disabled individuals to certain eligible persons, to pay expenses associated with the delivery of such vehicle, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–354. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 524.— To amend the Coastal Barrier Resources Act to create an exemption for certain shoreline borrow sites. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 25, 2023.
 Reported amended Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–421.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 15 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024.
- H.R. 529 (H. Res. 1125) (H. Res. 1137).— To extend the customs waters of the United States from 12 nautical miles to 24 nautical miles from the baselines of the United States, consistent with Presidential Proclamation 7219. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–436. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed Apr. 5, 2024; Pt. II. Considered Apr. 29, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 155: 402–6. Received in Senate May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 532.— To designate the Federal building and United States courthouse located at 600 East First Street in Rome, Georgia, as the "Harold L. Murphy Federal Building and United States Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 26, 2023. Reported Sept. 18, 2023; Rept. 118–200. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 533 (S. 138).— To amend the Tibetan Policy Act of 2002 to modify certain provisions of that Act. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 15, 2024; Roll No. 53: 392–28. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 537 (S. 91).— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to 60 diplomats, in recognition of their bravery and heroism during the Holocaust. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 538 (S. 90).— To require the disclosure of a camera or recording capability in certain internet-connected devices. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 27, 2023; Roll No. 121: 406–12. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 28, 2023
- H.R. 540.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to pursue more equitable treatment of Taiwan at the international financial institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–293. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 542 (S. 141).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve certain programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs for home and community based services for veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–284. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2023; Roll No. 696: 414–5. Received in Senate Dec. 6, 2023.
- H.R. 548.— To take certain Federal lands in Tennessee into trust for the benefit of the Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 6, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 7, 2023.
- H.R. 554.— To deter Chinese aggression towards Taiwan by requiring the Secretary of the Treasury to publish a report on financial institutions and accounts connected to senior officials of the People's Republic of China, to restrict financial services for certain immediate family of such officials, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–292. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 555.— To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 to ensure the supply of certain medical materials essential to national defense, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended May 23, 2024; Rept. 118–523.

Union CalendarUnion 435

H.R. 562.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit Members of Congress to use facilities of the Department of Veterans Affairs for the purposes of meeting with constituents, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–945.

Union CalendarUnion 794

H.R. 582.— To amend the Federal Credit Union Act to modify the frequency of board of directors meetings, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 31, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 589.— To impose sanctions on the Supreme Leader of Iran and the President of Iran and their respective offices for human rights abuses and support for terrorism. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, Financial Services, and Ways and Means Jan. 27, 2023. Reported amended from Foreign Affairs June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–118, Pt. I. The Judiciary, Financial Services, and Ways and Means discharged June 22, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 12, 2023; Roll No. 384: 410–3.
- H.R. 593.— To rename the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Hinesville, Georgia, as the "John Gibson, Dan James, William Sapp, and Frankie Smiley VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023; Roll No. 644: 409–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 2, 2024. Presented to the President May 10, 2024. Approved May 13, 2024. Public Law 118–61.
- H.R. 599.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3500 West 6th Street, Suite 103 in Los Angeles, California, as the "Dosan Ahn Chang Ho Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 27, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 31, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–108.
- H.R. 615 (H. Res. 1173).— To prohibit the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture from prohibiting the use of lead ammunition or tackle on certain Federal land or water under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Jan. 27, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–203, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Sept. 20, 2023. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed from Natural Resources Apr. 29, 2024; Pt. II. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 167: 214–201. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 618 (S. 131).— To amend chapter 81 of title 5, United States Code, to cover, for purposes of workers' compensation under such chapter, services by physician assistants and nurse practitioners provided to injured Federal workers, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended July 5, 2024; Rept. 118–571.

Union CalendarUnion 472

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 620 (S. 134).— To require an annual budget estimate for the initiatives of the National Institutes of Health pursuant to reports and recommendations made under the National Alzheimer's Project Act. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 30, 2023. Reported May 31, 2024; Rept. 118–531.

Union CalendarUnion 442

H.R. 661.— To require U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement to take into custody certain aliens who have been charged in the United States with a crime that resulted in the death or serious bodily injury of another person, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–442.

Union CalendarUnion 366

- H.R. 662.— To amend the Disaster Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2023 to improve disaster relief funding for agricultural producers, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture Jan. 31, 2023. Reported May 22, 2023; Rept. 118–73. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 12, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations June 13, 2023. Committee discharged. Failed of passage Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 285: 43–53.
- H.R. 663 (S. 2273).— To amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–196. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2023; Roll No. 394: 378–32. Received in Senate Sept. 19, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 670.— To amend title IV of the Public Health Service Act to direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to establish a clearinghouse on intellectual disabilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 31, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–874. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 675.— To amend the Secure and Trusted Communications Networks Act of 2019 to prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from granting a license or United States market access for a non-geostationary orbit satellite system if the license or grant of market access would be held or controlled by an entity that produces or provides any covered communications equipment or service or an affiliate of such an entity, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 31, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–41.

Union CalendarUnion 27

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 676.— To amend the Federal Ocean Acidification Research And Monitoring Act of 2009 to require the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to collaborate with State and local governments and Indian Tribes on vulnerability assessments related to ocean acidification, research planning, and similar activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 31, 2023. Reported May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–48. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 9, 2023; Roll No. 203: 351–58. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 10, 2023.
- H.R. 682 (S. 1648).— To facilitate access to electromagnetic spectrum for commercial space launches and commercial space reentries. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 31, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–156. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 734 (H. Res. 298).— To amend the Education Amendments of 1972 to provide that for purposes of determining compliance with title IX of such Act in athletics, sex shall be recognized based solely on a person's reproductive biology and genetics at birth. Referred to Education and the Workforce Feb. 1, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 10, 2023; Rept. 118–35. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 19, 2023. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2023; Roll No. 192: 219–203. Received in Senate Apr. 25, 2023.
- H.R. 736.— To require elementary and middle schools that receive Federal funds to obtain parental consent before changing a minor child's gender markers, pronouns, or preferred name on any school form or allowing a child to change the child's sex-based accommodations, including locker rooms or bathrooms. Referred to Education and the Workforce Feb. 1, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–706.

Union CalendarUnion 599

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 752 (S. 229).— To require SelectUSA to coordinate with State-level economic development organizations to increase foreign direct investment in semiconductorrelated manufacturing and production. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–136. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2023. Received in Senate July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 753.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to use on-site regulated medical waste treatment systems at certain Department of Veterans Affairs facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 7, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 8, 2023; Roll No. 137: 426–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 9, 2023.
- H.R. 758.— To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to establish a 3-year phase-in period for de novo financial institutions to comply with Federal capital standards, to provide relief for de novo rural community banks, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–786.

Union CalendarUnion 649

- H.R. 760.— To impose sanctions with respect to Communist Chinese military and surveillance companies. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–804, Pt. I.
- H.R. 764 (H. Res. 1173).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to reissue regulations removing the gray wolf from the list of endangered and threatened wildlife under the Endangered Species Act of 1973. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Sept. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–206. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 169: 209–205. Received in Senate May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 766.— To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 respecting the scoring of preventive health savings. Referred to the Budget Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–426. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 783.— To designate the Department of Energy Integrated Engineering Research Center Federal Building located at the Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory in Batavia, Illinois, as the "Helen Edwards Engineering Research Center". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–163.

House Calendar......House 32

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 784.— To require any person that maintains an internet website or that sells or distributes a mobile application that is owned, wholly or partially, by the Chinese Communist Party or by a non-state-owned entity located in the People's Republic of China, to disclose that fact to any individual who downloads or otherwise uses such website or application. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended June 4, 2024; Rept. 118–536.

Union CalendarUnion 445

- H.R. 786.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to provide an additional place for holding court for the Pecos Division of the Western District of Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Nov. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–271. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023.
- H.R. 788 (H. Res. 947).— To limit donations made pursuant to settlement agreements to which the United States is a party, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–339. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2024; Roll No. 7: 211–197. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 801.— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to provide for suspension of entries and imports from designated countries to prevent the spread of communicable diseases and import into the United States of certain controlled substances. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–53.

Union CalendarUnion 36

H.R. 802.— To amend the CARES Act to remove a requirement on lessors to provide notice to vacate, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–616.

Union CalendarUnion 514

- H.R. 803.— To direct certain financial regulators to exclude representatives of the People's Republic of China from certain banking organizations upon notice of certain threats or danger, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–286, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Dec. 1, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 807.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the invaluable service that working dogs provide to society. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Budget Feb. 2, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 22, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–109.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 813.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce, in coordination with the heads of other relevant Federal departments and agencies, to conduct an interagency review of and report to Congress on ways to increase the global competitiveness of the United States in attracting foreign direct investment. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–137. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2023; Roll No. 330: 386–22. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 18, 2023.
- H.R. 815 (H.R. 8034) (H.R. 8035) (H.R. 8036) (H.R. 8038) (S. Con. Res. 29).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements relating to the eligibility of veterans to receive reimbursement for emergency treatment furnished through the Veterans Community Care program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 7, 2023. Received in Senate Mar. 8, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 21, 2023. Considered Feb. 9, 10, 11, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 13 (Legislative day of Feb. 12), 2024; Roll No. 48: 70-29. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Apr. 20, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Apr. 23, 2024. Roll No. 154: 79-18. Presented to the President Apr. 24, 2024. Approved Apr. 24, 2024. Public Law 118-50.
- H.R. 820.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to publish a list of entities that hold authorizations, licenses, or other grants of authority issued by the Commission and that have certain foreign ownership, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–489. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 10, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 824.— To amend title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act, the Employee Retirement Income and Security Act of 1974, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to treat benefits for telehealth services offered under a group health plan or group health insurance coverage as excepted benefits. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Education and the Workforce, and Ways and Means Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–132, Pt. I.
- H.R. 825 (S. 257).— To prohibit contracting with persons that have business operations with the Maduro regime, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 2, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 835.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to codify certain qualifications of individuals as accredited investors for purposes of the securities laws. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 6, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–87. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 839.— To require the United States Executive Director at the International Monetary Fund to advocate for increased transparency with respect to exchange rate policies of the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 6, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–291. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2024; Roll No. 9: 379–1. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 16, 2024
- H.R. 886 (S. 318).— To amend the Save Our Seas 2.0 Act to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Foundation, to amend the Marine Debris Act to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Program of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Aug. 25, 2023; Rept. 118-167, Pt. I. Referral to Natural Resources extended Aug. 25, 2023 for a period ending not later than Sept. 30, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 8, 2023; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2024; Roll No. 80: 326-73. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 890.— To increase access to agency guidance documents. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb.
 9, 2023. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept.
 118–597. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 23, 2024.
- H.R. 897.— To provide for the establishment of the Alabama Underwater Forest National Marine Sanctuary, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–560. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 8, 2024; Roll No. 336: 349–19. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 9, 2024.
- H.R. 915.— To establish a national motor carrier safety selection standard for entities that contract with certain motor carriers to transport goods, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–773.

Union CalendarUnion 639

H.R. 929 (S. 382).— To take certain land in the State of Washington into trust for the benefit of the Puyallup Tribe of the Puyallup Reservation, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–423.

Union CalendarUnion 349

H.R. 934.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to carry out activities to suppress wildfires, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–924, Pt. I.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 996.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3901 MacArthur Blvd., in New Orleans, Louisiana, as the "Dr. Rudy Lombard Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 2, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 3, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118-53.
- H.R. 1023 (H. Res. 1085).— To repeal section 134 of the Clean Air Act, relating to the greenhouse gas reduction fund. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 14, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–26. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2024; Roll No. 104: 209–204.
- H.R. 1042.— To prohibit the importation into the United States of unirradiated low-enriched uranium that is produced in the Russian Federation, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–296. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2023. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2023. Passed Senate Apr. 30, 2024. Presented to the President May 9, 2024. Approved May 13, 2024. Public Law 118–62.
- H.R. 1058.— To establish a more uniform, transparent, and modern process to authorize the construction, connection, operation, and maintenance of international border-crossing facilities for the import and export of oil and natural gas and the transmission of electricity. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, and Natural Resources Feb. 17, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–24, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure and Natural Resources discharged Mar. 23, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 16

H.R. 1059.— To authorize notaries public to perform, and to establish minimum standards for, electronic notarizations and remote notarizations that occur in or affect interstate commerce, to require any Federal court to recognize notarizations performed by a notarial officer of any State, to require any State to recognize notarizations performed by a notarial officer of any other State when the notarization was performed under or relates to a public Act, record, or judicial proceeding of the notarial officer's State or when the notarization occurs in or affects interstate commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 27, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 28, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1060.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1663 East Date Place in San Bernardino, California, as the "Dr. Margaret B. Hill Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 17, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 31, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-110.
- H.R. 1068.— To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act to secure the supply of critical energy resources, including critical minerals and other materials, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 17, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–22.

Union CalendarUnion 14

- H.R. 1069.— To amend the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act to require reporting regarding clean energy demonstration projects, and for other purposes.
 Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–212. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 1076.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to carry out a study on the trafficking into the United States of synthetic drugs, and related illicit finance, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary, and Energy and Commerce Feb. 17, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services May 22, 2023; Rept. 118–75, Pt. I. The Judiciary and Energy and Commerce discharged May 22, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 22, 2023; Roll No. 228: 402–2. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 11, 2024. Approved Sept. 13, 2024. Public Law 118–79.
- H.R. 1085.— To require the Secretary of Energy to direct the National Petroleum Council to issue a report with respect to petrochemical refineries in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 17, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–20.

Union CalendarUnion 12

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1089.— To require directors of medical centers of the Department of Veterans Affairs to submit annual fact sheets to the Secretary of Veterans Affairs on the status of such facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 17, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–947.
- Union CalendarUnion 796
- H.R. 1093.— To direct the Secretary of State to submit to Congress a report on implementation of the advanced capabilities pillar of the trilateral security partnership between Australia, the United Kingdom, and the United States. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 22, 2023; Roll No. 144: 393-4. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 23, 2023.
- H.R. 1096 (S. 305).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the 250th Anniversary of the United States Marine Corps, and to support programs at the Marine Corps Heritage Center. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 11, 2023; Roll No. 291: 409–1. Received in Senate July 12, 2023. Passed Senate July 20, 2023. Presented to the President July 26, 2023. Approved July 26, 2023. Public Law 118–10.
- H.R. 1097.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to Everett Alvarez, Jr., in recognition of his service to the Nation. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 23, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 1098.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 50 East Derry Road in East Derry, New Hampshire, as the "Chief Edward B. Garone Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-111.
- H.R. 1101.— To amend the Lumbee Act of 1956. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024; Roll No. 511: 311–96. Received in Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 1103 (S. 490).— To require the President to remove the extension of certain privileges, exemptions, and immunities to the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices if Hong Kong no longer enjoys a high degree of autonomy from the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Rules Feb. 17, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2024; Roll No. 405: 413–3. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1105 (S. 499).— To amend the DNA Analysis Backlog Elimination Act of 2000 to reauthorize the Debbie Smith DNA Backlog Grant Program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 17, 2023. Reported Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–250. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2023; Roll No. 643: 405–0. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023. Passed Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118–72.
- H.R. 1107.— To direct the Secretary of State to take certain actions with respect to the labeling of the People's Republic of China as a developing country, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 27, 2023; Roll No. 164: 415–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 28, 2023.
- H.R. 1108.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to extend the authority of the Federal Communications Commission to grant a license or construction permit through a system of competitive bidding. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 27, 2023. Received in Senate Feb. 28, 2023.
- H.R. 1109.— To amend the Bank Service Company Act to provide improvements with respect to State banking agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 21, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–290.

Union CalendarUnion 234

H.R. 1115.— To provide for Federal and State agency coordination in the approval of certain authorizations under the Natural Gas Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–23.

Union CalendarUnion 15

- H.R. 1121 (H. Res. 1085).— To prohibit a moratorium on the use of hydraulic fracturing. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–19, Pt. I. Reported from Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2024; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Passed House Mar. 20, 2024; Roll No. 93: 229–188. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 21, 2024.
- H.R. 1123.— To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to submit to Congress a report examining the cybersecurity of mobile service networks, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 7, 2023; Roll No. 133: 393–22. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 8, 2023.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS—Continued HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 1131.— To require the Administrator of the Envi-H.R. 1154.— To combat forced organ harvesting and trafronmental Protection Agency to authorize the use of ficking in persons for purposes of the removal of orflexible air permitting with respect to certain critical gans, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Afenergy resource facilities, and for other purposes. Refairs and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 24, 2023. ferred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Re-Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 27, 2023; Roll ported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118-17. No. 163: 413-2. Received in Senate and referred to Union CalendarUnion 10 Foreign Relations Mar. 28, 2023. H.R. 1140.— To authorize the Administrator of the Envi-H.R. 1155.— To prohibit the phase out of gasoline and ronmental Protection Agency to waive application of prevent higher prices for consumers, and for other purcertain requirements with respect to processing and poses. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 24, refining a critical energy resource at a critical energy 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118-13. resource facility, and for other purposes. Referred to Union CalendarUnion 6 Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118-16. H.R. 1156.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury Union CalendarUnion 9 to conduct a study and report on the exposure of the United States to the financial sector of the People's H.R. 1141.— To repeal the natural gas tax. Referred Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 21, 2023. Reported Mar. to Financial Services Feb. 24, 2023. Reported amended 23, 2023; Rept. 118-15. May 22, 2023; Rept. 118-72. Union Calendar. Rules Union CalendarUnion 8 suspended. Passed House amended May 22, 2023; Roll No. 229: 400-5. Received in Senate and referred to H.R. 1147 (H. Res. 922).— To amend the Richard B. Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 30, 2023. Russell National School Lunch Act to allow schools that participate in the school lunch program under such Act to serve whole milk. Referred to Education H.R. 1157.— To provide for the authorization of approand the Workforce Feb. 21, 2023. Reported amended priations for the Countering the People's Republic of June 30, 2023; Rept. 118-131. Union Calendar. Passed China Malign Influence Fund, and for other purposes. House amended Dec. 13, 2023; Roll No. 718: 330-99. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Rules sus-Received in Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Ordered placed on pended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024; Roll No. 401: the calendar Dec. 18, 2023. 351-36. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024. H.R. 1149.— To establish certain reporting and other requirements relating to telecommunications equip-H.R. 1158.— To amend the Toxic Substances Control ment and services produced or provided by certain en-Act with respect to new critical energy resources, and tities, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affor other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce fairs and in addition to Financial Services Feb. 21, Feb. 24, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118-14. 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 17, Union CalendarUnion 7 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 19, 2023; Roll No. 189: 410-8. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 20, 2023. H.R. 1159.— To amend the Taiwan Assurance Act of 2020 to require periodic reviews and updated reports relating to the Department of State's Taiwan Guide-H.R. 1151.— To hold the People's Republic of China aclines. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Rules countable for the violation of United States airspace suspended. Passed House Mar. 22, 2023; Roll No. 145: and sovereignty with its high-altitude surveillance bal-404-7. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Reloon. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to lations Mar. 23, 2023. the Judiciary Feb. 24, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2023; Roll No. 183: 405-6. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations H.R. 1161.— To accord securities issued by the Inter-Apr. 18, 2023. national Development Association the same exemption from the securities laws that applies to the securities H.R. 1152.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Conof other multilateral development banks in which the trol Act to make changes with respect to water quality United States is a member. Referred to Financial Servcertification, and for other purposes. Referred to Transices Feb. 24, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; portation and Infrastructure Feb. 24, 2023. Reported Rept. 118-289. Mar. 17, 2023; Rept. 118-10. Union CalendarUnion 233 Union CalendarUnion 5 H.R. 1163 (H. Res. 383).— To provide incentives for H.R. 1153.— To provide a clarification of non-applica-States to recover fraudulently paid Federal and State bility for regulation and prohibition relating to senunemployment compensation, and for other purposes. sitive personal data under the International Emer-

gency Economic Powers Act, and for other purposes.

Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Reported

Union CalendarUnion 43

May 16, 2023; Rept. 118-63.

Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 24, 2023. Reported

amended Apr. 6, 2023; Rept. 118-34. Union Calendar.

Passed House amended May 11, 2023; Roll No. 211:

230-200.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1166.— To enhance authorities under the Defense Production Act of 1950 to respond to the public health emergencies, to provide additional oversight of such authorities, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 24, 2023. Reported amended May 23, 2024; Rept. 118–524.

Union CalendarUnion 436

- H.R. 1176.— To amend the Taiwan Allies International Protection and Enhancement Initiative (TAIPEI) Act of 2019 to provide that the United States, as a member of any international organizations, should oppose any attempts by the People's Republic of China to resolve Taiwan's status by distorting the decisions, language, policies, or procedures of the organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 1189.— To require the development of a strategy to eliminate the availability to foreign adversaries of goods and technologies capable of supporting undersea cables, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 27, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 28, 2023.
- H.R. 1209.— To preserve open competition and Federal Government neutrality towards the labor relations of Federal Government contractors on Federal and federally funded construction projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 27, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–899.

Union CalendarUnion 734

- H.R. 1226.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to allow for the electronic request of certain records, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 7, 2023; Roll No. 132: 422-0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 8, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 2, 2023. Presented to the President Nov. 9, 2023. Approved Nov. 13, 2023. Public Law 118-21.
- H.R. 1240.— To transfer administrative jurisdiction of certain Federal lands from the Army Corps of Engineers to the Bureau of Indian Affairs, to take such lands into trust for the Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–369. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 6, 2024. Reported June 3, 2024; Rept. 118–180. Passed Senate June 20, 2024. Presented to the President July 8, 2024. Approved July 12, 2024. Public Law 118–68.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 1245.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to reissue a final rule relating to removing the Greater Yellowstone Ecosystem population of grizzly bears from the Federal list of endangered and threatened wildlife, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2023. Reported Sept. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–204.

Union CalendarUnion 165

- H.R. 1246.— To authorize leases of up to 99 years for land held in trust for federally recognized Indian Tribes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 28, 2023. Reported Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–422. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 1256.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements in the laws relating to the appointment of the Under Secretary of Health and Assistant Under Secretaries of Health of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 28, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–946.

- H.R. 1279.— To make daylight savings time permanent, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 1, 2023. Discharge petition filed Nov. 14, 2024; Pet. 118–19.
- H.R. 1282.— To amend title 10, United States Code, to expand eligibility to certain military retirees for concurrent receipt of veterans' disability compensation and retired pay or combat-related special compensation, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended from Armed Services July 18, 2023; Rept. 118–149, Pt. I. Veterans' Affairs discharged July 18, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 117

H.R. 1314.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to enter into partnerships to develop housing, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–712.

- H.R. 1318.— To authorize the location of a monument on the National Mall to commemorate and honor the women's suffrage movement and the passage of the 19th Amendment to the Constitution, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–268. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 6, 2023. Received in Senate Nov. 7, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 1335.— To restart onshore and offshore oil, gas, and coal leasing, streamline permitting for energy infrastructure, ensure transparency in energy development on Federal lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and the Budget Mar. 3, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–28, Pt. I. Agriculture and the Budget discharged Mar. 23, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 18

- H.R. 1339.— To require the Federal Communications Commission to review certain rules of the Commission and develop recommendations for rule changes to promote precision agriculture, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 3, 2023. Reported Apr. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–42. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 26, 2023; Roll No. 200: 409–11. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 1, 2023.
- H.R. 1343.— To codify the Institute for Telecommunication Sciences and to direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to establish an initiative to support the development of emergency communication and tracking technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 3, 2023. Reported Apr. 24, 2023; Rept. 118–40. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 26, 2023.
- H.R. 1345.— To amend the National Telecommunications and Information Administration Organization Act to establish the Office of Policy Development and Cybersecurity, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 3, 2023. Reported May 18, 2023; Rept. 118–70. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 1353.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to issue rules for the provision of emergency connectivity service, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 3, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 24, 2023; Rept. 118–39. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2023; Roll No. 197: 422–1. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 27, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 1376.— To require the Director of National Intelligence to declassify information relating to the origin of COVID-19, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence (Permanent Select) and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 3, 2023. Reported from Intelligence (Permanent Select) Mar. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–32, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Mar. 30, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 20

- H.R. 1377.— To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to take certain actions to enhance the representation of the United States and promote United States leadership in communications standards-setting bodies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Foreign Affairs Mar. 3, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Dec. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–860, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Dec. 11, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 1380.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to issue guidance on climbing management in designated wilderness areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–749, Pt. I. Referral to Agriculture extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Agriculture discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 774

H.R. 1395 (S. 654).— To amend the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act to reauthorize Delaware River Basin conservation programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–840, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Dec. 10, 2024.

- H.R. 1398 (H. Res. 1430).— To establish the CCP Initiative program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–641. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 10, 2024. Passed House amended Sept. 11, 2024; Roll No. 413: 237–180. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 1418 (S. 1844).— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to reauthorize user fee programs relating to new animal drugs and generic new animal drugs. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 7, 2023.
 Reported amended June 9, 2023; Rept. 118–104. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 17, 2023. Received in Senate July 18, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 20, 2023.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1419.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to issue a new rule removing the Northern Continental Divide Ecosystem population of grizzly bears from the Federal list of endangered and threatened wildlife. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 7, 2023. Reported Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–918.
- Union CalendarUnion 750
- H.R. 1425 (H. Res. 1430).— To require any convention, agreement, or other international instrument on pandemic prevention, preparedness, and response reached by the World Health Assembly to be subject to Senate ratification. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 7, 2023. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–643. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 11, 2024; Roll No. 411: 219–199. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 1432.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the deductibility of charitable contributions to certain organizations for members of the Armed Forces. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–351. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 10, 2024. Approved Dec. 12, 2024. Public Law 118–146.
- H.R. 1435 (H. Res. 680) (H. Res. 681).— To amend the Clean Air Act to prevent the elimination of the sale of internal combustion engines. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 8, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–169. Union Calendar. Passed House Sept. 14, 2023; Roll No. 391: 222–190. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 18, 2023.
- H.R. 1437.— To authorize livestock producers and their employees to take black vultures in order to prevent death, injury, or destruction to livestock, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 8, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–832.
- H.R. 1449 (H. Res. 1576).— To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to increase the frequency of lease sales, to require replacement sales, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 8, 2023. Reported Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–730. Union Calendar. Passed House Nov. 19, 2024; Roll No. 473: 244–171. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 1450.— To amend the Agricultural Act of 2014 to modify the treatment of revenue from timber sale contracts and certain payments made by counties to the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior under good neighbor agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 8, 2023. Reported from Agriculture Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–168, Pt. I. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 8, 2023; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 14, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Sept. 18, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1496 (S. 1414).— To upgrade the communications service used by the National Weather Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 9, 2023. Reported May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–61.
- Union CalendarUnion 41
- H.R. 1500.— To establish a program to use anonymized data from third-party entities to inform infrastructure planning decisions and to improve transportation management capabilities and efficiency on Federal-aid highways, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 9, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–772.
- Union CalendarUnion 638
- H.R. 1501.— To prohibit the Secretary of Homeland Security from operating or procuring certain foreign-made unmanned aircraft systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 9, 2023. Reported amended July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–151. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 5, 2023.
- H.R. 1505.— To modify the prohibition on recognition by United States courts of certain rights relating to certain marks, trade names, or commercial names. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 9, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–232. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Dec. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–137.
- H.R. 1513.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to establish a task force to be known as the "6G Task Force", and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 9, 2023. Reported May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–506. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 425: 393–22. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 1516 (H. Res. 1430).— To establish Department of Homeland Security funding restrictions on institutions of higher education that have a relationship with Confucius Institutes, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–319. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed Sept. 6, 2024; Pt. II. Passed House amended Sept. 10, 2024; Roll No. 408: 249–161. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 12, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1530.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the requirement to publish disability benefit questionnaire forms of Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–199. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 20, 2023; Roll No. 401: 423–0. Received in Senate Sept. 21, 2023.
- H.R. 1541.— To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to apprenticeship program assistance for small business development centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 10, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–97.

Union CalendarUnion 74

- H.R. 1547.— To direct the Secretary of Transportation to conduct a study on the costs and benefits of commuter rail passenger transportation involving transfers, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–173. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2023; Roll No. 694: 356–61. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 6, 2023.
- H.R. 1548.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to specify that actions of the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation are not a collection of information under the Paperwork Reduction Act. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–135, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability discharged July 11, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 11, 2023; Roll No. 290: 398–11. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 12, 2023.
- H.R. 1553.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise rules relating to general solicitation or general advertising to allow for presentations or other communication made by or on behalf of an issuer at certain events, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–310.

Union CalendarUnion 250

H.R. 1555.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2300 Sylvan Avenue in Modesto, California, as the "Corporal Michael D. Anderson Jr. Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 10, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1567.— To require that the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior submit accurate reports regarding hazardous fuels reduction activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–186, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Sept. 8, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 13, 2023; Roll No. 386: 406–4. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 14, 2023.
- H.R. 1568 (S. 758).— To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to protect personally identifiable information, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 10, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–287. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 18, 2024. Received in Senate Jan. 22, 2024. Passed Senate Jan. 31, 2024. Presented to the President Feb. 8, 2024. Approved Feb. 9, 2024. Public Law 118–39.
- H.R. 1579.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 and the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act with respect to the definition of accredited investor, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 14, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–92. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.
- H.R. 1584.— To establish Plum Island, New York, as a national monument. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–866.

Union CalendarUnion 707

H.R. 1586.— To allow the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to use a fire retardant, chemical, or water for fire suppression, control, or prevention activities. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources, and Agriculture Mar. 14, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–721, Pt. I. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 16, 2024; Pt. II. Agriculture discharged Dec. 16, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 723

H.R. 1603.— To repeal provisions of Public Law 117-169 relating to taxpayer subsidies for home electrification, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 14, 2023. Reported Mar. 28, 2023; Rept. 118–31.

Union CalendarUnion 19

H.R. 1606 (S. 38).— To amend the Small Business Act to codify the Boots to Business Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 14, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–98. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 20, 2023; Roll No. 272: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 21, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1607 (S. 739).— To clarify jurisdiction with respect to certain Bureau of Reclamation pumped storage development, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 14, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–264. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 6, 2023; Roll No. 599: 384–1. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024
- H.R. 1615 (H. Res. 463) (H. Res. 495).— To prohibit the use of Federal funds to ban gas stoves. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 17, 2023. Reported June 1, 2023; Rept. 118–85. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 13, 2023; Roll No. 255: 248–180. Received in Senate June 14, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar June 15, 2023.
- H.R. 1631.— To amend title 17, United States Code, to reaffirm the importance of, and include requirements for, works incorporated by reference into law, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 17, 2023. Reported amended July 22, 2024; Rept. 118-601.
- H.R. 1640 (H. Res. 463) (H. Res. 495).— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from finalizing, implementing, or enforcing the proposed rule titled "Energy Conservation Program: Energy Conservation Standards for Consumer Conventional Cooking Products", and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 17, 2023. Reported June 1, 2023; Rept. 118–86. Union Calendar. Considered June 13, 2023. Passed House amended June 14, 2023; Roll No. 268: 249–181. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 15, 2023.
- H.R. 1644.— To amend the Small Business Act to require a report on 7(a) agents, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 17, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–99.

- H.R. 1647 (S. 961).— To redesignate the Salem Maritime National Historic Site as the "Salem Maritime National Historical Park", and for the purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 17, 2023. Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–835.
- Union CalendarUnion 682
- H.R. 1648.— To establish a grant program for use of "internet of things" technologies in airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 17, 2023. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 1651.— To amend the Small Business Act to establish requirements for 7(a) agents, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 17, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–100.

Union CalendarUnion 77

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1657.— To provide for a land exchange in the Chippewa National Forest, Minnesota, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 17, 2023.
 Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–665.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 1669.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make permanent the high technology pilot program of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 21, 2023. Reported amended May 17, 2023; Rept. 118–68. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 24, 2023; Roll No. 235: 409–9. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 30, 2023.
- H.R. 1684 (S. 396).— To require the Secretary of State to submit an annual report to Congress regarding the ties between criminal gangs and political and economic elites in Haiti and impose sanctions on political and economic elites involved in such criminal activities. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2023. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 1687.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 6444 San Fernando Road in Glendale, California, as the "Paul Ignatius Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024.
- H.R. 1690 (H.R. 2).— To authorize the Secretary of State to negotiate regional immigration agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended from Foreign Affairs May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–46, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 5, 2023.

- H.R. 1695 (S. 931).— To improve the visibility, accountability, and oversight of agency software asset management practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 5, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1713.— To provide for Department of Energy and Department of Agriculture joint research and development activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology May 22, 2023; Rept. 118–74, Pt. I. Reported amended from Agriculture May 22, 2023; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 5, 2023.
- H.R. 1715.— To direct the Department of Energy and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to conduct collaborative research in order to advance numerical weather and climate prediction in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 22, 2023. Reported May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–49. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 9, 2023; Roll No. 204: 356–50. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 10, 2023.
- H.R. 1720.— To modify permitting requirements with respect to the discharge of any pollutant from the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment Plant in certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–929.

Union CalendarUnion 759

- H.R. 1722 (S. 910).— To amend the Grand Ronde Reservation Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 22, 2023. Reported Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–265. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 8, 2023. Received in Senate Nov. 13, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 26, 2023. Approved Dec. 26, 2023. Public Law 118–32.
- H.R. 1726.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to partner and collaborate with the Secretary of Agriculture and the State of Hawaii to address Rapid Ohia Death, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–205, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Sept. 20, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 1727 (S. 924).— To amend the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Development Act to extend the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal National Historical Park Commission. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–363. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 6, 2024; Roll No. 36: 427–2. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 7, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 1730 (S. 936).— To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to graduates of career and technical education programs or programs of study for small business development centers and women's business centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 22, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–101.

Union CalendarUnion 78

- H.R. 1734 (S. 1280).— To require coordinated National Institute of Standards and Technology science and research activities regarding illicit drugs containing xylazine, novel synthetic opioids, and other substances of concern, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–50. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2023; Roll No. 212: 425–0. Received in Senate May 15, 2023. Passed Senate with amendment June 22, 2023. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Dec. 4, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 14, 2023. Approved Dec. 19, 2023. Public Law 118–23.
- H.R. 1735.— To coordinate Federal research and development efforts focused on modernizing mathematics in STEM education through mathematical and statistical modeling, including data-driven and computational thinking, problem, project, and performance-based learning and assessment, interdisciplinary exploration, and career connections, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–62. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 1747.— To provide a safe harbor from licensing and registration for certain non-controlling blockchain developers and providers of blockchain services. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended May 6, 2024; Rept. 118–486.

- H.R. 1752.— To amend the Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965 to provide for a high-speed broadband deployment initiative. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Financial Services, and the Budget Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 28, 2023; Rept. 118–229, Pt. I. Financial Services and the Budget discharged Sept. 28, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2024; Roll No. 79: 375–20. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 1753.— To ensure that certain members of the Armed Forces who served in female cultural support teams receive proper credit for such service. Referred to Armed Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–938, Pt. I.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1767.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide that educational assistance paid under Department of Veterans Affairs educational assistance programs to an individual who pursued a program or course of education that was suspended or terminated for certain reasons shall not be charged against the entitlement of the individual, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 23, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 161: 406–6. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 1786.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit to Congress a report on the Warrior Training Advancement Course, to direct the Secretary of the Interior to administer a pilot program to employ veterans in positions that relate to conservation and resource management activities of the Department of the Interior, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Natural Resources Mar. 24, 2023. Reported from Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–715, Pt. I.
- H.R. 1792.— To amend the South Pacific Tuna Act of 1988, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 24, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 21, 2024; Rept. 118–429. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 1796.— To improve individual assistance provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Financial Services, and Small Business Mar. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–390, Pt. I. Financial Services and Small Business discharged Feb. 14, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 319

- H.R. 1797 (S. 1008).— To require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to promulgate a consumer product safety standard with respect to rechargeable lithiumion batteries used in micromobility devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 24, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–446. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 209: 378–34. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 1807.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to promulgate rules with respect to the electronic delivery of certain required disclosures, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 27, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–295.

Union CalendarUnion 239

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1823.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 207 East Fort Dade Avenue in Brooksville, Florida, as the "Specialist Justin Dean Coleman Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 1829.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to convey the Pleasant Valley Ranger District Administrative Site to Gila County, Arizona. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 28, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 21, 2024; Rept. 118–430. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 1836.— To amend title 46, United States Code, to make technical corrections with respect to ocean shipping authorities, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 28, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–218. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 19, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 21, 2024; Roll No. 98: 393–24. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 1843.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the exemption for telehealth services from certain high deductible health plan rules. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 28, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; Rept. 118–109.

Union CalendarUnion 84

- H.R. 2365.— To direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to carry out a national project to prevent and cure Parkinson's, to be known as the National Parkinson's Project, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 29, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–313. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 14, 2023; Roll No. 724: 407–9. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 23, 2024. Presented to the President June 28, 2024. Approved July 2, 2024. Public Law 118–66.
- H.R. 2367.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish a competitive grant program for projects for commercial motor vehicle parking, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 29, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–936.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2379.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 616 East Main Street in St. Charles, Illinois, as the "Veterans of the Vietnam War Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 29, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 2, 2023; Roll No. 514: 390-0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 3, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118-54.
- H.R. 2407.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide for Medicare coverage of multi-cancer early detection screening tests. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–893, Pt. I.
- H.R. 2426 (S. 1146).— To amend part E of title IV of the Social Security Act to require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to identify obstacles to identifying and responding to reports of children missing from foster care and other vulnerable foster youth, to provide technical assistance relating to the removal of such obstacles, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–385.

H.R. 2437.— To revise the boundaries of a unit of the John H. Chafee Coastal Barrier Resources System in Topsail, North Carolina, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–720.

Union CalendarUnion 608

- H.R. 2468 (S. 3036).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to convey to the State of Utah certain Federal land under the administrative jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management within the boundaries of Camp Williams, Utah, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 3, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–668. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 2494 (H. Res. 398).— To make the assault of a law enforcement officer a deportable offense, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 6, 2023.
 Reported amended May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–55. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 17, 2023; Roll No. 225: 255–175. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2544.— To improve the Organ Procurement and Transplantation Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 10, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–140. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 25, 2023. Received in Senate July 26, 2023. Passed Senate July 27, 2023. Presented to the President Sept. 14, 2023. Approved Sept. 22, 2023. Public Law 118–14.
- H.R. 2553.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to authorize removal of an action or prosecution against a President, Vice President, former President, or former Vice President, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 10, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 31, 2024; Rept. 118–371.

Union CalendarUnion 304

- H.R. 2560 (S. 2086).— To require the Secretary of Commerce to establish the Sea Turtle Rescue Assistance Grant Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 10, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–433. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 11, 2024; Roll No. 111: 332–82. Received in Senate Apr. 15 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024.
- H.R. 2574.— To require the Secretary of Labor to revise the Standard Occupational Classification System to accurately count the number of emergency medical services practitioners in the United States. Referred to Education and the Workforce Apr. 10, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–694.

- H.R. 2577 (S. 1137).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Law Enforcement Mental Health and Wellness Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 13, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–237.
- Union CalendarUnion 189
- H.R. 2593.— To create an interdivisional taskforce at the Securities and Exchange Commission for senior investors. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2023.
 Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–93. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.
- H.R. 2608.— To amend the Federal securities laws to specify the periods for which financial statements are required to be provided by an emerging growth company, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–88. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2610.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to specify certain registration statement contents for emerging growth companies, to permit issuers to file draft registration statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission for confidential review, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–89. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.
- H.R. 2622.— To amend the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 to codify certain Securities and Exchange Commission no-action letters that exclude brokers and dealers compensated for certain research services from the definition of investment adviser, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–134. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 11, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 12, 2023.
- H.R. 2627.— To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to prohibit limitations on closed-end companies investing in private funds, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–312.

Union CalendarUnion 252

H.R. 2640 (H.R. 2).— To provide for reform of the asylum system and protection of the border. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce, and Homeland Security Apr. 17, 2023. Reported amended from the Judiciary May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–47, Pt. I. Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce, and Homeland Security discharged May 5, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 31

H.R. 2666.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to codify value-based purchasing arrangements under the Medicaid program and reforms related to price reporting under such arrangements, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 18, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–743, Pt. I. Referral to Ways and Means extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Ways and Means discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 768

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2670 (H. Res. 582) (H. Res. 583) (S. 2226).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Apr. 18, 2023. Reported amended June 30, 2023; Rept. 118-125. Union Calendar. Considered July 12, 13, 2023. Passed House amended July 14, 2023; Roll No. 328: 219-210. Received in Senate July 26, 2023. Passed Senate with amendment July 27, 2023. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference Sept. 19, 2023; Roll No. 395: 393-27. Senate insisted on its amendment and agreed to a conference Nov. 15, 2023. Conference report filed in the House Dec. 6, 2023; Rept. 118-301. Conference report considered in Senate Dec. 7, 12, 2023. Senate agreed to conference report Dec. 13, 2023; Roll No. 343: 87-13. House agreed to conference report under suspension of the rules Dec. 14, 2023; Roll No. 723: 310-118. Presented to the President Dec. 14, 2023. Approved Dec. 22, 2023. Public Law 118-31.
- H.R. 2672.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to provide for the authority to reimburse local governments or electric cooperatives for interest expenses, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 18, 2023. Reported Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–796. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 2685 (S. 912).— To require the Secretary of Energy to provide technology grants to strengthen domestic mining education, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 18, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–864.

Union CalendarUnion 705

H.R. 2687 (S. 623).— To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to exclude certain payments to aged, blind, or disabled Alaska Natives or descendants of Alaska Natives from being used to determine eligibility for certain programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 18, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–867.

H.R. 2706.— To prohibit discrimination on the basis of mental or physical disability in cases of organ transplants. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 19, 2023. Reported amended May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–507. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 24, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2717.— To authorize the National Medal of Honor Museum Foundation to establish a commemorative work on the National Mall to honor the extraordinary acts of valor, selfless service, and sacrifice displayed by Medal of Honor recipients. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 19, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–267. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 8, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 2741 (H.R. 7659).— To authorize and amend authorities, programs, and statutes administered by the Coast Guard. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 20, 2023. Reported amended June 27, 2023; Rept. 118–119.

Union CalendarUnion 91

- H.R. 2754.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2395 East Del Mar Boulevard in Laredo, Texas, as the "Lance Corporal David Lee Espinoza, Lance Corporal Juan Rodrigo Rodriguez & Sergeant Roberto Arizola Jr. Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Apr. 20, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 31, 2024; Roll No. 29: 420–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2024. Reported Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118–55.
- H.R. 2766.— To support the human rights of Uyghurs and members of other minority groups residing primarily in the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region and safeguard their distinct identity, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 20, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 15, 2024; Roll No. 50: 414–6. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 2789.— To direct the Secretary of State to develop a strategy on efforts to strengthen subnational cooperation between the United States and Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2024; Roll No. 282: 368–19. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 8, 2024.
- H.R. 2792.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to carry out a study and rulemaking on the definition of the term "small entity" for purposes of the securities laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 20, 2023. Reported amended May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–80. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 30, 2023; Roll No. 238: 367–8. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2793.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to expand the ability to use testing the waters and confidential draft registration submissions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 20, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–90. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023; Roll No. 245: 384–13. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.
- H.R. 2794 (H.R. 2).— To secure the international borders of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means, and the Judiciary Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Homeland Security May 5, 2023; Rept. 118–45, Pt. I. Ways and Means and the Judiciary discharged May 5, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 29

- H.R. 2795.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require issuers with a multi-class stock structure to make certain disclosures in any proxy or consent solicitation material, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–79. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 30, 2023; Roll No. 239: 347–30. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023.
- H.R. 2796.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation to provide educational resources and host events to promote capital raising options for traditionally underrepresented small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–78. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 30, 2023; Roll No. 240: 309–67. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023.
- H.R. 2797.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to require certification examinations for accredited investors, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–77. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 31, 2023; Roll No. 244: 383–18. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 1, 2023.
- H.R. 2798.— To make reforms to the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Accountability, the Judiciary, and Small Business Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 4, 2023; Rept. 118–297, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability, the Judiciary, and Small Business discharged Dec. 4, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2799 (H. Res. 1052).— To make reforms to the capital markets of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Education and the Workforce Apr. 24, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services July 17, 2023; Rept. 118–143, Pt. I. Education and the Workforce discharged July 17, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered Mar. 6, 7, 2024. Passed House amended Mar. 8, 2024; Roll No. 78: 212–205. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 2811 (H. Res. 327).— To provide for a responsible increase to the debt ceiling, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget, Appropriations, Oversight and Accountability, Education and the Workforce, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, the Judiciary, Rules, Transportation and Infrastructure, and Natural Resources Apr. 25, 2023. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2023; Roll No. 199: 217–215. Received in Senate May 1, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar May 2, 2023.
- H.R. 2812.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to carry out a study of the costs associated with small- and medium-sized companies to undertake initial public offerings. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–91. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 5, 2023; Roll No. 246: 390–10. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 6, 2023.
- H.R. 2813 (H.R. 3799).— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, the Public Health Service Act, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude from the definition of health insurance coverage certain medical stop-loss insurance obtained by certain plan sponsors of group health plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Ways and Means Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce June 20, 2023; Rept. 118–114, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce and Ways and Means discharged June 20, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 88

H.R. 2839.— To amend the Siletz Reservation Act to address the hunting, fishing, trapping, and animal gathering rights of the Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 25, 2023. Reported Dec. 6, 2023; Rept. 118–300. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2023. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 26, 2023. Approved Dec. 26, 2023. Public Law 118–33.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2864.— To amend the Secure and Trusted Communications Networks Act of 2019 to provide for the addition of certain equipment and services produced or provided by DJI Technologies to the list of covered communications equipment or services published under such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–491. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 2868 (H.R. 3799).— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify the treatment of certain association health plans as employers, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended June 14, 2023; Rept. 118–112.

- H.R. 2872 (S. Con. Res. 25).— To amend the Permanent Electronic Duck Stamp Act of 2013 to allow States to issue electronic stamps under such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–198. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 20, 2023. Received in Senate Sept. 21, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 9, 2023. Considered Jan. 17, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment Jan. 18, 2024; Roll No. 12: 77–18. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Jan. 18, 2024; Roll No. 15: 314–108. Presented to the President Jan. 19, 2024. Approved Jan. 19, 2024. Public Law 118–35.
- H.R. 2882 (H. Res. 1102) (H.R. 4364) (H.R. 4365) (H.R. 4367) (H.R. 4664) (H.R. 4665) (H.R. 5894) (H. Con. Res. 100) (S. 1311).— To reauthorize the Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Natural Resources Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118-364, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2024; Roll No. 32: 350-58. Received in Senate Feb. 6, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 12, 2024. Pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1102, the House agreed to the Senate amendment with amendment Mar. 22, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Mar. 23 (Legislative day of Mar. 22), 2024. Roll No. 114: 74-24. Presented to the President Mar. 23, 2024. Approved Mar. 23, 2024. Public Law 118-47.
- H.R. 2892.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a study on the effectiveness of local alerting systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–814. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2911 (S. 1299).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to periodically review the automatic maximum coverage under the Servicemembers' Group Life Insurance program and the Veterans' Group Life Insurance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–654. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 2925 (H. Res. 1173) (H. Res. 1194).— To amend the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 to provide for security of tenure for use of mining claims for ancillary activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 7, 2024; Rept. 118–416. Union Calendar. Recommitted to Natural Resources May 1, 2024; Roll No. 175: 210–204. Passed House amended May 8, 2024; Roll No. 191: 216–195. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 9, 2024.
- H.R. 2941 (S. 1332).— To require the Office of Management and Budget to revise the Standard Occupational Classification system to establish a separate code for direct support professionals, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–693.

Union CalendarUnion 587

H.R. 2948.— To amend title 23, United States Code, with respect to the operation of certain specialized hauling vehicles on the Interstate System, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 27, 2023. Reported Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–937.

Union CalendarUnion 789

- H.R. 2950 (S. 1381).— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior, through the Coastal Program of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service, to work with willing partners and provide support to efforts to assess, protect, restore, and enhance important coastal landscapes that provide fish and wildlife habitat on which certain Federal trust species depend, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–671. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–138.
- H.R. 2964.— To require the Federal Trade Commission to issue regulations requiring certain products to have "Do Not Flush" labeling, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–447. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 11, 2024; Roll No. 249: 351–56. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 12, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2969.— To establish an Independent Financial Technology Working Group to Combat Terrorism and Illicit Financing, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended May 6, 2024; Rept. 118–485. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 23, 2024.
- H.R. 2980.— To provide for Department of Energy and National Science Foundation research and development coordination, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–209. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 5, 2023.
- H.R. 2988.— To provide for Department of Energy and National Aeronautics and Space Administration research and development coordination, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–174. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 5, 2023.
- H.R. 2989.— To improve the health and resiliency of giant sequoias, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Apr. 28, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–927, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

- H.R. 2997.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to convey to Mesa County, Colorado, certain Federal land in Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 28, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–370. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 6, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 3012.— To reauthorize the North Korean Human Rights Act of 2004, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2024; Roll No. 474: 335–37. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 21, 2024.
- H.R. 3016.— To amend the Anti-Boycott Act of 2018 to apply the provisions of that Act to international governmental organizations. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3018.— To authorize the issuance of extreme risk protection orders. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 28, 2023. Discharge petition filed June 26, 2024; Pet. 118–13.
- H.R. 3019.— To establish an inspections regime for the Bureau of Prisons, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Apr. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024; Roll No. 220: 392–2. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 22, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 10, 2024. Presented to the President July 23, 2024. Approved July 25, 2024. Public Law 118–71.
- H.R. 3033.— To repeal the sunset provision of the Iran Sanctions Act of 1996, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Ways and Means, and Oversight and Accountability Apr. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 132: 407–16. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 3047.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain lands within the Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 2, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–868.

Union CalendarUnion 709

H.R. 3049 (S. 1405).— To provide for the exchange of certain Federal land and State land in the State of Utah. Referred to Natural Resources May 2, 2023. Reported Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–909.

Union CalendarUnion 743

- H.R. 3058.— To amend parts B and E of title IV of the Social Security Act to improve foster and adoptive parent recruitment and retention, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means May 2, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–347. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Jan. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 3063.— To amend the Federal securities laws to enhance 403(b) plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 2, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–311.

Union CalendarUnion 251

- H.R. 3089.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to modify delayed notice requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2023. Reported May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–54. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 15, 2023; Roll No. 213: 412–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 16, 2023.
- H.R. 3091 (H. Res. 398).— To allow Federal law enforcement officers to purchase retired service weapons, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–58.
 Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 17, 2023; Roll No. 222: 232–198. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2023.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3099.— To establish in the Department of State the position of Special Envoy for the Abraham Accords, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 5, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules June 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2023; Roll No. 251: 413–13. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 14, 2023
- H.R. 3119.— To provide for the issuance of a Manatee Semipostal Stamp. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Natural Resources May 5, 2023. Reported from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–836, Pt. I.
- H.R. 3120.— To ban anticompetitive terms in facility and insurance contracts that limit access to higher quality, lower cost care. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Education and the Workforce, and Ways and Means May 5, 2023. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–875, Pt. I.
- H.R. 3149 (S. 1478).— To designate United States Route 20 in the States of Oregon, Idaho, Montana, Wyoming, Nebraska, Iowa, Illinois, Indiana, Ohio, Pennsylvania, New York, and Massachusetts as the "National Medal of Honor Highway", and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 9, 2023. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–781.

Union CalendarUnion 646

- H.R. 3152.— To impose sanctions with respect to countries, individuals, and entities that engage in any effort to acquire, possess, develop, transport, transfer, or deploy Iranian missiles and related goods and technology, including materials and equipment, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 12, 2023; Roll No. 383: 403–8. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 3161.— To amend the Riegle Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994 to require the Director of the Community Development Financial Institutions Fund to testify on an annual basis before the Financial Services Committee of the House of Representatives and the Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Committee of the Senate. Referred to Financial Services May 9, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–644.

Union CalendarUnion 541

H.R. 3162.— To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to require the Secretary of Homeland Security and the Commissioner of Social Security to provide information to States upon request which will enable States to verify the citizenship status of applicants for voter registration in elections for Federal office in the State and remove individuals who are not citizens of the United States from the list of individuals registered to vote in elections for Federal office in the State, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration May 9, 2023. Reported Feb. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–389.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3173.— To provide for transfer of ownership of certain Federal lands in northern Nevada, to authorize the disposal of certain Federal lands in northern Nevada for economic development, to promote conservation in northern Nevada, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture May 10, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–920, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 752

- H.R. 3195 (H. Res. 1173).— To rescind Public Land Order 7917, to reinstate mineral leases and permits in the Superior National Forest, to ensure timely review of Mine Plans of Operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 10, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–377. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 171: 212–203. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 3196.— To provide for the appointment of the Architect of the Capitol, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure May 10, 2023. Reported from House Administration Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–741, Pt. I. Referral to Transportation and Infrastructure extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 766

- H.R. 3202.— To prohibit any official action to recognize or normalize relations with any Government of Syria that is led by Bashar al-Assad, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 11, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 14, 2024; Roll No. 49: 389–32. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 3203.— To impose sanctions with respect to Chinese producers of synthetic opioids and opioid precursors, to hold Chinese officials accountable for the spread of illicit fentanyl, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Accountability, and the Judiciary May 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 3208.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a DHS Cybersecurity On-the-Job Training Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 11, 2023. Reported July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–161. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024; Roll No. 445: 377–43. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2024. Reported with amendment Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–304.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3224.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to extend the authorization of the Countering Weapons of Mass Destruction Office of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 11, 2023. Reported July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–159. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2023; Roll No. 707: 394–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 12, 2023.
- H.R. 3226 (S. 1573).— To reauthorize the Prematurity Research Expansion and Education for Mothers who deliver Infants Early Act. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 11, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–164. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2023. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 12, 2023.
- H.R. 3229.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to apply the prohibition against contributions and donations by foreign nationals in connection with elections to contributions or donations in connection with ballot initiatives and referenda. Referred to House Administration May 11, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–318.

Union CalendarUnion 257

H.R. 3230.— To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to provide for regulatory impact analyses for certain rules, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Rules, the Budget, and the Judiciary May 11, 2023. Reported amended from Oversight and Accountability Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–906, Pt. I. Rules, the Budget, and the Judiciary discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 741

H.R. 3244.— To provide authority to the Secretary of the Treasury to take special measures against certain entities outside of the United States of primary money laundering concern in connection with illicit fentanyl and narcotics financing, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary May 11, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Nov. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–783, Pt. I. Referral to the Judiciary extended Nov. 29, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3250.— To recognize the Margaret Woodbury Strong Museum in Rochester, New York. Referred to Natural Resources May 11, 2023. Reported Apr. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–437. House Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 10, 2024; Roll No. 109: 385–31. Received in Senate Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024.
- H.R. 3254.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a process to review applications for certain grants to purchase equipment or systems that do not meet or exceed any applicable national voluntary consensus standards, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 11, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–152. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 27, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 5, 2023. Reported Nov. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–243. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 3266.— To require the Secretary of State to submit annual reports reviewing the curriculum used by the Palestinian Authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 1, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 2, 2023.
- H.R. 3269.— To modernize Federal firearms laws to account for advancements in technology and less-than-lethal weapons, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Judiciary May 11, 2023. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–917, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 749

- H.R. 3277.— To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act with respect to functions assigned to Assistant Secretaries, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 11, 2023. Reported Feb. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–402. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 3283.— To require the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to report to Congress on any barriers to establishing online portals to accept, process, and dispose of certain Form 299s, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Energy and Commerce May 15, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce June 7, 2024; Rept. 118–545, Pt. I. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Pt. II. Agriculture discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 746

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 3284.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to submit an annual report on the impact of certain Medicare regulations on provider and payer consolidation. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means May 15, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–765, Pt. I. Referral to Ways and Means extended Nov. 22, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 5, 2024; Pt. II.

Union CalendarUnion 672

- H.R. 3286.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the duties of the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency regarding open source software security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Oversight and Accountability May 15, 2023. Reported amended from Homeland Security July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–160, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability discharged July 27, 2023.
- Union CalendarUnion 127
- H.R. 3290.— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to ensure transparency and oversight of the 340B drug discount program. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 15, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–757.

- H.R. 3293.— To require the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to establish an interagency strike force to ensure that certain Federal land management agencies, including the organizational units of such agencies, prioritize the review of requests for communications use authorizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Natural Resources, and Agriculture May 15, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118-744, Pt. I. Referral to Natural Resources and Agriculture extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 3299.— To require the Department of the Interior and the Department of Agriculture to establish online portals to accept, process, and dispose of certain Form 299s, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Agriculture May 15, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce June 7, 2024; Rept. 118–546, Pt. I.
- H.R. 3309.— To amend the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 to establish a uniform fee schedule applicable to the processing of forms for the consideration of applications for the placement of communications facilities on certain buildings and other property owned by the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 15, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–245, Pt. I.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3315.— To exempt for an additional 4-year period, from the application of the means-test presumption of abuse under chapter 7, qualifying members of reserve components of the Armed Forces and members of the National Guard who, after September 11, 2001, are called to active duty or to perform a homeland defense activity for not less than 90 days. Referred to the Judiciary May 15, 2023. Reported Nov. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–283. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2023. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2023. Approved Dec. 19, 2023. Public Law 118–24.
- H.R. 3316.— To amend titles 46 and 49, United States Code, to streamline the environmental review process for major projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 15, 2023. Reported Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–930.

Union CalendarUnion 760

- H.R. 3317.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to remove the lifetime exemption from the prohibition on procurement of rolling stock from certain vehicle manufacturers for parties to executed contracts. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 15, 2023. Reported May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–508. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 22, 2024.
- H.R. 3318.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish an axle weight tolerance for certain commercial motor vehicles transporting dry bulk goods, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 15, 2023. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–768.

Union CalendarUnion 634

- H.R. 3324 (S. 3046).— To extend the authority to collect Shasta-Trinity Marina fees through fiscal year 2029.
 Referred to Natural Resources May 15, 2023. Reported Sept. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–188. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 13, 2023; Roll No. 387: 415–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 3325 (S. 546).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize law enforcement agencies to use COPS grants for recruitment activities, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 15, 2023. Reported amended May 6, 2024; Rept. 118–481.

Union CalendarUnion 399

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3334 (H. Res. 1486).— To provide for the imposition of sanctions on members of the National Communist Party Congress of the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 15, 2023. Reported amended from Foreign Affairs Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–664, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Sept. 12, 2024. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 452: 243–174. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 3343.— To require the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to submit to Congress a plan for the Assistant Secretary to track the acceptance, processing, and disposal of certain Form 299s, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 15, 2023. Reported Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–248. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 3354.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 220 North Hatcher Avenue in Purcellville, Virginia, as the "Secretary of State Madeleine Albright Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability May 15, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 7, 2024; Roll No. 179: 371–28. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 8, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 3356.— To amend title 49, United States Code, with respect to employment screening for the motor carrier industry, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 16, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–931.

Union CalendarUnion 761

H.R. 3365.— To direct the Secretary of Transportation to give priority consideration for certain Department of Transportation grant programs to eligible projects that improve or build resiliency in the supply chain, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 16, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–769.

Union CalendarUnion 635

H.R. 3369.— To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to conduct a study and hold public meetings with respect to artificial intelligence systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 16, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–244.

H.R. 3371 (S. 2088).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to complete all actions necessary for certain land to be held in restricted fee status by the Oglala Sioux Tribe and Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 16, 2023. Reported Sept. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–197. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 20, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 21, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3372.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to establish a safety data collection program for certain 6-axle vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 16, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–352.

Union CalendarUnion 287

- H.R. 3385.— To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to submit to Congress a report containing an assessment of the value, cost, and feasibility of developing a trans-Atlantic submarine fiber optic cable connecting the contiguous United States, the United States Virgin Islands, Ghana, and Nigeria, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 16, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–239. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 3389.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture, acting through the Chief of the Forest Service, and the Secretary of the Interior to conduct an evaluation with respect to the use of the container aerial fire-fighting system (CAFFS), and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture May 16, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–187, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Sept. 8, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 12, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Sept. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 3391.— To extend the Gabriella Miller Kids First Pediatric Research Program at the National Institutes of Health, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 16, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–165. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024; Roll No. 60: 384–4. Received in Senate Mar. 6, 2024. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 8, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3395.— To direct the Chairman of the Federal Maritime Commission to seek to enter into an agreement with a federally funded research and development center to evaluate foreign ownership of marine terminals at the 15 largest United States container ports, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 17, 2023. Reported amended July 18, 2023; Rept. 118–148. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 26, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 27, 2023.
- H.R. 3396.— To require the standardization of reciprocal fire suppression cost share agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, Armed Services, and Science, Space, and Technology May 17, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–750, Pt. I. Referral to Agriculture, Armed Services, and Science, Space, and Technology extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 3397 (H. Res. 1173).— To require the Director of the Bureau of Land Management to withdraw a rule of the Bureau of Land Management relating to conservation and landscape health. Referred to Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–378. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 165: 212–202. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 3399.— To study the security of the Soo Locks and effects on the supply chain resulting from a malfunction or failure of the Soo Locks, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 17, 2023. Reported July 10, 2023; Rept. 118–133. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 26, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works July 27, 2023.
- H.R. 3400.— To amend the National Labor Relations Act to adjust the dollar thresholds for National Labor Relations Board jurisdiction over certain labor disputes, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce May 17, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–343.

Union CalendarUnion 281

H.R. 3415 (S. 1662).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to convey to the Midvale Irrigation District the Pilot Butte Power Plant in the State of Wyoming, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–367. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 7, 2024. Received in Senate Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3433.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to molecularly targeted pediatric cancer investigations, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–700. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 24, 2024.

H.R. 3447.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize a hydrogen powered vehicle to exceed certain weight limits on the Interstate Highway System, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 17, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–217.

Union CalendarUnion 176

- H.R. 3448.— To amend chapter 3081 of title 54, United States Code, to enhance the protection and preservation of America's battlefields. Referred to Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–266. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 6, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 7, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- H.R. 3496.— To make technical amendments to update statutory references to certain provisions which were formerly classified to chapters 14 and 19 of title 25, United States Code, and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2023. Reported Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–235. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023.
- H.R. 3499.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide direct hire authority to appoint individuals to Federal wildland firefighting and firefighting support positions in the Forest Service or the Department of the Interior, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Natural Resources, and Agriculture May 18, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–714, Pt. I.
- H.R. 3506.— To make technical amendments to update statutory references to certain provisions classified to title 7, title 20, and title 43, United States Code, and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2023. Reported Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–234. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 3507.— To require certain grantees under title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 to submit a plan to track discriminatory land use policies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 18, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–645.

Union CalendarUnion 542

- H.R. 3511.— To amend the Small Business Act to require training on increasing contract awards to small business concerns owned and controlled by service-disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business May 18, 2023. Reported Sept. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–202. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 29, 2024.
- H.R. 3556.— To amend the Federal financial laws to increase financial regulatory accountability and transparency, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Accountability, and Rules May 22, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–793, Pt. I. Rules discharged Dec. 4, 2024. Referral to Oversight and Accountability extended Dec. 4, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Oversight and Accountability discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 781

H.R. 3557.— To streamline Federal, State, and local permitting and regulatory reviews to expedite the deployment of communications facilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Natural Resources, and Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Oct. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–240, Pt. I. Natural Resources and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Oct. 2, 2023.

Union CalendarUnion 192

- H.R. 3560.— To provide for coordinated Federal efforts to accelerate civilian unmanned aircraft systems and advanced air mobility research and development for economic and national security, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Oversight and Accountability, Homeland Security, and Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2023. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology Aug. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–630, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability, Homeland Security, and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Aug. 13, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3562.— To amend the Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018 to reauthorize Forest Service flexible partnerships. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources May 22, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–908, Pt. I.
- H.R. 3564 (H. Res. 524).— To cancel recent changes made by the Federal Housing Finance Agency to the up-front loan level pricing adjustments charged by Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac for guarantee of single-family mortgages, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 22, 2023. Reported amended June 7, 2023; Rept. 118–103. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 23, 2023; Roll No. 289: 230–189. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 10, 2023.
- H.R. 3565.— To authorize the Federal Communications Commission to use a system of competitive bidding to grant a license or a permit for use of electromagnetic spectrum and to direct proceeds from such a system of competitive bidding for communications and technology initiatives, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Armed Services May 22, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Aug. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–629, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged Aug. 13, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 526

- H.R. 3571.— To make technical amendments to update statutory references to certain provisions classified to title 2, United States Code, title 50, United States Code, and title 52, United States Code, and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary May 22, 2023. Reported Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–236. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023.
- H.R. 3578.— To make technical amendments to update statutory references to provisions reclassified to title 34, United States Code, and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary May 22, 2023. Reported Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–233. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023.
- H.R. 3581.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to modify the family caregiver program of the Department of Veterans Affairs to include services related to mental health and neurological disorders, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 22, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–251. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 5, 2023.
- H.R. 3602.— To prohibit the intentional hindering of immigration, border, and customs controls, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 23, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 19, 2024. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Apr. 20, 2024; Roll No. 143: 215–199.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3608.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 28081 Marguerite Parkway in Mission Viejo, California, as the "Major Megan McClung Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability May 23, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–112.
- H.R. 3667.— To amend title II of the Social Security Act to provide for the reissuance of social security account numbers to young children in cases where confidentiality has been compromised. Referred to Ways and Means May 25, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–192. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Jan. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 3672.— To designate the clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Indian River, Michigan, as the "Pfc. Justin T. Paton Department of Veterans Affairs Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 20, 2023; Roll No. 273: 409–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs June 21, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 13, 2023. Presented to the President July 27, 2023. Approved July 28, 2023. Public Law 118–12.
- H.R. 3675.— To amend the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act to extend certain contract prepayment authority. Referred to Natural Resources May 25, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–711.

- H.R. 3722.— To require a pilot program on activities under the pre-separation transition process of members of the Armed Forces for a reduction in suicide among veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs May 25, 2023. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–380, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 3724 (H. Res. 1455).— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to prohibit recognized accrediting agencies and associations from requiring, encouraging, or coercing institutions of higher education to meet any political litmus test or violate any right protected by the Constitution as a condition of accreditation. Referred to Education and the Workforce May 25, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–467. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2024; Roll No. 433: 213–201. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 23, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3728.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 25 Dorchester Avenue, Room 1, in Boston, Massachusetts, as the "Caroline Chang Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability May 25, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 31, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-113.
- H.R. 3738.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs the Veterans Economic Opportunity and Transition Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 25, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–360. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 159: 403–10. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 3746 (H. Res. 456).— To provide for a responsible increase to the debt ceiling. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget, Appropriations, Veterans' Affairs, Rules, Transportation and Infrastructure, the Judiciary, Education and the Workforce, Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Financial Services, Natural Resources, Small Business, and Homeland Security May 29, 2023. Passed House amended May 31, 2023; Roll No. 243: 314–117. Received in Senate May 31, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar May 31, 2023. Passed Senate June 1, 2023; Roll No. 146: 63–36. Presented to the President June 3, 2023. Approved June 3, 2023. Public Law 118–5.
- H.R. 3774 (S. 1829).— To impose additional sanctions with respect to the importation or facilitation of the importation of petroleum products from Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 31, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 1, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 3, 2023; Roll No. 598: 342–69. Received in Senate Nov. 6, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 7, 2023.
- H.R. 3784.— To amend title VII of the Social Security Act to provide for a single point of contact at the Social Security Administration for individuals who are victims of identity theft. Referred to Ways and Means June 1, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–191. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 3790.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend increased dependency and indemnity compensation paid to surviving spouses of veterans who die from amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, regardless of how long the veterans had such disease prior to death. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 1, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–660.

Union CalendarUnion 556

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 3796.— To provide for the extension of taxes funding the Airport and Airway Trust Fund and to require the designation of certain airports as ports of entry. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended June 12, 2023; Rept. 118–105.
- Union CalendarUnion 81
- H.R. 3797.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide an alternative manner of furnishing certain health insurance coverage statements to individuals. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; Rept. 118–110. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 22, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 3798 (H.R. 3799).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to inform employers of flexible health insurance benefits. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended June 12, 2023; Rept. 118–106.
- Union CalendarUnion 82
- H.R. 3799 (H. Res. 524) (H.R. 2813) (H.R. 2868) (H.R. 3798).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for health reimbursement arrangements integrated with individual health insurance coverage. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended June 12, 2023; Rept. 118–107. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 21, 2023; Roll No. 282: 220–209.
- H.R. 3800.— To codify Internal Revenue Service guidance relating to treatment of certain services and items for chronic conditions as meeting the preventive care deductible safe harbor for purposes of high deductible health plans in connection with health savings accounts. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–680. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 3801.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to streamline and improve the employer reporting process relating to health insurance coverage and to protect dependent privacy. Referred to Ways and Means June 5, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; Rept. 118–111. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 22, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 3821.— To reauthorize the Firefighter Cancer Registry Act of 2018. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 5, 2023. Reported Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–247. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 6, 2024; Roll No. 65: 413–7. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 7, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 10, 2024. Approved Dec. 12, 2024. Public Law 118–147.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 3836.— To facilitate direct primary care arrangements under Medicaid. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 6, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–170. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 3838 (S. 2415).— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize Federal support of States in their work to save and sustain the health of mothers during pregnancy, childbirth, and the postpartum period, to eliminate disparities in maternal health outcomes for pregnancy-related and pregnancy-associated deaths, to identify solutions to improve health care quality and health outcomes for mothers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 6, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–246. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024; Roll No. 61: 382–12. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 3843.— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize grants to address dental workforce needs. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 6, 2023. Reported Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–243. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 7, 2024; Roll No. 67: 391–32. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 8, 2024.
- H.R. 3848.— To make certain improvements in the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs relating to homelessness, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 6, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–189. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2023; Roll No. 695: 408–10. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 6, 2023.
- H.R. 3865.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 101 South 8th Street in Lebanon, Pennsylvania, as the "Lieutenant William D. Lebo Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Reported Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118-56.
- H.R. 3884.— To amend title XI of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program providing for sickle cell disease and other heritable blood disorders research, surveillance, prevention, and treatment. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 7, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–166. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 24, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 3887.— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program of payments to children's hospitals that operate graduate medical education programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 7, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–758.

Union CalendarUnion 629

H.R. 3915.— To improve the National Weather Service's forecasting of turbulence and acquisition of aviation weather data, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 7, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–211.

Union CalendarUnion 171

H.R. 3916 (S. 1840).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize and improve the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program for fiscal years 2024 through 2028, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 7, 2023. Reported amended May 24, 2024; Rept. 118–525.

Union CalendarUnion 437

H.R. 3932 (S. 2103).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for intelligence and intelligence related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence (Permanent Select) June 7, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 18, 2023; Rept. 118–162.

Union CalendarUnion 129

- H.R. 3935 (H. Res. 597).— To amend title 49, United States Code, to reauthorize and improve the Federal Aviation Administration and other civil aviation programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 9, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–138. Union Calendar. Considered July 19, 2023. Passed House amended July 20, 2023; Roll No. 364: 351–69. Received in Senate July 25, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 21, 2023. Considered Sept. 28, 29, 30 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), May 7, 8, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment May 9, 2024; Roll No. 162: 88–4. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules May 15, 2024; Roll No. 200: 387–26. Presented to the President May 16, 2024. Approved May 16, 2024. Public Law 118–63.
- H.R. 3936.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to rename the standard deduction the guaranteed deduction, and to add a bonus amount to the guaranteed deduction for taxable years 2024 and 2025. Referred to Ways and Means June 9, 2023. Reported amended June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–129.

Union CalendarUnion 101

 H.R. 3937.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to promote the establishment and growth of small businesses. Referred to Ways and Means June 9, 2023.
 Reported amended June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–128.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3938.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to encourage economic growth. Referred to Ways and Means June 9, 2023. Reported amended June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–127.

Union CalendarUnion 99

- H.R. 3941 (H. Res. 597).— To prohibit the use of the facilities of a public elementary school, a public secondary school, or an institution of higher education to provide shelter for aliens who have not been admitted into the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 9, 2023. Reported amended June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–130. Union Calendar. Considered July 18, 2023. Passed House amended July 19, 2023; Roll No. 340: 222–201. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 20, 2023.
- H.R. 3943.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the reemployment rights of members of the Armed Forces, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 9, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–241.

Union CalendarUnion 193

- H.R. 3944.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 120 West Church Street in Mount Vernon, Georgia, as the "Second Lieutenant Patrick Palmer Calhoun Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 2, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 3, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118–57.
- H.R. 3947.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 859 North State Road 21 in Melrose, Florida, as the "Pamela Jane Rock Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Reported Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118–58.
- H.R. 3950 (S. 1303).— To require sellers of event tickets to disclose comprehensive information to consumers about ticket prices and related fees, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 9, 2023. Reported amended May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–496. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 212: 388–24. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 3971.— To designate the Flatside-Bethune Wilderness in the Ouachita National Forest, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–869.

Union CalendarUnion 710

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 3981.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the methods by which the Secretary of Veterans Affairs conducts oversight of certain educational institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 9, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–190. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2023; Roll No. 392: 410–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 19, 2023.
- H.R. 3988.— To provide for congressional approval of national emergency declarations. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Foreign Affairs, and Rules June 9, 2023. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–934, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs and Rules discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 764

H.R. 3995.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to ensure that the small business regulatory budget for a fiscal year is not greater than zero, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business June 9, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–180.

Union CalendarUnion 144

- H.R. 4004.— To approve and implement the Agreement between the American Institute in Taiwan and the Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office in the United States regarding Trade between the United States of America and Taiwan, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 12, 2023. Reported amended June 21, 2023; Rept. 118–116. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2023. Received in Senate June 22, 2023. Passed Senate July 18, 2023. Presented to the President July 27, 2023. Approved Aug. 7, 2023. Public Law 118–13.
- H.R. 4016.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the repayment by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs of benefits misused by a fiduciary. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 12, 2023. Reported Apr. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–457. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 160: 413–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 4039.— To prohibit the use of funds supporting any activities within the Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region of the People's Republic of China. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 4043.— To amend the Save Our Seas 2.0 Act to make the District of Columbia eligible for certain wastewater infrastructure grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 12, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–897.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4051.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce to establish a task force regarding shark depredation, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 12, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–368. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 4090 (S. 870) (S. 559).— To amend the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 to authorize appropriations for the United States Fire Administration and firefighter assistance grant programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 14, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118-177.

Union CalendarUnion 141

- H.R. 4094 (S. 1955).— To amend the Central Utah Project Completion Act to authorize expenditures for the conduct of certain water conservation measures in the Great Salt Lake basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 14, 2023. Reported Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–666. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 4116.— To amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to require reports on the use of the systemic risk authority applicable to winding up a failed insured depository institution, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 14, 2023. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–614.

Union CalendarUnion 512

- H.R. 4132.— To provide for the imposition of sanctions with respect to forced organ harvesting within the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary June 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 8, 2024.
- H.R. 4136.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Plano, Texas, as the "U.S. Congressman Sam Johnson Memorial VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 23, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 4141.— To provide that certain communications projects are not subject to requirements to prepare certain environmental or historical preservation reviews, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Natural Resources June 15, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–713, Pt. I.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4143.— To amend the National Construction Safety Team Act to enable the National Institute of Standards and Technology to investigate structures other than buildings to inform the development of engineering standards, best practices, and building codes related to such structures, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 15, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–175. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 7, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 8, 2024; Roll No. 195: 358–41. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 9, 2024.
- H.R. 4167.— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from changing energy conservation standards for distribution transformers for a certain period, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 15, 2023. Reported Mar. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–431.

Union CalendarUnion 356

- H.R. 4190.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to repay the estates of deceased beneficiaries for certain benefits paid by the Secretary and misused by fiduciaries of such beneficiaries. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 15, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–655. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 15, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–114.
- H.R. 4206.— To amend the Financial Stability Act of 2010 to require covered financial institutions to include elements of accumulated other comprehensive income when calculating capital for purposes of meeting capital requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 20, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–725.

Union CalendarUnion 612

H.R. 4235.— To direct the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to establish a wildfire technology testbed pilot program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture June 21, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–914, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4250.— To maintain the free flow of information to the public by establishing appropriate limits on the federally compelled disclosure of information obtained as part of engaging in journalism, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 21, 2023. Reported Dec. 5, 2023; Rept. 118–299. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 4259.— To amend the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act to require notification with respect to individualized education program teams, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 21, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–252. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 4278.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to modify personnel action procedures with respect to employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 22, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–425.

H.R. 4297 (S. 2156).— To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to allow for additional entities to be eligible to complete the maintenance work on Bolts Ditch and the Bolts Ditch Headgate within the Holy Cross Wilderness, Colorado. Referred to Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–719.

Union CalendarUnion 607

- H.R. 4310 (S. 2233).— To ban the sale of products with a high concentration of sodium nitrite to individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 22, 2023. Reported May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–497. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 15, 2024; Roll No. 206: 376–33. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 4338.— To amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Route 66 National Historic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 23, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–865.

Union CalendarUnion 706

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4364 (H. Res. 756) (H.R. 2882).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 27, 2023; Rept. 118–120. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 563: 214–197. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 2, 2023.
- H.R. 4365 (H. Res. 680) (H. Res. 712) (H. Res. 723)
 (H. Res. 730) (H.R. 2882) (S. 2587).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 27, 2023; Rept. 118–121. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 27, 2023. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 502: 218–210. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 16, 2023.
- H.R. 4366 (H. Res. 614) (H. Res. 1061) (H. Con. Res. 94) (H.R. 4368) (H.R. 4394) (H.R. 4820) (H.R. 4821) (H.R. 5893) (S. 2127).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 27, 2023; Rept. 118-122. Union Calendar. Considered July 26, 2023. Passed House amended July 27, 2023; Roll No. 380: 219-211. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 5, 2023. Considered Sept. 14, 18, 19, 20, Oct. 25, 26, 31, 2023. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 284: 82-15. Pursuant to the provisions of H. Res. 1061, the House agreed to the Senate amendment with an amendment Mar. 6, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Mar. 8, 2024. Roll No. 84: 75-22. Presented to the President Mar. 8, 2024. Approved Mar. 9, 2024. Public Law 118-42.
- H.R. 4367 (H. Res. 723) (H. Res. 730) (H.R. 2882) (S. 2625).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 27, 2023; Rept. 118–123. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 27, 2023. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 505: 220–208.
- H.R. 4368 (H. Res. 723) (H.R. 4366) (S. 2131).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 27, 2023; Rept. 118–124. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 26, 27, 2023. Failed of passage Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 507: 191–237.
- H.R. 4374.— To nullify Public Land Order No. 7923, withdrawing certain land in San Juan County, New Mexico, from mineral entry. Referred to Natural Resources June 27, 2023. Reported Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–925.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 4377.— To amend the Military Lands Withdrawal Act of 1999 with respect to extensions, additions, and revisions to the Barry M. Goldwater Range in Arizona. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Armed Services June 27, 2023. Reported from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–747, Pt. I. Referral to Armed Services extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Armed Services discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 772

- H.R. 4385 (S. 4242).— To extend authorization of the Reclamation States Emergency Drought Relief Act of 1991. Referred to Natural Resources June 27, 2023.
 Reported Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–365. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2024.
 Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 6, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 4389.— To amend the Neotropical Migratory Bird Conservation Act to make improvements to that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 27, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–439. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Apr. 24, 2024. Approved Apr. 24, 2024. Public Law 118–51.
- H.R. 4394 (H. Res. 756) (H.R. 4366) (S. 2443).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 30, 2023; Rept. 118–126. Union Calendar. Considered Oct. 25, 2023. Passed House amended Oct. 26, 2023; Roll No. 558: 210–199. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 1, 2023.
- H.R. 4396.— To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to prohibit noncitizen voting in District of Columbia elections, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration June 30, 2023. Reported Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–395.

Union CalendarUnion 324

H.R. 4403.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to make improvements to the Securing the Cities program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 30, 2023. Reported Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–320. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 6, 2024. Reported Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–256.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 4406.— To require reporting regarding accreditation of basic training programs of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary June 30, 2023. Reported from Homeland Security Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–821, Pt. I. Referral to the Judiciary extended Dec. 5, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 784

- H.R. 4424.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to study and report on the prevalence of cholangiocarcinoma in veterans who served in the Vietnam theater of operations during the Vietnam era, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 30, 2023. Reported amended July 22, 2024; Rept. 118–600. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 4428 (S. 108).— To require a guidance clarity statement on certain agency guidance, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–903.

Union CalendarUnion 738

H.R. 4460.— To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 and the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to ensure that only eligible American citizens may participate in elections for Federal office, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to the Judiciary July 3, 2023. Reported from House Administration Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–462, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Apr. 15, 2024.

- H.R. 4467.— To direct the Under Secretary for Management of the Department of Homeland Security to assess contracts for covered services performed by contractor personnel along the United States land border with Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 6, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–238. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 6, 2024. Reported Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–257. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 4468 (H. Res. 906).— To prohibit the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency from finalizing, implementing, or enforcing a proposed rule with respect to emissions from vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 6, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–171. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 6, 2023; Roll No. 703: 221–197. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 7, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4470 (S. 2178).— To extend the authorization of the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program of the Department of Homeland Security. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Energy and Commerce July 6, 2023. Reported amended from Homeland Security July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–153, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged July 19, 2023. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 25, 2023; Roll No. 366: 409–1. Received in Senate July 26, 2023.
- H.R. 4480.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to report on the veterans interagency task force, to require the Comptroller General of the United States to report on access to credit for small business concerns owned and controlled by covered individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 6, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–181. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 28, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 29, 2023.
- H.R. 4486.— To clarify that a State or local jurisdiction may give preference to individuals who are veterans or individuals with a disability with respect to hiring election workers to administer an election in the State or local jurisdiction, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration July 6, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–461.

- H.R. 4502.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to allow Federal agencies to establish educational requirements for certain cybersecurity positions in the competitive service, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability July 10, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 2, 2023; Roll No. 515: 394–1. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 3, 2023.
- H.R. 4508.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify and strengthen the application of certain employer-sponsored health plan disclosure requirements. Referred to Education and the Workforce July 10, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–259.

Union CalendarUnion 209

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 4509.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to require group health plans and health insurance issuers offering group health insurance coverage to only pay claims submitted by hospitals that have in place policies and procedures to ensure accurate billing practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce July 10, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–258.

Union CalendarUnion 208

- H.R. 4510.— To reauthorize the National Telecommunications and Information Administration, to update the mission and functions of the agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 10, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–249. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 205: 374–36. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 4524.— To amend the Indian Law Enforcement Reform Act to provide for advancements in public safety services to Indian communities, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Natural Resources July 10, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–718, Pt. I.
- H.R. 4527.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure plan fiduciaries may access de-identified information relating to health claims, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce July 11, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–260.

Union CalendarUnion 210

H.R. 4529.— To amend the Public Health Service Act regarding guidance documents of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 11, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–756.

- H.R. 4531.— To reauthorize certain programs that provide for opioid use disorder prevention, recovery, and treatment, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary, and Education and the Workforce July 11, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 715: 386–37. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 4534.— To require a review of women and lung cancer, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 11, 2023. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–622. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 4551.— To prohibit the Securities and Exchange Commission from requiring that personally identifiable information be collected under consolidated audit trail reporting requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 11, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–724.

Union CalendarUnion 611

- H.R. 4555.— To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to allow the use of requirements payments to conduct a post-election audit with respect to an election for Federal office in a State. Referred to House Administration July 11, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–465.

Union CalendarUnion 385

- H.R. 4581 (S. 2231).— To amend title V of the Social Security Act to support stillbirth prevention and research, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 12, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–490. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 207: 408–3. Received in Senate May 16, 2024. Passed Senate June 11, 2024. Presented to the President July 8, 2024. Approved July 12, 2024. Public Law 118-69.
- H.R. 4587.— To provide that the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration shall not issue an interim or final rule that includes an area closure in the South Atlantic for species managed under the Snapper-Grouper Fishery Management Plan until the South Atlantic Great Red Snapper Count study is complete and the data related to that study is integrated into the stock assessment. Referred to Natural Resources July 12, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–717.

Union CalendarUnion 606

H.R. 4596 (S. 2247).— To reauthorize the Bureau of Reclamation to provide cost-shared funding to implement the endangered and threatened fish recovery programs for the Upper Colorado and San Juan River Basins. Referred to Natural Resources July 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–669. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4639 (H. Res. 1149).— To amend section 2702 of title 18, United States Code, to prevent law enforcement and intelligence agencies from obtaining subscriber or customer records in exchange for anything of value, to address communications and records in the possession of intermediary internet service providers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select) July 14, 2023. Reported from the Judiciary Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–459, Pt. I. Intelligence (Permanent Select) discharged Apr. 15, 2024. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2024; Roll No. 136: 219–199. Received in Senate Apr. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 4646 (S. 265).— To reauthorize the rural emergency medical service training and equipment assistance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 14, 2023. Reported amended May 31, 2024; Rept. 118–532.

Union CalendarUnion 443

H.R. 4655.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to prohibit the Securities and Exchange Commission from compelling the inclusion or discussion of shareholder proposals or proxy or consent solicitation materials, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–326.

Union CalendarUnion 265

H.R. 4664 (H. Res. 847) (H.R. 2882) (S. 2309).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 17, 2023; Rept. 118–145.

Union CalendarUnion 114 Considered Nov. 8, 9, 2023.

- H.R. 4665 (H. Res. 723) (H.R. 2882) (S. 2438).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 17, 2023; Rept. 118–146. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 500: 216–212. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 3, 2023.
- H.R. 4666.— To require the Inspector General of the Small Business Administration to submit a quarterly report on fraud relating to certain COVID-19 loans. Referred to Small Business July 17, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–182. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Dec. 4, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4667.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to issue guidance and rules for lenders and the Small Business Administration on handling amounts of Paycheck Protection Loans returned by borrowers, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 17, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–184. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Dec. 4, 2023.
- H.R. 4668.— To amend the Small Business Act to require the Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement Ombudsman to publish guidance documents for certain rules, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 17, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–185. Union Calendar. Rules supended. Passed House amended Nov. 28, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 29, 2023.
- H.R. 4669.— To provide for Department of Energy, National Laboratories, and Small Business Administration joint research and development activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Small Business July 17, 2023. Reported from Small Business Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–183, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 29, 2024.
- H.R. 4670 (S. 3971).— To amend the Small Business Act to require reporting on additional information with respect to small business concerns owned and controlled by women, qualified HUBZone small business concerns, and small business concerns owned and controlled by veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business July 17, 2023. Reported Sept. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–179. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 28, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 29, 2023.
- H.R. 4681.— To provide for the imposition of sanctions with respect to illicit captagon trafficking. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary July 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 129: 410–13. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 4688.— To direct the Administrator of General Services to sell the property known as the Webster School. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 17, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–276. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 5, 2023. Reported with amendment May 22, 2024; no written report.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4691 (H. Res. 1149).— To provide for congressional review of actions to terminate or waive sanctions imposed with respect to Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Oversight and Accountability, Ways and Means, and Rules July 17, 2023. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2024; Roll No. 138: 278–141.
- H.R. 4693.— To provide that the Federal Reports Elimination and Sunset Act of 1995 does not apply to certain reports required to be submitted by the Tennessee Valley Authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 18, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–257. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2024. Committee discharged Sept. 19, 2024. Referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 4723.— To provide for the imposition of sanctions with respect to foreign persons undermining the Dayton Peace Agreement or threatening the security of Bosnia and Herzegovina, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, and the Judiciary July 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024; Roll No. 87: 365–30. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 4741.— To require the development of a strategy to promote the use of secure telecommunications infrastructure worldwide, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 19, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 4748 (S. 1889).— To provide for the recognition of certain Alaska Native communities and the settlement of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 19, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–881.

- H.R. 4755.— To support research on privacy enhancing technologies and promote responsible data use, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 19, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–210. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024; Roll No. 154: 354–36. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 4758.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to streamline enrollment under the Medicaid program of certain providers across State lines, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 19, 2023. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–610. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4763 (H. Res. 1243).— To provide for a system of regulation of digital assets by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission and the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture July 20, 2023. Reported amended from Agriculture May 6, 2024; Rept. 118—484, Pt. I. Reported amended from Financial Services May 6, 2024; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 22, 2024; Roll No. 226: 279–136. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 9, 2024.
- H.R. 4765.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to carry out a study on Chinese support for Afghan illicit finance, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–328.

Union CalendarUnion 267

H.R. 4766.— To provide for the regulation of payment stablecoins, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 20, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–492.

Union CalendarUnion 408

H.R. 4767.— To make revisions to the Federal securities laws with respect to shareholder proposals, proxy voting, and the registration of proxy advisory firms, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–324.

- H.R. 4768.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to instruct the United States Executive Directors at the international financial institutions to advocate for investment in projects that decrease reliance on Russia for agricultural commodities. Referred to Financial Services July 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–327. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 4770.— To reauthorize the Chesapeake Bay Office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 20, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–434.

Union CalendarUnion 359

H.R. 4790 (H. Res. 1455).— To amend the Federal securities laws with respect to the materiality of disclosure requirements, to establish the Public Company Advisory Committee, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–336. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 19, 2024; Roll No. 435: 215–203. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 23, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4814.— To direct the Consumer Product Safety Commission to establish a pilot program to explore the use of artificial intelligence in support of the mission of the Commission and to direct the Secretary of Commerce and the Federal Trade Commission to study and report on the use of blockchain technology and digital tokens, respectively. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 20, 2023. Reported amended May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–498. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 15, 2024.
- H.R. 4820 (H. Res. 838) (H.R. 4366) (S. 2437).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 24, 2023; Rept. 118–154.

Union CalendarUnion 122 Considered Nov. 6, 7, 2023.

- H.R. 4821 (H. Res. 838) (H.R. 4366).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 24, 2023; Rept. 118–155. Union Calendar. Considered Nov. 2, 2023. Passed House amended Nov. 3, 2023; Roll No. 597: 213–203. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 7, 2023.
- H.R. 4822.— To improve price transparency with respect to certain health care services, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means, Education and the Workforce, and the Budget July 24, 2023. Reported amended from Ways and Means Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–231, Pt.
- H.R. 4823.— To provide enhanced reporting requirements for Federal banking regulators, to amend the Federal Reserve Act to remove the designation of Vice Chairman for Supervision of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 24, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–325.

Union CalendarUnion 264

- H.R. 4824.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to require the Secretary of Energy to carry out terrestrial carbon sequestration research and development activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 24, 2023. Reported Sept. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–213. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 156: 364–44. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 4841.— To prohibit Federal agencies from restricting the use of convertible virtual currency by a person to purchase goods or services for the person's own use, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–323

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4848.— To provide for a right of action against Federal employees for violations of First Amendment rights. Referred to the Judiciary July 25, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2024; Rept. 118–579.
- Union CalendarUnion 479
- H.R. 4866.— To direct the Administrator of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to establish a program to improve fire weather and fire environment forecasting, detection, and local collaboration, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 25, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–214. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024; Roll No. 153: 341–48. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 4877.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to direct the Secretary of Energy to carry out a research, development, and demonstration program with respect to abandoned wells, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 25, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–215. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 157: 333–75. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 4955.— To name the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Monroe-ville, Pennsylvania, as the "Henry Parham VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 4984.— To amend the District of Columbia Stadium Act of 1957 to provide for the transfer of administrative jurisdiction over the Robert F. Kennedy Memorial Stadium Campus to the Administrator of General Services and the leasing of the Campus to the District of Columbia for purposes which include commercial and residential development, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Natural Resources, and Transportation and Infrastructure July 27, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118-400, Pt. I. Reported amended from Oversight and Accountability Feb. 23, 2024; Pt. II. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Feb. 23, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024; Roll No. 56: 348-55. Received in Senate Feb. 29, 2024. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 5, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5009 (H. Con. Res. 134) (S. 2395) (S. Con. Res. 44).— To reauthorize wildlife habitat and conservation programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 27, 2023. Reported Jan. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–366. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 6, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 24, 2024. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Dec. 11, 2024; Roll No. 500: 281–140. Considered Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Roll No. 325: 85–14. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 5015.— To amend the Infastructure Investment and Jobs Act to authorize the Secretary of Agriculture, acting through the Chief of the Forest Service, to enter into contracts, grants, and agreements to carry out certain ecosystem restoration activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources July 27, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–912, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5034.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2119 Market Square in Christiansted, St. Croix, United States Virgin Islands, as the "Lieutenant General Samuel E. Ebbesen Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability July 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024.
- H.R. 5074.— To amend the American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 to delay implementation of the inclusion of oral-only ESRD-related drugs in the Medicare ESRD prospective payment system. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means July 28, 2023. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 11, 2024; Rept. 118–548, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5103.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to approve or deny spend plans within a certain amount of time, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–733. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 4, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5110.— To amend the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 to clarify that the prohibition on the use of Federal education funds for certain weapons does not apply to the use of such weapons for training in archery, hunting, or other shooting sports. Referred to Education and the Workforce Aug. 1, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–207. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 26, 2023; Roll No. 407: 424–1. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 27 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Presented to the President Oct. 4, 2023. Approved Oct. 6, 2023. Public Law 118–17.
- H.R. 5119.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to provide small businesses with additional time to file beneficial ownership information, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Aug. 1, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–303. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 713: 420–1. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 5179 (H. Res. 1455).— To require the maintenance of the country of origin markings for imported goods produced in the West Bank or Gaza, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Aug. 8, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–661. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 428: 231–189. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 5202.— To reauthorize the Virginia Graeme Baker Pool and Spa Safety Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Aug. 11, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–448.

Union CalendarUnion 372

- H.R. 5245.— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to require certain congressional notification prior to entering into, renewing, or extending a science and technology agreement with the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Aug. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 5265.— To amend the Small Business Act to require a report on the performance of the Office of Rural Affairs, to require a report on the memorandum of understanding between the Small Business Administration and the Department of Agriculture entered into on April 4, 2018, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Aug. 25, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–223. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 29, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5283 (H. Res. 891).— To prohibit the use of Federal funds to provide housing to specified aliens on any land under the administrative jurisdiction of the Federal land management agencies. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Aug. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 17, 2023; Rept. 118–275, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Nov. 17, 2023. Union Calendar. Considered Nov. 29, 2023. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2023; Roll No. 689: 224–203. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 4, 2023.
- H.R. 5301.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to require agencies to include a list of outdated or duplicative reporting requirements in annual budget justifications, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Budget Aug. 29, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 11, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 5302 (S. 3181).— To designate the Air and Marine Operations Marine Unit of the U.S. Customs and Border Protection located at 101 Km 18.5 in Cabo Rojo, Puerto Rico, as the "Michel O. Maceda Marine Unit". Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Aug. 29, 2023. Reported from Homeland Security June 7, 2024; Rept. 118–542, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged June 7, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–139.
- H.R. 5333.— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to exclude from the limit on leverage certain amounts invested in smaller enterprises located in rural or low-income areas and small businesses in critical technology areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 1, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–469. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 5337.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to clarify the application of prudence and exclusive purpose duties to the exercise of shareholder rights. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–227.

Union CalendarUnion 186

H.R. 5338.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to establish that fiduciaries must act with prudence and loyalty when selecting service providers for pension plans. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–226.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5339 (H. Res. 1455).— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to specify requirements concerning the consideration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary factors, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–225. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 427: 217–206. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 5340.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure that pension plans provide notice to participants and beneficiaries on risks associated with certain investments, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–224.

Union CalendarUnion 183

- H.R. 5342.— To amend title II of the Social Security Act to replace the windfall elimination provision with a formula equalizing benefits for certain individuals with noncovered employment, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 5, 2023. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Nov. 12, 2024; Roll No. 457: 175–225.
- H.R. 5349 (H. Res. 1602).— To develop and disseminate a civic education curriculum and oral history resources regarding certain political ideologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–255. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 6, 2024; Roll No. 492: 327–62. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 9, 2024.
- H.R. 5375.— To require a strategy for bolstering engagement and cooperation between the United States, Australia, India, and Japan and to seek to establish a Quad Intra-Parliamentary Working Group to facilitate closer cooperation on shared interests and values. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 8, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 15, 2024; Roll No. 54: 379–39. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 5378.— To promote price transparency in the health care sector, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means, and Education and the Workforce Sept. 8, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2023; Roll No. 708: 320–71.
- H.R. 5389.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to ensure transparency in the national coverage determination process under the Medicare program. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–763, Pt. I.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5390.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce to conduct a study on the feasibility of manufacturing in the United States products for critical infrastructure sectors, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 12, 2023. Reported May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–499. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 15, 2024.
- H.R. 5396.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to prohibit Medicare local coverage determinations from restricting access to care, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–762, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5401.— To provide a one-time grant for the operation, security, and maintenance of the National September 11 Memorial & Museum at the World Trade Center to commemorate the events, and honor the victims, of the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–841. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 5403 (H. Res. 1243).— To amend the Federal Reserve Act to prohibit the Federal reserve banks from offering certain products or services directly to an individual, to prohibit the use of central bank digital currency for monetary policy, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–493. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 23, 2024; Roll No. 230: 216–192. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 3, 2024.
- H.R. 5409.— To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 to require the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States to determine whether a national security review is needed for reportable agricultural land transactions referred by the Secretary of Agriculture, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs, and Energy and Commerce Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–801, Pt. I. Referral to Foreign Affairs and Energy and Commerce extended Dec. 5, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Foreign Affairs and Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

H.R. 5424.— To amend the Small Business Economic Policy Act of 1980 to examine how the competitiveness of small businesses is affected by the enforcement of Federal antitrust laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–222.

Union CalendarUnion 181

H.R. 5425.— To amend the Small Business Act to enhance the Office of Rural Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–221.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5426.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to provide a link to resources for submitting reports on suspected fraud relating to certain COVID-19 loans. Referred to Small Business Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–220. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 28, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 5427.— To prohibit individuals convicted of defrauding the Government from receiving any assistance from the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–219. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 28, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Nov. 29, 2023.
- H.R. 5441.— To reauthorize Long Island Sound programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources Sept. 13, 2023. Reported from Natural Resources June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–567, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House July 8, 2024; Roll No. 337: 333–51. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works July 9, 2024.
- H.R. 5443.— To establish a policy regarding appraisal and valuation services for real property for a transaction over which the Secretary of the Interior has jurisdiction, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 13, 2023. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–565. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 8, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 9, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 5450.— To amend the Small Business Act to modify the application of price evaluation preference for qualified HUBZone small business concerns to certain contracts, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Sept. 13, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–381.

Union CalendarUnion 311

- H.R. 5464.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Guntersville, Alabama, as the "Colonel Ola Lee Mize Department of Veterans Affairs Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 13, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 20, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-115.
- H.R. 5472.— To make improvements to the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–315.
- Union CalendarUnion 254

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5473.— To amend certain laws relating to disaster recovery and relief with respect to the implementation of building codes, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–305. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 12, 2023. Reported with amendment July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–194.
- H.R. 5476.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1077 River Road, Suite 1, in Washington Crossing, Pennsylvania, as the "Susan C. Barnhart Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–116.
- H.R. 5482.— To prevent energy poverty and ensure that at-risk communities have access to affordable energy. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce, Agriculture, the Budget, and Rules Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–923, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce, Agriculture, the Budget, and Rules discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

- H.R. 5490.— To amend the Coastal Barrier Resources Act to expand the John H. Chafee Coastal Barrier Resources System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–667. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 25, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–117.
- H.R. 5509.— To modernize permitting systems at the Department of the Interior, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–682. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5512.— To require United States financial institutions to ensure entities and persons owned or controlled by the institution comply with financial sanctions on the Russian Federation and the Republic of Belarus to the same extent as the institution itself, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture Sept. 14, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–316, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 13, 2023. Union Calendar
 Union Calendar
 Union Calendar
- H.R. 5523.— To amend the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 to include information in the International Narcotics Control Strategy Report on improvements by countries in combating narcotics-related money laundering, to require a report on the consistency of Bank Secrecy Act examinations, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services Sept. 18, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–805, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5524.— To amend the start date of the pilot program on sharing with foreign branches, subsidiaries and affiliates. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 18, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–304. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 714: 396–28. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 13, 2023.
- H.R. 5525 (H. Res. 699) (H. Res. 741).— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 18, 2023. Failed of passage Sept. 29, 2023; Roll No. 511: 198–232.
- H.R. 5526.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to clarify the application of the in-office ancillary services exception to the physician self-referral prohibition for drugs furnished under the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Sept. 18, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–691, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Sept. 19, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 5527.— To amend section 1078 of the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2018 to increase the effectiveness of the Technology Modernization Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 18, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–397. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 22, 2024. Reported Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–332.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5528.— To evaluate the impact of the lowest price technically acceptable source selection process on national security, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 29, 2024; Roll No. 20: 397–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Reported Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–258.
- H.R. 5535.— To prohibit the Federal Insurance Office of the Department of the Treasury and other financial regulators from collecting data directly from an insurance company. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture Sept. 18, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Nov. 21, 2024; Rept. 118–759, Pt. I. Referral to Agriculture extended Nov. 21, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Agriculture discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 787

- H.R. 5536 (S. 2260).— To require transparency in notices of funding opportunity, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 18, 2023.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 19, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2024.
 Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118-140.
- H.R. 5557.— To impose sanctions against certain persons engaged in the proliferation or use of foreign commercial spyware, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Financial Services Sept. 19, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–802, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5567.— To prohibit elementary and secondary schools from accepting funds from or entering into contracts with the Government of the People's Republic of China and the Chinese Communist Party, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 19, 2023. Reported amended July 5, 2024; Rept. 118–572.

- H.R. 5582.— To provide for white oak restoration, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources, and Education and the Workforce Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–910, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5585 (H. Res. 980).— To impose criminal and immigration penalties for intentionally fleeing a pursuing Federal officer while operating a motor vehicle. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–359. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 30, 2024; Roll No. 25: 271–154. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2024.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 5613.— To require a review of whether individuals or entities subject to the imposition of certain sanctions through inclusion on certain sanctions lists should also be subject to the imposition of other sanctions and included on other sanctions lists. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Sept. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 17, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 18, 2024. H.R. 5616.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct certain offshore lease sales. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 21, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-405. Union CalendarUnion 333 H.R. 5623.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to authorize the President to provide substance use and alcohol use disorder services, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 21, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118-797. Union CalendarUnion 658 H.R. 5640.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 12804 Chillicothe Road in Chesterland, Ohio, as the "Sgt. Wolfgang Kyle Weninger Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Af-Law 118-119. fairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-118. H.R. 5646.— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require institutions of higher education to disclose hazing incidents, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 11, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024. H.R. 5658.— To amend title 39, United States Code, to require mail-in ballots to use the Postal Service 118-256 barcode service, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 21, 2023. Rules suspended, Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2024; Roll No. 467: 396-6. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 19, 2024 H.R. 5665.— To require a comprehensive assessment of certain Federal trails, campsites, boat docks, and outdoor recreation facilities to determine the accessibility H.R. 5754.— To designate the United States courthouse

options for individuals with disabilities, and for other

purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Sept. 21, 2023. Reported amended

from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118-751,

Pt. I. Referral to Agriculture extended Nov. 18, 2024

for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Agri-

Union CalendarUnion 776

culture discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS-Continued H.R. 5687.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modernize health savings accounts. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 26, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118-387. Union CalendarUnion 317 H.R. 5688.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve health savings accounts. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 26, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 26, 2024; Rept. 118-401. Union CalendarUnion 330 H.R. 5692 (H. Res. 730).— Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Sept. 26, 2023. Passed House Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 503: 311-117. Received in Senate Sept. 30 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 3, 2023. H.R. 5712.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 220 Fremont Street in Kiel, Wisconsin, as the "Trooper Trevor J. Casper Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public H.R. 5717 (H. Res. 1455).— To provide that sanctuary jurisdictions that provide benefits to aliens who are present in the United States without lawful status under the immigration laws are ineligible for Federal funds intended to benefit such aliens. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 26, 2023. Considered Sept. 19, 2024. Passed House amended Sept. 20, 2024; Roll No. 437: 219-186. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 23, 2024. H.R. 5721.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to require certain reporting on sexual assault kit testing. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 26, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 26, 2023; Rept. Union CalendarUnion 206 H.R. 5734 (S. 2747).— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to extend the Administrative Fine Program for certain reporting violations. Referred to House Administration Sept. 26, 2023. Reported Nov. 2, 2023; Rept. 118-262. Union CalendarUnion 211

located at 350 W. 1st Street, Los Angeles, California, as the "Felicitas and Gonzalo Mendez United States

Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infra-

structure Sept. 27, 2023. Reported May 14, 2024; Rept.

118-503. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed

House amended May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and

referred to Environment and Public Works May 22,

2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5770.— To reauthorize certain United States Geological Survey water data enhancement programs. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 27, 2023. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–566. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 8, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 9, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 5794.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to eliminate conflicts of interest in conduct of quality management and administrative investigations by the Veterans Health Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 28, 2023. Reported Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–703.

H.R. 5798.— To restore the right to negotiate matters pertaining to the discipline of law enforcement officers of the District of Columbia through collective bargaining, to restore the statute of limitations for bringing disciplinary cases against members or civilian employees of the Metropolitan Police Department of the District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 28, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–900.

Union CalendarUnion 735

- H.R. 5799.— To designate the checkpoint of the United States Border Patrol located on United States Highway 90 West in Uvalde County, Texas, as the "James R. Dominguez Border Patrol Checkpoint". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 22, 2024. Reported Nov. 13, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–141.
- H.R. 5826.— To require a report on sanctions under the Robert Levinson Hostage Recovery and Hostage-Taking Accountability Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Sept. 28, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 131: 391–34. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 5840 (S. 3959).— To require the Transportation Security Administration to streamline the enrollment processes for individuals applying for a Transportation Security Administration security threat assessment for certain programs, including the Transportation Worker Identification Credential and Hazardous Materials Endorsement Threat Assessment programs of the Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 29, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–888.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5856.— To reauthorize the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Education and the Workforce, and the Judiciary Sept. 29, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2024; Roll No. 41: 414–11. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 26, 2024.
- H.R. 5860.— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means Sept. 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 30, 2023; Roll No. 513: 335–91. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 30 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; Roll No. 247: 88–9. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2023. Approved Sept. 30, 2023. Public Law 118–15.
- H.R. 5861.— To extend reemployment services and eligibility assessments to all claimants for unemployment benefits, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 2, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–277. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 13, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 20, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–120.
- H.R. 5862.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 relating to authority of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to consolidate, modify, or reorganize Customs revenue functions. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Homeland Security Oct. 2, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 17, 2024; Roll No. 12: 403–9. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Jan. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 5863 (H. Res. 961).— To provide tax relief with respect to certain Federal disasters. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 2, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–348. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024; Roll No. 219: 382–7. Received in Senate and referred to Finance May 22, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 10, 2024. Approved Dec. 12, 2024. Public Law 118–148.
- H.R. 5867.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 109 Live Oaks Boulevard in Casselberry, Florida, as the "Colonel Joseph William Kittinger II Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 2, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 24, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 20, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5870.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements to the processing of claims for benefits under the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs and the transparency of actions of Board of Veterans' Appeals, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 2, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–659.
- Union CalendarUnion 555
- H.R. 5887.— To amend chapter 3 of title 5, United States Code, to improve Government service delivery, and build related capacity for the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 22, 2024. Reported Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–283. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024
- H.R. 5890.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to limit the authority of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to deny the claim of a veteran for benefits under the laws administered by such Secretary on the sole basis that such veteran failed to appear for a medical examination associated with such claim. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–658.
- H.R. 5893 (H. Res. 869) (H.R. 4366) (S. 2321).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Oct. 25, 2023.
- H.R. 5894 (H. Res. 864) (H.R. 2882) (S. 2624).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Oct. 25, 2023. Considered Nov. 14, 15, 2023.
- H.R. 5903.— To authorize the International Boundary and Water Commission to accept funds for activities relating to wastewater treatment and flood control works, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–777.
- H.R. 5914.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the processes to approve programs of education for purposes of the educational assistance programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2024; Rept. 118—449. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 30, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5917.— To amend the Sanctioning the Use of Civilians as Defenseless Shields Act to modify and extend that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Armed Services Oct. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 128: 419–4. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 5921.— To prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from authorizing certain transactions by a United States financial institution in connection with Iran, to prevent the International Monetary Fund from providing financial assistance to Iran, to codify prohibitions on Export-Import Bank financing for the Government of Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–332. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2024; Roll No. 123: 294–105. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 5923.— To impose restrictions on correspondent and payable-through accounts in the United States with respect to Chinese financial institutions that conduct transactions involving the purchase of petroleum or petroleum products from Iran. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–333. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2024; Roll No. 122: 383–11. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 5933 (H. Res. 906).— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require additional information in disclosures of foreign gifts and contracts from foreign sources, restrict contracts with certain foreign entities and foreign countries of concern, require certain staff and faculty to report foreign gifts and contracts, and require disclosure of certain foreign investments within endowments. Referred to Education and the Workforce Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 24, 2023; Rept. 118–278. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 6, 2023; Roll No. 701: 246–170. Received in Senate Dec. 7, 2023.
- H.R. 5945.— To reinstate certain sanctions imposed with respect to Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Accountability, and Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–806, Pt. I.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5947 (H. Res. 1149).— To provide for the rescission of certain waivers and licenses relating to Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Accountability, and Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Passed House Apr. 17, 2024; Roll No. 139: 259–160.
- H.R. 5961 (H. Res. 869) (H. Res. 891).— To freeze certain Iranian funds involved in the 2023 hostage deal between the United States and Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 9, 2023; Rept. 118–270, Pt. I. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 9, 2023 for a period ending not later than Nov. 9, 2023. Financial Services discharged Nov. 9, 2023. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2023; Roll No. 687: 307–119. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 4, 2023.
- H.R. 5969.— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to revise certain regulations to permit certain children to accompany their parents or legal guardians through Global Entry airport lanes, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Homeland Security Mar. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–403, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Mar. 1, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 6, 2024.
- H.R. 5985.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 517 Seagaze Drive in Oceanside, California, as the "Charlesetta Reece Allen Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-121.
- H.R. 5988 (S. 3084).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide special rules for the taxation of certain residents of Taiwan with income from sources within the United States. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–309.

Union CalendarUnion 249

- H.R. 6000.— To freeze \$6,000,000,000 of Iranian funds held in Qatar, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Accountability, and Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–803, Pt. I.
- H.R. 6008.— To prohibit the implementation of certain documents until the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries of the National Marine Fisheries Service issues documents relating to the Rice's whale. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–716.

Union CalendarUnion 605

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 6009 (H. Res. 1085).— To require the Director of the Bureau of Land Management to withdraw the proposed rule relating to fluid mineral leases and leasing process, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 7, 2024; Rept. 118–376. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 20, 2024; Roll No. 95: 216–200. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 21, 2024.
- H.R. 6011.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to notify applicants of the completion status of right-of-way applications under section 501 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 and section 28 of the Mineral Leasing Act. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–420, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Mar. 12, 2024. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 15 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024.
- H.R. 6012.— To authorize the Secretary of Agriculture to permit removal of trees around electrical lines on National Forest System land without conducting a timber sale, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–915, Pt. I.
- H.R. 6015.— To require the President to prevent the abuse of financial sanctions exemptions by Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, Oversight and Accountability, and Ways and Means Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–460, Pt. I. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 127: 408–13. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 6020.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to eliminate consideration of the income of organ recipients in providing reimbursement of expenses to donating individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–611. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6033.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to establish a task force to improve access to health care information technology for non-English speakers. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–621. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 18, 2024.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6046 (H. Res. 1149).— To designate Ansarallah as a foreign terrorist organization and impose certain sanctions on Ansarallah, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Foreign Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended from Foreign Affairs Mar. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–404, Pt. I. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2024; Roll No. 137: 285–135.
- H.R. 6062.— To restore the ability of the people of American Samoa to approve amendments to the territorial constitution based on majority rule in a democratic act of self-determination, as authorized pursuant to an Act of Congress delegating administration of Federal territorial law in the territory to the President, and to the Secretary of the Interior under Executive Order 10264, dated June 29, 1951, under which the Constitution of American Samoa was approved and may be amended without requirement for further congressional action, subject to the authority of Congress under the Territorial Clause in article IV, section 3, clause 2 of the United States Constitution. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2023. Reported June 27, 2024; Rept. 118-564. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 8, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 9, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

H.R. 6070.— To amend the Military Lands Withdrawal Act of 1999 to clarify the authority of Department of Defense to conduct certain military activities at the Nevada test and training range, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Armed Services Oct. 26, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–752, Pt. I. Referral to Armed Services extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024.

Armed Services discharged Dec. 19, 2024.
Union CalendarUnion 777

- H.R. 6073.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 9925 Bustleton Avenue in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, as the "Sergeant Christopher David Fitzgerald Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 26, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–122.
- H.R. 6083.— To amend the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2018 to extend waiver of duplicate benefits limitation for certain payments to individuals in the event of a major disaster, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Oct. 26, 2023. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–809.

Union CalendarUnion 661

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 6085.— To prohibit the implementation of the Draft Resource Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement for the Rock Springs RMP Revision, Wyoming, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–838.

Union CalendarUnion 683

- H.R. 6090 (H. Res. 1173).— To provide for the consideration of a definition of antisemitism set forth by the International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance for the enforcement of Federal antidiscrimination laws concerning education programs or activities, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Oct. 26, 2023. Passed House May 1, 2024; Roll No. 172: 320-91. Received in Senate May 2, 2024.
- H.R. 6093.— To improve the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's weather research, support improvements in weather forecasting and prediction, expand commercial opportunities for the provision of weather data, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Oct. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–306. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 158: 394–19. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 1, 2024.
- H.R. 6107 (S. 2160).— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to authorize certain extraordinary operation and maintenance work for urban canals of concern. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 26, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–734.

- H.R. 6116.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 14280 South Military Trail in Delray Beach, Florida, as the "Benjamin Berell Ferencz Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6125.— To require online dating service providers to provide fraud ban notifications to online dating service members, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 30, 2023. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–623. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 6126 (H. Res. 838) (H.R. 7217) (S. 3135) (S. 3168).—
 Making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the attacks in Israel for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget, and Ways and Means Nov. 1, 2023. Passed House Nov. 2, 2023; Roll No. 577: 226–196. Received in Senate Nov. 6, 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 7, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6127.— To provide for the standardization, consolidation, and publication of data relating to public outdoor recreational use of Federal waterways among Federal land and water management agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Nov. 1, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–842, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 10, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6132.— To require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to promulgate a mandatory consumer product safety standard with respect to retractable awnings. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 1, 2023. Reported Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–472. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 15, 2024.
- H.R. 6140.— To facilitate access to swiftly transport goods during a publicly announced state of emergency situation. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 1, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–779.

Union CalendarUnion 644

H.R. 6156.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to designate a point of contact for for-profit child care providers, submit a report to Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Nov. 1, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–382.

Union CalendarUnion 312

- H.R. 6160.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize a lifespan respite care program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 1, 2023. Reported amended May 21, 2024; Rept. 118–513. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 6162.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 379 North Oates Street in Dothan, Alabama, as the "LaBruce Bruce' Tidwell Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Nov. 1, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 23, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6174.— To improve the biodetection functions of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Nov. 2, 2023.
 Reported Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–321. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 7, 2024.
 Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 8, 2024. Reported Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–239.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 6185.— To require coordination among Federal agencies on regulatory actions that affect the reliable operation of the bulk-power system. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 2, 2023. Reported Mar. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–427.

Union CalendarUnion 353

- H.R. 6188.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 420 Highway 17 North in Surfside Beach, South Carolina, as the "Nancy Yount Childs Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Nov. 2, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6192 (H. Res. 1194).— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing any new or amended energy conservation standard for a product that is not technologically feasible and economically justified, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 2, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–432. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 7, 2024; Roll No. 184: 212–195. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 8, 2024.
- H.R. 6210 (S. 3195).— To designate the General George C. Marshall House, in the Commonwealth of Virginia, as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 2, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–882.

Union CalendarUnion 719

H.R. 6213.— To reauthorize the National Quantum Initiative Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 3, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2024; Rept. 118–612.

- H.R. 6219.— To require the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration to establish a program to identify, evaluate, acquire, and disseminate commercial Earth remote sensing data and imagery in order to satisfy the scientific, operational, and educational requirements of the Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 3, 2023. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–603. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 6229.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize a program to assess the threat, vulnerability, and consequences of terrorism or other security threats, as appropriate, to certain events, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Nov. 3, 2023. Reported from Homeland Security Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–826, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 10, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 11, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6231.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require a prioritized policy issuance review process for the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Nov. 6, 2023. Reported Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–322. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 24, 2024. Reported Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–333.
- H.R. 6233.— To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to authorize partnerships between States and nongovernmental entities for the purpose of reclaiming and restoring land and water resources adversely affected by coal mining activities before August 3, 1977, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 6, 2023. Reported Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–438. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 6235 (S. 3348).— To amend the Harmful Algal Blooms and Hypoxia Research and Control Act of 1998 to address harmful algal blooms, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Natural Resources Nov. 6, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–828, Pt. I.
- H.R. 6244.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1535 East Los Ebanos Boulevard in Brownsville, Texas, as the "1st Lieutenant Andres Zermeno Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6245.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to report on financial institutions' involvement with officials of the Iranian Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 6, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–334. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 126: 419–4. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 17, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6248 (S. 4107).— To require Amtrak to report to Congress information on Amtrak compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 with respect to trains and stations. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 6, 2023. Reported amended May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–510. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 21, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 22, 2024.
- H.R. 6249.— To provide for a review and report on the assistance and resources that the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency provides to individuals with disabilities and the families of such individuals that are impacted by major disasters, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 6, 2023. Reported Feb. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–392. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2024. Reported July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–195. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–123.
- H.R. 6254.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a review on the Public Buildings Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 7, 2023. Reported Mar. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–412. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 6260.— To provide for certain reviews of the use and safety of Federal buildings, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 7, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–410. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 6261.— To direct the Comptroller General to conduct a review on the impact of crime on public building usage, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Oversight and Accountability, and the Judiciary Nov. 7, 2023. Reported from Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–411, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability and the Judiciary discharged Mar. 6, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 6276 (H. Res. 1071).— To direct the Administrator of General Services and the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to identify the utilization rate of certain public buildings and federally-leased space, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 7, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–384. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 12, 2024; Roll No. 84: 217–203. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 14, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6277 (S. 3880).— To amend the Federal Assets Sale and Transfer Act of 2016 to improve such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 7, 2023. Reported Mar. 7, 2024; Rept. 118–414. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 6278.— To direct the Administrator of General Services to identify two Federal agencies to consolidate into the GSA Headquarters Building, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 7, 2023. Reported Mar. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-408

Union CalendarUnion 335

- H.R. 6285 (H. Res. 1173).— To ratify and approve all authorizations, permits, verifications, extensions, biological opinions, incidental take statements, and any other approvals or orders issued pursuant to Federal law necessary for the establishment and administration of the Coastal Plain oil and gas leasing program, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 8, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–463. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 1, 2024; Roll No. 174: 214–199. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2024.
- H.R. 6306.— To amend the State Department Basic Authorities Act of 1956 to prohibit the acquisition or lease of a consular or diplomatic post built or owned by an entity beneficially owned by the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 8, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 6316.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to establish an expiration date of certain committee resolutions with respect to leases or projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 8, 2023. Reported Mar. 7, 2024; Rept. 118–413. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 6317.— To require the Administrator of the General Services Administration to submit a report describing a process for seeking public comment about proposed changes to mandatory design standards for public buildings, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 8, 2023. Reported Mar. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–409.

Union CalendarUnion 336

H.R. 6319.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to review and make certain revisions to the Standard Occupational Classification System, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Nov. 8, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–692.

Union CalendarUnion 586

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 6322.— To evaluate and disrupt financing to Hamas, and to amend title 31, United States Code, to prohibit the exchange stabilization fund from being used to deal in Special Drawing Rights from state sponsors of terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–799, Pt. I. Referral to Foreign Affairs extended Dec. 5, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Foreign Affairs discharged Dec. 12, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 704

- H.R. 6323 (H. Res. 1149).— To modify the availability of certain waiver authorities with respect to sanctions imposed with respect to the financial sector of Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Apr. 15, 2024; Rept. 118–458, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Apr. 15, 2024. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 16, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2024; Roll No. 140: 271–147. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 6324.— To authorize major medical facility projects for the Department of Veterans Affairs for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–627. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 14, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 20, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–124.
- H.R. 6342.— To promote and enhance outdoor recreation opportunities for members of the Armed Forces and veterans on Federal recreational lands and waters. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Veterans' Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–911, Pt. I. Agriculture and Veterans' Affairs discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 744

- H.R. 6363.— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Nov. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 14, 2023; Roll No. 658: 336–95. Received in Senate Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 14, 2023. Passed Senate Nov. 15, 2023; Roll No. 312: 87–11. Presented to the President Nov. 16, 2023. Approved Nov. 17, 2023. Public Law 118–22.
- H.R. 6365.— To protect against illicit oil shipments, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 13, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–330.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 6367.— To direct the Secretary of the Treasury to instruct the United States Executive Director at each international financial institution to use the voice, vote, and influence of the United States to provide financial assistance to countries that receive an influx of civilian, non-combatant displaced persons stemming from the armed conflict that has resulted from Hamas's October 2023 terrorism in Israel, to be used for humanitarian aid for the displaced persons. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 13, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–329.

Union CalendarUnion 268

H.R. 6368 (S. 2908).— To assist Tribal governments in the management of buffalo and buffalo habitat and the reestablishment of buffalo on Indian land. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 13, 2023. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–563.

Union CalendarUnion 465

- H.R. 6370.— To require the Office of Foreign Assets Control to develop a program under which private sector firms may receive a license to conduct nominal financial transactions in furtherance of the firms' investigations, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs Nov. 13, 2023. Reported amended from Financial Services Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–341, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Jan. 9, 2024. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 6394.— To provide for the creation of a Congressional time capsule in commemoration of the semiquincentennial of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 13, 2023. Reported from House Administration Nov. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–755, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Nov. 19, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024
- H.R. 6395.— To amend the Energy Act of 2020 to require the Secretary of the Interior to include the Secretary of Health and Human Services in consultations regarding designations of critical minerals, elements, substances, and materials. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 14, 2023. Reported Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–710. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 4, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6408.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to terminate the tax-exempt status of terrorist supporting organizations. Referred to Ways and Means Nov. 14, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–331. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2024; Roll No. 121: 382–11. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2024

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 6418.— To modify the program of grants to support high-quality charter schools. Referred to Education and the Workforce Nov. 15, 2023. Reported amended June 4, 2024; Rept. 118–540.

Union CalendarUnion 449

H.R. 6421.— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from enforcing energy efficiency standards applicable to manufactured housing, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 15, 2023. Reported Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–424.

Union CalendarUnion 350

H.R. 6435.— To ensure that a declaration for a major disaster or emergency is made on a timely basis, rural areas receive assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 15, 2023. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–819.

Union CalendarUnion 670

- H.R. 6443 (S. 3857).— To take certain land in the State of California into trust for the benefit of the Jamul Indian Village of California Tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 17, 2023.
 Reported Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–440. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 6474.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to expedite geothermal exploration and development in previously studied or developed areas. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 21, 2023. Reported Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–689. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 6482.— To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to promote timely exploration for geothermal resources under geothermal leases, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 28, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–831.

Union CalendarUnion 678

H.R. 6489 (S. 2615).— To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to provide that Village Corporations shall not be required to convey land in trust to the State of Alaska for the establishment of Municipal Corporations, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 28, 2023. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–883.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6492.— To improve recreation opportunities on, and facilitate greater access to, Federal public land, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Veterans' Affairs Nov. 29, 2023. Reported amended from Natural Resources Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–441, Pt. I. Veterans' Affairs and Agriculture discharged Apr. 5, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2024. Received in Senate Apr. 10, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6493.— To limit the involvement of Federal agencies in voter registration activities, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to the Judiciary, Oversight and Accountability, Science, Space, and Technology, and Education and the Workforce Nov. 29, 2023. Reported amended from House Administration July 8, 2024; Rept. 118–577, Pt. I. The Judiciary, Oversight and Accountability, Science, Space, and Technology, and Education and the Workforce discharged July 8, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 478

H.R. 6494.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to provide enhanced safety in pipeline transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce Nov. 29, 2023. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–884, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 16, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 721

- H.R. 6503.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, and Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 29, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2023; Roll No. 709: 376–15. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2023. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 26, 2023. Approved Dec. 26, 2023. Public Law 118–34.
- H.R. 6513.— To amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to confirm the requirement that States allow access to designated congressional election observers to observe the election administration procedures in congressional elections. Referred to House Administration Nov. 30, 2023. Reported Jan. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–361. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 24, 2024. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 449: 413–1. Presented to the President Oct. 1, 2024. Approved Oct. 4, 2024. Public Law 118–106.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 6531.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to develop a training program for certain senior executives and supervisors employed by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 30, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–624

Union CalendarUnion 522

H.R. 6538.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for a definition of "establishment, determination, or adjustment of employee compensation" for purposes of the collective bargaining of certain Department of Veterans Affairs employees. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 30, 2023. Reported July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–594.

Union CalendarUnion 494

- H.R. 6543.— To prohibit unfair and deceptive advertising of prices for hotel rooms and other places of shortterm lodging, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 1, 2023. Reported May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–500. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024; Roll No. 248: 384–25. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 12, 2024.
- H.R. 6544.— To advance the benefits of nuclear energy by enabling efficient, timely, and predictable licensing, regulation, and deployment of nuclear energy technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology, and Foreign Affairs Dec. 1, 2023. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Feb. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–391, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology and Foreign Affairs discharged Feb. 16, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024; Roll No. 55: 365–36. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 29, 2024.
- H.R. 6570.— To amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to reform certain authorities and to provide greater transparency and oversight. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select) Dec. 4, 2023. Reported amended from the Judiciary Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–307, Pt. I. Intelligence (Permanent Select) discharged Dec. 11, 2023

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6571.— To establish a critical supply chain resiliency and crisis response program in the Department of Commerce, and to secure American leadership in deploying emerging technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 4, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–473. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 211: 390–19. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 6572.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce to take actions necessary and appropriate to promote the competitiveness of the United States related to the deployment, use, application, and competitiveness of blockchain technology or other distributed ledger technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 4, 2023. Reported amended May 10, 2024; Rept. 118–501. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 210: 334–79. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 6585.— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to extend Federal Pell Grant eligibility to certain short-term workforce programs. Referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 5, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–337.

Union CalendarUnion 276

- H.R. 6586.— To require a strategy to oppose financial or material support by foreign countries to the Taliban, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 5, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 8, 2024.
- H.R. 6591.— To amend section 8(a) of the Small Business Act to require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to regularly reassess the asset and net worth thresholds for qualifying as an economically disadvantaged individual, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Dec. 5, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–379. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 29, 2024.
- H.R. 6602.— To amend the Export Control Reform Act of 2018 relating to the review of the interagency dispute resolution process. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 5, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 6603.— To apply foreign-direct product rules to Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 5, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 130: 406–19. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 17, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6606.— To amend the Export Control Reform Act of 2018 relating to the statement of policy. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 5, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 6610.— To provide for the modernization of the passport issuance process, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 20, 2024.
- H.R. 6611.— To amend the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 to make certain reforms to the authorities under such Act, to reauthorize title VII of such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select) Dec. 6, 2023. Reported from Intelligence (Permanent Select) Dec. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–302, Pt. I.
- H.R. 6614.— To amend the Export Control Reform Act of 2018 relating to licensing transparency. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 6633.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 9355 113th Street in Seminole, Florida, as the "Army SSG Ryan Christian Knauss Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Dec. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 24, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6651.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 603 West 3rd Street in Necedah, Wisconsin, as the "Sergeant Kenneth E. Murphy Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Dec. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–125.
- H.R. 6655.— To amend and reauthorize the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Ways and Means Dec. 7, 2023. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118—444, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Apr. 5, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 9, 2024; Roll No. 105: 378—26. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 10, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 6656.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs and the Commissioner of Social Security to implement automated systems with callback functionality for each customer service telephone line of the Department of Veterans Affairs and the Social Security Administration, respectively, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 7, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 6678 (H. Res. 980).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed Social Security fraud are inadmissible and deportable. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 7, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–356. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 31, 2024; Roll No. 27: 272–155. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 6679 (H. Res. 980).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act with respect to aliens who carried out, participated in, planned, financed, supported, or otherwise facilitated the attacks against Israel. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 7, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–358. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 31, 2024; Roll No. 28: 422–2. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 1, 2024.
- H.R. 6750.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 501 Mercer Street Southwest in Wilson, North Carolina, as the "Milton F. Fitch, Sr. Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Dec. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6751.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint commemorative coins in recognition of the life and legacy of Roberto Clemente. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 6810.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 518 North Ridgewood Drive in Sebring, Florida, as the "U.S. Army Air Corps Major Thomas B. McGuire Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Dec. 14, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6816.— To prohibit the availability of Federal education funds for elementary and secondary schools that receive direct or indirect support from the Government of the People's Republic of China. Referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 14, 2023. Reported amended July 5, 2024; Rept. 118–574.

Union CalendarUnion 475

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 6826 (S. 3544).— To designate the visitor and education center at Fort McHenry National Monument and Historic Shrine as the Paul S. Sarbanes Visitor and Education Center. Referred to Natural Resources Dec. 14, 2023. Reported Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–738. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 6829.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize and support the creation and dissemination of cardiomyopathy education, awareness, and risk assessment materials and resources to identify more at-risk families, to authorize research and surveillance activities relating to cardiomyopathy, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 14, 2023. Reported amended May 22, 2024; Rept. 118–520. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 24, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 6843.— To expand the boundaries of the Atchafalaya National Heritage Area to include Lafourche Parish, Louisiana. Referred to Natural Resources Dec. 15, 2023. Reported Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–736. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 6852.— To designate Holcombe Rucker Park, in Harlem, New York, as a National Commemorative Site, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Dec. 19, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–672. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6862.— To amend the FAST Act to include certain mineral production activities as a covered project, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Dec. 19, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–794.

Union CalendarUnion 655

H.R. 6864.— To amend the Department of Housing and Urban Development Act to require the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to testify on an annual basis before the Congress. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 19, 2023. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–588.

Union CalendarUnion 488

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 6914 (H. Res. 969).— To require institutions of higher education to disseminate information on the rights of, and accommodations and resources for, pregnant students, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 9, 2024. Reported amended Jan. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–344. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 18, 2024; Roll No. 19: 212–207. Received in Senate Jan. 22, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 6918 (H. Res. 969).— To prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from restricting funding for pregnancy centers. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 9, 2024. Reported amended Jan. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–349. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 18, 2024; Roll No. 17: 214–208. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 6951.— To lower the cost of postsecondary education for students and families. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 11, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–739.

Union CalendarUnion 624

- H.R. 6960 (S. 3765).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Emergency Medical Services for Children program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 11, 2024. Reported May 7, 2024; Rept. 118–488. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 15, 2024; Roll No. 208: 399–13. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 16, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 6969.— To direct the Joint Committee on the Library to procure a statue of Benjamin Franklin for placement in the Capitol. Referred to House Administration Jan. 11, 2024. Reported Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–690.

Union CalendarUnion 584

- H.R. 6972.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to require an Executive agency whose head is a member of the National Security Council to notify the Executive Office of the President, the Comptroller General of the United States, and congressional leadership of such head becoming medically incapacitated within 24 hours, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 6, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported with amendment Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–305.
- H.R. 6976 (H. Res. 980).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed an offense for driving while intoxicated or impaired are inadmissible and deportable. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2024. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; Rept. 118–357. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 1, 2024; Roll No. 31: 274–150. Received in Senate Feb. 5, 2024. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 6, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 6983.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 15 South Valdosta Road in Lakeland, Georgia, as the "Nell Patten Roquemore Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024; Roll No. 234: 369–2. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 6984 (S. 3577).— To designate the Federal building located at 300 E. 3rd Street in North Platte, Nebraska, as the "Virginia Smith Federal Building", and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 11, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–815.

House CalendarHouse 98

- H.R. 6997 (S. 310).— To establish an advisory group to encourage and foster collaborative efforts among individuals and entities engaged in disaster recovery relating to debris removal, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 16, 2024. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–776.

Union CalendarUnion 641

H.R. 7003.— To amend the National Landslide Preparedness Act to reauthorize such Act. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 17, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–913, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

- H.R. 7023 (H. Res. 1085).— To amend section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to codify certain regulatory provisions relating to nationwide permits for dredged or fill material, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 17, 2024. Reported amended Feb. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–375. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 21, 2024; Roll No. 101: 213–205. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 22, 2024.
- H.R. 7024.— To make improvements to the child tax credit, to provide tax incentives to promote economic growth, to provide special rules for the taxation of certain residents of Taiwan with income from sources within the United States, to provide tax relief with respect to certain Federal disasters, to make improvements to the low-income housing tax credit, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Rules Jan. 17, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Jan. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–353, Pt. I. Rules discharged Jan. 23, 2024; Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 31, 2024; Roll No. 30: 357–70. Received in Senate Feb. 1, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 21, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7032.— To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide the Congressional Budget Office with necessary authorities to expedite the sharing of data from executive branch agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to the Budget Jan. 18, 2024. Reported Apr. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–474. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate Apr. 30, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 18, 2024. Approved Sept. 30, 2024. Public Law 118–89.
- H.R. 7072.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain National Forest System land in the Chequamegon-Nicolet National Forest to Tony's Wabeno Redi-Mix, LLC, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources Jan. 22, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–829, Pt. I.
- H.R. 7073.— To improve public-private partnerships and increase Federal research, development, and demonstration related to the evolution of next generation pipeline systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 22, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–699. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024; Roll No. 447: 373–41. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 7089.— To authorize the Diplomatic Security Services of the Department of State to investigate allegations of violations of conduct constituting offenses under chapter 77 of title 18, United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 25, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7100.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify the organization of the Office of Survivors Assistance of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 29, 2024. Reported Sept. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–648. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7102.— To establish an Office of Native American Affairs within the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 29, 2024. Reported Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–394. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 28, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024; Roll No. 57: 402–16. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 5, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7103.— To amend the Small Business Act to require Federal agencies to testify and report on scores received under the scorecard program for evaluating Federal agency compliance with small business contracting goals, to testify for failure to meet Governmentwide contracting goals, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 29, 2024. Reported Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–396. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 30, 2024.
- H.R. 7104.— To require the National Small Business Development Center Advisory Board to submit an annual report on the activities of the Board and other information, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 29, 2024. Reported Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–398

Union CalendarUnion 327

- H.R. 7105.— To establish requirements relating to certification of small business concerns owned and controlled by women for certain purposes, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 29, 2024. Reported Feb. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–393. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 29, 2024.
- H.R. 7109 (H. Res. 1194).— To require a citizenship question on the decennial census, to require reporting on certain census statistics, and to modify apportionment of Representatives to be based on United States citizens instead of all persons. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 29, 2024. Reported amended Apr. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–476. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 8, 2024; Roll No. 193: 206–202. Received in Senate May 9, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar May 14, 2024.
- H.R. 7122.— To prohibit aid that will benefit Hamas, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 29, 2024. Reported amended Mar. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–406.

Union CalendarUnion 334

- H.R. 7128.— To establish requirements relating to size standard compliance of small business concerns owned and controlled by women for certain purposes, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 30, 2024. Reported Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–383. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 28, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 7129.— To amend the Small Business Act to establish the Office of Whistleblower Awards, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 30, 2024. Reported Feb. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–399.

Union CalendarUnion 328

H.R. 7137.— To provide for the vacating of certain convictions and expungement of certain arrests of victims of human trafficking. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–863.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7150.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to improve equitable access to certain benefits under the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs and to improve certain outreach to individuals who served uniformed services and dependents of such individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–657.
- Union CalendarUnion 553
- H.R. 7151.— To amend the Export Control Reform Act of 2018 to provide for expedited consideration of proposals for additions to, removals from, or other modifications with respect to entities on the Entity List, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7152.— To direct the Secretary of State to establish a national registry of Korean American divided families, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 30, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2024; Roll No. 281: 375–8. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 8, 2024
- H.R. 7156.— To expand the investigative authorities of the United States Secret Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2024. Reported amended from Financial Services July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–590, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged July 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7158.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 201 East Battles Road in Santa Maria, California, as the "Larry Lavagnino Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 31, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7159.— To bolster United States engagement with the Pacific Islands region, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 31, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7160 (H. Res. 994).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the limitation on the amount certain married individuals can deduct for State and local taxes. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 31, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7176 (H. Res. 1009).— To repeal restrictions on the export and import of natural gas. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 31, 2024. Passed House Feb. 15, 2024; Roll No. 52: 224–200.
- H.R. 7177.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to consolidate certain divisions in the Northern District of Alabama. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2024.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2024.
 Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 7180.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 80 1st Street in Kingsland, Arkansas, as the "Kingsland 'Johnny Cash' Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 31, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7188.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to conduct a national, evidence-based education campaign to increase public and health care provider awareness regarding the potential risks and benefits of human cell and tissue products transplants, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–766. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7189.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize a national congenital heart disease research, surveillance, and awareness program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2024. Reported amended May 22, 2024; Rept. 118–517. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 15, 2024. Approved Nov. 21, 2024. Public Law 118–107.
- H.R. 7192.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 333 West Broadway in Anaheim, California, as the "Dr. William I. 'Bill' Kott Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 1, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–126.
- H.R. 7198 (H. Res. 1602).— To amend title 5, United States Code, to require greater transparency for Federal regulatory decisions that impact small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Small Business Feb. 1, 2024. Reported amended from the Judiciary Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–761, Pt. I. Small Business discharged Nov. 22, 2024. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2024; Roll No. 489: 208–196. Received in Senate Dec. 9, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7199.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at S74w16860 Janesville Road, in Muskego, Wisconsin, as the "Colonel Hans Christian Heg Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 1, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-127.
- H.R. 7208.— To reauthorize the Traumatic Brain Injury program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2024. Reported amended May 22, 2024; Rept. 118–518.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7213.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to [enhance activities of the National Institutes of Health with respect to research on autism spectrum disorder and enhance programs relating to autism / reauthorize certain programs with respect to autism spectrum disorder?], and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2024. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–620. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 424: 402–13. Received in Senate Sept. 19, 2024. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 21, 2024. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Dec. 16, 2024; Roll No. 502: 374–15. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 7217 (H.R. 6126).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the attacks in Israel for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Feb. 5, 2024. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Feb. 6, 2024; Roll No. 38: 250–180.
- H.R. 7218 (S. 3775).— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to extend the program for promotion of public health knowledge and awareness of Alzheimer's disease and related dementias, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 5, 2024. Reported May 21, 2024; Rept. 118–515. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 21 (Legislative day of Nov. 20), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–142.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7219.— To ensure that Federal agencies rely on the best reasonably available scientific, technical, demographic, economic, and statistical information and evidence to develop, issue or inform the public of the nature and bases of Federal agency rules and guidance, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 5, 2024. Reported amended from Oversight and Accountability Apr. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–475, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Apr. 29, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 6, 2024; Roll No. 177: 377–4. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported with amendment Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–284.
- H.R. 7224.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Stop, Observe, Ask, and Respond to Health and Wellness Training Program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 5, 2024. Reported May 22, 2024; Rept. 118–519. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7227.— To establish the Truth and Healing Commission on Indian Boarding School Policies in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Natural Resources, and Energy and Commerce Feb. 5, 2024. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Nov. 22, 2024; Rept. 118–760, Pt. I. Natural Resources and Energy and Commerce discharged Nov. 22, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 630

H.R. 7233 (S. 1147).— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to provide for grants in support of training and education to teachers and other school employees, students, and the community about how to prevent, recognize, respond to, and report child sexual abuse among primary and secondary school students. Referred to Education and the Workforce Feb. 5, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–767.

Union CalendarUnion 633

H.R. 7251.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain poison control programs. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 6, 2024. Reported amended May 17, 2024; Rept. 118–512.

- H.R. 7280.— To require the Inspector General of the Department of Housing and Urban Development to testify before the Congress annually, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 7, 2024. Reported amended July 15, 2024; Rept. 118–586. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 23, 2024.
- H.R. 7316.— To make improvements in the enactment of title 54, United States Code, into a positive law title and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7319.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit 501(c)(3) organizations from providing direct funding to official election organizations and to amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to prohibit the District of Columbia from receiving or using funds or certain donations from private entities for the administration of a District of Columbia election, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to House Administration Feb. 13, 2024. Reported amended from House Administration May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–509, Pt. I.
- H.R. 7321.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to modernize certain reporting requirements for electioneering communications, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Feb. 13, 2024. Reported June 3, 2024; Rept. 118–534.

Union CalendarUnion 444

- H.R. 7323.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to disapprove courses of education offered by a public institution of higher learning that does not charge the in-State tuition rate to a veteran using certain educational assistance under title 10 of such Code. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Feb. 13, 2024. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs Sept. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–675, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged Sept. 16, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 7324.— To make improvements in the enactment of title 41, United States Code, into a positive law title and to improve the Code. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024.
- H.R. 7326.— To amend chapters 4, 10, and 131 of title 5, United States Code, as necessary to keep those chapters current and to correct related technical errors. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2024.
- H.R. 7332 (S. 2136).— To require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain Federal land to the State of Utah for inclusion in certain State parks, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–737. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 4, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7333.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs medical center in West Palm Beach, Florida, as the "Thomas H. Corey VA Medical Center". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 23, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 13, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 20, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-128.
- H.R. 7339.— To make revisions in title 51, United States Code, as necessary to keep the title current, and to make technical amendments to improve the United States Code. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024.
- H.R. 7341.— To make technical amendments to title 49, United States Code, as necessary to improve the Code. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024.
- H.R. 7342.— To establish the Veterans Advisory Committee on Equal Access, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 13, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–676. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7343 (H. Res. 1227).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for the detention of certain aliens who commit assault against law enforcement officers. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 13, 2024. Reported amended Apr. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–478. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 204: 265–148. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 7347.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to report on whether the Secretary will include certain psychedelic drugs in the formulary of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 14, 2024. Reported Sept. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–647.

- H.R. 7365.— To provide PreCheck to certain severely injured or disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 15, 2024. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–846, Pt. I. Veterans' Affairs discharged Dec. 10, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 11, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7370.— To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to establish a deadline for processing applications related to geothermal leasing. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2024. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–561. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 7375.— To amend the Mineral Leasing Act to improve the assessment of expression of interest fees, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–830.

Union CalendarUnion 677

- H.R. 7377.— To amend the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982 to improve the management of royalties from oil and gas leases, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2024. Reported amended June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–562. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2024. Received in Senate July 23, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 11, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 18, 2024. Approved Sept. 20, 2024. Public Law 118–81.
- H.R. 7385.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 29 Franklin Street in Petersburg, Virginia, as the "John Mercer Langston Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 23, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7404.— To require annual reports on counter illicit cross-border tunnel operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 16, 2024. Reported June 7, 2024; Rept. 118–543. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7406.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize the Secretary of Health and Human Services to carry out a program of research, training, and investigation related to Down syndrome, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 16, 2024. Reported amended May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–504. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7408.— To amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to make supplemental funds available for management of fish and wildlife species of greatest conservation need as determined by State fish and wildlife agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Feb. 20, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–922, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 754

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7409 (H. Res. 1568).— To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to waive the requirement for a Federal drilling permit for certain activities, to exempt certain activities from the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 20, 2024. Reported Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–722. Union Calendar. Passed House Nov. 14, 2024; Roll No. 464: 225–181. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7417.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 135 West Spring Street in Titusville, Pennsylvania, as the "Edwin L. Drake Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 20, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7422.— To amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to provide cost-recovery authority for the Department of the Interior. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 20, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–670. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 25, 2024.
- H.R. 7423.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 103 Benedette Street in Rayville, Louisiana, as the "Luke Letlow Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 20, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 7, 2024; Roll No. 186: 401–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 8, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–129.
- H.R. 7428.— To regulate the business of offering and providing earned wage access services to consumers, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 20, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–787.

Union CalendarUnion 650

H.R. 7437.— To require certain supervisory agencies to assess their technological vulnerabilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 23, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–728.

Union CalendarUnion 615

H.R. 7438.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the FIFA World Cup 2026, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 2, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118-143.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7440.— To promote innovation in financial services, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 23, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–792.
- Union CalendarUnion 654
- H.R. 7454.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, Science, Space, and Technology, the Judiciary, and Homeland Security Feb. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024; Roll No. 59: 401–19. Received in Senate Feb. 29, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 6, 2024. Presented to the President Mar. 8, 2024. Approved Mar. 8, 2024. Public Law 118–41.
- H.R. 7462.— To require the Government Accountability Office to conduct a study regarding insurance coverage for damages from wildfires, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 26, 2024. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–589.

- H.R. 7463.— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Feb. 28, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024; Roll No. 58: 320–99. Received in Senate and passed Feb. 29, 2024; Roll No. 67: 77–13. Presented to the President Mar. 1, 2024. Approved Mar. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–40.
- H.R. 7480.— To amend section 102(a)(20) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 to require the exclusion of service-connected disability compensation when determining whether a person is a person of low and moderate income, a person of low income, or a person of moderate income, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 29, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–652. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 7507.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 203 East 6th Street in Lexington, Nebraska, as the "Bill Barrett Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7508.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1285 Emancipation Highway in Fredericksburg, Virginia, as the "Gladys P. Todd Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7511 (H. Res. 1052).— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to take into custody aliens who have been charged in the United States with theft, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 1, 2024. Passed House Mar. 7, 2024; Roll No. 66: 251–170. Received in Senate Mar. 8, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 7512.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to ensure implementation of real-time benefit tools under part D of the Medicare program. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Mar. 1, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 11, 2024; Rept. 118–549, Pt. I.
- H.R. 7513.— To prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from finalizing a proposed rule regarding minimum staffing for nursing facilities, and to establish an advisory panel on the skilled nursing facility workforce. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 1, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–745, Pt. I. Referral to Energy and Commerce extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

- H.R. 7516.— To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act to address liability for payment of charges or costs associated with provision of purchased/referred care services, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 1, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–916, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 18, 2024.
- Union CalendarUnion 748
- H.R. 7520.— To prohibit data brokers from transferring sensitive data of United States individuals to foreign adversaries, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 5, 2024. Reported Mar. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–418. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 19, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 20, 2024; Roll No. 91: 414–0. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 21, 2024.
- H.R. 7521.— To protect the national security of the United States from the threat posed by foreign adversary controlled applications, such as TikTok and any successor application or service and any other application or service developed or provided by ByteDance Ltd. or an entity under the control of ByteDance Ltd. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 5, 2024. Reported Mar. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–417. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 13, 2024; Roll No. 86: 352–65. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 14, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7524.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to require the submission of reports on certain information technology services funds to Congress before expenditures may be made, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 6, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–285. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 7525.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to issue guidance to agencies requiring special districts to be recognized as local government for the purpose of Federal financial assistance determinations. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 6, 2024; Roll No. 178: 352–27. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–286.
- H.R. 7527.— To direct the United States Postal Service to issue regulations requiring Postal Service employees and contractors to report to the Postal Service traffic crashes involving vehicles carrying mail that result in injury or death, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 6, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024.
- H.R. 7528.— To amend section 206 of the E-Government Act of 2002 to improve the integrity and management of mass comments and computer-generated comments in the regulatory review process, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 6, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 7, 2024. Reported with amendment Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–306.
- H.R. 7530 (H. Res. 1227).— To limit youth offender status in the District of Columbia to individuals 18 years of age or younger, to direct the Attorney General of the District of Columbia to establish and operate a publicly accessible website containing updated statistics on juvenile crime in the District of Columbia, to amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to prohibit the Council of the District of Columbia from enacting changes to existing criminal liability sentences, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Reported amended Apr. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–479. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 201: 225–181. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 7532.— To amend chapter 35 of title 44, United States Code, to establish Federal AI system governance requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–905.

Union CalendarUnion 740

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 7533.— To improve retrospective reviews of Federal regulations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 5, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–902.

- H.R. 7581 (H. Res. 1227).— To require the Attorney General to develop reports relating to violent attacks against law enforcement officers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2024. Reported amended May 8, 2024; Rept. 118–494. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 15, 2024; Roll No. 203: 356–55. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 16, 2024.
- H.R. 7589.— To direct the Secretary of Commerce, acting through the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information, to conduct a study of the national security risks posed by consumer routers, modems, and devices that combine a modem and router, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 8, 2024. Reported May 14, 2024; Rept. 118–505. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7592.— To direct the Librarian of Congress to promote the more cost-effective, efficient, and expanded availability of the Annotated Constitution and pocket-part supplements by replacing the hardbound versions with digital versions. Referred to House Administration Mar. 8, 2024. Reported Aug. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–632. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7593.— To enhance the authority of the Director of the Congressional Research Service to obtain information directly from agencies of the Federal government. Referred to House Administration Mar. 8, 2024. Reported Aug. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–631. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7606.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1087 Route 47 South in Rio Grande, New Jersey, as the "Carlton H. Hand Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 8, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7607.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at Block 1025, Lots 18 & 19, Northeast Corner of US Route 9 South and Main Street in the Township of Middle, County of Cape May, New Jersey, as the "George Henry White Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 8, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7626.— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for room air conditioners that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 12, 2024. Reported Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–451.

Union CalendarUnion 374

- H.R. 7630 (S. 3943).— To require a plan to improve the cybersecurity and telecommunications of the U.S. Academic Research Fleet, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 12, 2024. Reported May 23, 2024; Rept. 118–521. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 7637 (H. Res. 1341).— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for refrigerators, refrigerator-freezers, and freezers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 12, 2024. Reported Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–452. Union Calendar. Passed House July 9, 2024; Roll No. 341: 212–192. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7643.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the use of Department of Veterans Affairs work-study allowance to carry out casework, policy making, and oversight related to the activities of the Department at certain congressional offices. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 12, 2024. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–596.
- H.R. 7645.— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for clothes dryers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 13, 2024. Reported Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–453.

Union CalendarUnion 376

H.R. 7653.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to update certain terminology regarding veteran employment. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 19, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7659 (H.R. 2741).— To authorize and amend authorities, programs, and statutes administered by the Coast Guard. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 13, 2024. Reported amended May 8, 2024; Rept. 118–495. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 14, 2024; Roll No. 197: 376–16. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 15, 2024.
- H.R. 7671 (S. 3071).— To amend section 324 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to incentivize States, Indian Tribes, and Territories to close disaster recovery projects by authorizing the use of excess funds for management costs for other disaster recovery projects. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 13, 2024. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–774. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7673 (H. Res. 1612).— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for clothes washers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 13, 2024. Reported Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–454. Union Calendar. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024; Roll No. 497: 215–200. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 7683.— To amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require institutions of higher education to adopt and adhere to principles of free speech, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 15, 2024. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–468.

- H.R. 7685.— To strengthen and enhance the competitiveness of American industry through the research and development of advanced technologies to improve the efficiency of cement, concrete, and asphalt production, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 15, 2024. Reported amended May 23, 2024; Rept. 118–522. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 7686.— To amend the Research and Development, Competition, and Innovation Act to clarify the definition of foreign country for purposes of malign foreign talent recruitment restriction, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 15, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–653. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 10, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 7687.— To amend title 51, United States Code, to authorize the transfer to NASA of funds from other agencies for scientific or engineering research or education, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Appropriations Mar. 15, 2024. Reported from Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–746, Pt. I. Referral to Appropriations extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Appropriations discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 770

- H.R. 7700 (H. Res. 1341).— To prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for dishwashers that are not costeffective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 15, 2024. Reported Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–455. Union Calendar. Passed House July 9, 2024; Roll No. 343: 214–192. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7701.— To require the imposition of sanctions with respect to any foreign person that knowingly participates in the construction, maintenance, or repair of a tunnel or bridge that connects the Russian mainland with the Crimean peninsula. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Mar. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 7734.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require a notation in the personnel record file of certain employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs who resign from Government employment under certain circumstances. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 20, 2024. Reported amended July 30, 2024; Rept. 118–613.

Union CalendarUnion 511

- H.R. 7764.— To establish a commission to study the potential transfer of the Weitzman National Museum of American Jewish History to the Smithsonian Institution, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Mar. 20, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–683. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 24, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–144.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 7777 (S. 777).— To increase, effective as of December 1, 2024, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–591. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 15, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–130.
- H.R. 7779 (S. 2781).— To promote remediation of abandoned hardrock mines, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Natural Resources Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–823, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 6, 2024. Referral to Natural Resources extended Dec. 6, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Natural Resources discharged Dec. 11, 2024.

- H.R. 7816.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to seek to enter into an agreement with a federally funded research and development center for an assessment of notice letters that the Secretary sends to claimants for benefits under laws administered by the Secretary, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 26, 2024. Reported amended July 8, 2024; Rept. 118–576. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 7832.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to develop a plan to identify, integrate, and deploy new, innovative, disruptive, or other emerging or advanced technologies to enhance, or address capability gaps in, border security operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 29, 2024. Reported June 7, 2024; Rept. 118–544. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 24, 2024. Reported with amendments Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–334.
- H.R. 7858.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to establish a Medicare incident to modifier for mental health services furnished through telehealth. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 2, 2024. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–673, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Sept. 12, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 7867.— To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to establish a limit for the total amount of additional unfunded regulatory costs that may be imposed in a fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 5, 2024. Reported amended from Oversight and Accountability Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–901, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Dec. 18, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 736

- H.R. 7872 (S. 2514).— To amend the Colorado River Basin Salinity Control Act to modify certain requirements applicable to salinity control units, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 5, 2024. Reported Oct. 22, 2024; Rept. 118-709. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2024.
- H.R. 7887 (S. 4631).— To amend title 41, United States Code, to prohibit minimum experience or educational requirements for proposed contractor personnel in certain contract solicitations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Apr. 9, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules July 22, 2024. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) July 23, 2024; Roll No. 380: 178–234.
- H.R. 7888 (H. Res. 1125) (H. Res. 1137).— To reform the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select) Apr. 9, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 12, 2024; Roll No. 119: 273–147. Received in Senate Apr. 15 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 15, 2024. Passed Senate Apr. 19, 2024; Roll No. 150: 60–34. Presented to the President Apr. 20, 2024. Approved Apr. 20, 2024. Public Law 118–49.
- H.R. 7893.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 306 Pickens Street in Marion, Alabama, as the "Albert Turner, Sr. Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Apr. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 4, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7906.— To improve the effectiveness and available tools of State and tribal child support enforcement agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 9, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–951.

Union CalendarUnion 800

H.R. 7909 (H. Res. 1455).— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed sex offenses or domestic violence are inadmissible and deportable. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 9, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–650. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 429: 266–158. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 19, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7938.— To amend the Klamath Basin Water Supply Enhancement Act of 2000 to provide the Secretary of the Interior with certain authorities with respect to projects affecting the Klamath Basin watershed, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 11, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–847. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 7979.— To amend section 321 of the Tariff Act of 1930 to modify the administrative exemptions under that Act. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 15, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–948.

Union CalendarUnion 797

- H.R. 7980 (H. Res. 1430).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude vehicles the batteries of which contain materials sourced from prohibited foreign entities from the clean vehicle credit. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 15, 2024. Reported amended June 11, 2024; Rept. 118–550. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 12, 2024; Roll No. 417: 217–192. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 7981.— To ensure that goods made using or containing cobalt extracted or processed with the use of child or forced labor in the Democratic Republic of the Congo do not enter the United States market. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 15, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–895.

Union CalendarUnion 730

H.R. 7983.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to define the term free trade agreement for purposes of the clean vehicle credit. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 15, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–889.

- H.R. 7984.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to improve access to disaster assistance for individuals located in rural areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 15, 2024. Reported June 4, 2024; Rept. 118–537. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 12, 2024.
- H.R. 7985.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to submit to Congress a report on the entrepreneurial challenges facing entrepreneurs with a disability, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 15, 2024. Reported Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–470. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 30, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 7987.— To require plain language and the inclusion of key words in covered notices that are clear, concise, and accessible to small business concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 15, 2024. Reported Apr. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–471. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 30, 2024. Reported May 23, 2024; no written report.
- H.R. 7988.— To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to new small business entrants in the scorecard program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 15, 2024. Reported June 11, 2024; Rept. 118–547. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 12, 2024.
- H.R. 7989.— To provide for a memorandum of understanding between the Small Business Administration and the National Council on Disability to increase employment opportunities for individuals with disabilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 15, 2024. Reported June 4, 2024; Rept. 118–538. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 12, 2024
- H.R. 8012.— To establish the Jackie Robinson Ballpark National Commemorative Site in the State of Florida, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 15, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–848. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8014.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to issue rules for cancelled covered solicitations, to amend the Small Business Act to provide assistance to small business concerns relating to certain cancelled solicitations, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Apr. 16, 2024. Reported June 4, 2024; Rept. 118–539. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 12, 2024.
- H.R. 8033.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to clarify the information required to be included in a certification by an agency that a rule will not have a significant economic impact on a substantial number of small entities. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Small Business Apr. 17, 2024. Reported from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–851, Pt. I.
- H.R. 8034 (H. Res. 1160) (H.R. 815).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the situation in Israel and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Apr. 17, 2024. Passed House Apr. 20, 2024; Roll No. 152: 366–58. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 1160 Apr. 23, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 8035 (H. Res. 1160) (H.R. 815).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the situation in Ukraine and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Apr. 17, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2024; Roll No. 151: 311–112. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 1160 Apr. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8036 (H. Res. 1160) (H.R. 815).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for assistance for the Indo-Pacific region and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Apr. 17, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2024; Roll No. 146: 385–34. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 1160 Apr. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8038 (H. Res. 1160) (H.R. 815).— To authorize the President to impose certain sanctions with respect to Russia and Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Ways and Means, Armed Services, the Budget, Rules, Energy and Commerce, and Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 17, 2024. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2024; Roll No. 145: 360–58. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 1160 Apr. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8057.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 9317 Bolsa Avenue in Westminster, California, as the "Little Saigon Vietnam War Veterans Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Apr. 17, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024; Roll No. 446: 415–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8063.— To authorize the Secretary of the Army to posthumously award the Distinguished Service Cross to William D. Owens for his valorous actions from June 6, 1944, to June 8, 1944, during World War II at La Fiere Bridge in Normandy, France, while serving with the 505th Parachute Infantry. Referred to Armed Services Apr. 18, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House May 8, 2024. Received in Senate May 9, 2024.
- H.R. 8070 (H. Res. 1287) (S. 4638).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2025 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Apr. 18, 2024. Reported amended May 31, 2024; Rept. 118–529. Union Calendar. Considered June 12, 13, 2024. Passed House amended June 14, 2024; Roll No. 279: 217–199. Received in Senate July 8, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 8084.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to require States to verify certain eligibility criteria for individuals enrolled for medical assistance quarterly, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 19, 2024. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–609. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 8089.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to require certain additional provider screening under the Medicaid program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 19, 2024. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–608. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 8108.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to add a Medicaid State plan requirement with respect to the determination of residency of certain individuals serving in the Armed Forces. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 23, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–697. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 24, 2024.
- H.R. 8111.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to ensure the reliability of address information provided under the Medicaid program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 23, 2024. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–605. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 8112.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to further require certain additional provider screening under the Medicaid program. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 23, 2024. Reported amended July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–606. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 8146 (H. Res. 1227).— To require a report by the Attorney General on the impact the border crisis is having on law enforcement at the Federal, State, local, and Tribal level. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2024. Reported amended May 6, 2024; Rept. 118–482. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 16, 2024; Roll No. 215: 254–157. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2024.
- H.R. 8150 (S. 243).— To require the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to establish procedures for conducting maintenance projects at ports of entry at which the Office of Field Operations conducts certain enforcement and facilitation activities. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 29, 2024. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–824, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Dec. 6, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 8152.— To amend the Export Control Reform Act of 2018 to provide for control of remote access of items, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 8205 (H. Res. 1486).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide that Byrne grant funds may be used for public safety report systems, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 1, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–704. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 454: 255–161. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 8219 (S. 4259).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study to assess the suitability and feasibility of designating certain land as the Lahaina National Heritage Area, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–770. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 3, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024; Roll No. 481: 378–25. Received in Senate Dec. 5, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8234.— To authorize the Secretary of State to designate additional persons eligible to serve as passport acceptance agents, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 2, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 21, 2024.
- H.R. 8261.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to extend certain flexibilities and payment adjustments under the Medicare program, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 7, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–891, Pt. I. Referral to Energy and Commerce extended Dec. 17, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 786

H.R. 8281 (H. Res. 1341).— To amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to require proof of United States citizenship to register an individual to vote in elections for Federal office, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration May 7, 2024. Reported amended June 14, 2024; Rept. 118–552. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 10, 2024; Roll No. 345: 221–198. Received in Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Received in Senate July 11, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar July 23, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 8282 (H. Res. 1269).— To impose sanctions with respect to the International Criminal Court engaged in any effort to investigate, arrest, detain, or prosecute any protected person of the United States and its allies. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 7, 2024. Passed House amended June 4, 2024; Roll No. 242: 247–155. Received in Senate June 5, 2024. Referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 8289.— To extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology, the Judiciary, Homeland Security, and Ways and Means May 8, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 8, 2024; Roll No. 187: 385–24. Received in Senate May 8, 2024. Passed Senate May 9, 2024. Presented to the President May 10, 2024. Approved May 10, 2024. Public Law 118-60.
- H.R. 8290.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require the public disclosure of grants made by certain tax-exempt organizations to foreign entities. Referred to Ways and Means May 8, 2024. Reported amended June 28, 2024; Rept. 118–569.

Union CalendarUnion 470

H.R. 8291.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit certain tax-exempt organizations from providing funding for election administration. Referred to Ways and Means May 8, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–892.

Union CalendarUnion 728

- H.R. 8292.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase penalties for unauthorized disclosure of taxpayer information. Referred to Ways and Means May 8, 2024. Reported amended June 28, 2024; Rept. 118–570. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 18, 2024.
- H.R. 8293.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the public reporting of data on certain contributions received by tax-exempt organizations from foreign sources, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Oversight and Accountability May 8, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–896, Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability discharged Dec. 17, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 731

H.R. 8302.— To establish a commission to review the programs of the Department of Housing and Urban Development and make recommendations for legislative reforms, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Rules May 8, 2024. Reported amended from Financial Services Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–800, Pt. I. Referral to Rules extended Dec. 5, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Rules discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 771

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 8308.— To reauthorize the Nutria Eradication and Control Act of 2003. Referred to Natural Resources May 8, 2024. Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–849. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8314.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose penalties with respect to contributions to political committees from certain tax exempt organizations that receive contributions from foreign nationals. Referred to Ways and Means May 8, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–649.

- H.R. 8333.— To prohibit contracting with certain biotechnology providers, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Intelligence (Permanent Select) May 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024; Roll No. 402: 306–81. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 8337.— To amend the Federal banking laws to improve the safety and soundness of the United States banking system, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 10, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–788.

Union CalendarUnion 651

H.R. 8338.— To regulate small-dollar, short-term credit products, to protect the privacy of lenders, and to improve the unfair, deceptive, or abusive acts or practices authority of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 10, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–789.

Union CalendarUnion 652

H.R. 8339.— To make improvements to the securities laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–782.

Union CalendarUnion 647

H.R. 8340.— To amend section 3(b)(4) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 to exclude certain disability benefits from income for the purposes of determining eligibility for the supported housing program under section 8(o)(19), and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–726.

Union CalendarUnion 613

H.R. 8361.— To impose sanctions with respect to economic or industrial espionage by foreign adversarial companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary May 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS—Continued HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 8368.— To establish a Coordinator for Afghan Relo-H.R. 8450.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to cation Efforts in the Department of State, and for evaluate certain minerals for designation as critical other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 10, minerals. Referred to Natural Resources May 17, 2024. 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-833. 20, 2024; Roll No. 475: 334-63. Received in Senate Union CalendarUnion 680 and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 21, 2024. H.R. 8505.— To amend title 49, United States Code, H.R. 8369 (H. Res. 1227).— To provide for the expedito expand the authority of the Administrator of the tious delivery of defense articles and defense services Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration to assess for Israel and other matters. Referred to Foreign Afpenalties for violations of laws and regulations relating fairs and in addition to Armed Services, and Intelto the shipping of household goods, and for other purligence (Permanent Select) May 14, 2024. Passed House May 16, 2024; Roll No. 217: 224-187. Received poses. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. in Senate May 20, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar May 21, 2024. Union CalendarUnion 765 H.R. 8371.— To make certain improvements in the laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, and H.R. 8512.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and 2025 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities in addition to Natural Resources, and Armed Services of the United States Government, the Community May 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amend-Management Account, and the Central Intelligence ed Nov. 18, 2024; Roll No. 466: 389-9. Received in Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for Senate Nov. 19, 2024. other purposes. Referred to Intelligence (Permanent Select) May 22, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 11, H.R. 8399.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign 2024: Rept. 118-662. Act of 1971 to further restrict contributions of foreign Union CalendarUnion 558 nationals, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Oversight and Accountability May 14, 2024. Reported amended from H.R. 8530 (S. 3613).— To require Facility Security Com-House Administration Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118-663, mittees to respond to security recommendations issued Pt. I. Oversight and Accountability discharged Sept. by the Federal Protective Service relating to facility 12, 2024. security, and for other purposes. Referred to Transpor-Union CalendarUnion 559 tation and Infrastructure May 23, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-818. H.R. 8413 (S. 4347).— To provide for the conveyance Union CalendarUnion 669 of certain Federal land at Swanson Reservoir and Hugh Butler Reservoir in the State of Nebraska, and H.R. 8534.— To prohibit a student athlete from being for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 15, 2024. Reported Nov. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–735. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House considered an employee of an institution, a conference, or an association based on participation in certain amended Dec. 5, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 9, intercollegiate athletics. Referred to Education and the 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the Workforce May 23, 2024. Reported amended July 5, President Dec. 23, 2024. 2024; Rept. 118-573. Union CalendarUnion 474 H.R. 8446 (H. Res. 1568).— To amend the Energy Act of 2020 to include critical materials in the definition H.R. 8580 (H. Res. 1269) (S. 4677).— Making appropriaof critical mineral, and for other purposes. Referred tions for military construction, the Department of Vetto Natural Resources May 17, 2024. Reported amended erans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118-723. Union Calendar. Passed ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. House amended Nov. 14, 2024; Roll No. 462: 245-155.

Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural

H.R. 8449.— To require the Secretary of Transportation

to issue a rule requiring access to AM broadcast stations in motor vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to

Transportation and Infrastructure, and Homeland Se-

curity May 17, 2024. Reported amended from Energy

and Commerce Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118-740, Pt. I.

Transportation and Infrastructure and Homeland Se-

Union CalendarUnion 625

Resources Nov. 18, 2024.

curity discharged Nov. 18, 2024.

H.R. 8606.— To reauthorize the Director of the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum to support Holocaust education programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 4, 2024. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–598.

placed on the calendar Sept. 12, 2024.

Reported from Appropriations May 28, 2024; Rept.

118-528. Union Calendar. Considered June 4, 2024.

Passed House amended June 5, 2024; Roll No. 247: 209–197. Received in Senate June 11, 2024. Ordered

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

No.

H.R. 8610.— To reauthorize and reform counter-unmanned aircraft system authorities, to improve transparency, security, safety, and accountability related to such authorities, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to the Judiciary, and Homeland Security June 4, 2024. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118-698, Pt. I. The Judiciary and Homeland Security discharged Sept. 20, Union CalendarUnion 592 H.R. 8616.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to require the President to establish a disaster deductible for each State to offset the amount provided to such State in response to a major disaster, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 4, 2024. Reported Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118-932. Union CalendarUnion 762 H.R. 8631.— To prohibit the Secretary of Homeland Security from procuring certain foreign-made batteries, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 5, 2024. Reported amended Aug. 23, 2024; Rept. 118-633. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 10, 2024. Reported with amendment Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118-307. H.R. 8641.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 401 Main Street in Brawley, California, as the "Walter Francis Ulloa Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. H.R. 8648.— To increase the transparency of colleges and universities in carrying out their civil rights responsibilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 7, 2024. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118-593. Union CalendarUnion 493 H.R. 8649.— To ensure that parents are aware of foreign influence in their child's public school, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 7, 2024. Reported amended July 5, 2024; Rept. 118-575. Union CalendarUnion 476 H.R. 8654.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a review of the Homeland Security Information Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118-635. Union CalendarUnion 532 H.R. 8655.— To require the Federal Air Marshal Service to develop a plan to enhance the Federal law enforcement presence at airports, and for other purposes. Re-

ferred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported

Union CalendarUnion 534

amended Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–637.

No.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

Index Key and History of Bill

- H.R. 8662.— To reduce commuting burdens on Transportation Security Administration employees, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–636. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 18, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 20, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8663 (S. 4419).— To require the Science and Technology Directorate in the Department of Homeland Security to develop greater capacity to detect, identify, and disrupt illicit substances in very low concentrations. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported Aug. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–634. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendments Dec. 12, 2024. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules Dec. 18, 2024; Roll No. 514: 404–1. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8664.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security to conduct an annual audit of the information systems and bulk data of the Office of Intelligence and Analysis of the Department, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–639. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 18, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8665.— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to direct research, development, demonstration, and commercial application activities in support of supercritical geothermal and closed-loop geothermal systems in supercritical various conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Natural Resources June 7, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–880, Pt. I.
- H.R. 8666.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to authorize holding court for the Central Division of Utah in Moab and Monticello. Referred to the Judiciary June 7, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 8667.— To rename the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Cadillac, Michigan, as the "Duane E. Dewey VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 7, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8671.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Intelligence Rotational Assignment Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2024. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–640.

Union CalendarUnion 537

H.R. 8674.— To establish milestone-based development and demonstration projects relating to nuclear fuel, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology June 7, 2024. Reported Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–686.

Union CalendarUnion 580

H.R. 8675.— To require the Transportation Security Administration conduct a study relating to the digitization of the law enforcement officer flying armed checkpoint data collection process, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 11, 2024. Reported Aug. 30, 2024; Rept. 118–642.

Union CalendarUnion 539

- H.R. 8689.— To require Amtrak to publicly disclose certain bonus compensation paid to Amtrak executives, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 11, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–780. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 8692.— To require that the Amtrak Board of Directors comply with the open meetings requirements of section 552b of title 5, United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 11, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–795. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 8704.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to establish a grant program to foster enhanced coexistence between ocean users and North Atlantic right whales and other large cetacean species. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Natural Resources June 12, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–837, Pt. I.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 8717.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 20 West Main Street in Santaquin, Utah, as the "SGT Bill Hooser Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 12, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8728.— To establish alternate procedures for lump sum payments for certain covered small disasters, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 13, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–816.

Union CalendarUnion 667

- H.R. 8752 (H. Res. 1316).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 14, 2024; Rept. 118–553. Union Calendar. Considered June 26, 2024. Passed House amended June 28, 2024; Roll No. 333: 212–203.
- H.R. 8753.— To direct the United States Postal Service to designate single, unique ZIP Codes for certain communities, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 14, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 11, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 8771 (H. Res. 1316) (S. 4797).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 14, 2024; Rept. 118–554. Union Calendar. Considered June 26, 27, 2024. Passed House amended June 28, 2024; Roll No. 335: 212–200. Received in Senate July 8, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 8772 (H. Res. 1341) (S. 4678).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 17, 2024; Rept. 118–555. Union Calendar. Failed of passage July 11, 2024; Roll No. 352: 205–213.
- H.R. 8773 (S. 4928).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 17, 2024; Rept. 118–556.

Union CalendarUnion 459

H.R. 8774 (H. Res. 1316) (S. 4921).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 17, 2024; Rept. 118–557. Union Calendar. Considered June 27, 2024. Passed House amended June 28, 2024; Roll No. 331: 217–198. Received in Senate July 8, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 12, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 8784.— To require each agency to evaluate the permitting system of the agency, to consider whether a permit by rule could replace that system, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–940.

Union CalendarUnion 791

- H.R. 8790 (H. Res. 1486).— To expedite under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and improve forest management activities on National Forest System lands, on public lands under the jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management, and on Tribal lands to return resilience to overgrown, fire-prone forested lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Science, Space, and Technology June 18, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–674, Pt. I. Agriculture and Science, Space, and Technology discharged Sept. 12, 2024. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 24, 2024; Roll No. 448: 268–151. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Nov. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 8811 (S. 3791).— To reauthorize the America's Conservation Enhancement Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, Agriculture, and Energy and Commerce June 21, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–753, Pt. I. Referral to Transportation and Infrastructure, Agriculture, and Energy and Commerce extended Nov. 18, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Transportation and Infrastructure, Agriculture, and Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 778

- H.R. 8812.— To provide for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure June 25, 2024. Reported amended July 18, 2024; Rept. 118–587. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 22, 2024; Roll No. 358: 359–13. Received in Senate July 23, 2024.
- H.R. 8841.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 114 Center Street East in Roseau, Minnesota, as the "Floyd B. Olson Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8868.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 609 Portsmouth Avenue in Greenland, New Hampshire, as the "Chief Michael Maloney Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 27, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 8909.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 82-6110 Mamalahoa Highway in Captain Cook, Hawaii, as the "Army 1st Lt. John Kuulei Kauhaihao Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability June 28, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8913.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude certain students from the calculation to determine if certain private colleges and universities are subject to the excise tax on net investment income, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means July 2, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–949.

Union CalendarUnion 798

H.R. 8914.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to impose penalties with respect to civil rights violations by certain tax-exempt educational institutions. Referred to Ways and Means July 2, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–894.

Union CalendarUnion 729

H.R. 8915.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to expand the expenses treated as qualified higher education expenses for purposes of 529 accounts to include additional elementary and secondary school expenses and certain postsecondary credentialing expenses. Referred to Ways and Means July 2, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–950.

- H.R. 8919.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 151 Highway 74 South in Peachtree City, Georgia, as the "SFC Shawn McCloskey Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability July 2, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8931.— To redesignate Saratoga National Historical Park as Saratoga National Battlefield Park. Referred to Natural Resources July 2, 2024. Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–843. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 8932 (H. Res. 1568).— To establish an earlier application processing cycle for the FAFSA. Referred to Education and the Workforce July 5, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–695. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 15, 2024; Roll No. 465: 381–1. Received in Senate Nov. 18, 2024. Passed Senate Nov. 21 (Legislative day of Nov. 20), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 5, 2024. Approved Dec. 11, 2024. Public Law 118–145.

No. Index Key and History of Bill Index Key and History of Bill No. HOUSE BILLS—Continued HOUSE BILLS—Continued H.R. 8946.— To convey the reversionary interest of the H.R. 9027 (S. 4690).— Making appropriations for Agri-United States in certain land in Sacramento, Caliculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Adminisfornia. Referred to Natural Resources July 8, 2024. tration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-844. Union Calyear ending September 30, 2025, and for other purendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. poses. Reported from Appropriations July 12, 2024; Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Rept. 118-583. Resources Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Union CalendarUnion 483 H.R. 8958.— To reauthorize the National Aeronautics H.R. 9028 (S. 4796).— Making appropriations for the and Space Administration, and for other purposes. Re-Departments of Transportation, and Housing and ferred to Science, Space, and Technology July 9, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118-701. Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other pur-Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House poses. Reported from Appropriations July 12, 2024; amended Sept. 23, 2024; Roll No. 441: 366-21. Re-Rept. 118-584. ceived in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science Union CalendarUnion 484 and Transportation Sept. 24, 2024. H.R. 8976.— To designate the facility of the United H.R. 9029 (S. 4942).— Making appropriations for the States Postal Service located at 20 West White Street Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, in Millstadt, Illinois, as the "Corporal Matthew A. and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year Wyatt Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. ability July 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Reported from Appropriations July 12, 2024; Rept. Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Home-118-585. land Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Union CalendarUnion 485 Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. H.R. 9030.— To amend chapter 6 of title 5, United States H.R. 8995.— To require Amtrak to install baby changing Code (commonly known as the "Regulatory Flexibility tables in all ADA-accessible bathrooms on passenger Act"), to ensure complete disclosure of an agency's anrail cars. Referred to Transportation and Infrastrucnual regulatory agenda. Referred to the Judiciary and ture July 11, 2024. Reported Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. in addition to Small Business July 15, 2024. Reported 118-870. from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-852, Union CalendarUnion 711 Pt. I. H.R. 8997 (H. Res. 1370) (S. 4927).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related H.R. 9031.— To require Federal agency heads to submit agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, a report on the implementation of the Regulatory and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Flexibility Act, and for other purposes. Referred to the July 11, 2024; Rept. 118–580. Judiciary and in addition to Small Business July 15, Union CalendarUnion 480 2024. Reported from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Considered July 23, 2024. Rept. 118-853, Pt. I. H.R. 8998 (H. Res. 1370) (S. 4802).— Making appropria-H.R. 9032.— To amend chapter 6 of title 5, United States tions for the Department of the Interior, environment, Code (commonly known as the "Regulatory Flexibility and related agencies for the fiscal year ending Sep-Act"), to ensure complete analysis of potential impacts tember 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported on small entities of rules, and for other purposes. Refrom Appropriations July 11, 2024; Rept. 118-581. ferred to the Judiciary and in addition to Small Busi-Union Calendar. Considered July 23, 2024. Passed House amended July 24, 2024; Roll No. 399: 210-205. ness July 15, 2024. Reported from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-854, Pt. I. Received in Senate Aug. 1, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 12, 2024. H.R. 9033.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to H.R. 9024.— To direct the Administrator of the Federal apply regulatory flexibility analysis requirements for Emergency Management Agency to take certain acthe Department of Labor. Referred to the Judiciary tions relating to incident periods and extreme weather, and in addition to Small Business July 15, 2024. Reand for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and ported from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. Infrastructure July 11, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 118-855, Pt. I. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-813. Union CalendarUnion 665 H.R. 9037 (S. 4181).— To require the development of H.R. 9026 (S. 4795).— Making appropriations for the a workforce plan for the Federal Emergency Manage-Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and ment Agency. Referred to Transportation and Infra-Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September structure July 15, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appro-118-812 priations July 11, 2024; Rept. 118-582. Union CalendarUnion 664 Union CalendarUnion 482

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9076.— To reauthorize and modernize part B of title IV of the Social Security Act to strengthen child welfare services, expand the availability of prevention services to better meet the needs of vulnerable families, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means July 22, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–679. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 423: 405–10. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 19, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9085.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to make certain modifications to how agencies conduct periodic reviews of agency rules, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Small Business July 22, 2024. Reported from Small Business Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–856, Pt. I.
- H.R. 9106.— To direct the Director of the United States Secret Service to apply the same standards for determining the number of agents required to protect Presidents, Vice Presidents, and major Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 23, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 19, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 20, 2024; Roll No. 439: 405–0. Received in Senate Sept. 23, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 24, 2024. Presented to the President Oct. 1, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–91.
- H.R. 9121 (S. 4654).— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to allow Indian Tribal Governments to directly request fire management assistance declarations and grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 24, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–817.

Union CalendarUnion 668

- H.R. 9124.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Auburn, California, as the "Louis A. Conter VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 24, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9135.— To direct the Secretary of Transportation to require certain air carriers to develop and regularly update an operational resiliency strategy, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 25, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–898.

Union CalendarUnion 733

H.R. 9151.— To strengthen the Department of Justice's enforcement against trade-related crimes. Referred to the Judiciary July 25, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 29, 2024; Rept. 118–784. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 4, 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9285.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3913 Leland Avenue Northwest in Comstock Park, Michigan, as the "Captain Miguel Justin Nava Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Aug. 2, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9313.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to report to Congress on the compliance under the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 of all office buildings under the jurisdiction, custody, or control of the General Services Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Aug. 6, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–807.

- H.R. 9322.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 675 Wolf Ledges Parkway in Akron, Ohio, as the "Judge James R. Williams Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Aug. 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9360.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 300 Macedonia Lane in Knoxville, Tennessee, as the "Reverend Harold Middlebrook Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Aug. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024.
- H.R. 9421.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 108 North Main Street in Bucoda, Washington, as the "Mayor Rob Gordon Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Aug. 27, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9456 (H. Res. 1430).— To amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 with respect to foreign investments in United States agriculture, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Foreign Affairs, and Energy and Commerce Sept. 6, 2024. Passed House Sept. 11, 2024; Roll No. 415: 269–149. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 12, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9457.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to prohibit increased payments under a group health plan or group health insurance coverage for telehealth services furnished by a provider located at a facility. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Energy and Commerce Sept. 6, 2024. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–876, Pt. I. Referral to Energy and Commerce extended Dec. 16, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Energy and Commerce discharged Dec. 19, 2024.
- H.R. 9459.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enable secure and trustworthy technology through other transaction contracting authority, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 6, 2024. Reported Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–687. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 785

- H.R. 9462.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow a credit against tax for charitable donations to nonprofit organizations providing education scholarships to qualified elementary and secondary students. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Education and the Workforce Sept. 6, 2024. Reported amended from Ways and Means Oct. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–707, Pt. I. Education and the Workforce discharged Oct. 4, 2024.

- H.R. 9468.— Making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Sept. 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 17, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 19, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 19, 2024. Approved Sept. 20, 2024. Public Law 118–82.
- H.R. 9487.— To amend the Legislative Reorganization Act of 1970 to authorize the Legislative Counsel of the House of Representatives to designate more than one of the attorneys of the Office of the Legislative Counsel as a Deputy Legislative Counsel, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Sept. 6, 2024. Reported Sept. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–678. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9488.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to require the disclosure of the card verification value as a condition of the acceptance of online contributions made through the use of credit or debit cards in elections for Federal office and to prohibit the acceptance of contributions made through the use of gift cards and prepaid credit cards in such elections, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Sept. 6, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–696. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2024.
- H.R. 9489 (S. 5093).— To sunset the Advisory Committee on the Records of Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration Sept. 6, 2024. Reported Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118–684. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9494 (H. Res. 1430).— Making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2025, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 9, 2024. Failed of passage Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 431: 202–220.
- H.R. 9495 (H. Res. 1576).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to postpone tax deadlines and reimburse paid late fees for United States nationals who are unlawfully or wrongfully detained or held hostage abroad, to terminate the tax-exempt status of terrorist supporting organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 9, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 8, 2024; Rept. 118–729. Union Calendar. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Nov. 12, 2024; Roll No. 458: 256–145. Passed House amended Nov. 21, 2024; Roll No. 477: 219–184. Received in Senate Dec. 2, 2024.
- H.R. 9516.— To amend the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act to provide for lifetime National Parks and Federal Recreational Lands Passes for family members of members of the Armed Forces who lost their lives while serving their country. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–845, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Dec. 10, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 17, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9533.— To amend the Endangered Species Act of 1973 to optimize conservation through resource prioritization, incentivize wildlife conservation on private lands, provide for greater incentives to recover listed species, create greater transparency and accountability in recovering listed species, and limit reasonable and prudent measures. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–879.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9541.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to authorize Federal agencies to provide certain essential assistance for hazard mitigation for electric utilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 11, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–808. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 10, 2024.
- H.R. 9544 (S. 5019).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 340 South Loudon Avenue in Baltimore, Maryland, as the "United States Representative Elijah E. Cummings Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9549.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 125 South 1st Avenue in Hillsboro, Oregon, as the "Elizabeth Furse Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 12, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9563.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to limit the availability of civil actions affected by United States sanctions, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 12, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 4, 2024.
- H.R. 9566.— To require governmentwide source code sharing, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 12, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 5, 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- H.R. 9580.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2777 Brentwood Road in Raleigh, North Carolina, as the "Millie Dunn Veasey Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 12, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9592.— To amend title 44, United States Code, to modernize the Federal Register, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Reported Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–308. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9595.— To improve Federal technology procurement, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Small Business Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9596.— To amend title 41, United States Code, and title 10, United States Code, to provide best value through the multiple award schedule program, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to Armed Services Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Reported Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–335.
- H.R. 9597.— To amend title 41, United States Code, to make changes with respect to the Federal Acquisition Security Council, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 12, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024.
- H.R. 9598.— To amend the Office of National Drug Control Policy Reauthorization Act to reauthorize such Office, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Accountability and in addition to the Judiciary, and Energy and Commerce Sept. 16, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 5, 2024; Roll No. 485: 399–1. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 9, 2024.
- H.R. 9600.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 119 Main Street in Plains, Georgia, as the "Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 16, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 5, 2024; Roll No. 486: 381–15. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 9, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 9668.— To establish in the Department of Homeland Security a working group relating to countering terrorist, cybersecurity, border and port security, and transportation security threats posed to the United States by the Chinese Communist Party, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means, Financial Services, the Judiciary, and Foreign Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported from Homeland Security Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–850, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs, Financial Services, Ways and Means, and the Judiciary discharged Dec. 10, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2024; Roll No. 498: 409–4. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 9689.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a DHS Cybersecurity Internship Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 19, 2024. Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–858. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 9716.— To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require the Congressional Budget Office to provide baseline updates, and for other purposes. Referred to the Budget Sept. 20, 2024. Reported Dec. 11, 2024; Rept. 118–861. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2024; Roll No. 499: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Budget Dec. 12, 2024.
- H.R. 9747.— Making continuing appropriations and extensions for fiscal year 2025, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Sept. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 450: 341–82. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 255: 78–18. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–83.
- H.R. 9748.— To require the Under Secretary of the Science and Technology Directorate of the Department of Homeland Security to develop a Department-wide policy and process to safeguard research and development from unauthorized access to or disclosure of sensitive information in research and development acquisitions, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 23, 2024. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–887. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 18, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 20, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 9749.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to abolish the reorganization authority of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 23, 2024. Reported Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–820.

Union CalendarUnion 671

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 9750.— To authorize the President to provide disaster assistance to States and Indian Tribes under a major disaster recovery program, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 23, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–811

- H.R. 9769.— To ensure the security and integrity of United States critical infrastructure by establishing an interagency task force and requiring a comprehensive report on the targeting of United States critical infrastructure by People's Republic of China state-sponsored cyber actors, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 24, 2024. Reported Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–859. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 11, 2024.
- H.R. 9775.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 119 North Anderson Street in Elwood, Indiana, as the "Officer Noah Jacob Shahnavaz Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Sept. 24, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 10065.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 802 North Tancahua Street in Corpus Christi, Texas, as the "Captain Robert E. 'Bob' Batterson Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Accountability Oct. 29, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- H.R. 10515.— Making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Dec. 19, 2024. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Dec. 19, 2024; Roll No. 516: 174–235.
- H.R. 10545.— Making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Dec. 20, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 20, 2024; Roll No. 517: 366–34. Received in Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Roll No. 339: 85–11. Presented to the President Dec. 21, 2024. Approved Dec. 21, 2024. Public Law 118–158.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

-82	HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS		
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
	HOUSE BILLS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

- H.J. Res. 7 (H. Res. 75).— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on March 13, 2020.
 Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Feb. 1, 2023; Roll No. 104: 229–197.
 Received in Senate and referred to Finance Feb. 2, 2023.
 Committee discharged.
 Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 28, 2023.
 Passed Senate Mar. 29, 2023; Roll No. 80: 68–23.
 Presented to the President Apr. 5, 2023.
 Approved Apr. 10, 2023.
 Public Law 118–3.
- H.J. Res. 24 (H. Res. 97).— Disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Local Resident Voting Rights Amendment Act of 2022.
 Referred to Oversight and Accountability Jan. 31, 2023. Considered Feb. 8, 2023. Passed House Feb. 9, 2023; Roll No. 118: 260–162. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 13, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 25 (S.J. Res. 4).— Removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2023. Discharge petition filed July 18, 2023; Pet. 118–6.
- H.J. Res. 26 (H. Res. 97).— Disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Revised Criminal Code Act of 2022. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Feb. 2, 2023. Passed House Feb. 9, 2023; Roll No. 119: 250–173. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 13, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2023; Roll No. 49: 81–14. Presented to the President Mar. 15, 2023. Approved Mar. 20, 2023. Public Law 118–1.
- H.J. Res. 27 (H. Res. 199).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers, Department of Defense and the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Revised Definition of Waters of the United States". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Mar. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–6. Union Calendar. Passed House Mar. 9, 2023; Roll No. 142: 227–198. Received in Senate Mar. 14, 2023. Passed Senate Mar. 29, 2023; Roll No. 79: 53–43. Presented to the President Apr. 5, 2023. Vetoed Apr. 6, 2023. House sustained Presidential veto Apr. 18, 2023; Roll No. 187: 227–196. In House, veto referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 18, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 29 (S.J. Res. 9).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Lesser Prairie-Chicken; Threatened Status With Section 4(d) Rule for the Northern Distinct Population Segment and Endangered Status for the Southern Distinct Population Segment". Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 7, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–94.

Union CalendarUnion 71

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H.J. Res. 30 (H. Res. 166).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Prudence and Loyalty in Selecting Plan Investments and Exercising Shareholder Rights". Referred to Education and the Workforce Feb. 7, 2023. Passed House Feb. 28, 2023; Roll No. 124: 216–204. Received in Senate and passed Mar. 1, 2023; Roll No. 35: 50–46. Presented to the President Mar. 9, 2023. Vetoed Mar. 20, 2023. House sustained Presidential veto Mar. 23, 2023; Roll No. 149: 219–200. In House, veto referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 23, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 39 (H. Res. 327).— Disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Commerce relating to "Procedures Covering Suspension of Liquidation, Duties and Estimated Duties in Accord With Presidential Proclamation 10414". Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 7, 2023. Reported Apr. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–38. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 28, 2023; Roll No. 202: 221–202. Received in Senate May 1, 2023. Passed Senate May 3, 2023; Roll No. 109: 56–41. Presented to the President May 9, 2023. Vetoed May 16, 2023. House sustained Presidential veto May 24, 2023; Roll No. 233: 214–205. In House, veto referred to Ways and Means May 24, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 42 (H. Res. 298).— Disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Comprehensive Policing and Justice Reform Amendment Act of 2022. Referred to Oversight and Accountability Mar. 9, 2023. Reported Apr. 6, 2023; Rept. 118–33. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 19, 2023; Roll No. 188: 229–189. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 20, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 16, 2023; Roll No. 126: 56–43. Presented to the President May 18, 2023. Vetoed May 25, 2023. House sustained Presidential veto June 13, 2023; Roll No. 253: 233–197. In House, veto referred to Oversight and Accountability June 13, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 44 (H. Res. 495).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives relating to "Factoring Criteria for Firearms with Attached 'Stabilizing Braces'". Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 17, 2023. Reported May 17, 2023; Rept. 118–69. Union Calendar. Passed House June 13, 2023; Roll No. 252: 219–210. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 13, 2023. Failed of passage June 22, 2023; Roll No. 171: 49–50.
- H.J. Res. 45 (H. Res. 429).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Waivers and Modifications of Federal Student Loans". Referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 27, 2023. Reported May 18, 2023; Rept. 118–71. Union Calendar. Passed House May 24, 2023; Roll No. 234: 218–203. Received in Senate May 30, 2023. Passed Senate June 1, 2023; Roll No. 135: 52–46. Presented to the President June 7, 2023. Vetoed June 7, 2023. House sustained Presidential veto June 21, 2023; Roll No. 277: 221–206. In House, veto referred to Education and the Workforce June 21, 2023.

SEC. 9

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

H.J. Res. 46 (S.J. Res. 23).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Marine Fisheries Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Regulations for Listing Endangered and Threatened Species and Designating Critical Habitat". Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–95.

Union CalendarUnion 72

H.J. Res. 49 (S.J. Res. 24).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Endangered Species Status for Northern Long-Eared Bat". Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported June 5, 2023; Rept. 118–96.

Union CalendarUnion 73

- H.J. Res. 62.— Providing for the reappointment of Michael Govan as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration May 11, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration June 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2023. Approved Dec. 21, 2023. Public Law 118–28.
- H.J. Res. 63.— Providing for the appointment of Antoinette Bush as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration May 11, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration June 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2023. Approved Dec. 21, 2023. Public Law 118-29.
- H.J. Res. 64.— Providing for the reappointment of Roger W. Ferguson as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration May 11, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House June 5, 2023. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration June 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2023. Approved Dec. 21, 2023. Public Law 118-30.
- H.J. Res. 66 (S.J. Res. 32).— Disapproving the rule submitted by the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau relating to "Small Business Lending Under the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (Regulation B)". Referred to Financial Services May 31, 2023. Reported Nov. 28, 2023; Rept. 118–279.

- H.J. Res. 68.— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on October 27, 2006. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 12, 2023. Failed of passage July 18, 2023; Roll No. 333: 27–381.
- H.J. Res. 70.— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on February 25, 2011. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 12, 2023. Failed of passage July 18, 2023; Roll No. 334: 30–388.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H.J. Res. 71.— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on May 22, 2003. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 14, 2023. Failed of passage July 18, 2023; Roll No. 336: 26–394.
- H.J. Res. 74.— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on May 16, 2012. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 15, 2023. Failed of passage July 18, 2023; Roll No. 335: 27–393.
- H.J. Res. 79.— Relating to a national emergency declared by the President on May 11, 2004. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 6, 2023. Failed of passage July 18, 2023; Roll No. 337: 24–394.
- H.J. Res. 88 (H. Res. 906) (S.J. Res. 43).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Improving Income Driven Repayment for the William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program and the Federal Family Education Loan (FFEL) Program". Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 5, 2023. Reported Oct. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–253. Union Calendar. Passed House Dec. 7, 2023; Roll No. 705: 210–189. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 11, 2023.
- H.J. Res. 96.— To approve the 2023 Agreement to Amend the U.S.-FSM Compact, and related agreements, between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Federated States of Micronesia, the 2023 Agreement to Amend the U.S.-RMI Compact, and certain related agreements between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of the Marshall Islands, and the 2023 U.S.-Palau Compact Review Agreement between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Palau, to appropriate funds to carry out the agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Foreign Affairs, Education and the Workforce, Veterans' Affairs, Oversight and Accountability, Agriculture, and Ways and Means Nov. 2, 2023. Reported from Natural Resources Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118-785, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs and Education and the Workforce discharged Dec. 3, 2024. Referral to Veterans' Affairs, Oversight and Accountability, Agriculture, and Ways and Means extended Dec. 3, 2024 for a period ending not later than Dec. 19, 2024. Veterans' Affairs, Oversight and Accountability, Agriculture, and Ways and Means discharged Dec. 19, 2024.

Union CalendarUnion 775

H.J. Res. 98 (H. Res. 947).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Labor Relations Board relating to "Standard for Determining Joint Employer Status". Referred to Education and the Workforce Nov. 9, 2023. Reported Jan. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–338. Union Calendar. Passed House Jan. 12, 2024; Roll No. 10: 206–177. Received in Senate Jan. 16, 2024. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2024; Roll No. 122: 50–48. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Vetoed May 3, 2024. House sustained Presidential veto May 7, 2024; Roll No. 185: 214–191. In House, veto referred to Education and the Workforce May 7, 2024.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS-Continued H.J. Res. 100.— Providing for congressional disapproval H.J. Res. 126.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Comrule submitted by the Federal Deposit Insurance Cormission relating to "Cybersecurity Risk Management, poration relating to "Principles for Climate-Related Fi-Strategy, Governance, and Incident Disclosure". Renancial Risk Management for Large Financial Instituferred to Financial Services Nov. 9, 2023. Reported tions". Referred to Financial Services Apr. 5, 2024. Nov. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–727. Reported July 30, 2024; Rept. 118-619. Union CalendarUnion 614 Union CalendarUnion 517 H.J. Res. 127.— Providing for congressional disapproval H.J. Res. 109 (H. Res. 1194).— Providing for congresunder chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the sional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Securities rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Comand Exchange Commission relating to "Staff Accountmission relating to "The Enhancement and Standardization of Climate-Related Disclosures for Investors". ing Bulletin No. 121". Referred to Financial Services Referred to Financial Services Apr. 9, 2024. Reported Feb. 1, 2024. Reported May 1, 2024; Rept. 118-480. July 30, 2024; Rept. 118-615. Union Calendar. Passed House May 8, 2024; Roll No. Union CalendarUnion 513 189: 228-182. Received in Senate May 9, 2024. Passed Senate May 16, 2024; Roll No. 169: 60-38. Presented H.J. Res. 136 (H. Res. 1455).— Providing for congresto the President May 23, 2024. Vetoed May 31, 2024. sional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United House sustained Presidential veto July 11, 2024; Roll States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environ-No. 355: 228-184. In House, veto referred to Financial mental Protection Agency relating to "Multi-Pollutant Services July 11, 2024. Emissions Standards for Model Years 2027 and Later Light-Duty and Medium-Duty Vehicles". Referred to H.J. Res. 116.— Providing for congressional disapproval Energy and Commerce May 1, 2024. Passed House under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the Sept. 20, 2024; Roll No. 438: 215-191. Received in rule submitted by the Department of the Labor relat-Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works ing to "Employee or Independent Contractor Classifica-Sept. 23, 2024. tion Under the Fair Labor Standards Act". Referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 6, 2024. Reported H.J. Res. 142.— Providing for congressional disapproval Apr. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-445. under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Retirement Security Rule: Definition of an Investment Advice Fiduciary". Referred to Education and the Workforce May 15, 2024. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. H.J. Res. 120.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Financial Stability Oversight 118-878. Council related to "Guidance on Nonbank Financial Union CalendarUnion 716 Company Determinations". Referred to Financial Services Mar. 22, 2024. Reported Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. H.J. Res. 148.— Providing for congressional disapproval 118 - 790.under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the Union CalendarUnion 653 rule submitted by the Department of the Treasury relating to "Clean Vehicle Credits Under Sections 25E H.J. Res. 122.— Providing for congressional disapproval and 30D; Transfer of Credits; Critical Minerals and under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the Battery Components; Foreign Entities of Concern". Rerule submitted by the Bureau of Consumer Financial ferred to Ways and Means May 16, 2024. Reported Protection relating to "Credit Card Penalty Fees (Reg-July 18, 2024; Rept. 118-595. ulation Z)". Referred to Financial Services Mar. 29, Union CalendarUnion 495 2024. Reported July 30, 2024; Rept. 118-618. Union CalendarUnion 516 H.J. Res. 165 (H. Res. 1341).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United H.J. Res. 124.— Providing for congressional disapproval States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the of Education relating to "Nondiscrimination on the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities Re-Currency relating to "Principles for Climate-Related ceiving Federal Financial Assistance". Referred to Edu-Financial Risk Management for Large Financial Instication and the Workforce June 5, 2024. Reported June tutions". Referred to Financial Services Apr. 5, 2024. 25, 2024; Rept. 118-558. Union Calendar. Considered Reported July 30, 2024; Rept. 118-617. July 10, 2024. Passed House July 11, 2024; Roll No. Union CalendarUnion 515 354: 210-205. Received in Senate and ordered placed

H.J. Res. 125.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the

rule submitted by the Board of Governors of the Fed-

eral Reserve System relating to "Principles for Cli-

mate-Related Financial Risk Management for Large

Financial Institutions". Referred to Financial Services

Apr. 5, 2024. Reported Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118-651.

Union CalendarUnion 548

H.J. Res. 181.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Definition of 'Employer'-Association Health Plans" Referred to Education and the Workforce July 2, 2024. Reported Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118-877. Union CalendarUnion 715

on the calendar July 23, 2024.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

-	111010111	THE TOTAL OF BILLS MAD INSOLUTIONS		
No.	Index Key and Histo	ory of Bill No.	Index Key and History of Bill	
HOUSE J	OINT RESOLUTIONS—Co	ntinued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- H. Con. Res. 1.— Regarding consent to assemble outside the seat of government. Passed House Jan. 9, 2023. Received in Senate Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 3 (H. Res. 5).— Expressing the sense of Congress condemning the recent attacks on pro-life facilities, groups, and churches. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 11, 2023; Roll No. 30: 222–209. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 23 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 7 (S. Con. Res. 2).— Commending the bravery, courage, and resolve of the women and men of Iran demonstrating in more than 133 cities and risking their safety to speak out against the Iranian regime's human rights abuses. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 25, 2023; Roll No. 36: 420–1. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 26, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 9 (H. Res. 83).— Denouncing the horrors of socialism. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 25, 2023. Passed House Feb. 2, 2023; Roll No. 106: 328–86. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 7, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 11 (H. Con. Res. 93).— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023. Received in Senate Feb. 1, 2023. Passed Senate Feb. 2, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 14.— Expressing disapproval of the revocation by President Biden of the Presidential permit for the Keystone XL pipeline. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Natural Resources Feb. 7, 2023. Reported from Energy and Commerce Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–25, Pt. I.
- H. Con. Res. 15 (H. Con. Res. 83).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Mar. 17, 2023; Rept. 118–11. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 27, 2023. Received in Senate Mar. 28, 2023. Passed Senate Mar. 29, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 17.— Expressing the sense of Congress that the Federal Government should not impose any restrictions on the export of crude oil or other petroleum products. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 17, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; Rept. 118–27.

House Calendar......House 9

H. Con. Res. 21.— Directing the President, pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution, to remove the United States Armed Forces from Syria. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 1, 2023. Failed of passage Mar. 8, 2023; Roll No. 136: 103–321.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 25 (H. Con. Res. 89).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Mar. 17, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 24, 2023; Roll No. 162: 405–0. Received in Senate Mar. 27, 2023. Passed Senate Mar. 29, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 27 (S. Con. Res. 7).— Condemning Russia's unjust and arbitrary detention of Russian opposition leader Vladimir Kara-Murza who has stood up in defense of democracy, the rule of law, and free and fair elections in Russia. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 23, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 11, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 12, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 30.— Directing the President, pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution, to remove all United States Armed Forces, other than United States Armed Forces assigned to protect the United States Embassy, from Somalia. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 28, 2023. Failed of passage Apr. 27, 2023; Roll No. 201: 102–321.

H. Con. Res. 34.— Expressing disapproval of the with-drawal by the Secretary of the Interior of approximately 225,504 acres of National Forest System lands in Cook, Lake, and Saint Louis Counties, Minnesota, from disposition under the United States mineral and geothermal leasing laws. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 25, 2023. Reported Dec. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–928.

Union CalendarUnion 758

- H. Con. Res. 35.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for an event to celebrate a King Kamehameha Day Lei Draping Ceremony. Referred to House Administration Apr. 25, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 26, 2023. Received in Senate May 1, 2023. Passed Senate May 11, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 40 (H. Res. 398) (H. Con. Res. 106).— Expressing support for local law enforcement officers and condemning efforts to defund or dismantle local law enforcement agencies. Referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2023. Reported May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–57. House Calendar. Passed House amended May 18, 2023; Roll No. 227: 301–119. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 30, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 43.— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the Greater Washington Soap Box Derby. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 17, 2023. Reported May 31, 2023; Rept. 118–82. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 5, 2023. Received in Senate June 6, 2023. Passed Senate June 14, 2023.

SEC. 10

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 57.— Expressing the sense of Congress supporting the State of Israel. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary July 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 18, 2023; Roll No. 338: 412–9. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 19, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 25, 2023.
- H. Con. Res. 83 (H. Con. Res. 15).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 18, 2024. Reported Mar. 7, 2024; Rept. 118–415. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Received in Senate Mar. 12, 2024. Passed Senate May 9, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 84.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal collectively to the 23d Headquarters Special Troops and the 3133d Signal Services Company, known collectively as the "Ghost Army", in recognition of unique and highly distinguished service during World War II. Referred to House Administration Jan. 22, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 6, 2024. Received in Senate Feb. 7, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 14, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 85.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal collectively to the women in the United States who joined the workforce during World War II, providing the aircraft, vehicles, weaponry, ammunition, and other material to win the war and who were referred to as "Rosie the Riveter", in recognition of their contributions to the United States and the inspiration they have provided to ensuing generations. Referred to House Administration Jan. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 6, 2024. Received in Senate Feb. 7, 2024. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 86 (H. Res. 1085).— Expressing the sense of Congress that a carbon tax would be detrimental to the United States economy. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 25, 2024. Passed House Mar. 21, 2024; Roll No. 97: 222–196. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 22, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 89 (H. Con. Res. 25).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Feb. 6, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 28, 2024. Received in Senate Feb. 29, 2024. Passed Senate May 2, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 93 (H. Con. Res. 11).— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Mar. 5, 2024. Received in Senate and passed Mar. 6, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 94.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 4366. Passed House Mar. 6, 2024. Received in Senate Mar. 6, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2024.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 100.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 2882. Passed House Mar. 22, 2024. Received in Senate Mar. 22, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 23 (Legislative day of Mar. 22), 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 106 (H. Con. Res. 40).— Expressing support for local law enforcement officers and condemning efforts to defund local law enforcement agencies. Referred to the Judiciary May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2024. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 15, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 117.— Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2025 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2026 through 2034. Reported from the Budget June 27, 2024; Rept. 118–568.

Union CalendarUnion 469

- H. Con. Res. 120.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony as part of the unveiling of the statue of Johnny Cash, provided by the State of Arkansas. Referred to House Administration July 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House July 23, 2024. Received in Senate July 24, 2024. Passed Senate July 31, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 124.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medals awarded under the Hidden Figures Congressional Gold Medal Act. Referred to House Administration Aug. 2, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Aug. 16, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 9, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 126.— Authorizing the use of the rotunda of the Capitol for a ceremony to award posthumously a Congressional Gold Medal in commemoration to the servicemembers who perished in Afghanistan on August 26, 2021, during the evacuation of citizens of the United States and Afghan allies at Hamid Karzai International Airport. Referred to House Administration Aug. 16, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Aug. 16, 2024. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 9, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 127.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for the unveiling of a statue of Martha Hughes Cannon. Referred to House Administration Sept. 3, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Received in Senate Sept. 24, 2024. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024.
- H. Con. Res. 134.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of the bill H.R. 5009. Passed House Dec. 11, 2024. Received in Senate Dec. 12, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

- H. Res. 1.— Electing officers of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 7 (Legislative day of Jan. 6), 2023.
- H. Res. 2 (H. Res. 949).— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled and election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 7 (Legislative day of Jan. 6), 2023.
- H. Res. 3 (H. Res. 948).— Authorizing the Speaker to appoint a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the Congress. Passed House Jan. 7 (Legislative day of Jan. 6), 2023.
- H. Res. 4.— Authorizing the Clerk to inform the President of the election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 7 (Legislative day of Jan. 6), 2023.
- H. Res. 5 (H.R. 23) (H. Res. 11) (H. Res. 12) (H.R. 26)
 (H. Con. Res. 3) (H.R. 22) (H.R. 21) (H. Res. 1486).—
 Adopting the Rules of the House of Representatives for the One Hundred Eighteenth Congress, and for other purposes. Passed House Jan. 9, 2023; Roll No. 23: 220–213.
- H. Res. 6 (H. Res. 950).— Fixing the daily hour of meeting of the First Session of the One Hundred Eighteenth Congress. Passed House Jan. 9, 2023.
- H. Res. 11 (H. Res. 5).— Establishing the Select Committee on the Strategic Competition Between the United States and the Chinese Communist Party. Referred to Rules Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 10, 2023; Roll No. 26: 365–65.
- H. Res. 12 (H. Res. 5).— Establishing a Select Subcommittee on the Weaponization of the Federal Government as a select investigative subcommittee of the Committee on the Judiciary. Referred to Rules Jan. 9, 2023. Passed House Jan. 10, 2023; Roll No. 27: 221–211.
- H. Res. 14.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 10, 2023.
- H. Res. 15.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 10, 2023.
- H. Res. 56.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023.
- H. Res. 57.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 25, 2023.
- H. Res. 60.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 26, 2023.
- H. Res. 67.— Providing amounts for the expenses of the Select Committee on the Strategic Competition Between the United States and the Chinese Communist Party. Referred to House Administration Jan. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Jan. 27, 2023.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 70.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023.
- H. Res. 71.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives and ranking a Member on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 30, 2023.
- H. Res. 75 (H.R. 139) (H.R. 382) (H.R. 497) (H.J. Res. - Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 7) relating to a national emergency declared by the President on March 13, 2020; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 139) to require Executive agencies to submit to Congress a study of the impacts of expanded telework and remote work by agency employees during the COVID-19 pandemic and a plan for the agency's future use of telework and remote work, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 382) to terminate the public health emergency declared with respect to COVID-19; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 497) to eliminate the COVID-19 vaccine mandate on health care providers furnishing items and services under certain Federal health care programs. Reported from Rules Jan. 31, 2023; Rept. 118-1. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023; Roll No. 96: 216-208.
- H. Res. 76 (H. Res. 83).— Removing a certain Member from a certain standing committee of the House. Referred to Ethics Jan. 31, 2023. Passed House Feb. 2, 2023; Roll No. 105: 218–211.
- H. Res. 78.— Providing for a certain total number of members on certain select committees and subcommittees, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Jan. 31, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023.
- H. Res. 79.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023.
- H. Res. 80.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 31, 2023.
- H. Res. 83 (H. Res. 76) (H. Con. Res. 9).— Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 9) denouncing the horrors of socialism, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 76) removing a certain Member from a certain standing committee of the House. Reported from Rules Feb. 1, 2023; Rept. 118–2. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 1, 2023; Roll No. 102: 218–209.
- H. Res. 84.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 1, 2023.
- H. Res. 87.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 1, 2023.

SEC. 11

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 90.— Demanding that the Government of the People's Republic of China and the Communist Party of China immediately release Mark Swidan. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 1, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 25, 2023; Roll No. 193: 418–0.
- H. Res. 97 (H.R. 185) (H.J. Res. 24) (H.J. Res. 26).—
 Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 185) to
 terminate the requirement imposed by the Director
 of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention for
 proof of COVID-19 vaccination for foreign travelers,
 and for other purposes; providing for consideration of
 the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 24) disapproving the
 action of the District of Columbia Council in approving
 the Local Resident Voting Rights Amendment Act of
 2022; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 26) disapproving the action of the
 District of Columbia Council in approving the Revised
 Criminal Code Act of 2022. Reported from Rules Feb.
 7, 2023; Rept. 118–3. House Calendar. Passed House
 Feb. 7, 2023; Roll No. 109: 217–208.
- H. Res. 102.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House. Passed House Feb. 8, 2023.
- H. Res. 103.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 8, 2023.
- H. Res. 104.— Condemning the Chinese Communist Party's use of a high-altitude surveillance balloon over United States territory as a brazen violation of United States sovereignty. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 8, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 9, 2023; Roll No. 117: 419–0.
- H. Res. 114 (H. Res. 773) (H. Res. 878).— In the matter of George Santos. Referred to Ethics Feb. 9, 2023. Considered May 17, 2023. Referred to Ethics May 17, 2023; Roll No. 217: 221–204
- H. Res. 132.— Responding to the earthquakes in Türkiye and Syria on February 6, 2023. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, and the Judiciary Feb. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 27, 2023; Roll No. 120: 414–2.
- H. Res. 149.— Condemning the illegal abduction of children from Ukraine to the Russian Federation. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2024; Roll No. 88: 390–9.
- H. Res. 152.— Supporting the goals and ideals of "move over" laws. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 24, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–872.

- H. Res. 158.— Of inquiry requesting the President and directing the Secretary of Defense and Secretary of State to transmit, respectively, certain documents to the House of Representatives relating to congressionally appropriated funds to the nation of Ukraine from January 20, 2021 to February 24, 2023. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 24, 2023. Reported Mar. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–29.
- House Calendar......House 10
- H. Res. 164.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 27, 2023.
- H. Res. 166 (H.R. 347) (H.J. Res. 30).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 347) to require the Executive Office of the President to provide an inflation estimate with respect to Executive orders with a significant effect on the annual gross budget, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 30) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "Prudence and Loyalty in Selecting Plan Investments and Exercising Shareholder Rights" Reported from Rules Feb. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–4. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 28, 2023; Roll No. 123: 216–205.
- H. Res. 179.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 28, 2023.
- H. Res. 194.— Electing Members to the Joint Committee of Congress on the Library and the Joint Committee on Printing. Referred to House Administration Mar. 3, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 7, 2023.
- H. Res. 197.— Providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Eighteenth Congress. Referred to House Administration Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 8, 2023; Rept. 118–8. House Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 10, 2023.
- H. Res. 199 (H.R. 140) (H.J. Res. 27) (S. 619).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 140) to amend title 5, United States Code, to prohibit Federal employees from advocating for censorship of viewpoints in their official capacity, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 27) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of the Army, Corps of Engineers, Department of Defense and the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Revised Defini-tion of 'Waters of the United States"; and providing for consideration of the bill (S. 619) to require the Director of National Intelligence to declassify information relating to the origin of COVID-19, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 7, 2023; Rept. 118-7. House Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 8, 2023; Roll No. 135: 216-206.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 205.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives and ranking a Member on a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 8, 2023.
- H. Res. 240.— Condemning recent actions taken by the Russian military to down a United States Air Force drone. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 17, 2023; Roll No. 184: 410-0.
- H. Res. 241 (H.R. 5).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to ensure the rights of parents are honored and protected in the Nation's public schools. Reported from Rules Mar. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–12. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 23, 2023; Roll No. 147: 218–205.
- H. Res. 260 (H.R. 1).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) to lower energy costs by increasing American energy production, exports, infrastructure, and critical minerals processing, by promoting transparency, accountability, permitting, and production of American resources, and by improving water quality certification and energy projects, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 28, 2023; Rept. 118–30. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 28, 2023; Roll No. 166: 218–203.
- H. Res. 272.— Calling on the Government of the Russian Federation to immediately release United States citizen Paul Whelan. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 30, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules June 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 14, 2023.
- H. Res. 288.— Urging the European Union to expeditiously designate the Islamic Revolutionary Guard Corps as a terrorist organization under Common Position 931, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 133: 411–14.
- H. Res. 298 (H.R. 734) (H.J. Res. 42).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 734) to amend the Education Amendments of 1972 to provide that for purposes of determining compliance with title IX of such Act in athletics, sex shall be recognized based solely on a person's reproductive biology and genetics at birth, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 42) disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Comprehensive Policing and Justice Reform Amendment Act of 2022. Reported from Rules Apr. 17, 2023; Rept. 118–37. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 18, 2023; Roll No. 186: 217–202.
- H. Res. 300.— Requesting the President and directing the Secretary of Defense to transmit, respectively, to the House of Representatives copies of all documents indicating any plans for current or future military assistance to Ukraine and documents indicating whether any United States Armed Forces, including special operations forces, are currently deployed in Ukraine. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 17, 2023. Reported May 2, 2023; Rept. 118–44.

House Calendar......House 15

- H. Res. 311.— Encouraging the expansion and strengthening of the Abraham Accords to urge other nations to normalize relations with Israel and ensure that existing agreements reap tangible security and economic benefits for the citizens of those countries and all peoples in the region. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 25, 2023; Roll No. 194: 401–19.
- H. Res. 321.— Permitting official photographs of the House of Representatives to be taken while the House is in actual session on a date designated by the Speaker. Referred to House Administration Apr. 25, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 25, 2023.
- H. Res. 327 (H.R. 2811) (H.J. Res. 39).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2811) to provide for a responsible increase to the debt ceiling, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 39) disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Commerce relating to "Procedures Covering Suspension of Liquidation, Duties and Estimated Duties in Accord With Presidential Proclamation 10414". Reported from Rules Apr. 26, 2023; Rept. 118–43. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 26, 2023; Roll No. 196: 219–210.
- H. Res. 328 (H. Res. 593).— Authorizing video recording in the House Chamber during a joint meeting of Congress for certain educational purposes. Referred to House Administration Apr. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 26, 2023.
- H. Res. 350.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 626) to advance commonsense policy priorities. Referred to Rules May 2, 2023. Discharge petition filed May 17, 2023; Pet. 118–1.
- H. Res. 363.— Expressing support for recognizing "National Police Week". Referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–56. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 15, 2023; Roll No. 214: 413–2.
- H. Res. 377.— Calling for the immediate release of Evan Gershkovich, a United States citizen and journalist, who was wrongfully detained by the Government of the Russian Federation in March 2023. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 9, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules June 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2023; Roll No. 256: 422–0.
- H. Res. 382.— Recognizing the significance of Jewish American Heritage Month as a time to celebrate the contributions of Jewish Americans to the society and culture of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary May 9, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules May 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 31, 2023; Roll No. 242: 429–0.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 383 (H.R. 2) (H.R. 1163).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to secure the borders of the United States, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1163) to provide incentives for States to recover fraudulently paid Federal and State unemployment compensation, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 10, 2023; Rept. 118–51. House Calendar. Passed House amended May 10, 2023; Roll No. 207: 215–209.
- H. Res. 398 (H.R. 2494) (H.R. 3091) (H. Con. Res. 40).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2494) to make the assault of a law enforcement officer a deportable offense, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3091) to allow Federal law enforcement officers to purchase retired service weapons, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 40) expressing support for local law enforcement officers and condemning efforts to defund or dismantle local law enforcement agencies. Reported from Rules May 15, 2023; Rept. 118–59. House Calendar. Passed House May 16, 2023; Roll No. 216: 222–203.
- H. Res. 429 (H.R. 467) (H.J. Res. 45) (S.J. Res. 11).-Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 467) to amend the Controlled Substances Act with respect to the scheduling of fentanyl-related substances, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 11) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Control of Air Pollution From New Motor Vehicles: Heavy-Duty Engine and Vehicle Standards"; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 45) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Waivers and Modifications of Federal Student Loans". Reported from Rules May 22, 2023; Rept. 118-76. House Calendar. Passed House May 23, 2023; Roll No. 231: 217-204.
- H. Res. 435.— Requiring each Member, officer, and employee of the House of Representatives to complete a program of training in workplace rights and responsibilities each session of each Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to House Administration May 22, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House May 23, 2023.
- H. Res. 452.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 698) to regulate assault weapons, to ensure that the right to keep and bear arms is not unlimited, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules May 26, 2023. Discharge petition filed June 13, 2023; Pet. 118–2.
- H. Res. 453.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2403) to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms licensee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee. Referred to Rules May 26, 2023. Discharge petition filed June 13, 2023; Pet. 118–3.

- H. Res. 454.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 715) to require a background check for every firearm sale. Referred to Rules May 26, 2023. Discharge petition filed June 13, 2023; Pet. 118–4.
- H. Res. 456 (H.R. 3746).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3746) to provide for a responsible increase to the debt ceiling. Reported from Rules May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–81. House Calendar. Passed House May 31, 2023; Roll No. 241: 241–187.
- H. Res. 461 (H. Res. 524).— Condemning the use of elementary and secondary school facilities to provide shelter for aliens who are not admitted to the United States. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 1, 2023. Reported amended June 14, 2023; Rept. 118–113. House Calendar. Passed House amended June 22, 2023; Roll No. 286: 223–201.
- H. Res. 463 (H.R. 277) (H.R. 288) (H.R. 1615) (H.R. 1640) (H. Res. 495).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 277) to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 288) to amend title 5. United States Code, to clarify the nature of judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1615) to prohibit the use of Federal funds to ban gas stoves; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1640) to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from finalizing, implementing, or enforcing the proposed rule titled "Energy Conservation Program: Energy Conservation Standards for Consumer Conventional Cooking Products", and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 5, 2023; Rept. 118-102. House Calendar. Failed of passage June 6, 2023; Roll No. 248: 206-220.
- H. Res. 468.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 12) to protect a person's ability to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services. Referred to Rules June 6, 2023. Discharge petition filed June 21, 2023; Pet. 118–5.
- H. Res. 489 (H. Res. 521).— Censuring and condemning Adam Schiff, Representative of California's 30th Congressional District. Referred to Ethics June 9, 2023.
 Laid on table June 14, 2023; Roll No. 269: 225–196.
- H. Res. 492.— Condemning the Government of Iran's state-sponsored persecution of the Baha'i minority and its continued violation of the International Covenants on Human Rights. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 9, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 12, 2023; Roll No. 385: 413–2.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 495 (H.R. 277) (H.R. 288) (H.R. 1615) (H.R. 1640) (H.J. Res. 44) (H. Res. 463).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 44) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives relating to "Factoring Criteria for Firearms with Attached 'stabilizing braces"; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 277) to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 288) to amend title 5, United States Code, to clarify the nature of judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1615) to prohibit the use of Federal funds to ban gas stoves; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R 1640) to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from finalizing, implementing, or enforcing the proposed rule titled "Energy Conservation Program: Energy Conservation Standards for Consumer Conventional Cooking Products", and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 12, 2023; Rept. 118-108. House Calendar. Passed House June 13, 2023; Roll No. 250: 218-209.
- H. Res. 502.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 13, 2023.
- H. Res. 503 (H. Res. 529).— Impeaching Joseph R. Biden, Jr., President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors. Referred to the Judiciary June 13, 2023. Rereferred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary June 22, 2023.
- H. Res. 521 (H. Res. 489).— Censuring Adam Schiff, Representative of the 30th Congressional District of California. Referred to Ethics June 16, 2023. Passed House June 21, 2023; Roll No. 283: 213–209.
- H. Res. 523.— Authorizing video recording in the House Chamber during a joint meeting of Congress for certain educational purposes. Referred to House Administration June 20, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House June 20, 2023.
- H. Res. 524 (H. Res. 461) (H.R. 3564) (H.R. 3799).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3564) to cancel recent changes made by the Federal Housing Finance Agency to the up-front loan level pricing adjustments charged by Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac for guarantee of single-family mortgages, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3799) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for health reimbursement arrangements integrated with individual health insurance coverage; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 461) condemning the use of elementary and secondary school facilities to provide shelter for aliens who are not admitted to the United States. Reported from Rules June 20, 2023; Rept. 118-115. House Calendar. Passed House June 21, 2023; Roll No. 275: 215-211.

- H. Res. 529.— Relating to the resolution (H. Res. 503) impeaching Joseph R. Biden, Jr., President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors. Reported from Rules June 21, 2023; Rept. 118–117. House Calendar. Passed House June 22, 2023; Roll No. 285: 219–208.
- H. Res. 554.— Affirming the nature and importance of the support of the United States for the religious and ethnic minority survivors of genocide in Iraq. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 23, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2024.
- H. Res. 559.— Declaring it is the policy of the United States that a nuclear Islamic Republic of Iran is not acceptable. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 560: 354–53.
- H. Res. 582 (H.R. 2670) (H. Res. 583).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2670) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 12, 2023; Rept. 118–141. House Calendar. Passed House amended July 12, 2023; Roll No. 294: 217–207.
- H. Res. 583 (H.R. 2670) (H. Res. 582).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 2670) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 13, 2023; Rept. 118–142. House Calendar. Passed House July 13, 2023; Roll No. 296: 220–208.
- H. Res. 593 (H. Res. 328).— Authorizing video recording in the House Chamber during a joint meeting of Congress for certain educational purposes. Referred to House Administration July 17, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed House July 17, 2023.
- H. Res. 597 (H.R. 3935) (H.R. 3941).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3935) to amend title 49, United States Code, to reauthorize and improve the Federal Aviation Administration and other civil aviation programs, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3941) to prohibit the use of the facilities of a public elementary school, a public secondary school, or an institution of higher education to provide shelter for aliens who have not been admitted into the United States, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 18, 2023; Rept. 118–147. House Calendar. Passed House July 18, 2023; Roll No. 332: 213–206.
- H. Res. 599.— Urging the European Union to designate Hizballah in its entirety as a terrorist organization. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 1, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 609.— Expressing opposition to Central Business District Tolling Program of New York City. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 24, 2023. Reported Nov. 26, 2024; Rept. 118–775.
- H. Res. 611.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 660) to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to require the safe storage of firearms, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules July 25, 2023. Discharge petition filed Sept. 12, 2023; Pet. 118-7.
- H. Res. 614 (H.R. 4366) (S.J. Res. 9) (S.J. Res. 24).-Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4366) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 9) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Lesser Prairie-Chicken: Threatened Status With Section 4(d) Rule for the Northern Distinct Population Segment and Endangered Status for the Southern Distinct Population Segment"; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 24) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Endangered Species Status for Northern Long-Eared Bat". Reported from Rules July 26, 2023; Rept. 118-158. House Calendar. Passed House amended July 26, 2023; Roll No. 368: 217-206.
- H. Res. 680 (H.R. 1435) (H.R. 4365).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1435) to amend the Clean Air Act to prevent the elimination of the sale of internal combustion engines, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4365) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–193. House Calendar. Failed of passage Sept. 19, 2023; Roll No. 398: 212–214.
- H. Res. 681 (H.R. 1435).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1435) to amend the Clean Air Act to prevent the elimination of the sale of internal combustion engines. Reported from Rules Sept. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–195. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 14, 2023; Roll No. 389: 215–200.
- H. Res. 683.— Expressing support for the diplomatic relations required to encourage the Government of Mexico to fulfill its water deliveries on an annual basis to the United States under the treaty between the United States and Mexico regarding the utilization of the Colorado and Tijuana Rivers and of the Rio Grande. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 28, 2023.

- H. Res. 684 (H. Res. 699) (H. Res. 712).— Condemning the actions of Governor of New Mexico, Michelle Lujan Grisham, for subverting the Second Amendment to the Constitution and depriving the citizens of New Mexico of their right to bear arms. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 14, 2023.
- H. Res. 699 (H. Res. 684) (H.R. 1130) (H.R. 5525).—
 Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1130) to repeal restrictions on the export and import of natural gas; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 684) condemning the actions of Governor of New Mexico, Michelle Lujan Grisham, for subverting the Second Amendment to the Constitution and depriving the citizens of New Mexico of their right to bear arms; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5525) making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–201. House Calendar. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 756 Oct. 3, 2023.
- H. Res. 704.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 20, 2023.
- H. Res. 705.— Electing the Sergeant-at-Arms of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 20, 2023.
- H. Res. 712 (H. Res. 684) (H.R. 1130) (H.R. 4365).—
 Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4365) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1130) to repeal restrictions on the export and import of natural gas; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 684) condemning the actions of Governor of New Mexico, Michelle Lujan Grisham, for subverting the Second Amendment to the Constitution and depriving the citizens of New Mexico of their right to bear arms. Reported from Rules Sept. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–208. House Calendar. Failed of passage Sept. 21, 2023; Roll No. 403: 212–216.
- H. Res. 723 (H.R. 4365) (H.R. 4367) (H.R. 4368) (H.R. 4665).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4365) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4367) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4665) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4368) making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 26, 2023; Rept. 118-216. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 26, 2023; Roll No. 406: 216-212.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 730 (H.R. 4365) (H.R. 4367) (H.R. 5692).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5692) making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4365) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; and providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4367) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 27), 2023; Rept. 118–228. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 28, 2023; Roll No. 457: 217–211.
- H. Res. 731.— Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to modify the period before the date of any primary election or general election during which a mass mailing is not frankable by a Member of the House who is a candidate in such election, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules and in addition to House Administration Sept. 27, 2023. Committees discharged. Passed House Dec. 5, 2023.
- H. Res. 741 (H.R. 5525).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5525) making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 29, 2023; Rept. 118–230. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 29, 2023; Roll No. 509: 218–210.
- H. Res. 742 (S. Res. 400).— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Dianne Goldman Berman Feinstein. Passed House Sept. 29, 2023.
- H. Res. 756 (H. Res. 699) (H.R. 4364) (H.R. 4394).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4394) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4364) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–242. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 3, 2023; Roll No. 517: 218–208.
- H. Res. 757 (H. Res. 1209).— Declaring the office of Speaker of the House of Representatives to be vacant. Passed House Oct. 3, 2023; Roll No. 519: 216–210.
- H. Res. 771.— Standing with Israel as it defends itself against the barbaric war launched by Hamas and other terrorists. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 25, 2023; Roll No. 528: 412–10.
- H. Res. 773 (H. Res. 114) (H. Res. 878).— Providing for the expulsion of Representative George Santos from the House of Representatives. Referred to Ethics Oct. 25, 2023. Failed of passage (two-thirds required) Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 564: 179–213.

- H. Res. 793.— Calling on Hamas to immediately release hostages taken during October 2023 attack on Israel. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 28, 2023; Roll No. 676: 414-0.
- H. Res. 798.— Condemning the support of Hamas, Hezbollah, and other terrorist organizations at institutions of higher education, which may lead to the creation of a hostile environment for Jewish students, faculty, and staff. Referred to Education and the Workforce Oct. 25, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 1, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2023; Roll No. 578: 396–23.
- H. Res. 810.— To inform the Senate of the election of the Speaker. Passed House Oct. 25, 2023.
- H. Res. 811.— Authorizing the Clerk to inform the President of the election of the Speaker. Passed House Oct. 25, 2023.
- H. Res. 829.— Censuring Representative Rashida Tlaib for antisemitic activity, sympathizing with terrorist organizations, and leading an insurrection at the United States Capitol Complex. Laid on table Nov. 1, 2023; Roll No. 559: 222–186.
- H. Res. 837.— Reaffirming the ties between the United States and the Philippines. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 1, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 20, 2024.
- H. Res. 838 (H.R. 4820) (H.R. 4821) (H.R. 6126).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4821) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4820) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6126) making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the attacks in Israel for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 2, 2023; Rept. 118-261. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 2, 2023; Roll No. 566: 213-203.
- H. Res. 845.— Censuring Representative Rashida Tlaib for promoting false narratives regarding the October 7, 2023, Hamas attack on Israel and for calling for the destruction of the state of Israel. Referred to Ethics Nov. 6, 2023. Passed House Nov. 7, 2023; Roll No. 622: 234–188.
- H. Res. 847 (H.R. 4664).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4664) making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 6, 2023; Rept. 118–269. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 7, 2023; Roll No. 602: 217–204.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 848.— Encouraging the connecting of members of the Armed Forces in the United States to support structures necessary to transition from the battlefield. Referred to Armed Services and in addition to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 13, 2023.
- H. Res. 863 (H. Res. 996).— Impeaching Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security, for high crimes and misdemeanors. Referred to Homeland Security Roll No. 645: 209–201. Nov. 13, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–372. House Calendar. Failed of passage Feb. 6, 2024; Roll No. 37: 214–216. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2024; Roll No. 43: 214–213. Received in Senate Apr. 16, 2024.
- H. Res. 864 (H.R. 5894).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5894) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–272. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 14, 2023; Roll No. 647: 217–209.
- H. Res. 869 (H.R. 5893) (H.R. 5961).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5893) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5961) to freeze certain Iranian funds involved in the 2023 hostage deal between the United States and Iran, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 14, 2023; Rept. 118–273. House Calendar. Failed of passage Nov. 15, 2023; Roll No. 660: 198–225.
- H. Res. 871.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 15, 2023.
- H. Res. 878 (H. Res. 114) (H. Res. 773).— Providing for the expulsion of Representative George Santos from the United States House of Representatives. Referred to Ethics Nov. 17, 2023. Considered Nov. 30, 2023. Passed House (two-thirds required) Dec. 1, 2023; Roll No. 691: 311–114.
- H. Res. 883.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the slogan, "from the river to the sea, Palestine will be free" is antisemitic and its use must be condemned. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 134: 377–44.
- H. Res. 888.— Reaffirming the State of Israel's right to exist. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 21, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 28, 2023; Roll No. 677: 412-1.

- H. Res. 891 (H.R. 5283) (H.R. 5961) (S.J. Res. 32).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5283) to prohibit the use of Federal funds to provide housing to specified aliens on any land under the administrative jurisdiction of the Federal land management agencies; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5961) to freeze certain Iranian funds involved in the 2023 hostage deal between the United States and Iran, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S. J. Res. 32) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection relating to "Small Business Lending Under the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (Regulation B)". Reported from Rules Nov. 28, 2023; Rept. 118-280. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 29, 2023; Roll No. 679: 212-205.
- H. Res. 894.— Strongly condemning and denouncing the drastic rise of antisemitism in the United States and around the world. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Foreign Affairs Nov. 28, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 5, 2023; Roll No. 697: 311–14.
- H. Res. 901.— Expressing support for democracy and human rights in Pakistan. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2024; Roll No. 280: 368–7.
- H. Res. 906 (H.R. 4468) (H.R. 5933) (H.J. Res. 88).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4468) to prohibit the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency from finalizing, implementing, or enforcing a proposed rule with respect to emissions from vehicles, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5933) to amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to require additional information in disclosures of foreign gifts and contracts from foreign sources, restrict contracts with certain foreign entities and foreign countries of concern, require certain staff and faculty to report foreign gifts and contracts, and require disclosure of certain foreign investments within endowments; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H. J. Res. 88) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Improving Income Driven Repayment for the William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program and the Federal Family Education Loan (FFEL) Program". Reported from Rules Dec. 4, 2023; Rept. 118-298. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 5, 2023; Roll No. 693: 213-201.
- H. Res. 908.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Dec. 5, 2023.
- H. Res. 913.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Dec. 6, 2023.
- H. Res. 914.— Censuring Representative Jamaal Bowman. Considered Dec. 6, 2023. Passed House Dec. 7, 2023; Roll No. 706: 214–191.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 915.— Urging the Government of Ukraine to review and modify its decision to suspend adoption by foreign nationals with a view to resuming such adoptions, particularly in cases where the mutual concerns of the Governments of Ukraine and of the United States can be substantially addressed. Referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 6, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 20, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 21, 2024; Roll No. 478: 372-6.
- H. Res. 916.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 625) to regulate large capacity ammunition feeding devices. Referred to Rules Dec. 6, 2023. Discharge petition filed Jan. 10, 2024; Pet. 118–8.
- H. Res. 917.— Authorizing the enforcement of subpoenas issued by the Chairs of the Committees on Oversight and Accountability, Ways and Means, or the Judiciary as part of the inquiry into whether sufficient grounds exist for the House of Representatives to exercise its Constitutional power to impeach Joseph Biden, President of the United States of America, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Dec. 7, 2023. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 918 Dec. 13, 2023.
- H. Res. 918 (H. Res. 917).— Directing certain committees to continue their ongoing investigations as part of the existing House of Representatives inquiry into whether sufficient grounds exist for the House of Representatives to exercise its Constitutional power to impeach Joseph Biden, President of the United States of America, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Dec. 7, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–314. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 13, 2023; Roll No. 720: 221–212.
- H. Res. 922 (H.R. 357) (H.R. 1147).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1147) to amend the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act to allow schools that participate in the school lunch program under such Act to serve whole milk; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 357) to require the head of an agency to issue and sign any rule issued by that agency, and for other purposes; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–308. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 711: 215–207.
- H. Res. 927.— Condemning antisemitism on University campuses and the testimony of University Presidents in the House Committee on Education and the Workforce. Referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 13, 2023; Roll No. 721: 303–126.
- H. Res. 931.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Dec. 13, 2023.

- H. Res. 947 (H.R. 788) (H.J. Res. 98) (S.J. Res. 38).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 788) to limit donations made pursuant to settlement agreements to which the United States is a party, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 98) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Labor Relations Board relating to "Standard for Determining Joint Employer Status"; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 38) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Highway Administration relating to "Waiver of Buy America Requirements for Electric Vehicle Chargers". Reported from Rules Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118-342. House Calendar. Failed of passage Jan. 10, 2024; Roll No. 3: 203-216. Passed House Jan. 11, 2024; Roll No. 5: 211-202.
- H. Res. 948 (H. Res. 3).— Providing for a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 949 (H. Res. 2).— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled. Passed House Jan. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 950 (H. Res. 6).— Providing for the hour of meeting of the House. Passed House Jan. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 954.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee for the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 10, 2024.
- H. Res. 957 (H. Res. 969).— Denouncing the Biden administration's open-borders policies, condemning the national security and public safety crisis along the southwest border, and urging President Biden to end his administration's open-borders policies. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security Jan. 11, 2024. Passed House Jan. 17, 2024; Roll No. 13: 225–187.
- H. Res. 961 (H.R. 5863).— Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 5863) to provide tax relief with respect to certain Federal disasters. Referred to Rules Jan. 11, 2024. Discharge petition filed Apr. 30, 2024; Pet. 118–11. Required signatures attained and entered May 15, 2024. Discharge Calendar. Laid on table May 21, 2024.
- H. Res. 965.— Calling for the immediate release of Ryan Corbett, a United States citizen, who was wrongfully detained by the Taliban on August 10, 2022, and condemning the wrongful detention of Americans by the Taliban. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 11, 2024.
- H. Res. 966.— Condemning rape and sexual violence committed by Hamas in its war against Israel. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 14, 2024; Roll No. 44: 418–0.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 969 (H. Res. 957) (H.R. 6914) (H.R. 6918).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6914) to require institutions of higher education to disseminate information on the rights of, and accommodations and resources for, pregnant students, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6918) to prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from restricting funding for pregnancy centers; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H.Res. 957) denouncing the Biden administration's open-borders policies, condemning the national security and public safety crisis along the southwest border, and urging President Biden to end his administration's open-borders policies. Reported from Rules Jan. 17, 2024; Rept. 118-350. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 17, 2024; Roll No. 11: 198-194.
- H. Res. 980 (H.R. 5585) (H.R. 6678) (H.R. 6679) (H.R. 6976).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5585) to impose criminal and immigration penalties for intentionally fleeing a pursuing Federal officer while operating a motor vehicle; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6678) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed Social Security fraud are inadmissible and deportable; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6679) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act with respect to aliens who carried out, participated in, planned, financed, supported, or otherwise facilitated the attacks against Israel; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6976) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed an offense for driving while intoxicated or impaired are inadmissible and deportable. Reported from Rules Jan. 29, 2024; Rept. 118-362. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 30, 2024; Roll No. 23: 216-210.
- H. Res. 987 (H. Res. 994) (H. Res. 1085).— Denouncing the harmful, anti-American energy policies of the Biden administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2024. Passed House Mar. 21, 2024; Roll No. 96: 217–200.
- H. Res. 994 (H. Res. 987) (H.R. 7160).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7160) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the limitation on the amount certain married individuals can deduct for State and local taxes, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H.Res. 987) denouncing the harmful, anti-American energy policies of the Biden administration, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–373. House Calendar. Failed of passage Feb. 14, 2024; Roll No. 48: 195–225.
- H. Res. 995.— Appointing and authorizing managers for the impeachment trial of Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 5, 2024. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 996 Feb. 13, 2024. Received in Senate Apr. 16, 2024.

- H. Res. 996 (H. Res. 863) (H.R. 485) (H. Res. 995).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H.Res. 863) impeaching Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security, for high crimes and misdemeanors, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 485) to amend title XI of the Social Security Act to prohibit the use of quality-adjusted life years and similar measures in coverage and payment determinations under Federal health care programs. Reported from Rules Feb. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–374. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 6, 2024; Roll No. 35: 216–209.
- H. Res. 999.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 6, 2024.
- H. Res. 1009 (H.R. 7176).— Providing consideration of the bill (H.R. 7176) to repeal restrictions on the export and import of natural gas. Reported from Rules Feb. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–388. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 14, 2024; Roll No. 46: 212–208.
- H. Res. 1016.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5673) to advance responsible policies. Referred to Rules Feb. 15, 2024. Discharge petition filed Mar. 12, 2024; Pet. 118–9.
- H. Res. 1027.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 626) to advance commonsense policy priorities. Referred to Rules Feb. 23, 2024. Discharge petition filed Mar. 12, 2024; Pet. 118–10.
- H. Res. 1034.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 29, 2024.
- H. Res. 1052 (H.R. 2799) (H.R. 7511).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2799) to make reforms to the capital markets of the United States, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7511) to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to take into custody aliens who have been charged in the United States with theft, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–407. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 6, 2024; Roll No. 63: 214–211.
- H. Res. 1056.— Recognizing the importance of trilateral cooperation among the United States, Japan, and South Korea. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 1061 (H.R. 4366).— Providing for the concurrence by the House in the Senate amendment to H.R. 4366, with an amendment. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 6, 2024; Roll No. 64: 339–85.
- H. Res. 1065 (H. Res. 1071).— Denouncing the Biden administration's immigration policies. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 7, 2024. Passed House Mar. 12, 2024; Roll No. 85: 226–193.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 1071 (H. Res. 1065) (H.R. 6276).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6276) to direct the Administrator of General Services and the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to identify the utilization rate of certain public buildings and federally-leased space, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1065) denouncing the Biden administration's immigration policies. Reported from Rules Mar. 11, 2024; Rept. 118—419. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 12, 2024; Roll No. 82: 209–206.
- H. Res. 1085 (H. Res. 987) (H.R. 1023) (H.R. 1121) (H.R. 6009) (H.R. 7023) (H. Con. Res. 86).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1023) to repeal section 134 of the Clean Air Act, relating to the greenhouse gas reduction fund; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1121) to prohibit a moratorium on the use of hydraulic fracturing; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6009) to require the Director of the Bureau of Land Management to withdraw the proposed rule relating to fluid mineral leases and leasing process, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 86) expressing the sense of Congress that a carbon tax would be detrimental to the United States economy; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 987) denouncing the harmful, anti-American energy policies of the Biden administration, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R 7023) to amend section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to codify certain regulatory provisions relating to nationwide permits for dredged or fill material, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 19, 2024; Rept. 118-428. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 20, 2024; Roll No. 90: 214-200.
- H. Res. 1102 (H.R. 2882).— Providing for the concurrence by the House in the Senate amendment to H.R. 2882, with an amendment. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 22, 2024; Roll No. 102: 286–134.
- H. Res. 1112 (H. Res. 1125) (H. Res. 1137).— Denouncing the Biden administration's immigration policies. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security Apr. 5, 2024. Passed House May 1, 2024; Roll No. 176: 223–191.
- H. Res. 1115.— Providing for the consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 967) amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to permit Members to vote by proxy in certain cases, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Apr. 5, 2024. Discharge petition filed Sept. 24, 2024; Pet. 118–17.
- H. Res. 1117 (H. Res. 1125) (H. Res. 1137).— Opposing efforts to place one-sided pressure on Israel with respect to Gaza. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 9, 2024.

- H. Res. 1125 (H. Res. 1112) (H. Res. 1117) (H.R. 529) (H.R. 7888) (H. Res. 1137).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7888) to reform the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 529) to extend the customs waters of the United States from 12 nautical miles to 24 nautical miles from the baselines of the United States, consistent with Presidential Proclamation 7219; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1112) denouncing the Biden administration's immigration policies; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1117) opposing efforts to place onesided pressure on Israel with respect to Gaza. Reported from Rules Apr. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-450. House Calendar. Failed of passage Apr. 10, 2024; Roll No. 108: 193-228.
- H. Res. 1126.— Authorizing video recording in the House Chamber during a joint meeting of Congress for certain educational purposes. Referred to House Administration Apr. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 10, 2024.
- H. Res. 1133.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Apr. 11, 2024.
- H. Res. 1137 (H. Res. 1112) (H. Res. 1117) (H.R. 529) (H.R. 7888) (H. Res. 1125).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7888) to reform the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 529) to extend the customs waters of the United States from 12 nautical miles to 24 nautical miles from the baselines of the United States, consistent with Presidential Proclamation 7219; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1112) denouncing the Biden administration's immigration policies; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1117) opposing efforts to place onesided pressure on Israel with respect to Gaza. Reported from Rules Apr. 12, 2024; Rept. 118-456. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 12, 2024; Roll No. 113: 213-208.
- H. Res. 1143 (H. Res. 1149).— Condemning Iran's unprecedented drone and missile attack on Israel. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 15, 2024. Passed House Apr. 18, 2024; Roll No. 141: 404–14.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS-Continued

- H. Res. 1149 (H. Res. 1143) (H.R. 4639) (H.R. 4691) (H.R. 5947) (H.R. 6046) (H.R. 6323).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6323) to modify the availability of certain waiver authorities with respect to sanctions imposed with respect to the financial sector of Iran, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1143) condemning Iran's unprecedented drone and missile attack on Israel; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4691) to provide for congressional review of actions to terminate or waive sanctions imposed with respect to Iran; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5947) to provide for the rescission of certain waivers and licenses relating to Iran, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6046) to designate Ansarallah as a foreign terrorist organization and impose certain sanctions on Ansarallah, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4639) to amend section 2702 of title 18, United States Code, to prevent law enforcement and intelligence agencies from obtaining subscriber or customer records in exchange for anything of value, to address communications and records in the possession of intermediary internet service providers, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 16, 2024; Rept. 118-464. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 16, 2024; Roll No. 125; 214-208.
- H. Res. 1160 (H.R. 8034) (H.R. 8035) (H.R. 8036) (H.R. 8038).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8034) making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the situation in Israel and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8035) making emergency supplemental appropriations to respond to the situation in Ukraine and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8036) making emergency supplemental appropriations for assistance for the Indo-Pacific region and for related expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8038) to authorize the President to impose certain sanctions with respect to Russia and Iran, and for other purposes; and providing for the concurrence by the House in the Senate amendment to H.R. 815, with an amendment. Reported from Rules Apr. 19, 2024; Rept. 118-466. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 19, 2024; Roll No. 142: 316-94.
- H. Res. 1172.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Donald M. Payne, Jr.. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024.

- H. Res. 1173 (H.R. 615) (H.R. 764) (H.R. 2925) (H.R. 3195) (H.R. 3397) (H.R. 6090) (H.R. 6285).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 615) to prohibit the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture from prohibiting the use of lead ammunition or tackle on certain Federal land or water under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2925) to amend the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 to provide for security of tenure for use of mining claims for ancillary activities, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3195) to rescind Public Land Order 7917, to reinstate mineral leases and permits in the Superior National Forest, to ensure timely review of Mine Plans of Operations, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 764) to require the Secretary of the Interior to reissue regulations removing the gray wolf from the list of endangered and threatened wildlife under the Endangered Species Act of 1973; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3397) to require the Director of the Bureau of Land Management to withdraw a rule of the Bureau of Land Management relating to conservation and landscape health; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6285) to ratify and approve all authorizations, permits, verifications, extensions, biological opinions, incidental take statements, and any other approvals or orders issued pursuant to Federal law necessary for the establishment and administration of the Coastal Plain oil and gas leasing program, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6090) to provide for the consideration of a definition of antisemitism set forth by the International Holocaust Remembrance Alliance for the enforcement of Federal antidiscrimination laws concerning education programs or activities, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 29, 2024; Rept. 118-477. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 30, 2024; Roll No. 163: 209-205.
- H. Res. 1194 (H.R. 2925) (H.R. 6192) (H.R. 7109) (H.J. Res. 109).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6192) to amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing any new or amended energy conservation standard for a product that is not technologically feasible and economically justified, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7109) to require a citizenship question on the decennial census, to require reporting on certain census statistics, and to modify apportionment of Representatives to be based on United States citizens instead of all persons; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 109) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to "Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 121"; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2925) to amend the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 to provide for security of tenure for use of mining claims for ancillary activities, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 6, 2024; Rept. 118-487. House Calendar. Passed House May 7, 2024; Roll No. 181: 205–199.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 1204.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House May 7, 2024.
- H. Res. 1209 (H. Res. 757).— Declaring the office of Speaker of the House of Representatives to be vacant. Laid on table May 8, 2024; Roll No. 188: 359–43.
- H. Res. 1210 (H. Res. 1227).— Condemning the Biden border crisis and the tremendous burdens law enforcement officers face as a result. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security May 8, 2024. Passed House May 15, 2024; Roll No. 202: 223–185.
- H. Res. 1213 (H. Res. 1227).— A resolution regarding violence against law enforcement officers. Referred to the Judiciary May 8, 2024. Passed House May 17, 2024; Roll No. 218: 337–61.
- H. Res. 1215.— Calling on elected officials and civil society leaders to join in efforts to educate the public on the contributions of the Jewish American community. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and the Workforce May 8, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 3, 2024; Roll No. 233: 371–0.
- H. Res. 1227 (H. Res. 1210) (H. Res. 1213) (H.R. 354) (H.R. 7343) (H.R. 7530) (H.R. 7581) (H.R. 8146) (H.R. 8369).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8369) to provide for the expeditious delivery of defense articles and defense services for Israel and other matters; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7530) to limit youth offender status in the District of Columbia to individuals 18 years of age or younger, to direct the Attorney General of the District of Columbia to establish and operate a publicly accessible website containing updated statistics on juvenile crime in the District of Columbia, to amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to prohibit the Council of the District of Columbia from enacting changes to existing criminal liability sentences, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7343) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for the detention of certain aliens who commit assault against law enforcement officers; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8146) to require a report by the Attorney General on the impact the border crisis is having on law enforcement at the Federal, State, local, and Tribal level; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7581) to require the Attorney General to develop reports relating to violent attacks against law enforcement officers, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 354) to amend title 18, United States Code, to improve the Law Enforcement Officer Safety Act and provisions relating to the carrying of concealed weapons by law enforcement officers, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1213) a resolution regarding violence against law enforcement officers; and providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1210) condemning the Biden border crisis and the tremendous burdens law enforcement officers face as a result. Reported from Rules May 15, 2024; Rept. 118-511. House Calendar. Passed House May 15, 2024; Roll No. 199: 212-200.

- H. Res. 1240.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4121) to protect an individual's ability to access contraceptives and to engage in contraception and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide contraceptives, contraception, and information related to contraception. Referred to Rules May 17, 2024. Discharge petition filed June 4, 2024; Pet. 118–12.
- H. Res. 1243 (H.R. 192) (H.R. 4763) (H.R. 5403).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4763) to provide for a system of regulation of digital assets by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission and the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5403) to amend the Federal Reserve Act to prohibit the Federal reserve banks from offering certain products or services directly to an individual, to prohibit the use of central bank digital currency for monetary policy, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 192) to prohibit individuals who are not citizens of the United States from voting in elections in the District of Columbia. Reported from Rules May 21, 2024; Rept. 118-516. House Calendar. Passed House May 22, 2024; Roll No. 222: 204-203.
- H. Res. 1269 (H.R. 8282) (H.R. 8580).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8580) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8282) to impose sanctions with respect to the International Criminal Court engaged in any effort to investigate, arrest, detain, or prosecute any protected person of the United States and its allies. Reported from Rules June 3, 2024; Rept. 118–535. House Calendar. Passed House June 4, 2024; Roll No. 236: 208–195.
- H. Res. 1275.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 4, 2024.
- H. Res. 1276.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 4, 2024.
- H. Res. 1287 (H.R. 8070) (H. Res. 1292).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8070) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2025 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year; relating to the consideration of House Report 118-527 and an accompanying resolution; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 11, 2024; Rept. 118-551. House Calendar. Passed House June 12, 2024; Roll No. 251: 208-207.
- H. Res. 1291.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 12, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 1292 (H. Res. 1293) (H. Res. 1344).— Recommending that the House of Representatives find United States Attorney General Merrick B. Garland in contempt of Congress for refusal to comply with a subpoena duly issued by the Committee on the Judiciary. Passed House June 12, 2024; Roll No. 260: 216–207.
- H. Res. 1293 (H. Res. 1292) (H. Res. 1344).— Recommending that the House of Representatives find United States Attorney General Merrick B. Garland in contempt of Congress for refusal to comply with a subpoena duly issued by the Committee on Oversight and Accountability. Passed House pursuant to H. Res. 1287 June 12, 2024.
- H. Res. 1302.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 396) to regulate bump stocks in the same manner as machineguns. Referred to Rules June 14, 2024. Discharge petition filed July 9, 2024; Pet. 118–14.
- H. Res. 1316 (H.R. 8752) (H.R. 8771) (H.R. 8774).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8774) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8771) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8752) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 25, 2024; Rept. 118–559. House Calendar. Passed House amended June 26, 2024; Roll No. 284: 207–201.
- H. Res. 1322.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 26, 2024.
- H. Res. 1328.— Recognizing the actions of the Rapid Support Forces and allied militias in the Darfur region of Sudan against non-Arab ethnic communities as acts of genocide. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 27, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2024.

- H. Res. 1341 (H.R. 7637) (H.R. 7700) (H.R. 8281) (H.R. 8772) (H.J. Res. 165).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8281) to amend the National Voter Registration Act of 1993 to require proof of United States citizenship to register an individual to vote in elections for Federal office, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 165) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance"; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8772) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7700) to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for dishwashers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7637) to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for refrigerators, refrigerator-freezers, and freezers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 9, 2024; Rept. 118-578. House Calendar. Passed House July 9, 2024; Roll No. 339: 205-201.
- H. Res. 1342.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 1344 (H. Res. 1292) (H. Res. 1293).— Finding that Merrick Garland, Attorney General of the United States, is in contempt of the House of Representatives for disobeying a certain subpoena. Referred to Rules July 9, 2024. Considered July 10, 2024. Failed of passage July 11, 2024; Roll No. 353: 204–210.
- H. Res. 1346.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7056) to prohibit the limitation of access to assisted reproductive technology, and all medical care surrounding such technology. Referred to Rules July 9, 2024. Discharge petition filed July 24, 2024; Pet. 118–15.
- H. Res. 1366.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Sheila Jackson Lee. Passed House July 22, 2024.
- H. Res. 1367.— Establishing the Task Force on the Attempted Assassination of Donald J. Trump. Referred to Rules July 22, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 24, 2024; Roll No. 393: 416–0.
- H. Res. 1370 (H.R. 8997) (H.R. 8998).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8997) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8998) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 22, 2024; Rept. 118–602. House Calendar. Passed House July 23, 2024; Roll No. 360: 211–197.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

H. Res. 1371 (H. Res. 1376).— Strongly condemning the Biden Administration and its Border Czar, Kamala Harris's, failure to secure the United States border. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary July 22, 2024. Passed House amended July 25, 2024; Roll No. 400: 220–196.

- H. Res. 1376 (H. Res. 1371).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1371) strongly condemning the Biden Administration and its Border Czar, Kamala Harris's, failure to secure the United States border. Reported from Rules July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–607. House Calendar. Passed House July 24, 2024; Roll No. 392: 210–202.
- H. Res. 1410.— Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 82) to amend title II of the Social Security Act to repeal the Government pension offset and windfall elimination provisions. Referred to Rules Aug. 6, 2024. Discharge petition filed Sept. 10, 2024; Pet. 118–16. Required signatures attained and entered Sept. 19, 2024. Discharge Calendar. Laid on table Nov. 15, 2024.
- H. Res. 1427.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable William J. Pascrell, Jr. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 1430 (H.R. 1398) (H.R. 1425) (H.R. 1516) (H.R. 7980) (H.R. 9456) (H.R. 9494).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1398) to establish the CCP Initiative program, and for other purposes: providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1425) to require any convention, agreement, or other international instrument on pandemic prevention, preparedness, and response reached by the World Health Assembly to be subject to Senate ratification; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1516) to establish Department of Homeland Security funding restrictions on institutions of higher education that have a relationship with Confucius Institutes, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7980) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude vehicles the batteries of which contain materials sourced from prohibited foreign entities from the clean vehicle credit; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9456) to amend the Defense Production Act of 1950 with respect to foreign investments in United States agriculture, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9494) making continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118-656. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 10, 2024; Roll No. 404: 209-206.
- H. Res. 1431.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 10, 2024.
- H. Res. 1449.— Condemning the global rise of antisemitism and calling upon countries and international bodies to counter antisemitism. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 20, 2024; Roll No. 476: 388–21.

- H. Res. 1452.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2708) to prohibit discrimination against individuals with disabilities who need long-term services and supports, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Sept. 17, 2024. Discharge petition filed Nov. 13, 2024; Pet. 118–18.
- H. Res. 1455 (H.R. 3724) (H.R. 4790) (H.R. 5179) (H.R. 5339) (H.R. 5717) (H.R. 7909) (H.J. Res. 136).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3724) to amend the Higher Education Act of 1965 to prohibit recognized accrediting agencies and associations from requiring, encouraging, or coercing institutions of higher education to meet any political litmus test or violate any right protected by the Constitution as a condition of accreditation; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4790) to amend the Federal securities laws with respect to the materiality of disclosure requirements, to establish the Public Company Advisory Committee, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5179) to require the maintenance of the country of origin markings for imported goods produced in the West Bank or Gaza, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5339) to amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to specify requirements concerning the consideration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary factors, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5717) to provide that sanctuary jurisdictions that provide benefits to aliens who are present in the United States without lawful status under the immigration laws are ineligible for Federal funds intended to benefit such aliens; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7909) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide that aliens who have been convicted of or who have committed sex offenses or domestic violence are inadmissible and deportable; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 136) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Multi-Pollutant Emissions Standards for Model Years 2027 and Later Light-Duty and Medium-Duty Vehicles". Reported from Rules Sept. 17, 2024; Rept. 118-685. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 421: 214-200.
- H. Res. 1469 (H. Res. 1486).— Ensuring accountability for key officials in the Biden-Harris administration responsible for decisionmaking and execution failures throughout the withdrawal from Afghanistan. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Sept. 19, 2024. Passed House Sept. 25, 2024; Roll No. 455: 219–194.
- H. Res. 1470.— Expanding the jurisdiction of the Task Force on the Attempted Assassination of Donald J. Trump. Referred to Rules Sept. 19, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 20, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 1486 (H. Res. 1469) (H.R. 3334) (H.R. 8205) (H.R. 8790).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3334) to provide for the imposition of sanctions on members of the National Communist Party Congress of the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8205) to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide that Byrne grant funds may be used for public safety report systems, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8790) to expedite under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and improve forest management activities on National Forest System lands, on public lands under the jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management, and on Tribal lands to return resilience to overgrown, fire-prone forested lands, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 1469) ensuring accountability for key officials in the Biden-Harris administration responsible for decisionmaking and execution failures throughout the withdrawal from Afghanistan; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118-705. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024; Roll No. 444: 212-207.
- H. Res. 1492.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024.
- H. Res. 1560.— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8996) to enhance safety requirements for trains transporting hazardous materials, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Nov. 1, 2024. Discharge petition filed Nov. 20, 2024; Pet. 118–20.
- H. Res. 1568 (H.R. 7409) (H.R. 8446) (H.R. 8932).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8932) to establish an earlier application processing cycle for the FAFSA; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7409) to amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to waive the requirement for a Federal drilling permit for certain activities, to exempt certain activities from the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8446) to amend the Energy Act of 2020 to include critical materials in the definition of critical mineral, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–732. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 13, 2024; Roll No. 460: 212–201.
- H. Res. 1576 (H.R. 1449) (H.R. 9495).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1449) to amend the Geothermal Steam Act of 1970 to increase the frequency of lease sales, to require replacement sales, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9495) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to postpone tax deadlines and reimburse paid late fees for United States nationals who are unlawfully or wrongfully detained or held hostage abroad, to terminate the tax-exempt status of terrorist supporting organizations, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–754. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 19, 2024; Roll No. 469: 212–203.

- H. Res. 1585.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 20, 2024.
- H. Res. 1602 (H.R. 5349) (H.R. 7198).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5349) to develop and disseminate a civic education curriculum and oral history resources regarding certain political ideologies, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7198) to amend title 5, United States Code, to require greater transparency for Federal regulatory decisions that impact small businesses, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 3, 2024; Rept. 118–791. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024; Roll No. 483: 207–199.
- H. Res. 1608.— Directing the Committee on Ethics of the House of Representatives to release to the public the committee's report on its investigation into allegations against former Representative Matt Gaetz. Referred to Ethics Dec. 5, 2024. Roll No. 490: 206–198.
- H. Res. 1609.— Directing the Committee on Ethics to preserve and release records of the Committee's review of the alleged misconduct of Matthew Louis Gaetz II of Florida while serving as a Member of the House of Representatives. Referred to Ethics Dec. 5, 2024. Roll No. 491: 204–198.
- H. Res. 1611.— Providing for the printing of a revised edition of the Rules and Manual of the House of Representatives for the One Hundred Nineteenth Congress. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024.
- H. Res. 1612 (H.R. 7673) (S. 4199).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7673) to prohibit the Secretary of Energy from prescribing or enforcing energy conservation standards for clothes washers that are not cost-effective or technologically feasible, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 4199) to authorize additional district judges for the district courts and convert temporary judgeships; and providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 5009) to reauthorize wildlife habitat and conservation programs, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–825. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024; Roll No. 495: 211–207.
- H. Res. 1616 (H.R. 115).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 115) to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for en bloc consideration in resolutions of disapproval for "midnight rules", and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–886. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024; Roll No. 507: 212–197.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS

- S. 30.— To authorize major medical facility projects for the Department of Veterans Affairs for fiscal year 2023, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Reported amended Mar. 7, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Mar. 21, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 20, 2023. Presented to the President July 10, 2023. Approved July 18, 2023. Public Law 118-8.
- S. 38 (H.R. 1606).— To amend the Small Business Act to codify the Boots to Business Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 41.— To reauthorize the READ Act. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023.
 Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 6, 2023.
 Received in House and held at desk Nov. 13, 2023.
- S. 50.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to give priority consideration to selecting Pensacola and Perdido Bays as an estuary of national significance, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Mar. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–152.
- S. 59.— To implement merit-based reforms to the civil service hiring system that replace degree-based hiring with skills- and competency-based hiring. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–250. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House Dec. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 61.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to implement a strategy to combat the efforts of transnational criminal organizations to recruit individuals in the United States via social media platforms and other online services and assess their use of such platforms and services for illicit activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 24 (Legislative day of Jan. 3), 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–123.
- S. 66 (H.R. 346).— To establish a task force on improvements for notices to air missions, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 70.— To require the Bureau of Indian Affairs to process and complete all mortgage packages associated with residential and business mortgages on Indian land by certain deadlines, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 25, 2023. Reported May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–33. Passed Senate July 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 20, 2023.
- S. 79.— To amend title 35, United States Code, to establish an interagency task force between the United States Patent and Trademark Office and the Food and Drug Administration for purposes of sharing information and providing technical assistance with respect to patents, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 25, 2023. Reported Mar. 1, 2023; no written report.
- S. 81.— To provide a moratorium on all Federal research grants provided to any institution of higher education or other research institute that is conducting gain-of-function research. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 26, 2023.
- S. 82.— To protect social security benefits and military pay and require that the United States Government to prioritize all obligations on the debt held by the public in the event that the debt limit is reached. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 26, 2023.
- S. 90 (H.R. 538).— To require the disclosure of a camera or recording capability in certain internet-connected devices. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 25, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 28, 2023; Rept. 118–114.
- S. 91 (H.R. 537).— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to 60 diplomats, in recognition of their bravery and heroism during the Holocaust. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 10, 2024. Approved Dec. 12. 2024. Public Law 118–149.
- S. 92.— To designate the outdoor amphitheater at the Blue Ridge Music Center in Galax, Virginia, as the "Rick Boucher Amphitheater". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 26, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–48.
- S. 106.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to award grants to States to improve outreach to veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended July 10, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Nov. 16 (Legislative day of Nov. 15), 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 17, 2023.
- S. 108 (H.R. 4428).— To require a guidance clarity statement on certain agency guidance, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported May 9, 2023; Rept. 118–19.

SEC. 12

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 111.— To require each agency, in providing notice of a rulemaking, to include a link to a 100-word plain language summary of the proposed rule. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–28. Passed Senate June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 17, 2023; Roll No. 329: 400–0. Presented to the President July 20, 2023. Approved July 25, 2023. Public Law 118–9.
- S. 112.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to strengthen benefits for children of Vietnam veterans born with spina bifida, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 26, 2023. Reported June 14, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate July 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 18, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 19, 2023; Roll No. 399: 422–0. Presented to the President Oct. 4, 2023. Approved Oct. 6, 2023. Public Law 118–18.
- S. 113.— To require the Federal Trade Commission to study the role of intermediaries in the pharmaceutical supply chain and provide Congress with appropriate policy recommendations, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 1, 2023; no written report.
- S. 123.— To protect American small businesses, gig workers, and freelancers by repealing the burdensome American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 transactions reporting threshold, and to rescind certain funding provided to the Internal Revenue Service under section 10301 of Public Law 117-169. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 30, 2023.
- S. 127.— To prevent unfair and deceptive acts or practices and the dissemination of false information related to pharmacy benefit management services for prescription drugs, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 131 (H.R. 618).— To amend chapter 81 of title 5, United States Code, to cover, for purposes of workers' compensation under such chapter, services by physician assistants and nurse practitioners provided to injured Federal workers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–299.
- S. 133 (H.R. 619).— To extend the National Alzheimer's Project. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended July 27, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 30, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 2, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–92.

- S. 134 (H.R. 620).— To require an annual budget estimate for the initiatives of the National Institutes of Health pursuant to reports and recommendations made under the National Alzheimer's Project Act. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 30, 2023. Reported July 27, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate July 30, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 2, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118-93.
- S. 138 (H.R. 533).— To amend the Tibetan Policy Act of 2002 to modify certain provisions of that Act. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 31, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules June 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House June 12, 2024; Roll No. 252: 391–26. Presented to the President July 8, 2024. Approved July 12, 2024. Public Law 118–70.
- S. 141 (H.R. 542).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve certain programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs for home and community based services for veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House Dec. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024; Roll No. 504: 382–12. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 142.— To prohibit brand name drug companies from compensating generic drug companies to delay the entry of a generic drug into the market, and to prohibit biological product manufacturers from compensating biosimilar and interchangeable companies to delay the entry of biosimilar biological products and interchangeable biological products. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 1, 2023; no written report.
- S. 148.— To enable the Federal Trade Commission to deter filing of sham citizen petitions to cover an attempt to interfere with approval of a competing generic drug or biosimilar, to foster competition, and facilitate the efficient review of petitions filed in good faith to raise legitimate public health concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 1, 2023; no written report.
- S. 150.— To amend the Federal Trade Commission Act to prohibit product hopping, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2023. Reported Mar. 1, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024.
- S. 159.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide an exemption from gross income for mandatory restitution or civil damages as recompense for trafficking in persons. Referred to Finance Jan. 31, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 162.— To amend the Smith River National Recreation Area Act to include certain additions to the Smith River National Recreation Area, to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain wild rivers in the State of Oregon, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 31, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–49.
- S. 184 (H.R. 277).— To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 1, 2023.
- S. 195.— To provide compensation to the Keweenaw Bay Indian Community for the taking without just compensation of land by the United States inside the exterior boundaries of the L'Anse Indian Reservation that were guaranteed to the Community under a treaty signed in 1854, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 31, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–129. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2023.
- S. 199.— To codify the authority of the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to conduct certain landscape-scale forest restoration projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 1, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–50.
- S. 206.— To require the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to regularly review and update policies and manuals related to inspections at ports of entry. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2023. Reported May 4, 2023; Rept. 118–16. Passed Senate June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 5, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 7, 2024. Presented to the President Mar. 14, 2024. Approved Mar. 18, 2024. Public Law 118–43.
- S. 211.— To authorize the Administrator of General Services to establish an enhanced use lease pilot program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 1, 2023. Reported amended May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–35. Passed Senate amended Aug. 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024.
- S. 214.— To allow reciprocity for the carrying of certain concealed firearms. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 2, 2023.
- S. 219.— To provide that Members of Congress may not receive pay after October 1 of any fiscal year in which Congress has not approved a concurrent resolution on the budget and passed the regular appropriations bills. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 2, 2023
- S. 223 (H.R. 455).— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to fix a technical error in the definitions. Passed Senate Feb. 1, 2023. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.

- S. 227.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to provide an additional place for holding court for the Pecos Division of the Western District of Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 28, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 3, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules July 22, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2024; Roll No. 362: 404–3. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118–73.
- S. 229 (H.R. 752).— To require SelectUSA to coordinate with State-level economic development organizations to increase foreign direct investment in semiconductorrelated manufacturing and production. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Dec. 5, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 15, 2023.
- S. 243 (H.R. 8150).— To require the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to establish procedures for conducting maintenance projects at ports of entry at which the Office of Field Operations conducts certain enforcement and facilitation activities. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–23.
- S. 254.— To amend the Omnibus Parks and Public Lands Management Act of 1996 to provide for the establishment of a Ski Area Fee Retention Account, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 257 (H.R. 825).— To prohibit contracting with persons that have business operations with the Maduro regime, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Reported May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–29.
- S. 259.— To ensure transparent and competitive transportation fuel markets in order to protect consumers from unwarranted price increases. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 7, 2023.
- S. 264.— To amend the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 to require certain disclosures by registrants regarding exemptions under the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 2, 2023. Reported Apr. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–12. Passed Senate June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023.
- S. 265 (H.R. 4646).— To reauthorize the rural emergency medical service training and equipment assistance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 2, 2023. Reported amended July 26, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 15, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–84.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 275.— To require the Federal Communications Commission to establish a vetting process for prospective applicants for high-cost universal service program funding. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 7, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 277 (H.R. 423).— To take certain land located in San Diego County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Pala Band of Mission Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Reported Mar. 21, 2023; Rept. 118–2.
- S. 285.— To provide for the perpetuation, administration, and funding of Federal Executive Boards, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–95.
- S. 288.— To prevent, treat, and cure tuberculosis globally. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 19, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 23, 2024.
- S. 294 (H.R. 298).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to expand access to capital for rural-area small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 7, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 12, 2023.
- S. 299.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to provide for automatic continuing resolutions. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 9, 2023.
- S. 305 (H.R. 1096).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the 250th anniversary of the United States Marine Corps, and to support programs at the Marine Corps Heritage Center. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 14, 2023.
- S. 306.— To approve the settlement of the water right claims of the Tule River Tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Reported Nov. 6, 2023; Rept. 118–110.
- S. 308.— To end the treatment of the People's Republic of China as a developing nation. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 310 (H.R. 6997).— To establish an advisory group to encourage and foster collaborative efforts among individuals and entities engaged in disaster recovery relating to debris removal, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–24. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–153.

- S. 311.— To correct the inequitable denial of enhanced retirement and annuity benefits to certain U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officers. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–101. Passed Senate amended Nov. 8, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 13, 2023.
- S. 316.— To repeal the authorizations for use of military force against Iraq. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Mar. 8, 2023; no written report. Considered Mar. 21, 22, 23, 27, 28, 2023. Passed Senate Mar. 29, 2023; Roll No. 77: 66–30. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 30, 2023.
- S. 318 (H.R. 886).— To amend the Save Our Seas 2.0 Act to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Foundation, to amend the Marine Debris Act to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Program of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 15, 2023.
- S. 326.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a study and clinical trials on the effects of cannabis on certain health outcomes of veterans with chronic pain and post-traumatic stress disorder, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Mar. 23, 2023; no written report.
- S. 349.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to authorize the appointment of spouses of members of the Armed Forces who are on active duty, disabled, or deceased to positions in which the spouses will work remotely. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–14. Passed Senate amended June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023.
- S. 359.— To amend title 28, United States Code, to provide for a code of conduct for justices of the Supreme Court of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 5, 2023; no written report.
- S. 373.— To modify the disposition of certain outer Continental Shelf revenues and to open Federal financial sharing to heighten opportunities for renewable energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 376.— To designate the area between the intersections of 16th Street, Northwest and Fuller Street, Northwest and 16th Street, Northwest and Euclid Street, Northwest in Washington, District of Columbia, as "Oswaldo Paya Way". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 14, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 382 (H.R. 929).— To take certain land in the State of Washington into trust for the benefit of the Puyallup Tribe of the Puyallup Reservation, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–130. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 11, 2024; Roll No. 110: 401–15. Presented to the President Apr. 18, 2024. Approved Apr. 19, 2024. Public Law 118–48.
- S. 384.— To establish the Springfield 1908 Race Riot National Monument in the State of Illinois, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–142.
- S. 385.— To amend the Native American Tourism and Improving Visitor Experience Act to authorize grants to Indian tribes, tribal organizations, and Native Hawaiian organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 9, 2023. Reported Apr. 18, 2023; Rept. 118–9. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024.
- S. 396 (H.R. 1684).— To require the Secretary of State to submit an annual report to Congress regarding the ties between criminal gangs and political and economic elites in Haiti and impose sanctions on political and economic elites involved in such criminal activities. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 13, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 412.— To provide that it is unlawful to knowingly distribute private intimate visual depictions with reckless disregard for the individual's lack of consent to the distribution, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 14, 2023. Reported amended May 17, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 10, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024.
- S. 416.— To designate the Russian-based mercenary Wagner Group as a foreign terrorist organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 14, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 418.— To provide financial assistance to schools impacted by radioactive contaminants, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 27, 2023.
- S. 424.— To protect the seniors of the United States, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 15, 2023.
- S. 432.— To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate the Nulhegan River and Paul Stream in the State of Vermont for potential addition to the national wild and scenic rivers system, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–149. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.

- S. 440.— To designate certain land administered by the Bureau of Land Management and the Forest Service in the State of Oregon as wilderness and national recreation areas, to withdraw certain land located in Curry County and Josephine County, Oregon, from all forms of entry, appropriation, or disposal under the public land laws, location, entry, and patent under the mining laws, and operation under the mineral leasing and geothermal leasing laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–51.
- S. 447.— To establish a demonstration program for the active remediation of orbital debris and to require the development of uniform orbital debris standard practices in order to support a safe and sustainable orbital environment, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 15, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Oct. 31, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023.
- S. 452.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish a Nuclear Fuel Security Program, expand the American Assured Fuel Supply Program, and submit a report on a civil nuclear credit program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 15, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–52.
- S. 460.— To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act to establish an urban Indian organization confer policy for the Department of Health and Human Services. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 15, 2023. Reported May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–34. Passed Senate July 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 20, 2023.
- S. 465.— To require Federal law enforcement agencies to report on cases of missing or murdered Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–244. Passed Senate amended Dec. 16, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 17, 2024.
- S. 467.— To modify the age requirement for the Student Incentive Payment Program of the State maritime academies. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended May 10, 2023; Rept. 118–22. Passed Senate amended May 16, 2023. Received in House and held at desk May 17, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules June 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House June 14, 2023. Presented to the President June 27, 2023. Approved June 30, 2023. Public Law 118–7.
- S. 473.— To provide for drone security. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 16, 2023. Reported Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–87. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 22, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 474.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to strengthen reporting to the CyberTipline related to online sexual exploitation of children, to modernize liabilities for such reports, to preserve the contents of such reports for 1 year, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended June 6, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 14, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2024. Presented to the President May 1, 2024. Approved May 7, 2024. Public Law 118–59.
- S. 475.— To designate the clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Gallup, New Mexico, as the Hiroshi "Hershey" Miyamura VA Clinic. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 16, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 18, 2023; Roll No. 393: 409–0. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2023. Approved Oct. 2, 2023. Public Law 118-16.
- S. 479.— To modify the fire management assistance cost share, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–30.
- S. 482.— To amend the Klamath Basin Water Supply Enhancement Act of 2000 to provide the Secretary of the Interior with certain authorities with respect to projects affecting the Klamath Basin watershed, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 484.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to provide training and guidance relating to human rights abuses, including such abuses perpetrated against the Uyghur population by the Government of the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 16, 2023. Reported Dec. 5, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023.
- S. 490 (H.R. 1103).— To require the President to remove the extension of certain privileges, exemptions, and immunities to the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices if Hong Kong no longer enjoys a high degree of autonomy from the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 16, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 499 (H.R. 1105).— To amend the DNA Analysis Backlog Elimination Act of 2000 to reauthorize the Debbie Smith DNA Backlog Grant Program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 16, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023.
- S. 507.— To establish the Ralph David Abernathy, Sr., National Historic Site, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 16, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–150.

- S. 509.— To provide resources for United States nationals unlawfully or wrongfully detained abroad, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 16, 2023. Reported Mar. 9, 2023; no written report.
- S. 532.— To preserve and protect the free choice of individual employees to form, join, or assist labor organizations, or to refrain from such activities. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 28, 2023.
- S. 534.— To withdraw certain Bureau of Land Management land from mineral development. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–63.
- S. 535.— To streamline the oil and gas permitting process and to recognize fee ownership for certain oil and gas drilling or spacing units, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–53.
- S. 546 (H.R. 3325).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize law enforcement agencies to use COPS grants for recruitment activities, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 28, 2023. Reported amended June 8, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2024; Roll No. 196: 370–18. Presented to the President May 20, 2024. Approved May 24, 2024. Public Law 118–64.
- S. 559 (H.R. 4090) (S. 870).— To amend the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 to authorize appropriations for the United States Fire Administration and firefighter assistance grant programs. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 28, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–266.
- S. 567.— To amend the National Labor Relations Act, the Labor Management Relations Act, 1947, and the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 28, 2023. Reported July 18, 2023; no written report.
- S. 576.— To enhance safety requirements for trains transporting hazardous materials, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 593.— To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to establish the Cerro de la Olla Wilderness in the Rio Grande del Norte National Monument and to modify the boundary of the Rio Grande del Norte National Monument. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–54.
- S. 594.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture and the Secretary of the Interior to prioritize the completion of the Continental Divide National Scenic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2024; Rept. 118–175.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 595.— To approve the settlement of water rights claims of the Pueblos of Acoma and Laguna in the Rio San Jose Stream System and the Pueblos of Jemez and Zia in the Rio Jemez Stream System in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 1, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–131.
- S. 608.— To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study of the Deerfield River for potential addition to the national wild and scenic rivers system, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–151. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 612.— To reauthorize the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–55. Passed Senate July 10, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, and Agriculture Sept. 9, 2024. Reported from Natural Resources Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–702, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure and Agriculture discharged Sept. 23, 2024. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–94.
- S. 616.— To amend the Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe Reservation Restoration Act to provide for the transfer of additional Federal land to the Leech Lake Band of Ojibwe, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–225.
- S. 618.— To establish the United States Foundation for International Conservation to promote long-term management of protected and conserved areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 1, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 619 (H. Res. 199).— To require the Director of National Intelligence to declassify information relating to the origin of COVID-19, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 1, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 3, 2023. Passed House Mar. 10, 2023; Roll No. 143: 419–0. Presented to the President Mar. 16, 2023. Approved Mar. 20, 2023. Public Law 118–2.
- S. 620.— To provide for the distribution of certain outer Continental Shelf revenues to the State of Alaska, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 2, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.

- S. 623 (H.R. 2687).— To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to exclude certain payments to aged, blind, or disabled Alaska Natives or descendants of Alaska Natives from being used to determine eligibility for certain programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 2, 2023. Reported July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–56. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 636.— To establish the Dolores River National Conservation Area and the Dolores River Special Management Area in the State of Colorado, to protect private water rights in the State, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 2, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2024; Rept. 118–176.
- S. 644.— To expand the take-home prescribing of methadone through pharmacies. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 2, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 645.— To require the Attorney General to propose a program for making treatment for post-traumatic stress disorder and acute stress disorder available to public safety officers, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 7, 2023.
- S. 654 (H.R. 1395).— To amend the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act to reauthorize Delaware River Basin conservation programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 6, 2023. Reported Sept. 27 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; no written report.
- S. 656.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to revise the rules for approval by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs of commercial driver education programs for purposes of veterans educational assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 25, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118-95.
- S. 659.— To amend chapter 38 of title 31, United States Code, relating to civil remedies, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 30, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 6, 2023.
- S. 666.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to require the Chief Operating Officer of each agency to compile a list of unnecessary programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 7, 2023. Reported May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–36.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 670.— To improve services for trafficking victims by establishing, in Homeland Security Investigations, the Investigators Maintain Purposeful Awareness to Combat Trafficking Trauma Program and the Victim Assistance Program. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 7, 2023. Reported May 4, 2023; Rept. 118–17. Passed Senate amended Nov. 8, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 13, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–96.
- S. 673.— To allow nonprofit child care providers to participate in certain loan programs of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 7, 2023. Reported July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 679.— To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to require Federal agencies to submit to the Comptroller General of the United States a report on rules that are revoked, suspended, replaced, amended, or otherwise made ineffective. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 7, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–25. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–97.
- S. 682 (H.R. 406).— To provide for the treatment of the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) as an international organization for purposes of the International Organizations Immunities Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 683.— To modify the boundary of the Berryessa Snow Mountain National Monument to include certain Federal land in Lake County, California, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 7, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–64.
- S. 690.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to evaluate and consider the impact of the telecommunications network equipment supply chain on the deployment of universal service, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 7, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 701.— To protect a person's ability to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 9, 2023.
- S. 706.— To withdraw the National Forest System land in the Ruby Mountains subdistrict of the Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest and the National Wildlife Refuge System land in Ruby Lake National Wildlife Refuge, Elko and White Pine Counties, Nevada, from operation under the mineral leasing laws. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 8, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–65.

- S. 709.— To improve performance and accountability in the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 8, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; Rept. 118–18. Passed Senate amended Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 13, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 5, 2024; Roll No. 484: 389–6. Senate agreed to House amendment Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 712.— To identify and address barriers to coverage of remote physiologic devices under State Medicaid programs to improve maternal and child health outcomes for pregnant and postpartum women. Referred to Finance Mar. 8, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2024.
- S. 717.— To improve plain writing and public experience, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 8, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–26.
- S. 724.— To protect children against sexual abuse and exploitation, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 9, 2023.
- S. 728.— To amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide more effective remedies to victims of discrimination in the payment of wages on the basis of sex, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 9, 2023. Reported July 18, 2023; no written report.
- S. 736.— To establish the Chiricahua National Park in the State of Arizona as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 9, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–66.
- S. 739 (H.R. 1607).— To clarify jurisdiction with respect to certain Bureau of Reclamation pumped storage development, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 9, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 749.— To ensure that the National Advisory Council on Indian Education includes at least 1 member who is the president of a Tribal College or University and to require the Secretaries of Education and Interior to consider the National Advisory Council on Indian Education's reports in the preparation of budget materials. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 8, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 13, 2023.
- S. 758 (H.R. 1568).— To amend the Tariff Act of 1930 to protect personally identifiable information, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Mar. 9, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 14, 2023.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 759.— To authorize the National Detector Dog Training Center, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Mar. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 18, 2024; Roll No. 515: 381–20. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 769.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to designate March 9 as U.S. Hostage and Wrongful Detainee Day and to designate the Hostage and Wrongful Detainee flag as an official symbol to recognize citizens of the United States held as hostages or wrongfully detained abroad. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 5, 2023.
- S. 776.— To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain segments of the Gila River system in the State of New Mexico as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, to provide for the transfer of administrative jurisdiction over certain Federal land in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 14, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–67.
- S. 777 (H.R. 7777).— To increase, effective as of December 1, 2023, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 30, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 30, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House May 22, 2023. Presented to the President June 7, 2023. Approved June 14, 2023. Public Law 118-6.
- S. 780.— To require the Comptroller General of the United States to analyze certain legislation in order to prevent duplication of and overlap with existing Federal programs, offices, and initiatives. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 14, 2023. Reported May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–31.
- S. 788.— To amend the Permanent Electronic Duck Stamp Act of 2013 to allow States to issue fully electronic stamps under that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 4, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 11, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 12, 2023; Roll No. 712: 403–20. Presented to the President Dec. 19, 2023. Approved Dec. 19, 2023. Public Law 118–25.
- S. 794.— To require a pilot program on the participation of non-asset-based third-party logistics providers in the Customs-Trade Partnership Against Terrorism. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 14, 2023. Reported May 11, 2023; Rept. 118–27. Passed Senate amended July 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 20, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–98.

- S. 797.— To establish and implement a multi-year Legal Gold and Mining Partnership Strategy to reduce the negative environmental and social impacts of illicit gold mining in the Western Hemisphere, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 14, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 815.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the female telephone operators of the Army Signal Corps, known as the "Hello Girls". Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 15, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Sept. 24, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 25, 2024.
- S. 820.— To add the Consumer Product Safety Commission to the list of agencies required to be represented on the PFAS interagency working group. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 15, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–112.
- S. 822.— To terminate the Department of Defense memorandum relating to access to abortions, to prohibit the use of travel and transportation allowances, medical convalescent leave, and administrative absences to travel to obtain abortions, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Mar. 15, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 824.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to establish a national risk management cycle, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 15, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2023; Rept. 118–20.
- S. 829.— To amend the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 to clarify a provision relating to certain contents of registrations under that Act. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 16, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2023; Rept. 118–13. Passed Senate amended June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023.
- S. 841.— To authorize the Caribbean Basin Security Initiative, to enhance the United States- Caribbean security partnership, to prioritize natural disaster resilience, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 16, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 843.— To amend the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act to authorize the use of funds for certain additional Carey Act projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 16, 2023. Reported July 19, 2023; Rept. 118–68.
- S. 847.— To establish the International Children with Disabilities Protection Program within the Department of State, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 16, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 870 (H.R. 4090) (S. 559).— To amend the Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 to authorize appropriations for the United States Fire Administration and firefighter assistance grant programs. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 21, 2023. Considered Mar. 30, Apr. 18, 19, 2023. Passed Senate Apr. 20, 2023; Roll No. 94: 95–2. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 24, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules May 7, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendments May 8, 2024; Roll No. 194: 393–13. Senate agreed to House amendments June 18, 2024. Roll No. 200: 88–2. Presented to the President July 8, 2024. Approved July 9, 2024. Public Law 118–67.
- S. 873.— To improve recreation opportunities on, and facilitate greater access to, Federal public land, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 16, 2023. Reported amended July 26, 2023; Rept. 118–79.
- S. 884.— To establish a Government-wide approach to improving digital identity, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2023. Reported amended July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–47
- S. 885.— To establish a Civilian Cybersecurity Reserve in the Department of Homeland Security as a pilot project to address the cybersecurity needs of the United States with respect to national security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–96.
- S. 910 (H.R. 1722).— To amend the Grand Ronde Reservation Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported Nov. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–113.
- S. 912 (H.R. 2685).— To require the Secretary of Energy to provide technology grants to strengthen domestic mining education, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 22, 2023. Reported Dec. 18, 2023; Rept. 118–139. Passed Senate July 10, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024.
- S. 914.— To establish an energy threat analysis center in the Department of Energy. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 917.— To establish the duties of the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency regarding open source software security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2023; Rept. 118–32.
- S. 920.— To reauthorize the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 22, 2023. Reported June 12, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.

- S. 924 (H.R. 1727).— To amend the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Development Act to extend the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal National Historical Park Commission. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 22, 2023. Reported Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–143.
- S. 930.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide public safety officer benefits for exposure-related cancers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2024; no written report.
- S. 931 (H.R. 1695).— To improve the visibility, accountability, and oversight of agency software asset management practices, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–73.
- S. 932.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for the halt in pension payments for Members of Congress sentenced for certain offenses, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported May 30, 2023; Rept. 118–37. Passed Senate July 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 933.— To amend the Carl Levin and Howard P. "Buck" McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 to modify requirements relating to data centers of certain Federal agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported Apr. 27, 2023; Rept. 118–15.
- S. 936 (H.R. 1730).— To amend the Small Business Act to include requirements relating to graduates of career and technical education programs or programs of study for small business development centers and women's business centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 943.— To increase the minimum disaster loan amount for which the Small Business Administration may require collateral, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 945.— To provide for joint reports by relevant Federal agencies to Congress regarding incidents of terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–46.
- S. 950.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make a technical correction to the water rights settlement for the Shoshone-Paiute Tribes of the Duck Valley Reservation, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 22, 2023. Reported amended July 26, 2023; Rept. 118–80. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023.

No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 961 (H.R. 1647).— To redesignate the Salem Maritime National Historic Site in Salem, Massachusetts, as the "Salem Maritime National Historic Park", and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 23, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–152. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.

- S. 992 (H.R. 3209).— To amend the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991 to designate the Texas and New Mexico portions of the future Interstate-designated segments of the Port-to-Plains Corridor as Interstate Route 27, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 28, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 4, 2023. Senate agreed to House amendment Mar. 7, 2024. Presented to the President Mar. 21, 2024. Approved Mar. 22, 2024. Public Law 118–45.
- S. 994.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide that COPS grant funds may be used for local law enforcement recruits to attend schools or academies if the recruits agree to serve in precincts of law enforcement agencies in their communities. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 28, 2023. Reported amended June 8, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 27, 2023.
- S. 1008 (H.R. 1797).— To require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to promulgate a consumer product safety standard with respect to rechargeable lithiumion batteries used in micromobility devices, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 28, 2023. Reported Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 1015.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to convey the Pleasant Valley Ranger District Administrative Site to Gila County, Arizona. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 28, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–144.
- S. 1059.— To adjust the boundary of Big Bend National Park in the State of Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 29, 2023. Reported Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–145. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 1067.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to citizen petitions. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 29, 2023. Reported amended June 22, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1074.— To require a strategy for countering the People's Republic of China. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; no written report.

- S. 1080.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to require electronic communication service providers and remote computing services to report to the Attorney General certain controlled substances violations. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 5, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1088.— To authorize the relinquishment and in lieu selection of land and minerals in the State of North Dakota, to restore land and minerals to Indian Tribes within the State of North Dakota, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–132. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 1094.— To provide a temporary safe harbor for publishers of online content to collectively negotiate with dominant online platforms regarding the terms on which content may be distributed. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 30, 2023. Reported July 18, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1096.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to require the employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs to receive training developed by the Inspector General of the Department on reporting wrongdoing to, responding to requests from, and cooperating with the Office of Inspector General of the Department, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 18, 2023.
- S. 1097.— To establish the Cesar E. Chavez and the Farmworker Movement National Historical Park in the States of California and Arizona, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–133. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 1111.— To enhance United States civil nuclear leadership, support the licensing of advanced nuclear technologies, strengthen the domestic nuclear energy fuel cycle and supply chain, and improve the regulation of nuclear energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended July 10, 2023; Rept. 118–182.
- S. 1114.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to the 180-day exclusivity period. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended June 22, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1118.— To establish the Open Access Evapotranspiration (OpenET) Data Program. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–164.
- S. 1137 (H.R. 2577).— To establish the Law Enforcement Mental Health and Wellness Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–102.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1144.— To establish a grant program to provide assistance to local law enforcement agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 1146 (H.R. 2426).— To amend part E of title IV of the Social Security Act to require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to identify obstacles to identifying and responding to reports of children missing from foster care and other vulnerable foster youth, to provide technical assistance relating to the removal of such obstacles, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Oct. 30, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 1, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Sept. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Sept. 18, 2024; Roll No. 422: 408–7.
- S. 1147 (H.R. 7233).— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to provide for grants in support of training and education to teachers and other school employees, students, and the community about how to prevent, recognize, respond to, and report child sexual abuse among primary and secondary school students. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Feb. 9, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 13, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 1153.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to establish the National Manufacturing Advisory Council within the Department of Commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21 (Legislative day of Nov. 20), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024.
- S. 1156.— To establish an Office of Native American Affairs within the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 30, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1170.— To reauthorize and update the Project Safe Childhood program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 17, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Oct. 24, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 1, 2023.
- S. 1171.— To amend chapter 131 of title 5, United States Code, to prevent Members of Congress and their spouses and dependent children from trading stocks and owning stocks, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 17, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–309.

- S. 1189.— To establish a pilot grant program to improve recycling accessibility, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 19, 2023. Reported June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–41. Passed Senate amended Mar. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 15, 2024.
- S. 1194.— To require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to carry out certain activities to improve recycling and composting programs in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 19, 2023. Reported June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–42. Passed Senate amended Mar. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 15, 2024.
- S. 1199.— To combat the sexual exploitation of children by supporting victims and promoting accountability and transparency by the tech industry. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 19, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1203.— To amend the Peace Corps Act by reauthorizing the Peace Corps, providing better support for current, returning, and former volunteers, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 19, 2023. Reported July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1207.— To establish a National Commission on Online Child Sexual Exploitation Prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 19, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1214.— To set forth limitations on exclusive approval or licensure of drugs designated for rare diseases or conditions. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 19, 2023. Reported June 22, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1240.— To modify the requirements for candidate countries under the Millennium Challenge Act of 2003, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 20, 2023. Reported May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1253.— To increase the number of U.S. Customs and Border Protection Customs and Border Protection officers and support staff and to require reports that identify staffing, infrastructure, and equipment needed to enhance security at ports of entry. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–290.
- S. 1254.— To designate and expand wilderness areas in Olympic National Forest in the State of Washington, and to designate certain rivers in Olympic National Forest and Olympic National Park as wild and scenic rivers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 20, 2023. Reported amended June 18, 2024; Rept. 118–184.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1258.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to submit to Congress an annual report on projects that are over budget and behind schedule, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 25, 2023. Reported Feb. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–157. Passed Senate Mar. 23 (Legislative day of Mar. 22), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment July 22, 2024.
- S. 1260.— To release the reversionary interest of the United States in certain non-Federal land in Salt Lake City, Utah, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–75.
- S. 1271.— To impose sanctions with respect to trafficking of illicit fentanyl and its precursors by transnational criminal organizations, including cartels, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended June 22, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1274.— To permanently exempt payments made from the Railroad Unemployment Insurance Account from sequestration under the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985. Referred to the Budget Apr. 25, 2023. Reported Mar. 6, 2024; Rept. 118–168
- S. 1277.— To modify the boundary of the Mammoth Cave National Park in the State of Kentucky, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 25, 2023. Reported Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–134. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 1278.— To designate the Federal building located at 985 Michigan Avenue in Detroit, Michigan, as the "Rosa Parks Federal Building", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 25, 2023. Reported July 26, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 29, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 11, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 13, 2024. Presented to the President Mar. 20, 2024. Approved Mar. 22, 2024. Public Law 118–46.
- S. 1280 (H.R. 1734).— To require coordinated National Institute of Standards and Technology science and research activities regarding illicit drugs containing xylazine, novel synthetic opioids, and other substances of concern, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1284.— To improve forecasting and understanding of tornadoes and other hazardous weather, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2023; Rept. 118–138.

- S. 1299 (H.R. 2911).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to periodically review the automatic maximum coverage under Servicemembers' Group Life Insurance program and the Veterans' Group Life Insurance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 1303 (H.R. 3950).— To require sellers of event tickets to disclose comprehensive information to consumers about ticket prices and related fees. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1308.— To amend the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act to extend the deadline for the Secretary of the Interior to promulgate regulations implementing title IV of that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended June 8, 2023; Rept. 118–38. Passed Senate amended July 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 20, 2023.
- S. 1311 (H.R. 2882).— To reauthorize the Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Apr. 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 27, 2023.
- S. 1316.— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to expand the definition of an active duty military consumer for purposes of certain credit monitoring requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 13, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 15, 2024.
- S. 1322.— To amend the Act of August 9, 1955, to modify the authorized purposes and term period of tribal leases, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–159. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024.
- S. 1325.— To establish a partnership with nations in the Western Hemisphere to promote economic competitiveness, democratic governance, and security, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 26, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1332 (H.R. 2941).— To require the Office of Management and Budget to revise the Standard Occupational Classification system to establish a separate code for direct support professionals, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–116. Passed Senate amended Mar. 20, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 21, 2024.
- S. 1339.— To provide for increased oversight of entities that provide pharmacy benefit management services on behalf of group health plans and health insurance coverage. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended June 22, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1345.— To amend the Small Business Act to enhance the Office of Credit Risk Management, to require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to issue rules relating to environmental obligations of certified development companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1348.— To redesignate land within certain wilderness study areas in the State of Wyoming, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended June 18, 2024; Rept. 118–185. Passed Senate amended Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 1351.— To study and prevent child abuse in youth residential programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 27, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 11, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 12, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 18, 2024; Roll No. 512: 373–33. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 1352.— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to improve the loan guaranty program, enhance the ability of small manufacturers to access affordable capital, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 27, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1381 (H.R. 2950).— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior, through the Coastal Program of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service, to work with willing partners and provide support to efforts to assess, protect, restore, and enhance important coastal landscapes that provide fish and wildlife habitat on which certain Federal trust species depend, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 27, 2023. Reported July 26, 2023; Rept. 118–127.
- S. 1387.— To reauthorize the Project Safe Neighborhoods Grant Program Authorization Act of 2018, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 1, 2023. Reported amended June 8, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 27, 2023.
- S. 1395.— To temporarily suspend the debt limit through December 31, 2024. Ordered placed on the calendar May 2, 2023.
- S. 1396.— To improve commercialization activities in the SBIR and STTR programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 2, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1405 (H.R. 3049).— To provide for the exchange of certain Federal land and State land in the State of Utah. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–153.

- S. 1409.— To protect the safety of children on the internet. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 2, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1414 (H.R. 1496).— To improve the instant messaging service used by the National Weather Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 3, 2023. Reported Dec. 4, 2023; Rept. 118–140. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023.
- S. 1416 (H.R. 1482).— To provide guidance for and investment in the upgrade and modernization of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Weather Radio All Hazards Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 3, 2023. Reported Dec. 4, 2023; Rept. 118–141. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023.
- S. 1418.— To amend the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act of 1998 to strengthen protections relating to the online collection, use, and disclosure of personal information of children and teens, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 3, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1421.— To require origin and location disclosure for new products of foreign origin offered for sale on the internet. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 3, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1425.— To require a report on Federal support to the cybersecurity of commercial satellite systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 3, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 5, 2023; Rept. 118–92.
- S. 1443.— To require an interagency strategy for creating a unified posture on counter-unmanned aircraft systems (C-UAS) capabilities and protections at international borders of the United States. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 4, 2023. Reported Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–103.
- S. 1444.— To increase the pay and enhance the training of United States Border Patrol agents, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 4, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–267.
- S. 1457.— To authorize negotiation and conclusion and to provide for congressional consideration of a tax agreement between the American Institute in Taiwan (AIT) and the Taipei Economic and Cultural Representative Office (TECRO). Referred to Foreign Relations May 4, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1464.— To restrict the flow of illicit drugs into the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 4, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–104.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1466.— To adjust the boundary of the Santa Monica Mountains National Recreation Area to include the Rim of the Valley Corridor, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 4, 2023. Reported July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–76.
- S. 1478 (H.R. 3149).— To designate United States Route 20 in the States of Oregon, Idaho, Montana, Wyoming, Nebraska, Iowa, Illinois, Indiana, Ohio, Pennsylvania, New York, and Massachusetts as the "National Medal of Honor Highway", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 19, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–154.
- S. 1510.— To amend provisions relating to the Office of the Inspector General of the Government Accountability Office, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 10, 2023. Reported Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–88. Passed Senate amended Nov. 16 (Legislative day of Nov. 15), 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 17, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–131.
- S. 1524.— To ensure that whistleblowers, including contractors, are protected from retaliation when a Federal employee orders a reprisal, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 10, 2023. Reported amended July 29, 2024; Rept. 118–202.
- S. 1528.— To streamline the sharing of information among Federal disaster assistance agencies, to expedite the delivery of life-saving assistance to disaster survivors, to speed the recovery of communities from disasters, to protect the security and privacy of information provided by disaster survivors, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 10, 2023. Reported amended June 13, 2023; Rept. 118–39. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 4, 2023.
- S. 1530.— To permit COPS grants to be used for the purpose of increasing the compensation and hiring of law enforcement officers, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 10, 2023. Reported June 8, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1540.— To amend the Forest and Rangeland Renewable Resources Planning Act of 1974 and the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to provide for circumstances under which reinitiation of consultation is not required under a land and resource management plan or land use plan under those Acts, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 10, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–77.

- S. 1549.— To provide the Congressional Budget Office with necessary authorities to expedite the sharing of data from executive branch agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 10, 2023. Reported June 13, 2023; Rept. 118–40. Passed Senate June 22, 2023. Received in House and held at desk June 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 2, 2024. Public Law 118–104.
- S. 1553.— To amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to improve the management of grazing permits and leases, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 11, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 1560.— To require the development of a comprehensive rural hospital cybersecurity workforce development strategy, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 11, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2024; Rept. 118–170.
- S. 1564.— To require the Director of the Office of Personnel Management to establish, or otherwise ensure the provision of, a training program on artificial intelligence for Federal management officials and supervisors, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 11, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 2, 2023; Rept. 118–109.
- S. 1570.— To amend the Bottles and Breastfeeding Equipment Screening Act to require hygienic handling of breast milk and baby formula by security screening personnel of the Transportation Security Administration and personnel of private security companies providing security screening, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 11, 2023. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 1573 (H.R. 3226).— To reauthorize the Prematurity Research Expansion and Education for Mothers who deliver Infants Early Act. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 11, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1608.— To provide for the expansion of the Starr-Camargo Bridge near Rio Grande City, Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 16, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 27, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 9, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 11, 2024. Approved Sept. 13, 2024. Public Law 118-80.
- S. 1624.— To require certain civil penalties to be transferred to a fund through which amounts are made available for the Gabriella Miller Kids First Pediatric Research Program at the National Institutes of Health, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 16, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 4, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1634.— To provide for the designation of certain wilderness areas, recreation management areas, and conservation areas in the State of Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–231.
- S. 1648 (H.R. 682).— To facilitate access to the electromagnetic spectrum for commercial space launches and commercial space reentries, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Oct. 31, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118-85.
- S. 1651.— To encourage increased trade and investment between the United States and the countries in the Western Balkans, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 17, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1657.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to convey certain land to La Paz County, Arizona, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–135.
- S. 1662 (H.R. 3415).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to convey to the Midvale Irrigation District the Pilot Butte Power Plant in the State of Wyoming, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 17, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–165.
- S. 1664.— To allow Americans to earn paid sick time so that they can address their own health needs and the health needs of their families. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 17, 2023. Reported July 18, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1669.— To require the Secretary of Transportation to issue a rule requiring access to AM broadcast stations in motor vehicles, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 17, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1723.— To establish the Truth and Healing Commission on Indian Boarding School Policies in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs May 18, 2023. Reported amended July 8, 2024; Rept. 118–187. Passed Senate amended Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 1760.— To amend the Apex Project, Nevada Land Transfer and Authorization Act of 1989 to include the city of North Las Vegas, Nevada, and the Apex Industrial Park Owners Association, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2023; Rept. 118–136. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.

- S. 1764.— To improve Federal activities relating to wildfires, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1776.— To provide for the protection of and investment in certain Federal land in the State of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 31 (Legislative day of May 30), 2023. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2024; Rept. 118–232.
- S. 1798.— To establish a Countering Weapons of Mass Destruction Office and an Office of Health Security in the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 1, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–124.
- S. 1822.— To require U.S. Customs and Border Protection to expand the use of non-intrusive inspection systems at land ports of entry. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 6, 2023. Reported amended Oct. 3, 2023; Rept. 118–105.
- S. 1829 (H.R. 3774).— To impose sanctions with respect to persons engaged in the import of petroleum from the Islamic Republic of Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 6, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1835.— To require the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency of the Department of Homeland Security to develop a campaign program to raise awareness regarding the importance of cybersecurity in the United States. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 6, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2024; Rept. 118–171.
- S. 1840 (H.R. 3916).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize and improve the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program for fiscal years 2024 through 2028, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 7, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1844 (H.R. 1418).— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to reauthorize user fee programs relating to new animal drugs and generic new animal drugs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 7, 2023. Reported amended July 26, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1852.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize a sickle cell disease prevention and treatment demonstration program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 7, 2023. Reported Sept. 6, 2023; no written report.
- S. 1855.— To reauthorize the Special Diabetes Program for Type 1 Diabetes and the Special Diabetes Program for Indians. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 7, 2023. Reported July 27, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1858.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to establish a deadline for applying for disaster unemployment assistance. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 7, 2023. Reported July 25, 2023; Rept. 118–74. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 4, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 11, 2024. Presented to the President Mar. 14, 2024. Approved Mar. 18, 2024. Public Law 118–44.
- S. 1862.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide explicit authority for the Secretary of Homeland Security and the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency to work with international partners on cybersecurity, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 7, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–268.
- S. 1863.— To require the Secretary of Energy to conduct a study and submit a report on the greenhouse gas emissions intensity of certain products produced in the United States and in certain foreign countries, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 7, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1865.— To direct agencies to be transparent when using automated and augmented systems to interact with the public or make critical decisions, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 7, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–89.
- S. 1868.— To require an interagency study to produce a security assessment process on adjacent space to high-security leased space to accommodate a Federal agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 7, 2023. Reported amended July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–82. Passed Senate amended Dec. 5, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 10, 2024.
- S. 1871.— To create intergovernmental coordination between State, local, Tribal, and territorial jurisdictions, and the Federal Government to combat United States reliance on the People's Republic of China and other covered countries for critical minerals and rare earth metals, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 8, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 5, 2023; Rept. 118–93. Passed Senate amended Sept. 18, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 19, 2024.
- S. 1881.— To reauthorize and amend the Nicaraguan Investment Conditionality Act of 2018 and the Reinforcing Nicaragua's Adherence to Conditions for Electoral Reform Act of 2021, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 8, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.

- S. 1886.— To establish a Federal Clearinghouse on Safety and Best Practices for Nonprofit Organizations, Faith-based Organizations, and Houses of Worship within the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 8, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–90.
- S. 1889 (H.R. 4748).— To provide for the recognition of certain Alaska Native communities and the settlement of certain claims under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 8, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–221.
- S. 1890.— To provide for the establishment of a grazing management program on Federal land in Malheur County, Oregon, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 8, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–222. Passed Senate amended Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 1897.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to enhance capabilities for outbound inspections at the southern land border, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 8, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–269.
- S. 1898.— To amend the Northwestern New Mexico Rural Water Projects Act to make improvements to that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 8, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–259.
- S. 1939.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to authorize appropriations for the Federal Aviation Administration for fiscal years 2024 through 2028, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 13, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1955 (H.R. 4094).— To amend the Central Utah Project Completion Act to authorize expenditures for the conduct of certain water conservation measures in the Great Salt Lake basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 13, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–166.
- S. 1956.— To improve the commercialization of Federal research by domestic manufacturers, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 13, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024.
- S. 1973.— To require the purchase of domestically made flags of the United States of America for use by the Federal Government. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 14, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 5, 2023; Rept. 118–94. Passed Senate amended Nov. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118–74.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1979.— To amend title 9 of the United States Code with respect to arbitration of disputes involving age discrimination. Referred to the Judiciary June 14, 2023. Reported May 16, 2024; no written report.
- S. 1987.— To provide for the settlement of the water rights claims of the Fort Belknap Indian Community, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 20, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 21, 2024.
- S. 2003.— To authorize the Secretary of State to provide additional assistance to Ukraine using assets confiscated from the Central Bank of the Russian Federation and other sovereign assets of the Russian Federation, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 15, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 30, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2006.— To foster Tunisia's democratic institutions, to limit funds until Tunisia restores checks and balances, and to authorize the creation of a fund to support democratic reforms. Referred to Foreign Relations June 15, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2018.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct an assessment to identify locations in National Parks in which there is the greatest need for broadband internet access service and areas in National Parks in which there is the greatest need for cellular service, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 15, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–154. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024
- S. 2020.— To amend the Oregon Resource Conservation Act of 1996 to reauthorize the Deschutes River Conservancy Working Group, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 15, 2023. Reported Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–146. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 2032.— To require the reduction of the reliance and expenditures of the Federal Government on legacy information technology systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 15, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2024; Rept. 118–172.
- S. 2042.— To amend the Sloan Canyon National Conservation Area Act to adjust the boundary of the Sloan Canyon National Conservation Area, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 15, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–147. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 2043.— To provide for certain authorities of the Department of State, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations June 15, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 22, 2023; no written report.

- S. 2051.— To reauthorize the Missing Children's Assistance Act, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 20, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 26, 2023. Received in House and held at desk July 27, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Apr. 9, 2024; Roll No. 106: 406–0. Senate agreed to House amendment June 5, 2024. Presented to the President June 12, 2024. Approved June 17, 2024. Public Law 118–65.
- S. 2073 (S. Res. 783).— To amend title 31, United States Code, to require agencies to include a list of outdated or duplicative reporting requirements in annual budget justifications, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 21, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 22, 2023; Rept. 118–91. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment May 6, 2024. Considered July 30, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment with amendment July 30, 2024. Roll No. 221: 91–3.
- S. 2086 (H.R. 2560).— To require the Secretary of Commerce to establish the Sea Turtle Rescue Assistance Grant Program. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 21, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2087.— To reauthorize the Congressional Award Act. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 21, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 4, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2023.
- S. 2088 (H.R. 3371).— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to complete all actions necessary for certain land to be held in restricted fee status by the Oglala Sioux Tribe and Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 21, 2023. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–208.
- S. 2099.— To establish an Office of Community Financial Institutions within the Small Business Administration that will strengthen the ability of Community Financial Institutions to support the development of small business concerns in underserved communities, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 21, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2103 (H.R. 3932).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–59.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2116.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to produce a report that provides recommendations to improve the effectiveness, efficiency, and impact of Department of Commerce programs related to supply chain resilience and manufacturing and industrial innovation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 22, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 30, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 1, 2024.
- S. 2120.— To direct the Attorney General to include a data field in the National Missing and Unidentified Persons System to indicate whether the last known location of a missing person was confirmed or was suspected to have been on Federal land, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 22, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 16, 2024.
- S. 2127 (H.R. 4366).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–43. Ordered placed on the calendar June 22, 2023.
- S. 2131 (H.R. 4368).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 22, 2023; Rept. 118–44.
- S. 2132.— To require the Secretary of Agriculture to establish a pilot program for the establishment and use of a pre-fire-suppression stand density index, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2136 (H.R. 7332).— To require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to convey certain Federal land to the State of Utah for inclusion in certain State parks, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 20, 2023; Rept. 118–148.
- S. 2143.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 320 South 2nd Avenue in Sioux Falls, South Dakota, as the "Staff Sergeant Robb Lura Rolfing Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 22, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–132.
- S. 2149.— To sustain economic development and recreational use of National Forest System land in the State of Montana, to add certain land to the National Wilderness Preservation System, to designate new areas for recreation, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–155.

- S. 2150.— To establish an Interagency Council on Service to promote and strengthen opportunities for military service, national service, and public service for all people of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Afairs June 22, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2024; Rept. 118–173.
- S. 2151.— To amend the Southwest Forest Health and Wildlife Prevention Act of 2004 to require the establishment of an additional Institute under that Act. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 2156 (H.R. 4297).— To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to authorize additional entities to be eligible to complete the maintenance work on Bolts Ditch and the Bolts Ditch Headgate within the Holy Cross Wilderness, Colorado. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2160 (H.R. 6107).— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to authorize certain extraordinary operation and maintenance work for urban canals of concern. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 2169.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to carry out watershed pilots, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 22, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2178 (H.R. 4470).— To extend the Chemical Facility Anti-Terrorism Standards Program of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar July 10, 2023.
- S. 2181.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to repeal the sunset on entitlement to memorial headstones and markers for commemoration of veterans and certain individuals and to repeal the sunset on authority to bury remains of certain spouses and children in national cemeteries, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 22, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendments Nov. 18, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendments Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024.
- S. 2190.— To amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to increase bank executive accountability and to improve financial stability, and for other purposes. Reported from Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 22, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2195.— To amend the Energy Policy Act of 2005 to reauthorize the diesel emissions reduction program. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 22, 2023. Reported July 26, 2023; Rept. 118–100. Passed Senate May 8, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 10, 2024.
- S. 2201.— To increase knowledge and awareness of best practices to reduce cybersecurity risks in the United States. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 22, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2212.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to establish an SBIC Advisory Committee, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 22, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2216.— To release from wilderness study area designation certain land in the State of Montana, to improve the management of that land, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 10, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–156.
- S. 2219.— To amend the Congressional Accountability Act of 1995 to expand access to breastfeeding accommodations in the workplace. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 10, 2023. Reported Nov. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–115.
- S. 2220.— To amend title 35, United States Code, to invest in inventors in the United States, maintain the United States as the leading innovation economy in the world, and protect the property rights of the inventors that grow the economy of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 10, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2226 (H.R. 2670).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2024 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services July 11, 2023; Rept. 118–58. Considered July 19, 20, 25, 26, 2023. Passed Senate amended July 27, 2023; Roll No. 212: 86–11. Indefinitely postponed July 27, 2023.
- S. 2228.— To amend the William M. (Mac) Thornberry National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2021 to clarify the scope of a major Federal action under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 with respect to certain projects relating to the production of semiconductors, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 11, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 14, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024; Roll No. 440: 257–125. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Oct. 2, 2024. Public Law 118–105.

- S. 2231 (H.R. 4581).— To amend title V of the Social Security Act to support stillbirth prevention and research, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance July 11, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 30 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 25, 2023.
- S. 2233 (H.R. 4310).— To ban the sale of products with a high concentration of sodium nitrite to individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 11, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2238.— To direct the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information to develop a National Strategy to Close the Digital Divide, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 11, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 2247 (H.R. 4596).— To reauthorize the Bureau of Reclamation to provide cost-shared funding to implement the endangered and threatened fish recovery programs for the Upper Colorado and San Juan River Basins. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 11, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–167.
- S. 2248.— To require a pilot program on the use of big data analytics to identify vessels evading sanctions and export controls and to require a report on the availability in the United States of emerging and foundational technologies subject to export controls. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–270.
- S. 2251.— To improve the cybersecurity of the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–271.
- S. 2256.— To authorize the Director of the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency to establish an apprenticeship program and to establish a pilot program on cybersecurity training for veterans and members of the Armed Forces transitioning to civilian life, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–117.
- S. 2260 (H.R. 5536).— To require transparency in notices of funding opportunity, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–125.
- S. 2270.— To establish and maintain a database within each agency for executive branch ethics records of non-career appointees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–300.
- S. 2272.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide for special base rates of pay for wildland fire-fighters, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–97.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2273 (H.R. 663).— To amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act. Referred to Indian Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported Oct. 16, 2023; Rept. 118–106.
- S. 2274.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 112 Wyoming Street in Shoshoni, Wyoming, as the "Dessie A. Bebout Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–133.
- S. 2278.— To establish Image Adjudicator and Supervisory Image Adjudicator positions in the U.S. Customs and Border Protection Office of Field Operations. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–251.
- S. 2283.— To prohibit the procurement of certain items containing perfluorooctane sulfonate (PFOS) or perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and prioritize the procurement of products not containing PFAS. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–118.
- S. 2286.— To improve the effectiveness and performance of certain Federal financial assistance programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 12, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 11, 2023; Rept. 118–126.
- S. 2291.— To establish the Northern Border Coordination Center, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 13, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2023; Rept. 118–119. Passed Senate amended June 5, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 7, 2024.
- S. 2293.— To establish the Chief Artificial Intelligence Officers Council, Chief Artificial Intelligence Officers, and Artificial Intelligence Governance Boards, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 13, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–216.
- S. 2302.— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2023; Rept. 118–60.
- S. 2309 (H.R. 4664).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2023; Rept. 118–61.

- S. 2315.— To provide for the creation of the missing Armed Forces and civilian personnel Records Collection at the National Archives, to require the expeditious public transmission to the Archivist and public disclosure of missing Armed Forces and civilian personnel records, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 13, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–310.
- S. 2321 (H.R. 5893).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 13, 2023; Rept. 118–62.
- S. 2333.— To reauthorize certain programs under the Public Health Service Act with respect to public health security and all-hazards preparedness and response, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 18, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 6, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2336.— To address the threat from the development of Iran's ballistic missile program and the transfer or deployment of Iranian missiles and related goods and technology, including materials and equipment, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations July 18, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2367.— To improve border security through regular assessments and evaluations of the Checkpoint Program Management Office and effective training of U.S. Border Patrol agents regarding drug seizures. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 19, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–272.
- S. 2395 (H.R. 5009).— To reauthorize wildlife habitat and conservation programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 19, 2023. Reported July 26, 2023; Rept. 118–128.
- S. 2414.— To require agencies with working dog programs to implement the recommendations of the Government Accountability Office relating to the health and welfare of working dogs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 13, 2023; Rept. 118–137. Passed Senate amended Jan. 11, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 18, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 2415 (H.R. 3838).— To amend title III of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize Federal support of States in their work to save and sustain the health of mothers during pregnancy, childbirth, and the postpartum period, to eliminate disparities in maternal health outcomes for pregnancy-related and pregnancy-associated deaths, to identify solutions to improve health care quality and health outcomes for mothers, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 20, 2023. Reported Oct. 4, 2023; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2437 (H.R. 4820).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 20, 2023; Rept. 118–70.
- S. 2438 (H.R. 4665).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 20, 2023; Rept. 118–71.
- S. 2443 (H.R. 4394).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 20, 2023; Rept. 118–72.
- S. 2482.— To amend the Small Business Act to authorize the Community Advantage Loan Program of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Reported from Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2492.— To amend title II of the Social Security Act to improve coordination between the Do Not Pay working system and Federal and State agencies authorized to use the system. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 25, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–252.
- S. 2498.— To prohibit unfair and deceptive advertising of prices for hotel rooms and other places of shortterm lodging, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 26, 2023. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2513.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve benefits administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House Dec. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 2514 (H.R. 7872).— To amend the Colorado River Basin Salinity Control Act to modify certain requirements applicable to salinity control units, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry July 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024.
- S. 2546.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 100 North Taylor Lane in Patagonia, Arizona, as the "Jim Kolbe Memorial Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 26, 2023. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 20, 2024.
- S. 2581.— To extend the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self-Determination Act of 2000. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 27, 2023. Reported amended Apr. 8, 2024; Rept. 118–163. Passed Senate amended Nov. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 14, 2024.

- S. 2587 (H.R. 4365).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–81.
- S. 2605.— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–83.
- S. 2615 (H.R. 6489).— To amend the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act to provide that Village Corporations shall not be required to convey land in trust to the State of Alaska for the establishment of Municipal Corporations, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 27, 2023. Reported May 16, 2024; Rept. 118–177. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 2620.— To establish the Chesapeake National Recreation Area as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 27, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 2624 (H.R. 5894).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 27, 2023; Rept. 118-84
- S. 2625 (H.R. 4367).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 27, 2023; Rept. 118–85.
- S. 2626.— To impose sanctions with respect to the Supreme Leader of Iran and the President of Iran and their respective offices for human rights abuses and support for terrorism. Referred to Foreign Relations July 27, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2644.— To establish standards for trauma kits purchased using funds provided under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program. Referred to the Judiciary July 27, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 29, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2023.
- S. 2645.— To reduce the health risks of heat by establishing the National Integrated Heat Health Information System within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and the National Integrated Heat Health Information System Interagency Committee to improve extreme heat preparedness, planning, and response, requiring a study, and establishing financial assistance programs to address heat effects, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 27, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2685.— To make data and internal guidance on excess personal property publicly available, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 27, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2023; Rept. 118–120. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–99.
- S. 2714.— To establish the National Artificial Intelligence Research Resource, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 27, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 2717.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 231 North Franklin Street in Greensburg, Indiana, as the "Brigadier General John T. Wilder Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 5, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024.
- S. 2742.— To establish the Fort Ontario National Monument in the State of New York as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 7, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 2743.— To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to designate as a component of the National Heritage Area System the Finger Lakes National Heritage Area in the State of New York, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 7, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2747 (H.R. 5734).— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to extend the Administrative Fine Program for certain reporting violations. Passed Senate Sept. 7, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 12, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 13, 2023. Approved Dec. 19, 2023. Public Law 118-26.
- S. 2770.— To prohibit the distribution of materially deceptive AI-generated audio or visual media relating to candidates for Federal office, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules and Administration Sept. 12, 2023. Reported amended May 15, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2781 (H.R. 7779).— To promote remediation of abandoned hardrock mines, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 13, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 31, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118-155.

- S. 2783.— To amend the Miccosukee Reserved Area Act to authorize the expansion of the Miccosukee Reserved Area and to carry out activities to protect structures within the Osceola Camp from flooding, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–245. Passed Senate Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.
- S. 2784.— To amend the Dayton Aviation Heritage Preservation Act of 1992 to adjust the boundary of the Dayton Aviation Heritage National Historical Park, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 13, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 2787.— To authorize the Federal Communications Commission to process applications for spectrum licenses from applicants who were successful bidders in an auction before the authority of the Commission to conduct auctions expired on March 9, 2023. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 13, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 21, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 11, 2023. Presented to the President Dec. 13, 2023. Approved Dec. 19, 2023. Public Law 118-27.
- S. 2795.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend and modify certain authorities and requirements relating to the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Sept. 13, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 18, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 26, 2023. Presented to the President Oct. 4, 2023. Approved Oct. 6, 2023. Public Law 118-19.
- S. 2796.— To provide for the equitable settlement of certain Indian land disputes regarding land in Illinois, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 13, 2023. Reported Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–211.
- S. 2825.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the United States Army Dustoff crews of the Vietnam War, collectively, in recognition of their extraordinary heroism and life-saving actions in Vietnam. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 14, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended May 9, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118-87.
- S. 2840.— To improve access to and the quality of primary health care, expand the health workforce, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 19, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 8, 2023; no written report.
- S. 2853.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services and the Secretary of Labor to conduct a study and issue a report on grant programs to support the nursing workforce. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 19, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 24, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 29, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2854.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enter into an agreement with the city of Fargo, North Dakota, for the conveyance of certain land of the Department of Veterans Affairs at Fargo National Cemetery, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 19, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Oct. 19, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 25, 2023.
- S. 2860.— To create protections for financial institutions that provide financial services to State-sanctioned marijuana businesses and service providers for such businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; no written report.
- S. 2861.— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to Billie Jean King, an American icon, in recognition of a remarkable life devoted to championing equal rights for all, in sports and in society. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Sept. 20, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 8, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024; Roll No. 419: 308–87. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–88.
- S. 2866.— To improve the customer experience of the Federal Government, ensure that Federal services are simple, seamless, and secure, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–217.
- S. 2867.— To address the forest health crisis on the National Forest System and public lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 21, 2024.
- S. 2868.— To accept the request to revoke the charter of incorporation of the Lower Sioux Indian Community in the State of Minnesota at the request of that Community, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 20, 2023. Reported Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–212. Passed Senate Nov. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024.
- S. 2871.— To advance Federal Government innovation through the implementation and use of multi-cloud computing software technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 20, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–311.
- S. 2908 (H.R. 6368).— To assist Tribal governments in the management of buffalo and buffalo habitat and the reestablishment of buffalo on Indian land. Referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 21, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–246. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.

- S. 2924.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to improve the management of improper payments, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 26 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–288.
- S. 2927.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to increase Tribal access to water conservation and efficiency grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 26 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 2958.— To amend the Coastal Barrier Resources Act to make improvements to that Act, and for other purposes. Reported from Environment and Public Works Sept. 27 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 18, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 20, 2024.
- S. 2959.— To amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 to reauthorize brownfields revitalization funding, and for other purposes. Reported from Environment and Public Works Sept. 27 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; no written report.
- S. 2973.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to establish requirements relating to pharmacy benefit managers under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Reported amended Dec. 7, 2023; Rept. 118–122.
- S. 2991.— To improve revegetation and carbon sequestration activities in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3000.— To repeal Freedom Support Act section 907 waiver authority with respect to assistance to Azerbaijan. Referred to Foreign Relations Sept. 29 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 15, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 17, 2023.
- S. 3015.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to address telework for Federal employees, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 4, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–312.
- S. 3022.— To amend the Indian Health Care Improvement Act to allow Indian Health Service scholarship and loan recipients to fulfill service obligations through half-time clinical practice, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Oct. 4, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118—240. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 3029.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to increase death gratuities and funeral allowances for Federal employees, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 4, 2023. Reported amended May 9, 2024; Rept. 118–174.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3033.— To withdraw certain Federal land in the Pecos Watershed area of the State of New Mexico from mineral entry, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 4, 2023. Reported July 23, 2024; Rept. 118–196.
- S. 3036 (H.R. 2468).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to convey to the State of Utah certain Federal land under the administrative jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management within the boundaries of Camp Williams, Utah, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 4, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–224.
- S. 3044.— To redesignate the Mount Evans Wilderness as the "Mount Blue Sky Wilderness", and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 16, 2023. Reported July 10, 2024; Rept. 118–189.
- S. 3045.— To provide for the transfer of administrative jurisdiction over certain Federal land in the State of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 16, 2023. Reported amended May 16, 2024; Rept. 118–178.
- S. 3046 (H.R. 3324).— To make permanent the authority to collect Shasta-Trinity National Forest marina fees. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 16, 2023. Reported May 16, 2024; Rept. 118–179.
- S. 3067.— To require the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to conduct an evaluation and submit to Congress a report on ways to reduce the complexity of the cost effectiveness requirements for hazard mitigation assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 18, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–228.
- S. 3068.— To require each enterprise to include on the Uniform Residential Loan Application a disclaimer to increase awareness of the direct and guaranteed home loan programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 18, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024.
- S. 3071 (H.R. 7671).— To amend section 324 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to incentivize States, Indian Tribes, and Territories to close disaster recovery projects by authorizing the use of excess funds for management costs for other disaster recovery projects. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 18, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–218.
- S. 3084 (H.R. 5988).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide special rules for the taxation of certain residents of Taiwan with income from sources within the United States. Reported from Finance Oct. 19, 2023; Rept. 118–107.

- S. 3123.— To provide for the standardization, consolidation, and publication of data relating to public outdoor recreational use of Federal waterways among Federal land and water management agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 25, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 3126.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to furnish or replace a headstone, marker, or medallion for the grave of an eligible Medal of Honor recipient regardless of the recipient's dates of service in the Armed Forces, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 25, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 18, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 21, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118–134.
- S. 3135 (H.R. 6126) (S. 3168).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for assistance for the situation in Israel for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 26, 2023.
- S. 3139.— To ensure that Federal contractors comply with child labor laws, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 26, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–289.
- S. 3162.— To improve the requirement for the Director of the National Institute of Standards and Technology to establish testbeds to support the development and testing of trustworthy artificial intelligence systems and to improve interagency coordination in development of such testbeds, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 30, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 3168 (H.R. 6126) (S. 3135).— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for assistance for the situation in Israel for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 31, 2023.
- S. 3181 (H.R. 5302).— To designate the Air and Marine Operations Marine Unit of the U.S. Customs and Border Protection located at 101 Km 18.5 in Cabo Rojo, Puerto Rico, as the "Michel O. Maceda Marine Unit", and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 1, 2023. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3187.— To require the Department of Homeland Security to publish various publications and reports regarding the number of aliens seeking entry along the southern border of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 1, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 17, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 19, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3195 (H.R. 6210).— To designate the General George C. Marshall House, in the Commonwealth of Virginia, as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 1, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 3222.— To ensure the security of office space rented by Senators, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Nov. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023. Passed House Jan. 18, 2024. Presented to the President Jan. 24, 2024. Approved Jan. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–36.
- S. 3235.— To require a strategy to counter the role of the People's Republic of China in evasion of sanctions imposed by the United States with respect to Iran, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 7, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3237.— To amend the Camp Lejeune Justice Act of 2022 to ensure claimants are adequately informed regarding filing a Federal cause of action. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended June 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 7, 2024.
- S. 3241.— To establish the Grand Village of the Natchez Indians and Jefferson College as affiliated areas of the Natchez Historical Park, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 7, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3242.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to revise the shareholder threshold for registration under that Act for issuers that receive support through certain Federal universal service support mechanisms, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2024.
- S. 3249.— To designate the outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Wyandotte County, Kansas City, Kansas, as the "Captain Elwin Shopteese VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 8, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 2, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024; Roll No. 356: 363–0. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118-75.
- S. 3250.— To provide remote access to court proceedings for victims of the 1988 Bombing of Pan Am Flight 103 over Lockerbie, Scotland. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 8, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 6, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2023. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 18, 2024; Roll No. 14: 413–7. Presented to the President Jan. 24, 2024. Approved Jan. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–37.

- S. 3267.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 410 Dakota Avenue South in Huron, South Dakota, as the "First Lieutenant Thomas Michael Martin Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-135.
- S. 3277.— To amend the Marine Debris Act to reauthorize the Marine Debris Program of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 9, 2023. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024.
- S. 3285.— To rename the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Butte, Montana, as the "Charlie Dowd VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 2, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118–76.
- S. 3312.— To provide a framework for artificial intelligence innovation and accountability, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 15, 2023. Reported amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 3335.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to establish a grant program to help law enforcement agencies with civilian law enforcement tasks, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 15, 2023. Reported amended June 5, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3343.— To provide that United States citizens evacuating Israel shall not be required to reimburse the United States Government, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 27, 2023.
- S. 3346.— To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain streams in the greater Yellowstone ecosystem and Smith River system in the State of Montana as components of the Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 27, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3348 (H.R. 6235).— To amend the Harmful Algal Blooms and Hypoxia Research and Control Act of 1998 to address harmful algal blooms, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 27, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; no written report.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3357.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 5120 Derry Street in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, as the "Hettie Simmons Love Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 29, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024.
- S. 3373.— To require the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to extend the time period during which licensees are required to commence construction of certain hydropower projects. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Nov. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 3392.— To reauthorize the Education Sciences Reform Act of 2002, the Educational Technical Assistance Act of 2002, and the National Assessment of Educational Progress Authorization Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 4, 2023. Reported amended Jan. 22, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3393.— To reauthorize the SUPPORT for Patients and Communities Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Dec. 4, 2023. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3406.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to make a technical correction to the Navajo Nation Water Resources Development Trust Fund, to amend the Claims Resolution Act of 2010 to make technical corrections to the Taos Pueblo Water Development Fund and Aamodt Settlement Pueblos' Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Dec. 5, 2023. Reported Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–241.
- S. 3412.— To redesignate the Richard H. Poff Federal Building located at 210 Franklin Road Southwest in Roanoke, Virginia, as the "Reuben E. Lawson Federal Building", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Dec. 6, 2023. Reported Jan. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Feb. 27, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 1, 2024.
- S. 3419.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1765 Camp Hill Bypass in Camp Hill, Pennsylvania, as the "John Charles Traub Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 6, 2023. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 12, 2024. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2024. Approved Nov. 25, 2024. Public Law 118-136.

- S. 3427.— To extend the authority to provide employees of the United States Secret Service with overtime pay beyond other statutory limitations, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 6, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 22, 2023. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 29, 2024; Roll No. 21: 379–20. Presented to the President Jan. 31, 2024. Approved Feb. 6, 2024. Public Law 118–38.
- S. 3430.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to expand the mental health care workforce and services, reduce prescription drug costs, and extend certain expiring provisions under Medicare and Medicaid, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Dec. 7, 2023; Rept. 118–121.
- S. 3448.— To reauthorize the Director of the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum to support Holocaust education programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 9, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024; Roll No. 510: 402–12. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3474.— To redesignate the Hulls Cove Visitor Center at Acadia National Park as the "George J. Mitchell, Jr., Visitor Center". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 12, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3475.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to allow the Secretary of Transportation to designate an authorized operator of the commercial driver's license information system, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 12, 2023. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 9, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–156.
- S. 3502.— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to prevent consumer reporting agencies from furnishing consumer reports under certain circumstances, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 13, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 3534.— To authorize the Pines Foundation to establish the Fire Island AIDS Memorial, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 14, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3542.— To amend the Atchafalaya National Heritage Area Act to modify the boundary of the Atchafalaya National Heritage Area, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 14, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3543.— To establish the Historic Greenwood District-Black Wall Street National Monument in the State of Oklahoma, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 14, 2023. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 3544 (H.R. 6826).— To designate the visitor and education center at Fort McHenry National Monument and Historic Shrine as the "Paul S. Sarbanes Visitor and Education Center". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 14, 2023. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3553.— To provide a retroactive effective date for the promotions of senior officers of the Armed Forces whose military promotions were delayed as a result of the suspension of Senate confirmation of such promotions. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2023.
- S. 3558.— To prohibit contracting with certain biotechnology providers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 20, 2023. Reported amended Sept. 23, 2024; Rept. 118–229.
- S. 3564.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to include Indian Tribes among entities that may receive Federal surplus real property for certain purposes, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 9, 2024. Reported May 22, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3570.— To designate the United States courthouse located at 500 West Pike Street in Clarksburg, West Virginia, as the "Irene M. Keeley United States Courthouse", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 10, 2024. Reported Jan. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Feb. 27, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 1, 2024.
- S. 3574.— To amend chapter 3 of title 36, United States Code, to designate the mastodon as the national fossil of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 29, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 30, 2024.
- S. 3577 (H.R. 6984).— To designate the Federal building located at 300 E. 3rd Street in North Platte, Nebraska, as the "Virginia Smith Federal Building", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 11, 2024. Reported Jan. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Feb. 27, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 1, 2024.
- S. 3593.— To provide for economic development and conservation in Washoe County, Nevada, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 16, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3594.— To require governmentwide source code sharing, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–213.

- S. 3596.— To amend the Mineral Leasing Act to amend references of gilsonite to asphaltite. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 17, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3606.— To reauthorize the Earthquake Hazards Reduction Act of 1977, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 17, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 24, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 5, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 10, 2024.
- S. 3613 (H.R. 8530).— To require Facility Security Committees to respond to security recommendations issued by the Federal Protective Service relating to facility security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 18, 2024. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–160. Passed Senate amended Mar. 23 (Legislative day of Mar. 22), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 26, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2024; Roll No. 496: 410–6. Presented to the President Dec. 12, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–157.
- S. 3617.— To provide equitable treatment for the people of the Village Corporation established for the Native Village of Saxman, Alaska, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 18, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 3626.— To clarify task and delivery order solicitation and contract requirements. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 18, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 13, 2024; Rept. 118–242.
- S. 3631.— To require reports on critical mineral and rare earth element resources around the world and a strategy for the development of advanced mining, refining, separation, and processing technologies. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 18, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3635.— To improve the President's Cup Cybersecurity Competitions. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 22, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–234.
- S. 3639.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2075 West Stadium Boulevard in Ann Arbor, Michigan, as the "Robert Hayden Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 23, 2024. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–100.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3640.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 155 South Main Street in Mount Clemens, Michigan, as the "Lieutenant Colonel Alexander Jefferson Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 23, 2024. Reported Feb. 6, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–101.
- S. 3646.— To amend the Housing Act of 1949 to extend the term of rural housing site loans and clarify the permissible uses of such loans. Passed Senate Jan. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 29, 2024.
- S. 3648.— To amend the Post-Katrina Management Reform Act of 2006 to repeal certain obsolete requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 24, 2024. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2024; Rept. 118–161. Passed Senate amended Mar. 20, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 21, 2024.
- S. 3654.— To amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to require the timely appointment of agency transition officials, to ensure adequate performance and oversight of required transition-related preparation, to require new guidance for agencies and possible transition teams, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 24, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–313.
- S. 3658.— To promote space situational awareness and space traffic coordination and to modify the functions and leadership of the Office of Space Commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 3664.— To require executive branch employees to report certain royalties, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 25, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–210.
- S. 3679 (H.R. 7153).— To reauthorize the Dr. Lorna Breen Health Care Provider Protection Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 30, 2024. Reported amended June 18, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3687.— To direct the Office for Victims of Crime of the Department of Justice to implement anti-trafficking recommendations of the Government Accountability Office. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 20 (Legislative day of Apr. 19), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024.

- S. 3696.— To improve rights to relief for individuals affected by non-consensual activities involving intimate digital forgeries, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 30, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended July 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 24, 2024.
- S. 3698.— To amend title 11, District of Columbia Official Code, to revise references in such title to individuals with intellectual disabilities. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 31, 2024. Reported Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–219. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 3706.— To amend section 3663A of title 18, United States Code, to clarify that restitution includes necessary and reasonable expenses incurred by a person who has assumed the victim's rights. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 31, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 29, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 1, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules July 22, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 23, 2024; Roll No. 361: 408–2. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118–77.
- S. 3738.— To reauthorize the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 6, 2024. Reported May 2, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2024.
- S. 3746.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain spouses eligible for services under the disabled veterans' outreach program, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 7, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 2, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 3, 2024.
- S. 3757.— To reauthorize the congenital heart disease research, surveillance, and awareness program of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 7, 2024. Reported amended June 18, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3764.— To extend and authorize annual appropriations for the United States Commission on International Religious Freedom through fiscal year 2026. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 7, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 11, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 16, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024; Roll No. 442: 365–20. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Sept. 30, 2024. Public Law 118-90.
- S. 3765 (H.R. 6960).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the Emergency Medical Services for Children program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 7, 2024. Reported June 18, 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3772.— To amend the Small Business Act to require that plain writing statements regarding the solicitation of subcontractors be included in certain subcontracting plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Reported May 23, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3775 (H.R. 7218).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the BOLD Infrastructure for Alzheimer's Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Reported amended June 18, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3788.— To reauthorize the National Landslide Preparedness Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3790.— To make additional Federal public land available for selection under the Alaska Native Vietnam era veterans land allotment program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 3791 (H.R. 8811).— To reauthorize the America's Conservation Enhancement Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024. Reported amended Mar. 12, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 8, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 10, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 3, 2024; Roll No. 479: 366–21. Senate agreed to House amendment Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3810.— To prohibit conflict of interests among consulting firms that simultaneously contract with the Government of the People's Republic of China and the United States Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 27, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–314.
- S. 3849.— To promote United States leadership in technical standards by directing the National Institute of Standards and Technology and the Department of State to take certain actions to encourage and enable United States participation in developing standards and specifications for artificial intelligence and other critical and emerging technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 29, 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.

- S. 3851.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 90 McCamly Street South in Battle Creek, Michigan, as the "Sojourner Truth Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 29, 2024. Reported Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–102.
- S. 3853.— To extend the period for filing claims under the Radiation Exposure Compensation Act and to provide for compensation under such Act for claims relating to Manhattan Project waste, and to improve compensation for workers involved in uranium mining. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 5, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 7, 2024; Roll No. 75: 69–30. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 11, 2024.
- S. 3854.— To combat transnational repression abroad, to strengthen tools to combat authoritarianism, corruption, and kleptocracy, to invest in democracy research and development, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 29, 2024. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3857 (H.R. 6443).— To take certain land in the State of California into trust for the benefit of the Jamul Indian Village of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 29, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–247. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 17, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 18, 2024; Roll No. 513: 369–37. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3858.— To establish within the Office of Land and Emergency Management of the Environmental Protection Agency the Office of Mountains, Deserts, and Plains, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 29, 2024. Reported amended Mar. 12, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 15, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 16, 2024.
- S. 3859.— To ensure that homicides can be prosecuted under Federal law without regard to the time elapsed between the act or omission that caused the death of the victim and the death itself. Passed Senate Feb. 29, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 1, 2024.
- S. 3874.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign support for terrorist organizations in Gaza and the West Bank, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 5, 2024. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 3875.— To amend the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 to provide further transparency for the use of content that is substantially generated by artificial intelligence in political advertisements by requiring such advertisements to include a statement within the contents of the advertisements if generative AI was used to generate any image, audio, or video footage in the advertisements, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules and Administration Mar. 6, 2024. Reported amended May 15, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3879.— To require the Under Secretary of Commerce for Standards and Technology and the Administrator of National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to develop a standard methodology for identifying the country of origin of red snapper imported into the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 6, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 3880 (H.R. 6277).— To amend the Federal Assets Sale and Transfer Act of 2016 to make improvements to that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 6, 2024. Reported amended May 22, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3891.— To amend the Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965 to update and expand Federal economic development investment in the economic recovery, resiliency, and competitiveness of communities, regions, and States across the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 7, 2024. Reported amended Mar. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–233.
- S. 3897.— To require the Election Assistance Commission to develop voluntary guidelines for the administration of elections that address the use and risks of artificial intelligence technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules and Administration Mar. 11, 2024. Reported amended May 15, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3926.— To amend the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 to ensure that other transaction agreements are reported to USAspending.gov, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 12, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–301.
- S. 3938.— To designate the community-based outpatient clinic of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Lynchburg, Virginia, as the "Private First Class Desmond T. Doss VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 14, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3943 (H.R. 7630).— To require a plan to improve the cybersecurity and telecommunications of the U.S. Academic Research Fleet, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 14, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.

- S. 3946.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1106 Main Street in Bastrop, Texas, as the "Sergeant Major Billy D. Waugh Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 14, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 20, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3959 (H.R. 5840).— To require the Transportation Security Administration to streamline the enrollment processes for individuals applying for a Transportation Security Administration security threat assessment for certain programs, including the Transportation Worker Identification Credential and Hazardous Materials Endorsement Threat Assessment programs of the Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 14, 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21 (Legislative day of Nov. 20), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 18, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 3960.— To amend title 35, United States Code, to provide a good faith exception to the imposition of fines for false assertions and certifications, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 14, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 20, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 21, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 3, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 6, 2024. Approved Dec. 17, 2024. Public Law 118–151.
- S. 3971 (H.R. 4670).— To amend the Small Business Act to require reporting on additional information with respect to small business concerns owned and controlled by women, qualified HUBZone small business concerns, and small business concerns owned and controlled by veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Mar. 19, 2024. Reported amended May 23, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3984.— To amend the State Justice Institute Act of 1984 to authorize the State Justice Institute to provide awards to certain organizations to establish a State judicial threat intelligence and resource center. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 20, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 18, 2024.
- S. 3985.— To amend the Colorado Wilderness Act of 1993 to add certain land to the Sarvis Creek Wilderness, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 20, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 3998.— To provide for the permanent appointment of certain temporary district judgeships. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 20, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 20 (Legislative day of Apr. 19), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 26, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024; Roll No. 503: 390–0. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 4000.— To reaffirm the applicability of the Indian Reorganization Act to the Lytton Rancheria of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 20, 2024. Reported Sept. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–223. Passed Senate Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.
- S. 4016 (H.R. 7776).— To amend the Boulder Canyon Project Act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to expend amounts in the Colorado River Dam fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4024.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enable secure and trustworthy technology through other transaction contracting authority. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–273.
- S. 4035.— To require the Director of the Office of Personnel Management to take certain actions with respect to the health insurance program carried out under chapter 89 of title 5, United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2024; Rept. 118–220.
- S. 4036.— To establish a Government Spending Oversight Committee within the Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended July 8, 2024; Rept. 118–186.
- S. 4042.— To amend title 44, United States Code, to reform the management of Federal records, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–235.
- S. 4043.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to make executive agency telework policies transparent, to track executive agency use of telework, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–315.
- S. 4045.— To require a study on public health impacts as a consequence of the February 3, 2023, train derailment in East Palestine, Ohio. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 21, 2024. Reported amended June 18, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4050.— To extend the deadline to commence construction of certain hydroelectric projects on the Red River. Passed Senate Mar. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 26, 2024.
- S. 4055.— To provide for a pilot program to improve contracting outcomes, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–274.

- S. 4062.— To establish a pilot program to assess the use of technology to speed up and enhance the cargo inspection process at land ports of entry along the border. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–275.
- S. 4066.— To improve Federal technology procurement, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 22, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–276.
- S. 4072.— To prohibit the use of funds to implement, administer, or enforce certain rules of the Environmental Protection Agency. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 23 (Legislative day of Mar. 22), 2024. Failed of passage Apr. 18, 2024; Roll No. 142: 52–46.
- S. 4077.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 180 Steuart Street in San Francisco, California, as the "Dianne Feinstein Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 8, 2024. Reported Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 20, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024; Roll No. 505: 348–39. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 4107 (H.R. 6248).— To require Amtrak to report to Congress information on Amtrak compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 with respect to trains and stations. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 11 (Legislative day of Apr. 10), 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 4129.— To contribute funds and artifacts to the Theodore Roosevelt Presidential Library in Medora, North Dakota. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 16, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 4164.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the Cahokia Mounds and surrounding land in the States of Illinois and Missouri, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 18, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4178.— To establish artificial intelligence standards, metrics, and evaluation tools, to support artificial intelligence research, development, and capacity building activities, to promote innovation in the artificial intelligence industry by ensuring companies of all sizes can succeed and thrive, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 4181 (H.R. 9037).— To require the development of a workforce plan for the Federal Emergency Management Agency. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 18, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–236. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.

- S. 4199 (H. Res. 1612).— To authorize additional district judges for the district courts and convert temporary judgeships. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 19, 2024. Reported amended June 18, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Aug. 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024. Passed House Dec. 12, 2024; Roll No. 501: 236–173. Presented to the President Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4209.— To provide greater regional access to the Katahdin Woods and Waters National Monument in the State of Maine, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 4212.— To amend the Visit America Act to promote music tourism, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 30, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 5, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 10, 2024.
- S. 4216.— To establish the Ocmulgee Mounds National Park and Preserve in the State of Georgia, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4218.— To designate the visitor center for the First State National Historical Park to be located at the Sheriff's House in New Castle, Delaware, as the "Thomas R. Carper Visitor Center". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4222.— To adjust the boundary of the Mojave National Preserve in the State of California to include the land within the Castle Mountains National Monument. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4227.— To amend the California Desert Protection Act of 1994 to expand the boundary of Joshua Tree National Park. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4228.— To redesignate the Cottonwood Visitor Center at Joshua Tree National Park as the "Senator Dianne Feinstein Visitor Center". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.

- S. 4235.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to reauthorize grants to support for law enforcement officers and families, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 1, 2024. Reported June 5, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Aug. 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024.
- S. 4242 (H.R. 4385).— To extend the authorization of the Reclamation States Emergency Drought Relief Act of 1991, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4243.— To award posthumously the Congressional Gold Medal to Shirley Chisholm. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 2, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 4, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 10, 2024. Approved Dec. 12, 2024. Public Law 118–150.
- S. 4245.— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to reauthorize certain United States Geological Survey water data enhancement programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4259 (H.R. 8219).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study to assess the suitability and feasibility of designating certain land as the Lahaina National Heritage Area, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 2, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4293.— To designate the United States courthouse annex located at 310 South Main Street in London, Kentucky, as the "Eugene E. Siler, Jr. United States Courthouse Annex". Referred to Environment and Public Works May 8, 2024. Reported June 3, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 4294.— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to negotiate with the Government of Canada regarding an agreement for integrated cross border aerial law enforcement operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 8, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–287.
- S. 4305.— To improve the effectiveness of body armor issued to female agents and officers of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 9, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–214. Passed Senate amended Dec. 2, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 3, 2024.
- S. 4325.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the program relating to lifespan respite care, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 14, 2024. Reported June 18, 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 4343.— To establish and maintain a coordinated program within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration that improves wildfire, fire weather, fire risk, and smoke related forecasting, detection, modeling, observations, and service delivery, and to address growing needs in the wildland-urban interface, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 15, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 17, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4347 (H.R. 8413).— To provide for the conveyance of certain Federal land at Swanson Reservoir and Hugh Butler Reservoir in the State of Nebraska, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 15, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4351.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain poison control programs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 15, 2024. Reported June 18, 2024; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar June 18, 2024. Passed Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 24, 2024. Approved Sept. 26, 2024. Public Law 118–86.
- S. 4359.— To amend the National Dam Safety Program Act to reauthorize that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 16, 2024. Reported May 22, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4361.— Making emergency supplemental appropriations for border security and combatting fentanyl for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar May 20, 2024.
- S. 4365.— To provide public health veterinary services to Indian Tribes and Tribal organizations for rabies prevention, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs May 16, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 18, 2024; Rept. 118–248. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.
- S. 4367 (S. Con. Res. 46).— To provide for improvements to the rivers and harbors of the United States, to provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 20, 2024. Reported amended May 22, 2024; Rept. 118–227. Passed Senate amended Aug. 1, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Aug. 6, 2024. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 9, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Dec. 10, 2024; Roll No. 493: 399–18. Senate agreed to House amendment Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Roll No. 327: 97–1.
- S. 4370.— To amend the Tribal Forest Protection Act of 2004 to improve that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs May 21, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 20, 2024; Rept. 118–249. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.

- S. 4373.— To provide for congressional approval of national emergency declarations. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 21, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–316.
- S. 4381.— To protect an individual's ability to access contraceptives and to engage in contraception and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide contraceptives, contraception, and information related to contraception. Ordered placed on the calendar May 22, 2024
- S. 4394.— To support National Science Foundation education and professional development relating to artificial intelligence. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 22, 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4404.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 840 Front Street in Casselton, North Dakota, as the "Commander Delbert Austin Olson Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 23, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4414.— To improve the State Trade Expansion Program of the Small Business Administration. Reported from Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 23, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4419 (H.R. 8663).— To require the Science and Technology Directorate in the Department of Homeland Security to develop greater capacity to detect, identify, and disrupt illicit substances in very low concentrations. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 23, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–253.
- S. 4424.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to encourage and expand the use of prescribed fire on land managed by the Department of the Interior or the Forest Service, with an emphasis on units of the National Forest System in the western United States, to acknowledge and support the longstanding use of cultural burning by Tribes and Indigenous practitioners, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 23, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4432.— To allow certain Federal minerals to be mined consistent with the Bull Mountains Mining Plan Modification. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 23, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4442.— To amend the Crow Tribe Water Rights Settlement Act of 2010 to make improvements to that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 3, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–260.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 4443.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2025 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence June 3, 2024; Rept. 118–181.

- S. 4445.— To protect and expand nationwide access to fertility treatment, including in vitro fertilization. Ordered placed on the calendar June 4, 2024.
- S. 4447.— To allow women greater access to safe and effective oral contraceptive drugs intended for routine use, and to direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a study on Federal funding of contraceptive methods. Ordered placed on the calendar June 5, 2024.
- S. 4451.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to enter into an agreement with the National Academy of Sciences to carry out a study on reservation systems for Federal land. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 4, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4454.— To provide for the establishment of an Operational Flexibility Grazing Management Program on land managed by the Bureau of Land Management, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 4, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4457.— To provide for conservation and economic development in the State of Nevada, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 4, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4477.— To reauthorize the Second Chance Act of 2007. Referred to the Judiciary June 5, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 5, 2024.
- S. 4487.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to develop artificial intelligence training resources and toolkits for United States small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 11, 2024. Reported amended Aug. 1, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4489.— To designate the Federal building located at 50 United Nations Plaza in San Francisco, California, as the "Senator Dianne Feinstein Federal Building," and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 11, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 4495.— To enable safe, responsible, and agile procurement, development, and use of artificial intelligence by the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 11, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–291.

- S. 4505.— To approve the settlement of water rights claims of Ohkay Owingeh in the Rio Chama Stream System, to restore the Bosque on Pueblo Land in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs June 11, 2024. Reported Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–261.
- S. 4511.— To provide for the crediting of funds received by the National Guard Bureau as reimbursement from States. Referred to Armed Services June 11, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 4541.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make certain provisions with respect to qualified ABLE programs permanent. Ordered placed on the calendar June 17, 2024.
- S. 4548.— To make a technical correction to the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2024 by repealing section 5101 and enacting an updated version of the Foreign Extortion Prevention Act. Passed Senate June 13, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 18, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House July 22, 2024. Presented to the President July 25, 2024. Approved July 30, 2024. Public Law 118-78.
- S. 4554.— To express support for protecting access to reproductive health care after the Dobbs v. Jackson decision on June 24, 2022. Ordered placed on the calendar June 18, 2024.
- S. 4569.— To require covered platforms to remove nonconsensual intimate visual depictions, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 18, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024.
- S. 4576.— To amend the Energy and Water Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2015, to reauthorize the Colorado River System conservation pilot program. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 18, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 4579.— To reauthorize the Northwest Straits Marine Conservation Initiative Act to promote the protection of the resources of the Northwest Straits, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 10, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4596.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to conduct a public awareness and education campaign to provide information regarding the benefits of, risks relating to, and the prevalence of artificial intelligence in the daily lives of individuals in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 20, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 4607.— To designate the America's National Churchill Museum National Historic Landmark, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 20, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 4610.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to designate the bald eagle as the national bird. Referred to the Judiciary June 20, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 29, 2024. Received in House and held at desk July 30, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 4630.— To establish an interagency committee to harmonize regulatory regimes in the United States relating to cybersecurity, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 8, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–254.
- S. 4631 (H.R. 7887).— To amend title 41, United States Code, to prohibit minimum education requirements for proposed contractor personnel in certain contract solicitations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 8, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–277.
- S. 4634.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 154 First Avenue East in Jerome, Idaho, as the "Representative Maxine Bell Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 8, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4638 (H.R. 8070).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2025 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services July 8, 2024; Rept. 118–188.
- S. 4640.— To strengthen trafficking victim assistance grant funding. Referred to the Judiciary July 9, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4643.— To approve the settlement of water rights claims of the Zuni Indian Tribe in the Zuni River Stream System in the State of New Mexico, to protect the Zuni Salt Lake, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 9, 2024. Reported Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–262.
- S. 4651.— To require agencies to use information and communications technology products obtained from original equipment manufacturers or authorized resellers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 10, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–317.

- S. 4654 (H.R. 9121).— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to allow Indian tribal governments to directly request fire management assistance declarations and grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–237. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 4656.— To amend title 5, United States Code, concerning restrictions on the participation of certain Federal employees in partisan political activity, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 10, 2024. Reported Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–278.
- S. 4664.— To require the Secretary of Energy to establish a program to promote the use of artificial intelligence to support the missions of the Department of Energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4667.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to establish the Life Sciences Research Security Board, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 10, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118–264.
- S. 4672.— To require the Commissioner for U.S. Customs and Border Protection to assess current efforts to respond to hazardous weather and water events at or near United States borders and, to the extent such efforts may be improved, to develop a hazardous weather and water events preparedness and response strategy, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–279.
- S. 4676.— To enhance the effectiveness of the Shadow Wolves Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2024; Rept. 118–255.
- S. 4677 (H.R. 8580).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024; Rept. 118–191.
- S. 4678 (H.R. 8772).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024; Rept. 118–192.
- S. 4679.— To amend title XLI of the FAST Act to improve the Federal permitting process, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–292.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 4681.— To ensure a timely, fair, meaningful, and transparent process for individuals to seek redress because they were wrongly identified as a threat under the screening and inspection regimes used by the Department of Homeland Security, to require a report on the effectiveness of enhanced screening programs of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–318.
- S. 4690 (H.R. 9027).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024; Rept. 118–193.
- S. 4697.— To enhance the cybersecurity of the Healthcare and Public Health Sector. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–280.
- S. 4698 (H.R. 9460).— To authorize the Joint Task Forces of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2024; Rept. 118–215. Passed Senate amended Sept. 19, 2024. Received in House Sept. 23, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 23, 2024. Presented to the President Sept. 26, 2024. Approved Oct. 1, 2024. Public Law 118–103.
- S. 4700.— To modify the governmentwide financial management plan, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–302.
- S. 4708.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to modify provisions relating to kidnapping, sexual abuse, and illicit sexual conduct with respect to minors. Referred to the Judiciary July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 21, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 22, 2024.
- S. 4711.— To limit the consideration of marijuana use when making an employment suitability or security clearance determination, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–319.
- S. 4713.— To amend chapter 11 of title 35, United States Code, to require the voluntary collection of demographic information for patent inventors, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported Nov. 18, 2024; no written report.

- S. 4715.— To require the National Cyber Director to submit to Congress a plan to establish an institute within the Federal Government to serve as a centralized resource and training center for Federal cyber workforce development. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Nov. 12, 2024; Rept. 118–238
- S. 4716.— To amend section 7504 of title 31, United States Code, to improve the single audit requirements. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024. Reported amended Sept. 19, 2024; Rept. 118–226. Passed Senate amended Nov. 14, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 4727.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to clarify the nature of judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions. Ordered placed on the calendar July 23, 2024.
- S. 4753.— To reform leasing, permitting, and judicial review for certain energy and minerals projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 23, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–336.
- S. 4755.— To reauthorize traumatic brain injury programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 23, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4762.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize programs and research relating to autism, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 24, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4769.— To require the Director of the National Institute of Standards and Technology to develop voluntary guidelines and specifications for internal and external assurances of artificial intelligence systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 24, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; no written report.
- S. 4776.— To amend the Older Americans Act of 1965 to authorize appropriations for fiscal years 2025 through 2029, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 25, 2024. Reported amended Sept. 12, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 10, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2024.
- S. 4795 (H.R. 9026).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 25, 2024; Rept. 118–198.
- S. 4796 (H.R. 9028).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 25, 2024; Rept. 118–199.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 4797 (H.R. 8771).— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes.. Reported from Appropriations July 25, 2024; Rept. 118–200.
- S. 4802 (H.R. 8998).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 25, 2024; Rept. 118–201. Ordered placed on the calendar July 25, 2024.
- S. 4803.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 31143 State Highway 65 in Pengilly, Minnesota, as the "First Lieutenant Richard Arne Koski Post Office". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 25, 2024. Reported Sept. 25, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4851.— To adjust the boundaries of the Golden Gate National Recreation Area to include the Scarper Ridge property. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 30, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4853.— To prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from promulgating or enforcing rules regarding disclosure of artificial intelligence-generated content in political advertisements. Ordered placed on the calendar July 31, 2024.
- S. 4898.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to include extreme heat in the definition of a major disaster. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 31, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–293.
- S. 4900.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to incentivize certain preparedness measures, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 31, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–294.
- S. 4921 (H.R. 8774).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Aug. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–204.
- S. 4927 (H.R. 8997).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Aug. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–205.
- S. 4928 (H.R. 8773).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Aug. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–206.

- S. 4932.— To amend the National Quantum Initiative Act to provide for a research, development, and demonstration program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4936.— To require a study relating to the Minidoka National Historic Site. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4942 (H.R. 9029).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Aug. 1, 2024; Rept. 118–207.
- S. 4973.— To reassert the constitutional authority of Congress to determine the general applicability of the criminal laws of the United States, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 9, 2024.
- S. 4974.— To amend the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management, and Recreation Act to reauthorize the National Volcano Early Warning and Monitoring System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 1, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 4994.— To modify the boundary of the Vicksburg National Military Park in the State of Mississippi, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 9, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 4996.— To amend Public Law 89-108 to modify the authorization of appropriations for State and Tribal, municipal, rural, and industrial water supplies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 9, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 4998.— To approve the settlement of water rights claims of the Navajo Nation in the Rio San Jose Stream System in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 9, 2024. Reported Dec. 4, 2024; Rept. 118–263.
- S. 4999.— To amend the Aquifer Recharge Flexibility Act to clarify a provision relating to conveyances for aquifer recharge purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 5000.— To prohibit the use of amounts from the Upper Colorado River Basin Fund to implement a certain record of decision, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 5005.— To authorize additional funding for the San Joaquin River Restoration Settlement Act. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 5011.— To establish the Integrated Water Management Federal Leadership Committee, to provide for improved drought resilience and dam safety, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 5012.— To establish an interest-bearing account for the non-Federal contributions to the Lower Colorado River Multi-Species Conservation Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 5013.— To make certain modifications to the repayment for the Arkansas Valley Conduit in the State of Colorado. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 10, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report.
- S. 5019 (H.R. 9544).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 340 South Loudon Avenue in Baltimore, Maryland, as the "United States Representative Elijah E. Cummings Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 11, 2024. Reported Nov. 20, 2024; no written report.
- S. 5028.— To require Federal contractors to implement a vulnerability disclosure policy consistent with NIST guidelines, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 11, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118-320.
- S. 5046.— To require the Secretary of Health and Human Services, acting through the Commissioner of Food and Drugs, to publish a final rule relating to nonclinical testing methods. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 12, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 12, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 16, 2024.
- S. 5060.— To reauthorize the PROTECT Our Children Act of 2008, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 17, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 11, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 12, 2024.
- S. 5062.— To address sexual harassment and sexual assault of Bureau of Prisons staff in prisons, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 17 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 20, 2024.
- S. 5067.— To improve individual assistance provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 17, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118-321.

- S. 5092.— To amend the Northern Border Security Review Act to require updates to the northern border threat analysis and northern border strategy, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118-281.
- S. 5093 (H.R. 9489).— To sunset the Advisory Committee on the Records of Congress, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 5, 2024; Rept. 118-265.
- S. 5098.— To require certain agencies to develop plans for internal control in the event of an emergency or crisis, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2024; Rept. 118-282. Passed Senate amended Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.
- S. 5099.— To prescribe requirements relating to the management of the Federal property commonly known as Plum Island, New York, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118-295.
- S. 5102.— To require annual reports on counter illicit cross-border tunnel operations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 18, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118-322.
- S. 5105.— To require a report by the Secretary of Homeland Security regarding the failed assassination attempt on the life of Donald J. Trump in Butler, Pennsylvania, on July 13, 2024. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 19, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024: Rept. 118-323.
- S. 5109.— To amend section 3520A of title 44, United States Code, to extend the Chief Data Officer Council's sunset and add new authorities for improving Federal agency data governance, including to enable reliable and secure adoption of emerging technologies and artificial intelligence, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 19, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118-324.
- S. 5125.— To provide for certain improvements to the housing and workforce programs of Federal land management agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 19, 2024. Reported amended Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 5130.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to enhance the Comprehensive Opioid Abuse Grant Program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 19, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 5133.— To establish a tracker for Senate-confirmed executive branch positions. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 19, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–325.
- S. 5136.— To require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study of Plum Island. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 23, 2024. Reported Nov. 21, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024.
- S. 5284.— To increase the penalty for prohibited provision of a phone in a correctional facility, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 5292.— To amend the Don Young Coast Guard Authorization Act of 2022 to modify a provision relating to the acquisition of a Coast Guard icebreaker. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 27, 2024.
- S. 5300.— To authorize the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration to reimburse the Town of Chincoteague, Virginia, for costs directly associated with the removal and replacement of certain drinking water wells. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 12, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 17, 2024.
- S. 5302.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to address the responsibilities of the Administrator of General Services with respect to Federal advisory committees, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 12, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–326.
- S. 5310.— To amend title 41, United States Code, to make changes with respect to the Federal Acquisition Security Council, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2024; Rept. 118–296.
- S. 5312.— To require agencies to create consistent organizational hierarchies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–303.
- S. 5313.— To improve section 406 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 13, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–327.

- S. 5314.— To designate the medical center of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Tulsa, Oklahoma, as the James Mountain Inhofe VA Medical Center. Passed Senate Nov. 13, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 15, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 5315.— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to enhance border security by seeking to expand partnerships with appropriate law enforcement entities in Mexico and Central American and South American countries to combat human smuggling and trafficking operations in Mexico and such countries, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 14, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–328.
- S. 5317.— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to conduct a review of the Homeland Security Information Network, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 14, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–329.
- S. 5319.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security to conduct an annual audit of the information systems and bulk data of the Office of Intelligence and Analysis of the Department, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 14, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–330.
- S. 5321.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish a DHS Cybersecurity Internship Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 14, 2024. Reported amended Dec. 19 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024; Rept. 118–331.
- S. 5355.— To ensure that the National Advisory Council on Indian Education includes at least 1 member who is the president of a Tribal College or University. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Nov. 20, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 4, 2024. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 17, 2024. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2024.
- S. 5398.— To authorize sentencing enhancements for certain criminal offenses directed by or coordinated with foreign governments. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 21, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. 5465.— To clarify where court may be held for certain district courts in Texas and California. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 10, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 17, 2024.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill SENATE BILLS-Continued S. 5543.— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to prohibit consumer reporting agencies from furnishing consumer reports containing adverse items of information about a consumer that resulted from that consumer being unlawfully or wrongfully detained abroad or held hostage abroad. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 17, 2024. S. 5575.— To designate the Patsye Crites Forest. Passed Senate Dec. 17 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2024. S. 5595.— To amend the Act of June 22, 1948. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 19, 2024. S. 5639.— To extend the authority for the protection of certain facilities and assets from unmanned aircraft. Passed Senate Dec. 20 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024. S. 5649.— To amend the Marine Debris Act to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Program of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, to improve the administration of the Marine Debris Foundation, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Dec. 21 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 24, 2024.

12–42 HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

12–42	HISTORY OF BILLS	AND RESOI	LUTIONS
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
	SENATE BILLS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

- S.J. Res. 4 (H.J. Res. 25).— Removing the deadline for the ratification of the Equal Rights Amendment. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 25, 2023.
- S.J. Res. 9 (H.J. Res. 29) (H. Res. 614).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Lesser Prairie-Chicken; Threatened Status with Section 4(d) Rule for the Northern Distinct Population Segment and Endangered Status for the Southern Distinct Population Segment". Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 3, 2023; Roll No. 110: 50-48. Received in House and held at desk May 5, 2023. Passed House July 27, 2023; Roll No. 381: 221-206. Presented to the President Sept. 14, 2023. Vetoed Sept. 26, 2023. Senate sustained Presidential veto Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; Roll No. 242: 47-46.
- S.J. Res. 10.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Veterans Affairs relating to "Reproductive Health Services". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 7, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 18, 2023.
- S.J. Res. 11 (H. Res. 429).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Control of Air Pollution From New Motor Vehicles: Heavy-Duty Engine and Vehicle Standards". Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 9, 2023. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 26, 2023; Roll No. 98: 50–49. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 27, 2023. Passed House May 23, 2023; Roll No. 232: 221–203. Presented to the President June 7, 2023. Vetoed by President June 14, 2023. Senate sustained Presidential veto June 21, 2023; Roll No. 167: 50–50.
- S.J. Res. 18.— Disapproving of the rule submitted by the Department of Homeland Security relating to "Public Charge Ground of Inadmissibility". Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 8, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar May 16, 2023. Passed Senate May 17, 2023; Roll No. 130: 50–47. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2023.
- S.J. Res. 23 (H.J. Res. 46).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Marine Fisheries Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Regulations for Listing Endangered and Threatened Species and Designating Critical Habitat". Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar May 10, 2023. Passed Senate May 11, 2023; Roll No. 122: 51–49. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2023.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S.J. Res. 24 (H.J. Res. 49) (H. Res. 614).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the United States Fish and Wildlife Service relating to "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Endangered Species Status for Northern Long-Eared Bat". Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 30, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar May 10, 2023. Passed Senate May 11, 2023; Roll No. 123: 51–49. Received in House and held at desk May 15, 2023. Passed House July 27, 2023; Roll No. 382: 220–209. Presented to the President Sept. 14, 2023. Vetoed Sept. 26, 2023. Senate sustained Presidential veto Sept. 28 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023; Roll No. 243: 47–45.
- S.J. Res. 32 (H. Res. 891) (H.J. Res. 66).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection relating to "Small Business Lending Under the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (Regulation B)". Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 13, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2023. Passed Senate Oct. 18, 2023; Roll No. 260: 53–44. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 25, 2023. Passed House Dec. 1, 2023; Roll No. 690: 221–202. Presented to the President Dec. 14, 2023. Vetoed Dec. 19, 2023. Senate sustained Presidential veto Jan. 10, 2024; Roll No. 5: 54–45.
- S.J. Res. 38 (H. Res. 947).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Highway Administration relating to "Waiver of Buy America Requirements for Electric Vehicle Chargers". Referred to Environment and Public Works July 26, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 7, 2023. Passed Senate Nov. 8, 2023; Roll No. 303: 50–48. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 13, 2023. Passed House Jan. 11, 2024; Roll No. 8: 209–198. Presented to the President Jan. 18, 2024. Vetoed Jan. 24, 2024. Senate sustained Presidential veto Feb. 29, 2024; Roll No. 61: 50–47.
- S.J. Res. 42.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Food and Nutrition Service relating to "Application of Bostock v. Clayton County to Program Discrimination Complaint Processing-Policy Update". Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry July 27, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 17, 2023. Failed of passage Oct. 26, 2023; Roll No. 272: 47–50.
- S.J. Res. 43 (H.J. Res. 88).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Education relating to "Improving Income Driven Repayment for the William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program and the Federal Family Education Loan (FFEL) Program". Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 5, 2023. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 14 (Legislative day of Nov. 13), 2023. Failed of passage Nov. 15, 2023; Roll No. 310: 49–50.

SEC. 13

13 - 2No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued S.J. Res. 57.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of the Treasury relating to "Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds". Referred to Finance Feb. 1, 2024. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar May 14, 2024. Failed of passage May 15, 2024; Roll No. 168: 46-49. S.J. Res. 58.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Energy relating to "Energy Conservation Program: Energy Conservation Standards for Consumer Furnaces". Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 1, 2024. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar and passed Senate May 21, 2024; Roll No. 176: 50-45. Received in House and held at desk May 22, 2024. S.J. Res. 61.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Federal Highway Administration relating to "National Performance Management Measures; Assessing Performance of the National Highway System, Greenhouse Gas Emissions Measure". Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 7, 2024. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 9, 2024. Passed Senate Apr. 10, 2024; Roll No. 121: 53-47. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 15, 2024. S.J. Res. 62.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service relating to "Importation of Fresh Beef From Paraguay". Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Feb. 26, 2024. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 11, 2024. Passed Senate Mar. 21, 2024; Roll No. 101: 70-25. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 26, 2024. S.J. Res. 67.— To provide for related procedures concerning the articles of impeachment against Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 8, 2024. S.J. Res. 68.— Providing for the issuance of a summons, providing for the appointment of a committee to receive and to report evidence, and establishing related procedures concerning the articles of impeachment against Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 8, 2024. S.J. Res. 69.— To provide for related procedures concerning the articles of impeachment against Alejandro Nicholas Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 8, 2024.

S.J. Res. 117.— Relating to the disapproval of the Presidential report with respect to the indebtedness of the Government of Ukraine. Ordered placed on the cal-

endar Nov. 19, 2024.

No. Index Key

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- S. Con. Res. 2 (H. Con. Res. 7).— Commending the bravery, courage, and resolve of the women and men of Iran demonstrating in more than 133 cities and risking their safety to speak out against the Iranian regime's human rights abuses. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 26, 2023. Reported amended July 25, 2023; no written report.
- S. Con. Res. 7 (H. Con. Res. 27).— Condemning Russia's unjust and arbitrary detention of Russian opposition leader Vladimir Kara-Murza who has stood up in defense of democracy, the rule of law, and free and fair elections in Russia. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 23, 2023. Reported amended May 4, 2023; no written report. Passed Senate amended Nov. 2, 2023. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 6, 2023.
- S. Con. Res. 18.— Calling for the immediate release of Marc Fogel, a United States citizen and teacher, who was given an unjust and disproportionate criminal sentence by the Government of the Russian Federation in June 2022. Referred to Foreign Relations July 26, 2023. Reported amended May 7, 2024; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 4, 2024. Received in House and held at desk June 7, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 25.— Providing for a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 2872. Passed Senate Jan. 18, 2024. Received in House and passed Jan. 18, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 26.— Recognizing and supporting the efforts of the New Heights Bid Committee to bring the 2027 Federation Internationale de Football Association (FIFA) Women's World Cup competition to the United States and Mexico. Passed Senate Jan. 23, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 29, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 29.— Providing for a correction in the enrollment of H.R. 815. Passed Senate Feb. 13 (Legislative day of Feb. 12), 2024. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 13, 2024. Passed House Apr. 20, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 33.— Authorizing the use of the rotunda of the Capitol for the lying in honor of the remains of Ralph Puckett, Jr., the last surviving Medal of Honor recipient for acts performed during the Korean conflict. Passed Senate Apr. 17, 2024. Received in House and passed Apr. 17, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 34.— Establishing the Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies for the inauguration of the President-elect and Vice President-elect of the United States on January 20, 2025. Passed Senate May 2, 2024. Received in House and passed May 6, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 35.— Authorizing the use of the rotunda and Emancipation Hall of the Capitol by the Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies in connection with the proceedings and ceremonies conducted for the inauguration of the President-elect and the Vice President-elect of the United States. Passed Senate May 2, 2024. Received in House and passed May 6, 2024.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S. Con. Res. 36.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for an event to celebrate the birthday of King Kamehameha I. Passed Senate May 8, 2024. Received in House and held at desk May 10, 2024. Passed House May 21, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 41.— Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2025 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2026 through 2034. Referred to the Budget Sept. 12, 2024. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 12, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 43.— Expressing support for the designation of September 29, 2024, as "Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States Day". Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Dec. 10, 2024. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 44.— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make a correction in the enrollment of the bill H.R. 5009. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and passed Dec. 18, 2024.
- S. Con. Res. 46.— Providing for corrections in the enrollment of S. 4367. Passed Senate Dec. 18 (Legislative day of Dec. 16), 2024. Received in House and passed Dec. 19, 2024.

SEC. 14

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

L T 2	IIISTORT OF BILL	J THID RESOL	CHONS
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
SENATE CON	CURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued	l	

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill SENATE RESOLUTIONS

- S. Res. 1.— Establishing a Committee to Inform the President of the United States that a quorum of each House is assembled. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 2.— Informing the House of Representatives that a quorum of the Senate is assembled. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 3.— To elect Patty Murray, a Senator from the State of Washington, to be President pro tempore of the Senate of the United States. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 4.— Notifying the President of the United States of the election of a President pro tempore. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 5.— Notifying the House of Representatives of the election of a President pro tempore. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 6.— Fixing the hour of daily meeting of the Senate. Passed Senate Jan. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 57.— Honoring the life of David Ferdinand Durenberger, former Senator for the State of Minnesota. Passed Senate Feb. 13, 2023.
- S. Res. 100.— To honor the life and death of James Thomas Broyhill, former Senator for the State of North Carolina. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2023.
- S. Res. 110.— Honoring the life and legacy of the late James George Abourezk. Passed Senate Mar. 15, 2023.
- S. Res. 290.— Honoring the life of Oliver Hazard Perry Morton. Passed Senate July 11, 2023.
- S. Res. 316.— Honoring the life of Lowell Palmer Weicker, Jr., former Senator for the State of Connecticut. Passed Senate July 26, 2023.
- S. Res. 393.— To honor the life and death of Duncan McLauchlin ("Lauch") Faircloth, former Senator for the State of North Carolina. Passed Senate Sept. 30 (Legislative day of Sept. 22), 2023.
- S. Res. 394.— Honoring the life of James L. Buckley, former Senator for the State of New York. Passed Senate Oct. 3, 2023.
- S. Res. 400 (H. Res. 742).— Honoring the life and legacy of Dianne Feinstein, the late Senator for the State of California. Passed Senate Oct. 4, 2023.
- S. Res. 406.— To honor the life and death of Richard Clarence Clark, former Senator for the State of Iowa. Passed Senate Oct. 16, 2023.
- S. Res. 499.— Acknowledging the lifetime of service of Sandra Day O'Connor to the United States as a successful Arizona State Senator, trailblazer, expert collaborator, educational advocate, and one of the great Justices of the Supreme Court of the United States. Passed Senate Dec. 13, 2023.
- S. Res. 523.— Honoring the life and legacy of the late Senator Herb Kohl. Passed Senate Jan. 11, 2024.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S. Res. 553.— Honoring the life of Jean A. Carnahan, former Senator for the State of Missouri. Passed Senate Feb. 8 (Legislative day of Feb. 7), 2024.
- S. Res. 655.— Honoring the life of Joseph Isadore Lieberman, former Senator for the State of Connecticut. Passed Senate Apr. 18, 2024.
- S. Res. 668.— Honoring the life of Daniel Robert "Bob" Graham, former Senator for the State of Florida. Passed Senate May 1, 2024.
- S. Res. 673.— Honoring the life of David Hampton Pryor, former United States Senator for the State of Arkansas. Passed Senate May 2, 2024.
- S. Res. 765.— Relating to the death of the Honorable James Mountain Inhofe, former Senator for the State of Oklahoma. Passed Senate July 11 (Legislative day of July 10), 2024.
- S. Res. 783 (S. 2073).— To correct the engrossment of the amendment of the Senate to S. 2073. Passed Senate July 30, 2024.
- S. Res. 813.— Honoring the life of Steven D. Symms, former United States Senator for the State of Idaho. Passed Senate Sept. 12, 2024.
- S. Res. 837.— Authorizing the President of the Senate to certify the report of the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions of the Senate regarding the refusal of Dr. Ralph de la Torre to appear and testify before the Committee. Reported from Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 23, 2024; Rept.
- S. Res. 872.— Recognizing the life and the death of Daniel J. Evans, former Senator for the State of Washington. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 25, 2024. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Nov. 19, 2024.
- S. Res. 888.— Honoring the life of James Ralph Sasser, former Senator for the State of Tennessee. Passed Senate Sept. 25, 2024.
- S. Res. 902.— Relating to the death Timothy Peter Johnson, former Senator for the State of South Dakota. Passed Senate Nov. 21 (Legislative day of Nov. 20), 2024.
- S. Res. 925.— Relating to the death of the Honorable Fred R. Harris, former Senator for the State of Oklahoma. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2024.

SEC. 15

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

,—4	INSTORT OF BILLS		
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
S	ENATE RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

REPORTED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN REFERRED TO COMMITTEES UNDER TIME LIMITATIONS

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill

16–2 REPORTED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS REFERRED

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, sec. XLVI (Rules and Manual of the House of Representatives, sec. 555):

"And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conferees of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conferees of the other * * *."

FIRST SESSION

SECOND SESSION

SEC. 17

	∇	∇	7	7	4	20	23	}	∇	,	∇	∇		
JANUARY								JULY						
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	
1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	=3 -10 -17 -24 -31	=4 -11 18 -25	-5 -12 19 -26	= 6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	2 9 16 23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 - 14 21 - 28	1 8 15 22 29	
	FE	ΕΒΙ	RU	AR	Υ			-	ΑU	GU	IST	-		
5 12 19 26	-6 13 20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 15 22	-2 -9 16 23	3 - 10 - 17 - 24	4 11 18 25	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 19 26	
		MA	R	СН				SE	РТ	ΈN	1BI	ER		
5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 15 -22 -29	2 -9 16 -23 -30	-3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 11 18 25	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23	
		Al	PR	IL	<u> </u>	_		O	СТ	OI	3E	R	<u> </u>	
2 9 16 23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24	4 11 - 18 - 25	5 12 19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 -28	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 15 22 29	9 - 16 23 - 30	-[3 -10 -17 -24 -31	-4] -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	-6 -13 -20 27	7 14 21 28	
		N	/A	Y				N	ΟV	ΕM	ВЕ	R		
7 14 21 28	1 8 -15 - 22 - 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 -11 -18 -25	—5 12 19 -26	6 13 20 27	5 12 19 26		7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 -15 22 -29	-2 -9 16 23 -30	-3 10 -17 -24	4 11 18 25	
JUNE								DI	EC	ΕM	BE	R		
4 11 18 25	5 -12 19 26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 - 14 - 21 28	-1 8 -15 -22 29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 17 24	3 10 17 24 31	-4 -11 18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 20 27	7 - 14 21 28	-1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session. Total Legislative Days 184. Total Calendar Days 183.

 $^{^{\}ast}\, Totals$ include Jan. 2 and 3, 2024.

^{*}The House met twice on Jan. 3, 2023 to adjourn the 117th Congress Sine Die and convene the 118th Congress.

**The House met twice on Jan. 4, 2023.

***The House met twice on Jan. 6, 2023.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

DECEMBER 2024

Tuesday, 3rd
Private Calendar
Wednesday, 4th
Calendar Wednesday
Wednesday, 11th
Calendar Wednesday
Wednesday, 18th
Calendar Wednesday
Wednesday, 25th
Calendar Wednesday

	∇	∇	7	▽	4	20	24	ļ	7	7	∇	∇		
JANUARY								JULY						
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	
7 14 21 28	1 8 15 -22 -29	-2 -9 -16 23 -30	=3 -10 -17 24 -31	4 - 11 - 18 - 25	-5 -12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 -8 -15 -22 29	-2 -9 16 -23 -30	3 -10 17 -24 31	4 -11 -18 -25	-5 12 19 -26	6 13 20 27	
	FI	ЕΒ	RU	ΑF	RΥ				ΑU	GL	JST	Γ		
4 11 18 25	-5 12 19 -26	-6 -13 -20 27	-7 -14 21 -28	-1 8 -15 22 -29	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 17 24 31	
		MA	۱R	СН				SE	PT	Έl	ЛB	ER		
3 10 17 24 31	4 - 11 18 25	—5 - 12 - 19 - 26	-6 -13 -20 27	7 14 - 21 28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22 29	2 -9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 26	-6 13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	
		Α	PR	IL	•		OCTOBER							
7 14 21 28	1 8 -15 22 -29	-2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 - 10 - 17 24	4 -11 -18 25	-5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 -20 27	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 12 19 26	
		١	lΑ	Y				N	ΟV	ΕN	IBE	ΞR		
5 12 19 26	-6 13 20 27	7 -14 -21 -28	-1 -8 -15 -22 29	-2 9 -16 -23 30	3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 11 18 25	3 10 17 24	4 11 -18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 27	7 - 14 - 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	
JUNE								DI	EC	ΕM	IBE	ΞR		
2 9 16 23 30	-3 10 17 24	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 19 -26	6 -13 20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 15 22 29	2 -9 -16 23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 -19 26	—6 13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session.
Total Legislative Days 165.
Total Calendar Days 165.
**Totals do not include Jan. 2, 2024.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—FIRST SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

Law No.			118-42 ⁽³⁾ 118-15 118-22	
Date	approved	2023	Mar. 9 1 Sept. 30 Nov. 17	
	Senate	2023		
Conference report agreed to in—	House	2023		
Sent to confer-	ence	2023		
Passed	Schae	2023	(4) (7) (8) (9) (9) (1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (9) (1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (3) (4) (4) (5) (7) (1) (8) (9) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1	
Reported in Senate	m Scriate	2023		
Passed	20001	2023	Nov. 1 Sept. 28 July 27 Sept. 28 Oct. 26 Nov. 3 Sept. 28 Nov. 3 Sept. 28 Nov. 2 Nov. 2	
Reported		2023	June 27 June 27 June 27 June 27 June 27 June 30 July 17 July 24 July 24 July 24	
Title		LEGISLATIVE BILLS	APPROPRIATION BILLS Legislative Branch, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-120) Defense, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-121) Military Construction, VA, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-122) Homeland Security, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-123) Agriculture, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-123) Bargiculture, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-126) Financial Services, General Government, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-145) State, Foreign Operations, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-154) Transportation, HUD, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-154) Interior, Environment, 2024 (H. Rept. 118-155) Supplemental, 2024 (Ukraine) Continuing, 2024 and Other Extensions Act Supplemental, 2024 (Israel) Further Continuing and Other Extensions Act, 2024	
Number of			H.R. 4364 H.R. 4365 H.R. 4365 H.R. 4367 H.R. 4367 H.R. 4394 H.R. 4820 H.R. 4820 H.R. 5692 H.R. 5692 H.R. 6363	

¹Passed Senate with amendment. Action occurred in calendar year 2024. Pursuant to the provisions of H.Res. 1061, House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment March 6, 2024. Enrollment orrected pursuant to H.Con.Res. 94 March 6, 2024. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment March 8, 2024.

² Provisions (including H.R. 5893) added as text to H.R. 4366.

³ Action occurred in calendar year 2024.

⁴ Provisions (including H.R. 5894) added as text to H.R. 2882, which became Public Law 118-47.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—SECOND SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

Law No.				$\frac{118-50}{118-35}$	118-40									$\begin{array}{c} 118 - 82 \\ 118 - 83 \\ 118 - 158 \end{array}$	
Date	Date approved			Apr. 24 Jan. 19	Mar. 1									Sept. 20 Sept. 26 Dec. 21	
	Senate	2024													
Conference report agreed to in—	House	2024													
Sent to confer-	ence	2024													
Passed	Dellare	2024		Feb. $13(^3)$. Jan. $18(^2)$.	Feb. 29									Sept. 19 . Sept. 25 . Dec. 21 .	
Reported in Sonato	III Dellate	2024													
Passed	Page	2024		Mar. 7 Sept. $20(1)$	Feb. 29	Apr. $20(4)$ Apr. $20(4)$	Apr. $20(^4)$ June 5	June 28 June 28		June 28	July 24			Sept. 17 Sept. 25 Dec. 20	
Reported		2024 June 27		Sept. $14(1)$ Sept. $20(1)$:	June 14 June 14	June 17	June 17	July 11 July 11 July 11	July 12 July 12	July 12		
Title		LEGISLATIVE BILLS Congressional Budget, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–568)	APPROPRIATION BILLS	RELIEVE Act Further Additional Continuing and Other Extensions	Extension of Continuing and Other Matters Act, 2024	Supplemental, 2024 (Ikraine Security) Supplemental, 2024 (Ukraine Security)	Supplemental, 2024 (Indo-Pacific Security)	Homeland Security, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–553) State, Foreign Operations, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–554)	Legislative Branch, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–555) Financial Services, General Government, 2025	(H. Rept. 118–556). Defense, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–557)	Energy and Water, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–580)	Agriculture, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–583)	Labor, Health, Human Services, and Education, 2025 (H. Rept. 118–585).	Supplemental, 2024 (Veterans Affairs) Continuing and Extensions Act, 2025 American Relief Act, 2025	
Number of	DIII	H.Con.Res.	117	H.R. 815 H.R. 2872	H.R. 7463				H.R. 8772 H.R. 8773	H.R. 8774	H.R. 8997 H.R. 8998 H.R. 9026	H.R. 9027 H.R. 9028	H.R. 9029	H.R. 9468 H.R. 9747 H.R. 10545	

¹ Action occurred in calendar year 2023.
² Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment Jan. 18, 2024. Enrollment corrected pursuant to S.Con.Res. 25.
³ Passed Senate with amendment February 13 (Legislative day of February 12), 2024. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment April 23, 2024. Enrollment corrected pursuant to S.Con.Res. 29.
⁴ Provisions (including H.R. 8038) added as text to H.R. 815.